
REGULAR MEETING 1N CITY COUNCIL CONVENED: 
DECEMBER 16, 2019 ABSENT ADJOURNED: 
TIME: 8:00 PM LOCATION: CITY HALL, 140 MAIN STREET, 2ND FLOOR 

C3TY C~.Ei~~'> ~i~~~ ỳi!C(E~},~ 
.c^~ iii 1rt^" 5..~e r7 " 

t.I i.~t Ci ~1 

2Q19 SEC 1 ?. P !~~ ~ 0 

1. Minutes, City Council Meeting, December 2, 2019. 

2. Communication from the Mayor, re: Grant Acceptance in the amount of $200,000.00 from the 
Commonwealth of Massachusetts awarded to the City of Marlborough, in the form of a budget earmark 
to fund a city shuttle service for one year. 

3. Communication from the Mayor, re: Grant Acceptance in the amount of $80,436.00 from the Executive 
Office of Elder Services awarded to the Council on Aging which will be used in enhancing the lives of 
Marlborough's seniors through. programming, assistance and support services. 

4. Communication from the Mayor, re: Grant Acceptance in the amount of $8,900.00 from the 
Massachusetts Emergency Management Agency's Performance Grant Program which will be used to 
purchase cots, bedding and a storage trailer for the set-up of an emergency shelter. 

5. Communication from the Mayor, re: Gift Acceptance in the amount of $500.00 from Mr. Libby Ginnetti 
as a charitable donation to the Council on Aging. 

6. Communication from the Mayor, re: Proposed Order to authorize the Mayor to enter into agreements 
for the installation of four solar photovoltaic projects on the roof-tops of Marlborough Schools. 

7. Communication from the Mayor, re: Right of First Refusal —Land off Boston Post Road East, from 
Heritage Farm, LLC (Document available for viewing in the Clerk's Office). 

Communication from City Solicitor, Jason Grossfield, re: Proposed Zoning Amendment to Chapter 650 
relative to the creation of the Wayside Zoning District, in proper legal form, Order No. 19-1007716C. 

9. Communication from Assistant City Solicitor, Jason Piques, re: Application for Special Permit from 
Attorney Brian Falk, on behalf of Marlborough Hospital & UMASS Memorial Realty, Inc., to add a . 
new Women's Imaging Center, and seeking a finding to alter a preexisting nonconforming use and alter 
the preexisting nonconforming lot coverage from 48.2% to 49.2% at 157 & 209 Union Street, in proper 
legal form, Order No. 19-1007824B. 

10. Communication from Assistant City Solicitor, Jason Piques, re: Application for Special Permit from 
Attorney Brian Falk, on behalf of 119 Ash Street, LLC (David Skarin), to convert a preexisting, 
nonconforming contractor's yard to an 11-unit residential townhouse project, and convert an existing 
single family home to atwo-family dwelling, to be known as Trailside Terrace at 19 Ash Street, in 
proper legal form, Order No. 19-1007809B. 

Electronic devices, including laptops, cell phones, pagers, and PDAs must be turned off or put in silent mode 
upon entering the CiTy Council Chamber, and any person violating this rule shall be asked to leave the 
chamber. Express authorization to utilize such devices may be granted by the President for recordkeeping 
purposes. 



IN CITY COUNCIL 2 DECEMBER 16, 2019 

11. Communication from Assistant City Solicitor, Jason Piques, re: Application for LED Sign Special 
Permit from Poyant Signs on behalf of McDonalds, 155 Boston Post Road West, in proper legal form, 
Order No. 19-1007808A. 

12. Petition from Massachusetts Electric, to install a new pole and anchor #30-84 on Bigelow Street which 
will enable National Grid to remove the pole to tree guy wire. 

13. Communication from Central MA Mosquito Control Project, re: Notice of 2020 Commission meeting 
dates. 

14. Communication from NSTAR Gas Company d/b/a Eversource Energy re: Notice pursuant to MGL 
Chapter 164 §94 and 220 CMR 5.00 for Approval of General Increases in Base Distribution Rates for 
Gas Service. 

15. Communication from New England Power Company and/or Massachusetts Electric company d/b/a 
National Grid, re: Notice pursuant to 333 CMR 11.06, 45-day Public Notice of 2020 Yearly Operational 
Plan. 

16. Communication from Attorney Brian Falk on behalf of Vedi Naturals LLC, re: Application for Special 
Permit for an Adult Use Marijuana Retail Establishment, 505 Boston Post Road West (Twin Boro 
Crossing). 

17. Minutes, School Committee, October 15, 2019, October 29, 2019 &November 12, 2019. 

18. Minutes, Conservation Commission, September 5, 2019, October 3, 2019, October 17, 2019, November 
7, 2019 &November 21, 2019. 

19. Minutes, Council on Aging Board, November 12, 2019. 

20. Minutes, Historical Commission, October 17, 2019. 

21. Minutes, Planning Board, October 21, 2019 &November 18, 2019. 

22. Minutes, Traffic Commission, October 30, 2019. 

23. Minutes, Zoning Board of Appeals, November 26, 2019. 

24. CLAIMS: 
a) Geren Kaplan, 17 Nancy Road, Milford, pothole or other road defect. 
b) Matt Kelley, 126 Crosby Road, residential mailbox claim (2a). 

REPORTS OF COMMITTEES: 



IN CITY COUNCIL 3 DECEMBER 16, 2019 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS: 

From Urban Affairs Committee 

25. Order No. 19-1007824B: Application for Special Permit from Attorney Brian Falk, on behalf of 
Marlborough Hospital & UMASS Memorial Realty, Inc., to add a new Women's Imaging Center, 
and seeking a finding to alter a preexisting nonconforming use and alter the preexisting 
nonconforming lot coverage from 48.2% to 49.2% at 157 & 209 Union Street. 

The Urban Affairs Committee meet with attorney Brian Falk, Neal Emmer of LWDA Architects, and 
Randy Miron of Bohler Engineering for a review of the application for a special permit on behalf of 
Marlborough Hospital & UMASS Memorial Realty, Inc. They discussed the location of the proposed 
sidewalk to the site as there is currently none. Condition 7, Pedestrian Access, discusses that sidewalk 
and the committee would like the language changed so it is clear that the sidewalk must be approved by 
the Site Plan Review Committee and. City Engineer. 

Recommendation of the Urban Affairs Committee is to approve as amended (Motion made by 
Councilor Juaire, seconded by the Chair, to approve as amended. The motion carried 5-0). 

26. Order No. 19-1007809B: Application for Special Permit from Attorney Brian Falk, on behalf of 
119 Ash Street, LLC (David Skarin) to convert a preexisting, nonconforming contractor's yard to 
an 11-unit residential townhouse project and convert an existing single-family home to a two-
family dwelling, to be known as Trailside Terrace at 19 Ash Street. 

The Urban Affairs Committee met with attorney Brain Falk, David Skarin, engineer Bruce Saluk, and 
architect Larry Reeves for a review of the application for a special permit of behalf of 119 Ash Street, 
LLC. Chairman Delano confirmed all units at the site were to be two-bedroom units. They discussed 
the view easement previously purchased by the City of Marlborough to allow for sight distance up Ash 
Street and it was confirmed that easement would be honored with the new construction. They reviewed 
the special permit decision conditions, conditions one through four are standard as is condition six, 
lighting. Condition seven, Screening for Abutters, was in response to a comment at the public hearing 
by a neighbor who requested additional screening for that portion of the property. Condition eight, 
Pedestrian Access to the Rail Trail was discussed earlier in the meeting. The following are additional 
conditions discussed that evening: the City's view easement and a landscaping plan will be designed to 
not interfere with it; a condition will be included on their obligation to maintain the landscaping 
alongside their portion of the rail trail with flowers, details to be worked out with the Site Plan Review 
Committee; and take into consideration any review of the traffic impact by the Site Plan Review 
Committee along Ash Street. The applicant also agreed to maintain the nearby crosswalk on Ash. Street 
with a green visibility paint. 

Recommendation of the Urban Affairs Committee is to approve as amended (Motion made by 
Councilor Juaire, seconded by Chair, to approve as amended. The motion carried 5-0). 



CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 
OFFICE OF CITY CLERK 

Steven W. Kerrigan 
140 Main St. 

Marlborough, MA 01752 
(508) 460-3775 FAX (508) 460-3723 

DECEMBER 2, 2019 

r'~EC~1V D 
v} ~ f ~ ~f ~:,rr ~ j (J

2~~9 CEC — S P 2~ ~ 0 

Regular meeting of the City Council held on Monday, December 2, 2019 at 8:00 PM in City 
Council Chambers, City Hall. City CoLulcilors Present: Clancy, Juaire, Oram, Ossing, Robey, 
Delano, Doucette, Dumais, Tunnera, Irish and Landers. Meeting adjourned at 9:31 PM. 

ORDERED: That the Minutes of the City Council meeting, NOVEMBER 18, 2019, FILE; 
adopted. 

ORDERED: That the JOINT TAX CLASSIFICATION PUBLIC HEARING with Board of 
Assessors to determine the percentage of the local tax levy to be borne by each class 
of property for Fiscal Year 2020, Order No. 19-1007857, all were heard who wish to 
be heard, hearing closed at 8:46 PM; adopted. 

Councilors Present: Delano, Doucette, Dumais, Tunnera, Irish, Clancy, Landers, 
Juaire, Oram, Ossing, & Robey. 

Assessor's Present: Arruda, Silverstein. 
Assessor's Absent: Manzello. 

ORDERED: That the Transfer of $53,850.00 (fifty-three thousand, eight hundred fifty 
dollars) from Sale of Graves to Reduce the FY 2020 Tax Levy, APPROVED; adopted. 

CITYOF MARLBOROUGH 
BUDGETTRANSFERS--

DEPT; Mayors Office fISCALYEAR; 2020 

FROM ACCOUNT; TO ACCOUNT; 
Available Available 
Balance Amount Org Code Object Account Description: Amount Org Code Object Account Description: Balance 

$53,850.00 $53,850.00 17000 33020 Sale of Graves $53,850.00 To reduce FY20 Tax Leuy $0.00 

Reason. Sale of Gras re+~nue ftom FY19 to reduce FY20 taz levy 

$53,850.00 Total $53,850.00 Total 



1N CITY COUNCIL 2 DECEMBER 2, 2019 

ORDERED: That the Transfer of $1,041,046.13 (one million, forty-one thousand, forty-six 
dollars &thirteen cents) from Overlay Reserve to reduce the FY 2020 Tax Levy, 
APPROVED; adopted. 

C~YOF MARLBOROUGH 
BUDGETTRANSFERS--

DEPT: Mayors Office FISCAL YEAR. 2020 

FROM ACCOUNT, 
Available 
Balance Amount Org Code Object Account Description; Amount 

$1,041,046.13 $1,041,046.13 '10000 32200 O~rlayReseNe $1,041,046.13 

Reason: Excess o~day ftom FY16 fo reduce FY20 fax levy 

TO ACCOUNT: 
A~ilable 

Org Code Object Account Description: Balance 

To reduce FY20 Taz levy $0.00 

$1,041,046.13 Total $1,041,046.13 Total 

ORDERED: The Marlborough City Council votes in accordance with MGL, Chapter 40, 
§56, as amended, the percentage of local t~ levy which will be borne by each class 
of real and personal property, relative to setting the Fiscal Year 2020 taY rates and set 
the Residential Factor at 0.8039 with a corresponding CIP shift of 1.43 pending 
approval of the City's annual tax recap by the Massachusetts Department of Revenue, 
APPROVED; adopted. 

ORDERED: Under authority of MGL Chapter 44, Section 53A, the City Council hereby 
APPROVES the Gift Acceptance in the amount of $200.00 from the Marlborough 
Junior Woman's Club for the Police Department to be used to offset the costs of 
running their R.A.D. (Rape Aggression Defense) program; adopted. 

ORDERED: That pursuant to Section 14 of Chapter 40 of the General Laws, the 
Marlborough City Council hereby authorizes the Mayor to enter into a lease for a term 
of three (3) years for that parcel of land known as the "Union Common" shown as 
Assessors Map 70, Parcel 292, bounded by Main Street, Bolton Street, and High 
Street, and the land of John P. Rowe and Mildred M. Rowe, now or formerly, and 
Herman Sanders and Amanda Sanders, now or formerly, for the purposes of a public 
park, APPROVED; adopted. 



IN CITY COUNCIL 3 DECEMBER 2, 2019 

ORDERED: That, due to the availability and suitability of a building located within the 
boundaries of Ward Five, namely the Masonic Lodge located at 8 Newton Street, to 
serve as an appropriate polling location for Ward Five, Precinct One and Precinct Two 
within the City of Marlborough, the City Council hereby determines, pursuant to MGL 
Chapter 54 §24, that the public convenience would be better served by relocating to 
the Masonic Lodge the polling places for the following precincts: 

• Ward Five, Precinct One, the polling place for which is currently located in the 
Senior Center at 40 New Street. 

• Ward Five, Precinct Two, the polling place for which is currently located in 
the Senior Center at 40 New Street. 

APPROVED; adopted. 

ORDERED: That the Communication from City Solicitor, Jason Grossfield, re: Application 
for Special Permit from Attorney Brian Falk on behalf of One Energy, Inc., to 
authorize the alteration of a preexisting nonconforming gas station use, to a gas station, 
convenience store and restaurant/cafe use at 121 Bolton. Street, in proper legal form, 
Order No. 19-1007780A, MOVED TO ITEM 19; adopted. 

ORDERED: That the Communication from City Solicitor, Jason Grossfield, re: Application 
for Site Plan Approval from Post Road Realty, LLC, for the Green District project to 
be built in the Executive Residential Overlay District (EROD) at 107 Simarano Drive, 
in proper legal form, Order No. 19-1007763A, MOVED TO ITEM 20; adopted. 

ORDERED: That the Communication from City Solicitor, Jason Grossfield, re: Application 
for Special Permit from Post Road Realty, LLC, to construct amulti-family residential 
project known as the Green District in the Executive Residential Overlay District 
(EROD) which will consist of 475 units in two buildings at 107 Simarano Drive, Map 
116, Parcels 5, 11 & 12, in proper legal form, Order No. 19-1007762B, MOVED TO 
ITEM 21; adopted. 

ORDERED: That there being no objection thereto set MONDAY JANUARY 13, 2020 as 
the DATE FOR PUBLIC HEARING on the Petition from Massachusetts Electric, 
to install new underground equipment to feed street lights 52 through 57 from existing 
street light #24 on Donald J. Lynch Boulevard, refer to PUBLIC SERVICES 
COMMITTEE; adopted. 

ORDERED: That there being no objection thereto set MONDAY JANUARY 13, 2020 as 
the DATE FOR PUBLIC HEARING on the Petition from Massachusetts Electric, 
to install push brace #7-89 on Front Street which will enable National Grid to 
remove the pole to tree guy wire, refer to PUBLIC SERVICES COMMITTEE; 
adopted. 

ORDERED: That the Communication from various residents of Mechanic Street re: 
Tunnera &Sons Roofing &Snow Removal Services, 260 Mechanic Street, FILE; 
adopted. 

Councilor Tunnera recused. 

ORDERED: That the Minutes, Board of Assessors, July 10, 2019, FILE; adopted. 

ORDERED: That the Minutes, Parks &Recreation Commission, October 9, 2019, FILE; 
adopted. 



IN CITY COUNCIL 4 DECEMBER 2, 2019 

ORDERED: That the following CLAIMS, refer to the LEGAL DEPARTMENT; adopted. 

a) Jessica Carley, 181 Boston Post Road East, #76, pothole or other road defect. 

Reports of Committees: 

Councilor Landers reported the following out of the Public Services Committee: 

Meeting Name: City Council Public Services Committee 
Date: November 25, 2019 
Location: City Council Chambers, 2nd Floor, City Hall, 140 Main Street 

Convened: 6:35 PM —Adjourned: 6:56 PM 
Present: Chairman Landers; Public Services Committee Members Councilors Doucette and 
Irish; and Councilors Clancy and Ossing 

Order No. 19-1007823 (X 19-1007780): Application for Fuel Storage License, One 
Energy, Inc. For Underground storage of 24,000 gallons of Gasoline and 4,000 gallons 
of Diesel fuel, 121 Bolton Street, identified as Map 57, Parcel 289. 

The Public Services Committee met with attorney Brian Falk, Mark Diarbakerly of One 
Energy Inc., and engineer Paul Sylvia of Ayoub Engineering for a review of the application 
for the Fuel Storage License at 121 Bolton Street. There will be two brand new tanks, each 
14,000 gallons are the latest state of the art tanks with a double wall fiberglass arrangement 
and more importantly are continuously monitored with an internal interstitial which means if 
any portion of the tank should leak, those monitors pick it up immediately and it is trapped in 
the space. Mr. Sylvia continued to review the additional safety features of the planned system. 
Mr. Diarbakerly reviewed additional systems in place to ensure the safety of the site. 

Motion made by Councilor Doucette, seconded by the Chair to approve the application. 
The motion carried 3-0. 

The Public Services Committee agreed to request a Suspension of the Rules at the 
December 2, 2019 City Council Meeting to vote on the application. 

Order No. 19-1007839: Application for Pool Table License, Adam Krasinski of Tackle 
Box Brewing Company LLC, 416 Boston. Post Road East. 

The Public Services Committee met with Adam Krasinski of Tackle Box Brewing Company, 
LLC for a review of their application for a Pool Table License. Chairman Landers visited the 
site recently and was impressed with the business as were Councilors Irish and Doucette. Mr. 
Krasinski stated they did plan to charge for the games, likely to be a dollar per game and it 
will be per the honor system to just cover the costs of maintaining the tables. 

Motion made by Councilor Doucette, seconded by the Chair, to approve the application. 
The motion carried 3-0. 

The Public Services Committee agreed to request a Suspension of the Rules at the 
December 2, 2019 City Council Meeting to vote on the application. 

Motion made and seconded to adjourn. The motion carried 3-0. The meeting adjourned 
at 6:56 PM. 



1N CITY COUNCIL 5 DECEMBER 2, 2019 

Reports of Committee Continued: 

Councilor Delano reported the following out of the Urban Affairs Committee: 

Meeting Name: City Council Urban Affairs Committee 
Date: November 21, 2019 
Location: City Council Chamber, 2nd Floor, City Hall, 140 Main Street 

Convened: 5:30 PM —Adjourned: 7:23 PM 
Present: Chairman Delano; Urban Affairs Committee Members Councilors Juaire, Landers, 
Doucette (left @ 6:22 PM), and Tunnera; Councilors Clancy, Irish, and Robey (arrived 5:38 
PM); Tom DiPersio (City Engineer, City of Marlborough); Priscilla Ryder (Conservation 
Officer, City of Marlborough) 

Order No. 19-1007824: Application for Special Permit from Attorney Brian Falk, on 
behalf of Marlborough Hospital & UMASS Memorial Realty, Inc., to add a new 
Women's Imaging Center, and seeking a finding to alter a preexisting nonconforming 
use and alter the preexisting nonconforming lot coverage from 48.2% to 49.2% at 157 
& 209 Union Street. 

The Urban Affairs Committee meet with attorney Brian Falk, Neal Emmer of LWDA 
Architects, and Randy Miron of Bohler Engineering for a review of the application for a 
special permit on behalf of Marlborough Hospital & UMASS Memorial Realty, Inc. They 
discussed the location of the proposed sidewalk to the site as there is currently none. Condition 
7, Pedestrian Access, discusses that sidewalk and the committee would like the language 
changed so it is clear that the sidewalk must be approved by the Site Plan Review Committee 
and City Engineer. 

Motion made be Councilor Juaire, seconded by the Chair, to approve as amended. The 
motion carried 5-0. 

Order No. 19-1007809: Application for Special Permit from Attorney Brian Falk, on 
behalf of 119 Ash Street, LLC (David Skarin) to convert a preexisting, nonconforming 
contractor's yard to an 11-unit residential townhouse project and convert an existing 
single-family home to atwo-family dwelling, to be known as Trailside Terrace at 19 Ash 
Street. 



IN CITY COUNCIL 6 DECEMBER 2, 2019 

Reports of Committee Continued: 

The Urban Affairs Committee met with attorney Brain Falk, David Skarin, engineer Bruce 
Saluk, and architect Larry Reeves for a review of the application for a special permit of behalf 
of 119 Ash Street, LLC. Chairman Delano confirmed all units at the site were to be two-
bedroom units. They discussed the view easement previously purchased by the City of 
Marlborough to allow for sight distance up Ash Street and it was confirmed that easement 
would be honored with the new construction. They reviewed the special permit decision 
conditions, conditions one through four are standard as is condition six, lighting. Condition 
seven, Screening for Abutters, was in response to a comment at the public hearing by a 
neighbor who requested additional screening for that portion of the property. Condition eight, 
Pedestrian Access to the Rail Trail was discussed earlier in the meeting. The following are 
additional conditions discussed that evening: the City's view easement and a landscaping plan 
will be designed to not interfere with it; a condition will be included on their obligation to 
maintain the landscaping alongside their portion of the rail trail with flowers, details to be 
worked out with the Site Plan Review Committee; and take into consideration any review of 
the traffic impact by the Site Plan Review Committee along Ash Street. The applicant also 
agreed to maintain the nearby crosswalk on Ash Street with a green. visibility paint. 

Motion made by Councilor Juaire, seconded by Chair, to approve as amended. The 
motion carried 5-0. 

Motion made and seconded to adjourn. The motion carried 4-0. The meeting adjourned 
at 7:23 PM. 

Suspension of the Rules requested —granted. 

ORDERED: That the Application for Fuel Storage License by One Energy, Inc., for 
Underground Storage of 24,000 gallons of Gasoline and 4,000 gallons of Diesel Fuel, 
121 Bolton Street, identified as Map 57, Parcel 289, APPROVED; adopted. 

Suspension of the Rules requested —granted. 

ORDERED: That the Application for Pool Table License for two (2) tables, by Adam 
Krasinski of Tackle Box Brewing Company LLC, 416 Boston Post Road East, 
APPROVED; adopted. 

Suspension of the Rules requested —granted. 

ORDERED: That the Application for Special Permit from Attorney Brian Falk, on behalf 
of Marlborough Hospital & UMASS Memorial Realty, Inc., to add a new Women's 
Imaging Center, and seeking a finding to alter a preexisting nonconforming use and 
alter the preexisting nonconforming lot coverage from 48.2% to 49.2% at 157 & 209 
Union Street, refer to CITY SOLICITOR TO BE PLACED IN PROPER LEGAL 
FORM FOR THE DECEMBER 16, 2019 COUNCIL MEETING; adopted. 

Councilor Robey recused. 



1N CITY COUNCIL 7 DECEMBER 2, 2019 

Suspension of the Rules requested —granted. 

ORDERED: That the Application for Special Permit from Attorney Brian Falk, on behalf of 
119 Ash Street, LLC (David Skarin), to convert a preexisting, nonconforming 
contractor's yard to an 11-unit residential townhouse project, and convert an existing 
single family home to atwo-family dwelling, to be known as Trailside Terrace at 19 
Ash Street, refer to CITY SOLICITOR TO BE PLACED IN PROPER LEGAL 
FORM FOR THE DECEMBER 16, 2019 COiTNCIL MEETING; adopted. 

Suspension of the Rules requested —granted. 

ORDERED: That the Communication from the Planning Board, regarding their favorable 
recommendation of the Proposed Rezoning of land off 269 Mechanic Street identified 
as Map 56, Parcel 1.25, FILE; adopted. 

Suspension of the Rules requested —granted. 

ORDERED: That the Communication from the Planning Board, regarding their favorable 
recommendation with two (2) suggested changes on the Proposed Zoning Amendment 
relative to creating the Wayside Zoning District, refer to URBAN AFFAIRS 
COMMITTEE; adopted. 

ORDERED: That the Transfer Request in the amount of $150,000.00 from Undesignated 
Funds to Capital Outlay-DPW Projects, to fund mitigation payment pursuant to the 
Special Permit for the project at 421 Bolton Street, APPROVED; adopted. 

CITYOF MARLBOROUGH 
BUDGET TRRNSFERS --

DEPT: DPW 

FROM RCCOUNT. 
Available 
Balance Rmount Org Code Object 

$13,319,020.00 $150,000.00 10000 3590( 

Reason: Mitigation finds for 

$150,000.00 Total 

FISCAL YEAR. 2020 

TO ACCOUNT; 
R~eilable 

Account Desc~plion: Rmount Org Cade Object Account Description: Balance 

UndesignatedFund $150,000.00 19300006 58514 Capital0utlay-DPWProjects $0,00 

~ BSL per special permit conditions 

$150,000.00 Tofal 



1N CITY COUNCIL 8 DECEMBER 2, 2019 

ORDERED: That the Communication from the Mayor, re: Update on Library Renovation 
Project be and is herewith CARRIED OVER TO THE 2020-2021 LEGISLATIVE 
SESSION; adopted. 

ORDERED: THAT, PURSUANT TO § 5 OF CHAPTER 40A OF THE GENERAL LAWS, 
THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH HEREBY ORDAINS 
THAT THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH, AS 
AMENDED, BE FURTHER AMENDED BY AMENDING THE ZONING MAP, 
SECTION 650-8, AS FOLLOWS: 

That rear land at 269 Mechanic Street currently owned by Carmi Greb, LLC 
on Assessors Map 56, Parcel 125 presently zoned Limited Industrial be 
rezoned as Residential B as it is contiguous to the Assessors Map 56, Parcels 
131, 130, 129, 128, 127, and 123, that are all currently zoned Residential B 
and a parcel containing 432 s. f. to the rear of the building on land known as 
the Assabet River Rail Trail currently owned by the City of Marlborough be 
rezoned to Residential B. The area to the rear of Map 56, Parcel 125, being a 
rectangle parce14.40' on the northerly side to and 1.86' on the southerly side 
a distance of 142.39'. 

APPROVED; adopted. 

First Reading, suspended; Second Reading, adopted; Passage to Enroll, adopted; 
Passage to Ordain; adopted. No objection to passage in one evening. 

ORDERED: That the Communication from City Solicitor, Jason Grossfield, re: Application 
for Special Permit from Attorney Brian Falk on behalf of One Energy, Inc., to 
authorize the alteration of a preexisting nonconforming gas station use, to a gas station, 
convenience store and restaurant/cafe use at 121 Bolton Street, in proper legal form, 
Order No. 19-1007780A, FILE; adopted. 

C~):~~7~l:7~l~~i 
DECISION ON A SPECIAL PERMIT 

ONE ENERGY, INC. 

CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 
CITY COUNCIL ORDER NO. 19-1007780B 

DECISION ON AN APPLIATION FOR SPECIAL PERMIT 

The City Council of the City of Marlborough hereby GRANTS the Application for a Special 
Permit to One Energy, Inc. (the "Applicant") to alter a preexisting nonconforming gas station 
use at 121 Bolton Street to a gas station, convenience store, and restaurant/cafe use, as 
provided in this Decision and subject to the following Findings of Fact and Conditions. 

FINDINGS OF FACT 

The Applicant, One Energy, Inc., is a Massachusetts corporation with an address of 
420 Lakeside Avenue, Marlborough, MA 01752. 



IN CITY COUNCIL 9 DECEMBER 2, 2019 

2. The Applicant is the prospective owner of the property located at 121 Bolton Street, 
Marlborough, Massachusetts, being shown as Parce1289 on Assessors Map 57 (the 
"Site"). 

3. In accordance with Article V, Section 650-12.B, of the Zoning Ordinance of the City 
of Marlborough (the "Zoning Ordinance"), the Applicant proposes to alter a 
preexisting nonconforming gas station use at 121 Bolton Street to a gas station, 
convenience store, and restaurant/cafe (the "Use"). As shown on the Site Plan 
referenced in paragraph 5 below, the Use consists of five gas station pumps under a 
canopy, a building containing a convenience store and restaurant/cafe use, 24 
parking spaces, and landscaped areas. 

4. The Applicant, by and through its counsel, filed with City Clerk of the City of 
Marlborough an Application for a Special Permit ("Application") for the Use. 

In connection with the Application, the Applicant submitted a certified list of 
abutters, filing fees, and a detailed site plan entitled "Zoom Mart Special Permit Site 
Plan" by Ayoub Engineering, comprised of Sheets 0, 1, C-1, C-2, C-3, L-1, ER-1, 
TD-1, SG-1, SE-1, SD-1, SD-2, SD-2, SD-4, A1.0, A2.0, and A2.1, with the last 
revision date of November 8, 2019 (the "Site Plan"), attached as "Attachment A." 

6. The Application was certified by the Building Commissioner of the City of 
Marlborough, acting on behalf of the City Planner for the City of Marlborough, as 
having complied with Rule 4, items (a) through (m), of the Rules and Regulations 
promulgated by the City Council for the issuance of a Special Permit. 

7. The Site is located in the Residence B Zoning District. 

8. The Site has an area of 30,928 square feet +/- as shown on the Site Plan. 

9. The Site's current gas station use is preexisting nonconforming, commencing prior 
to the adoption of the Marlborough Zoning Ordinance in 1956. 

10. The Site is preexisting nonconforming with respect to lot coverage, having total 
impervious areas of 73.5% (the RB District has a maximum lot coverage of 30%). 
The Site Plan shows that the lot coverage associated with the Use would be 70.3%. 

11. Pursuant to the Rules and Regulations of the City Council for the City of 
Marlborough and applicable statutes of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, the 
City Council established a date for a public hearing on the Application and the City 
Clerk for the City of Marlborough caused notice of the same to advertised and 
determined that notice of the same was provided to abutters entitled thereto in 
accordance with applicable regulations and law. 

12. The Marlborough City Council, pursuant to Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 
40A, opened a public hearing on the Application on Monday, October 21, 2019. The 
hearing was closed on that date. 

13. The Applicant, through its representatives, presented testimony at the public hearing 
detailing the Use, describing its impact upon municipal services, the neighborhood, 
and traffic. 



IN CITY COUNCIL 10 DECEMBER 2, 2019 

14. At the public hearing, three members of the public spoke in favor of the Use, one 
member of the public submitted a letter in favor of the Use, and no members of the 
public spoke in opposition to the Use. 

15. The Applicant provided a certificate of insurance demonstrating liability insurance 
to cover potential claims from neighboring property owners with respect to the 
underground fuel storage tanks at the Site. 

BASED ON THE ABOVE, THE CITY COUNCIL MAKES THE FOLLOWING 
FINDINGS AND TAKES THE FOLLOWING ACTIONS 

A. The Applicant has complied with. all Rules and Regulations promulgated by the 
Marlborough City Council as they pertain to special permit applications. 

B. The City Council finds that the alteration of the Site from a gas station to the 
proposed Use would not be substantially more detrimental to the neighborhood than 
the existing nonconforming use. 

C. The City Council finds that the preexisting nonconforming gas station use has not 
been abandoned for a period of two years or more. 

D. The City Council finds that the proposed Use is not enlarged to more than 25% of 
the floor and ground area of the preexisting nonconforming gas station use at the 
Site. 

E. The City Council finds that the proposed Use of the Site is an appropriate use and in 
hannony with the general purpose and intent of the Zoning Ordinance of the City of 
Marlborough when subject to the appropriate terms and conditions as provided 
herein. The City Council makes these findings subject to the completion and 
adherence by the Applicant, its successors and/or assigns to the conditions more 
fully set forth herein. 

F. The City Council, pursuant to its authority under Massachusetts General Laws 
Chapter 40A and the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Marlborough hereby 
GRANTS the Applicant a Special Permit to alter the preexisting nonconforming gas 
station use at 121 Bolton Street to a gas station, convenience store, and 
restaurant/cafe as shown on the Site Plan filed, SUBJECT TO THE 
FOLLOWING CONDITIONS, which conditions shall be binding on the 
Applicant, its successors andlor assigns: 

1. Construction in Accordance with Applicable Laws. Construction of all 
structures on the Site is to be in accordance with all applicable Building Codes 
and Zoning Regulations in effect in the City of Marlborough and the 
Commonwealth of Massachusetts and shall be built according to the Site Plan 
as may be amended during Site Plan Review. 



IN CITY COUNCIL 11 DECEMBER 2, 2019 

2. Site Plan Review. The issuance of the Special Permit is further subject to 
detailed Site Plan Review by the Site Plan Review Committee in accordance 
with the City of Marlborough Site Plan Review Ordinance prior to the issuance 
of the building permit. Any additional changes, alterations, modifications or 
amendments, as required during the process of Site Plan Review, sha11 be 
further conditions attached to the building permit, and no occupancy permit 
shall be issued until the Applicant has complied with all 
conditions. Subsequent Site Plan Review shall be consistent with the 
conditions of this Special Permit and the Site Plan submitted, reviewed and 
approved by the City Council as the Special Permit Granting Authority. 

Modification of Plans. Notwithstanding conditions #1 and #2 above, the City 
Council or the Site Plan Review Committee may make engineering changes to 
the Plans, so long as said changes do not change the Use as approved herein, 
or materially increase the impervious area of the Use, reduce the green area, 
alter traffic flow, or increase the size of the building, all as shown on the Site 
Plan. 

4. Incorporation of Submissions. All plans, photo renderings, site evaluations, 
briefs and other documentation provided by the Applicant as part of the 
Application, and as amended or revised during the application/hearing process 
before the City Council andlor the City Council's Urban Affairs Committee, 
are herein incorporated into and become a part of this Special Permit and 
become conditions and requirements of the same, unless otherwise altered by 
the City Council. 

5. Storm Water and Erosion Control Mana  gement. The Applicant, its successors 
andlor assigns, shall ensure that its site superintendent during construction of 
the project is competent in stormwater and erosion control management. This 
individual(s)' credentials shall be acceptable to the Engineering Division of 
the City's Department of Public Works and the City's Conservation 
Commission. This individuals) shall be responsible for checking the Site 
before, during, and after storm events including weekends and evenings when 
storms are predicted. This individuals) shall ensure that no untreated 
stormwater leaves the Site consistent with the State's and the City's 
stormwater regulations. This individuals) shall ensure compliance with the 
approved sequence of construction plan and the approved erosion control plan. 
The Applicant, its successors and/or assigns, shall grant this individuals) 
complete authority of the Site as it relates to stormwater and erosion controls. 

6. Lighting. Exterior lighting at the Site shall be downward facing and shielded 
to minimize impacts on neighboring properties, with a lighting plan for the Site 
to be reviewed and further conditioned during the Site Plan Review process. 
Exterior lighting at the Site shall be shut off outside of business hours of 
operation of the Use, except for lighting necessary for security and emergency 
access. 

7. Hours of Operation. The hours of operation of the Use shall not exceed 6:00 
AM to 10:00 PM. 

Seatin .The Use may not include any tables with seating for customers. 



IN CITY COUNCIL 12 DECEMBER 2, 2019 

9. Trash Area. No trash pickup shall occur on Sundays. On Monday through 
Saturday, no trash pickup shall occur before 7:00 AM or after 6:00 PM. The 
trash area shall be locked outside of business hours. The Applicant shall 
address the screening of the Site's trash area during the Site Plan Review 
process, provided that the trash area shall be concealed with concrete, cement, 
brick, or similar materials and landscaped to screen the trash area from 
neighboring properties. 

10. Signs. The Site shall not contain more than one free-standing sign, 
substantially as shown on the Site Plan. This limitation shall not apply to on-
premisesdirectional and traffic safety signs. The Site's main free-standing sign 
and any other sign sha11 not be illuminated outside of business hours of 
operation of the Use. 

11. Fencin . Prior to receiving a certificate of occupancy for the Use, the 
Applicant shall replace the perimeter fencing at the Site, substantially as shown 
on the Site Plan, and thereafter sha11 maintain the fencing in good repair. The 
perimeter fencing sha11 be six-foot white vinyl with decorative lattice along the 
top and shall comply with the requirements of all applicable City Ordinances. 

12. Food Sales. The Use may include the sale of prepackaged food items, fresh 
food, and food prepaxed on site, provided that any food preparation area used 
by employees shall not contain large ovens or occupy more than 10% of the 
building's floor area. The Use shall not include a food delivery service. 

13. No Outdoor Sales. With the exception of fuel, no items for sale shall be located 
or displayed outside the building. 

14. No Vehicle Sales or Service. There shall be no vehicle sales or vehicle repairs 
at the Site. 

15. Diesel Fuel Sales. Diesel fuel sales at the Site shall be limited to cars, light-
duty trucks, lawn care equipment, and portable fuel containers. There shall be 
no high-speed diesel fuel dispensers at the Site capable of fueling large trucks. 

16. Exterior Audio. The Site shall not use exterior audio speakers except as may 
be required for security, emergencies, handicapped accessibility, or to comply 
with State or City legal requirements. 

17. Liability Insurance for Fuel Storage Tanks. The Applicant shall at all times 
maintain liability insurance in an amount not less than $5,000,000 to cover 
potential claims from neighboring property owners with respect to the 
underground fuel storage tanks located at the Site. Upon request of the City, 
the Applicant shall provide evidence of such insurance. 

18. DEP Site Closure. Prior to receiving a certificate of occupancy for the Use, the 
Applicant shall' provide the City with a copy of the Permanent Solution 
Statement submitted to the Department of Environmental Protection by the 
Site's licensed site professional. The Applicant shall comply with all orders of 
the Department of Environmental protection with respect to the Site. 



IN CITY COUNCIL 13 DECEMBER 2, 2019 

19. Curb Cuts. The Site shall have three (3) curb cuts, with two (2) along Bolton 
Street and one (1) along State Street. The Applicant shall address the final 
design of the Site's curb cuts during the Site Plan Review process. 

20. Recording of Decision. In accordance with the provisions of Massachusetts 
General Laws, Chapter 40A, Section 11, the Applicant, its successors and/or 
assigns, at its expense shall record this Special Permit in the Middlesex South 
Registry of Deeds after the City Clerk has certified that the twenty-day period 
for appealing this Special Permit has elapsed with no appeal having been filed, 
and before the Applicant has applied to the Building Commissioner for a 
building permit. Upon recording, the Applicant shall forthwith provide a copy 
of the recorded Special Permit to the City Council's office, the Building 
Department, and the City Solicitor's office. 

Yea: 11 —Nay: 0 
Yea: Delano, Doucette, Dumais, Tunnera, Irish, Clancy, Landers, Juaire, Oram, 
Ossing & Robey. 

ORDERED: That the Communication from City Solicitor, Jason Grossfield, re: Application 
for Site Plan Approval from Post Road Realty, LLC, for the Green District project to 
be built in the Executive Residential Overlay District (EROD) at 107 Simarano Drive, 
in proper legal form, Order No. 19-1007763A, FILE; adopted. 

ORDERED: That the City Council of the City of Marlborough does hereby approve the Site 
Plan Permit which sets forth an Approval with conditions of the site plans submitted 
by Post Road Realty LLC, to construct atwo-phase 475-unit multifamily dwelling 
residential project at 107 Simarano Drive, Marlborough, APPROVED; adopted. 

President Clancy declared the vote to be unanimous (11-0). 

ORDERED: That the Communication from City Solicitor, Jason Grossfield, re: Application 
for Special Permit from Post Road Realty, LLC, to construct amulti-family residential 
project known as the Green District in the Executive Residential Overlay District 
(EROD) which will consist of 475 units in two buildings at 107 Simarano Drive, Map 
116, Parcels 5, 11 & 12, in proper legal form, Order No. 19-1007762B, FILE; 
adopted. 

••~ ~ 
DECISION ON A SPECIAL PERMIT 

POST ROAD REALTY LLC 

CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 
CITY COUNCIL ORDER NO. 19-1007762C 

DECISION ON AN APPLIATION FOR SPECIAL PERMIT 

The City Council of the City of Marlborough hereby GRANTS the Application for a Special 
Permit to Post Road Realty LLC (the "Applicant") to build and operate atwo-phase 475-unit 
multifamily dwelling residential project at 107 Simarano Drive, as provided in this Decision 
and subject to the following Findings of Fact and Conditions. 



IN CITY COUNCIL 14 DECEMBER 2, 2019 

FINDINGS OF FACT 

1. The Applicant, Post Road Realty LLC, is a Connecticut limited liability company 
with an address of 11 Unquowa Road, Fairfield, CT 06824. 

2. The Applicant is the prospective owner of the property located at 107 Simarano 
Drive, Marlborough, Massachusetts, being shown as Parcels 5, 11, and 12 on 
Assessors Map 116 (the "Site"). 

In accordance with Article VI, Section 650-36.D(2), of the Zoning Ordinance of the 
City of Marlborough (the "Zoning Ordinance"), the Applicant proposes to build and 
operate atwo-phase 475-unit multifamily dwelling residential project at the Site, in 
two buildings with 677 on-site parking spaces, open areas, walking trails, and 
residential amenities (the "Use"). As shown on the Site Plan referenced in paragraph 
7 below, the Use consists of two development phases: "Site 1" with 235 units and 
354 parking spaces and "Site 2" with 240 units and 323 parking spaces. 

4. The Site is located in the Executive Residential Overlay District, and the underlying 
zoning districts are Industrial and Limited Industrial. 

5. The Site has an area of 1,873,840 square feet +/- as shown on the Site Plan 
referenced in paragraph 7 below. 

6. The Applicant, by and through its counsel, filed with City Clerk of the City of 
Marlborough an Application for a Special Permit ("Application") for the Use. 

7. In connection with the Application, the Applicant submitted a certified list of 
abutters, filing fees, and. the following plans: (i) a detailed site plan entitled "Green 
District Special Permit and Site Plan Approval" by Hancock Associates, comprised 
of Sheets 1 through 32, with the last revision date of November 12, 2019 (the "Site 
Plan"); (ii) a set of architectural plans entitled "Green District" by Bargmann 
Hendrie +Archetype, Inc., comprised of Sheets A100, A101, A102, A200, A201, 
A202, and A300, with the last revision date of November 12, 2019; and (iii) a set of 
landscaping plans entitled "Green District" by Eric Rains Landscape Architecture, 
LLC, comprised of Sheets SPL-1.0, SPL-1.1, SPL-2.0. SPL-2.1, SPL-3.0, and SPL-
3. l,with the last revision date of November 12, 2019 (collectively with the Site Plan, 
the "Plans"), attached as "Attachment A." 

8. The Application was certified by the Building Commissioner of the City of 
Marlborough, acting on behalf of the City Planner for the City of Marlborough, as 
having complied with Rule 4, items (a) through (m), of the Rules and Regulations 
promulgated by the City Council for the issuance of a Special Permit. 

9. Pursuant to the Rules and Regulations of the City Council for the City of 
Marlborough and applicable statutes of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, the 
City Council established a date for a public hearing on the Application and the City 
Clerk for the City of Marlborough caused notice of the same to advertised and 
determined that notice of the same was provided to abutters entitled thereto in 
accordance with applicable regulations and law. 

10. The Marlborough City Council, pursuant to Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 
40A, opened a public hearing on the Application on Monday, October 7, 2019. The 
hearing was closed on that date. 



IN CITY COUNCIL 15 DECEMBER 2, 2019 

11. The Applicant, through its representatives, presented testimony at the public hearing 
detailing the Use, describing its impact upon municipal services, the neighborhood, 
and traffic. 

12. At the public hearing, no members of the public spoke in opposition to the Use. 

BASED ON THE ABOVE, THE CITY COUNCIL MAKES THE FOLLOWING 
FINDINGS AND TAKES THE FOLLOWING ACTIONS 

A. The Applicant has complied with all Rules and Regulations promulgated by the 
Marlborough City Council as they pertain to special permit applications. 

B. The City Council finds that the proposed Use of the Site is an appropriate use and in 
harmony with the general purpose and intent of the Zoning Ordinance of the City of 
Marlborough when subject to the appropriate terms and conditions as provided 
herein. The City Council makes these findings subject to the completion and 
adherence by the Applicant, its successors and/or assigns to the conditions more 
fully set forth herein. 

C. The City Council, pursuant to its authority under Massachusetts General Laws 
Chapter 40A and the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Marlborough hereby 
GRANTS the Applicant a Special Permit to build and operate atwo-phase 475-unit 
multifamily dwelling residential project as shown on the Plans filed, SUBJECT TO 
THE FOLLOWING CONDITIONS, which conditions shall be binding on the 
Applicant, its successors and/or assigns: 

1. Construction in Accordance with Applicable Laws. Construction of all 
structures on the Site is to be in accordance with all applicable Building Codes 
and Zoning Regulations in effect in the City of Marlborough and the 
Commonwealth of Massachusetts and shall be built according to the Plans as 
maybe amended during Site Plan Review. 

2. Compliance with Applicable Laws. The Applicant, its successors and/or 
assigns agrees to comply with all municipal, state, and federal rules, 
regulations, and ordinances as they may apply to the construction, 
maintenance, and operation of the Use. 

3. Site Plan Review. The issuance of the Special Permit is further subject to 
detailed Site Plan Review by the City Council in accordance with Section 650-
36 of the Zoning Ordinance prior to the issuance of the building permit. Any 
additional changes, alterations, modifications or amendments, as required 
during the process of Site Plan Review, shall be further conditions of this 
Special Permit and conditions attached to the building permit, and no 
occupancy permit shall be issued until the Applicant has complied with all 
conditions. Site Plan Review shall be consistent with the conditions of this 
Special Permit and the Plans submitted, reviewed and approved by the City 
Council as the Special Permit Granting Autharity. Conditions imposed through 
Site Plan Review, as approved by the City Council, shall also be conditions of 
this Special Permit, and any violations of those conditions shall be violations 
of this Special Permit. In accordance with Section 650-36.H of the Zoning 
Ordinance, the Building Commissioner may approve minor modifications to 
the Special Permit and Site Plan. 



IN CITY COUNCIL 16 DECEMBER 2, 2019 

4. Incorporation of Submissions. All plans, photo renderings, site evaluations, 
briefs and other documentation provided by the Applicant as part of the 
Application, and as amended or revised during the application hearing process 
before the City Council andlor the City Council's Urban Affairs Committee, 
are herein incorporated into and become a part of this Special Permit and 
become conditions and requirements of the same, unless otherwise altered by 
the City Council. The final architectural design of the Site shall be reasonably 
consistent with the Plans submitted by the Applicant. The final exterior 
features of the Site, including landscaping, shall be maintained is good 
condition and shall be reasonably consistent with the Plans submitted and 
representations made to the City Council. 

5. Storm Water and Erosion Control Mana  gement. The Applicant, its successors 
and/or assigns, shall ensure that its site superintendent during construction of 
the project is competent in stormwater and erosion control management. This 
individual(s)' credentials shall be acceptable to the Engineering Division of 
the City's Department of Public Works and the City's Conservation 
Commission. This individuals) shall be responsible for checking the Site 
before, during, and after storm events including weekends and evenings when 
storms are predicted. This individuals) shall ensure that no untreated 
stormwater leaves the Site consistent with the State's and the City's 
stormwater regulations. This individuals) shall ensure compliance with the 
approved sequence of construction plan and the approved erosion control plan. 
The Applicant, its successors and/or assigns, shall grant this individuals) 
complete authority of the Site as it relates to stormwater and erosion controls. 

6. Affordable Units. (a) Ten percent (10%) of the dwelling units at the Site shall 
be made available as rental units at affordable prices to renters (whose annual 
income does not exceed eighty percent (80%) of the Area median income 
adjusted for family size as determined by the U.S. Department of Housing and 
Urban Development) in perpetuity or the longest period allowed by law (the 
"Affordable Housing Units"), in accordance with the provisions of Section 
650-26 of the Zoning Ordinance and this condition. The Affordable Housing 
Units shall comply with all requirements for inclusion in the Subsidized 
Housing Inventory ("SHI") of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts 
Department of Housing and Community Development ("DHCD"). Prior to 
obtaining a certificate of occupancy for any unit within the Use, the Applicant, 
incoordination with the City and its Community Development Authority, sha11 
file all required submissions to DHCD for inclusion of the Affordable Housing 
Units on the SHI and shall diligently take all actions necessary to include the 
Affordable Housing Units on the SHI, including without limitation, preparing 
and executing a regulatory agreement and declaration of restrictive covenants 
and/or any other restrictive instrument necessary to ensure compliance with 
said Zoning Ordinance and this condition, a marketing plan, and all other 
required documentation. All costs associated with complying with this 
condition, including but not limited to, the DHCD process, recording of all 
documents with the registry of deeds, and the marketing plan for the 
Affordable Units shall be borne by the Applicant. 



IN CITY COUNCIL 17 DECEMBER 2, 2019 

(b) In lieu of requiring that fifteen percent (15%) of the dwelling units at the 
Site be made available at affordable prices to renters, the Applicant shall 
provide a payment to the City of $50,000 per affordable dwelling unit that 
would have been otherwise required under Section 650-26 of the Zoning 
Ordinance. For Site 1 of the Use, the number of applicable units is 12, for a 
total payment of $600,000. For Site 2 of the Use, the number of applicable 
units is 12, for a total payment of $600,000. The payments required by this 
condition shall be made prior to the issuance of a building permit for Site 1 
and Site 2, respectively, and sha11 be payable to a fund or funds designated by 
the City Council prior to submission of each payment. 

7. Multifamily Unit Pa eci . To mitigate any impacts associated with the Use, 
the Applicant has agreed to provide a payment to the City of $3,500 for each 
multifamily dwelling unit at the Site. For Site 1 of the Use, the total payment 
shall be $822,500. For Site 2 of the Use, the total payment shall be $840,000. 
The payments required by this condition sha11 be made prior to the issuance of 
a building permit for Site 1 and Site 2, respectively, and shall be payable to a 
fund or funds designated by the City Council prior to submission of each 
payment. 

8. MetroWest/495 Transportation Management Association. To help promote 
alternative modes of transportation for residents of the Site, prior to the 
issuance of a building permit for Site 1 the Applicant shall join the 
MetroWest/495 Transportation Management Association. 

9. Conservation Commission Ap  proval. The Applicant shall obtain and comply 
with an Order of Conditions from the City's Conservation Commission. 

10. Recording of Decision. In accordance with the provisions of Massachusetts 
General Laws, Chapter 40A, Section 11, the Applicant, its successors and/or 
assigns, at its expense shall record this Special Permit in the Middlesex South 
Registry of Deeds after the City Clerk has certified that the twenTy-day period 
for appealing this Special Permit has elapsed with no appeal having been filed, 
and before the Applicant has applied to the Building Commissioner for a 
building permit. Upon recording, the Applicant shall forthwith provide a copy 
of the recorded Special Permit to the City Council's office, the Building 
Department, and the City Solicitor's office. 

Yea: 11 —Nay: 0 
Yea: Delano, Doucette, Dumais, Tunnera, Irish, Clancy, Landers, Juaire, Oram, 
Ossing & Robey. 

ORDERED: There being no further business, the regular meeting of the City Council is 
herewith adjourned at 9:31 PM; adopted. 



140 Main Street 
Marlborough, Massachusetts 01752 

508.460.3770 F~ 508.460.3698 TDD 508.460.3610 
www.marlb orough-ma. gov 

December 12, 2019 

City Council President Edward J. Clancy 
Marlborough City Council 
140 Main Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

Re: Grant Acceptance —Shuttle Program Funding 

Honorable President Clancy and Councilors: 

R~C~l~t~~J 
~~Y e~~~~°~~~+~~ 

MAYOR 
2Q1! ~ ~ ~ ~ A I~ t~ 1 

~~t/t~z ~ ~acc~-eau 

EXECUTIVE AIDE 

~t~ici2 ~c ~r~rtaixcL 

F,XF•CUTNE SECRETARY 

I have enclosed for your approval a grant for the City of Marlborough in the form of a legislative 
earmark that was filed and supported by our legislative delegation, including Representatives 
Danielle Gregoire, Carmine Gentile, and Senator Jamie Eldridge. 

Our delegation worked to secure $200,000 in funding for Shuttle Services in the City of 
Marlborough. As we all know, Marlborough, unlike our surrounding communities, is cut off from 
the state's commuter rail system, and we have limited public transportation options. These funds 
will double down on our local commitment to reducing traffic and giving residents and visitors 
alternative means to travel around Marlborough. Although this was a team victory, I would like to 
personally thank Representative Gregoire for spearheading this successful initiative. 

I recommend that the Marlborough Economic Development Corporation be responsible for 
expending these funds since the MEDC is currently managing several associated transportation 
initiatives within the City of Marlborough. 

I appreciate your consideration of this proposal and look forward to discussing it with you further. 

Y~ ) r~ _ r~ 

,~ 

Vigeant 

Enclosures 



CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 
NOTICE OF GRANT AWARD 

DEPARTMENT: Office of the Mayor DATE: 

PERSON RESPONSIBLE FOR GRANT EXPENDITURE: 

NAME OF GRANT: 

GRANTOR: Commonwealth of Massachusetts -Department of Transportation

GRANT AMOUNT: $200,000.00

GRANT PERIOD: FY2020 

12/12/2019 

SCOPE OF GRANT/ $200,000 budget earmark to fund year one of the Marlborough Shuttle Services Program 

ITEMS FUNDED 

IS A POSITION BEING 
CREATED: NO

IF YES: CAN FRINGE BENEFITS BE PAID FROM GRANT? 

ARE MATCHING CITY 
FUNDS REQUIRED? NO

IF MATCHING IS NON-MONETARY (MAN HOURS, ETC.) PLEASE SPECIFY: 

IF MATCHING IS MONETARY PLEASE GIVE ACCOUNT NUMBER AND DESCRIPTION OF CITY FUNDS 
TO BE USED: 

ANY OTHER EXPOSURE TO CITY? No 

IS THERE A DEADLINE FOR CITY COUNCIL APPROVAL: No 

DEPARTMENT HEAD MUST SUBMIT THIS FORM, A COPY OF THE GRANT APPROVAL, AND A COVER 
LETTER TO THE MAYOR'S OFFICE REQUESTING THAT THIS BE SUBMITTED TO CITY COUNCIL 
FOR APPROVAL OF DEPARTMENT TO EXPEND THE FUNDS RECEIVED FOR THE PURPOSE OF THE GRANT 



CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 

NOTICE OF GRANT AWARD 

DEPARTMENT: MEDC 

PERSON RESPONSIBLE FOR GRANT EXPENDITURE: 

NAME OF GRANT: Legislative Earmark 

GRANTOR: Commonwealth of Massachusetts 

GRANT AMOUNT: $200,000.00

GRANT PERIOD: Fiscal Year 2020 

DATE: 

Meredith Harris 

12/12/2019 

SCOPE OF GRANT/ $200,000 budget earmark to fund year one of the Marlborough Shuttle Services Program 

ITEMS FUNDED 

IS A POSITION BEING 
CREATED: NO

IF YES: CAN FRINGE BENEFITS BE PAID FROM GRANT? 

ARE MATCHING CITY 
FUNDS REQUIRED? NO

IF MATCHING IS NON-MONETARY (MAN HOURS, ETC.) PLEASE SPECIFY: 

IF MATCHING IS MONETARY PLEASE GIVE ACCOUNT NUMBER AND DESCRIPTION OF CITY FUNDS 
TO BE USED: 

ANY OTHER EXPOSURE TO CITY? No 

IS THERE A DEADLINE FOR CITY COUNCIL APPROVAL: No 

DEPARTMENT HEAD MUST SUBMIT THIS FORM, A COPY OF THE GRANT APPROVAL, AND A COVER 
LETTER TO THE MAYOR'S OFFICE REQUESTING THAT THIS BE SUBMITTED TO CITY COUNCIL 
FOR APPROVAL OF DEPARTMENT TO EXPEND THE FUNDS RECEIVED FOR THE PURPOSE OF THE GRANT 



~',,.~~.:i ẁ,F ~`Q.~Y~C14~D.1VT~YE~.~,T.I~ Q.FMAS`~SA~`HI1.S~TTS y~ fY 

~, ;~~ SIT~S~D~Y AGREEIlMENT 
~itp~ 

[T11is Subsidy Agreeme~lt f~as been Issued by tlia Offica of the Com~~troller under 81 S CMS 2,00 for subsidies or 
other legislatively mandated payments to a n~nied Recipie~at for ~ specified a~nouut. Nota that Subsidies ni•e ve~~y 

limited aY~d must Wrest tl~e requirements under 81 S CMR 2.4~ ~t~d t(~e Grants and Subsidies Policv,] 

CO111111011\Ycnitli of lYlnssnctiuscits--Depni~tt~~eitt; Il~Inssncltnsetts Dn»nrt3ticitt of Trniisiiortntion, 

rltidt~ess: 10 Pnr1c Pima, Room 4160, I3osfon, n~IA 0211G . 

COgI2lCt PCt'S9il; Laaccu Iiicliiuoi3d Tcicplio~ic; 8S7-3G8-$462, E~i~flit;,ia~u~e~t,i'ICE1tt1011(I~SfRIC~111i1,ii5 ,, 

Recigiei~t ~iiil T~egal Nnn~e: Cits~ of tYlat~i6oi•ou~l~. 

Arltii•ess: ld4 A~Iain Sta~cet, R~larit~or•oi~ei~, A~IA ~t7S2 , 

Contract Perso}i; A•I~voi' Ai'I~IUi' V1QCR11t , Tc1eE~lia3ic; _~n3~il: BCthUI'.vl~eantCa~marlborough-ma,C~OV 

'fatal Amaunf ofStt~sldy ~'ayinc~it(s) $ 204,004.00 

App~•oxiniatc Plu~ttUerofPayn~cnts ̀ I'a T3e A•Ia~ic; I . PA}'ll1CFIt~S~. E~~tACII SCI1C(3UIC If i1111~I1[)IC ~)Ay'i11C73fS j]'tII ~18I11flt~C. 

Ansonnt ofFltst Pa~~nsent: $ 200,OOOAO ,;, Anticipatcc3 Dnte ofFi~•st Pay~i~ciit: Qetober 28, 2x19. 

"TermEnattmi Datc of Subsidy o-tgrecmc►2t (Payi~icests en~inot 3~e nixdc after the c~pirntiorz tlatc of the account ar fuitctiug 

this Subsidy r~grceanent, If from a I3ttdgeta~'y° r~ccou~~t, fuitdiiag will Ue avaiir~ble only itt the ciirreit# fiscal yexr): JiiEic 

30, 2U20. 

1. Tlie De~artmei~t and Elie Recipie~tf undeisfn~id rand agree tl~nt pursuant to: (Indicate eitatian for Legislative Auttiorizniion 
for Subsidy] Sec#~m~ ~ o#' Chnnte~^ 6C of the Ge»o~~ni Latins, the Depax~ttneixt is legisla#ively autl~oi•ized to ini#i~te a 
paynxent{s) of funds fo the Recipie~it, Payments ara subjec# to any coitdifions required by lft~v its A prerec~tusite 
to paymenf, including airy restrictions or conditions specified by the ~e~~n~~tme~it as pert of t3~is Subsidy 
Agreement, Payments cannot be made to the Reci~~ien# prior io tl~a date that this Subsidy Agreeme~~t, including 
all relev~it attachme;its, leas been properly executed by sutl~arized signatories of both pa~~ties in accordance 
with all relevant general or special la~~s and regulations, and fi led as presori6ad by the Office of the 
Comptroller. Notwithstanding the termination date of this Subsidy Agreement, the Recipient's obligations 
under Sectloi3s 2, And 3, sl~3li survive tl~e terni'snation of this Subsidy Agreement, 

2. Tlie Reci~~ient agrees to expend fiords p~bvided under this Subsidy Agreeme3it iv accordance with all applicable 
federal and state general a«d special laws and regulatio~~s ai d any restrictions or conditions specified by the 
Dep~~•t~nent by attachment #o this Subsidy Agreeanei~t. Airy actions a~•isi~~g out of this Subsidy Agreement 
s1iAl1 be governed by tl~e #aws of tt~e Commonwealth of Massachusetts. The Recipient may spot use any fiends 
provided ar pazd under this Subsidy Agreement for any partisan political activity or to further tl~e election or 
defeat of any ca~~didate fax public office. 

3. The Reei~ient tisiders#at3ds sad agrees that the Department, the State Atjditor a~3d the Comptroller shall be 
entitled to copies of any programn~atie or fiscal reports that verify compliance with, or are required as a 
condition to, receiving fi~uds under this Subsidy Agreezue»t, ar that are specified by attaoli~nent to this Subsidy 
Agres~~iet~t, 

IN WITNESS WH~R~OF, fhe Departme~it and #!~e Reci~iei~f Dave oat~sed this Subsidy Agreement to be 
execirted by their respective autl~orized officers, as of the last date specified belo~~; 

~u•rxo~iirTn~c sTcl~~~~~~~~r r•oz~ ~~i~;. Cf~1Il~lON~~'Ir;,ar,z•~~: 

X: ~a(e: 
(Sig~~ature nit<I D~tc A~Iust Bc Ilni~dti~•riticis Af'I'ime oPSigtsfltu3•e) 

Print 1Yaiue: Astrid Glvnn , 
Print Title: Rail&T~•ensitAdminisicntor. 

,~~r~~x zc sr ~~~~z~itri}, ~~c~rz a•~~ 7t~;cirl~vr 

Dater a~ r 
~Sjg e td e ~ u sndrs~~~itfezi i1.t Tinte oP igu w•e) 

P~•intl~ yet Artl3m• G. Vi e t. 
PriutTitte: b~Inym• 



~J' 

C~ GG CCU ~ ~l~Ci e.~I~GCCf,(,I~>~% 

140 Main Street, Maz~lbo~•ougl~, Massact~useits 01752 
Tel. (508) 460-3'770 Facsiirlile (508) 460-3698 TDD (508} 460-3610 

w4vtiv.m arlborou~l~-nza.~av 

Lauraii Riclunoi~d 
Massachusetts Department of Trausportatioi~ 
10 Park Piaza Suite 5450 
Bosto~l, MA. 02116 

Re: Invozce —City of Marlborough Transportatiozi Program FY2020 Eaixizazk 

Ms. Richmond, 

Ali«,~. ~ ~?~«,~~ 
MAYOR 

J~/rf~.~r. ~.' ~~rrl ~era~ 
BXBCU'C1VE AIDE 

~l~~ei« ~r-~r~r~~~l 

EXECUTING SECRETARY 

Per your request ai d notice of sttbsity approval, tl~e City of Marlborough is requesting payment 
of $200,000 in accordance to tl~.e Coninionwealth of Massachusetts Fiscal Year 2020 Earl~~ark 
per Sectifln 4 of Chapter 6C of the General Laws. As previo~isly rioted, this money will be used 
to fund year one of a new transportation program iii tl~e City of Marlbozough. 

Thank you ai d please reach o~~t to i~~y office if you have any questions oz~ need assistance. 

Mayor 



The Official Website of the Comptroller of the Commonwealth (CTR) 

Mass.Gov 

CTR Home Mass.Gov Home State Agencies 

Home Feedback FA s Help Lo out 

CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 
Payment History 

Date Range Searched: From 12/06/2019 To 12/06/2019 
Departments) Searched: ALL 
Number of Payment Lines Found: 2 

Understanding Payments History 

Address ID: AD001---140 MAIN ST MARLBOROUGH, MA 
Payment Number: 339A9041430 
Payment Date: 12/612019 

Department Payment Ref. # Contract Number Line Amount Check Amount 

DOT -MASSACHUSETTS DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION ;109834-01 INTFOOX02020P0109834 $200,000.00 $200,000.00' 

Check Description:., X09834-01 



~~• (Jy ~t/2car ~ v,~~e~zt 
~C! ~ REC~IY~~I MAYOR 

CITY CLE~?~(`~ ~FFlC~̂~,
~ 9 ~l fie9 ~ .~ f

~~ _e71. c~JUOlGC~~'eCCLG 

140 Main Street ZQ~9 13GC I ~ A 
~~IVE AIDE 

Marlborough, Massachusetts 01752 ~ct~rCcic~ ~e~x~a~cG 
Tel. (508) 460-3770 Facsimile (508) 460-3698 TDD (508) 460-3610 EXECUTIVE SECRETARY 

www.marlboroueh-ina. Q„ov 

December 12, 2019 

City Council President Edward J. Clancy 
Marlborough City Council 
140 Main Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

Re: Grant Acceptance —Council on Aging 

Honorable President Clancy and Councilors: 

I am pleased to submit for your acceptance a grant from the Massachusetts Executive Office of 
Elder Services to the Marlborough Council on Aging in the amount of $80,436.00. This formula 
grant is an essential part of the funding for the Council on Aging and equates to $12.00 per senior 
as reflected in the 2010 Census Report. These funds will allow the Council on Aging to continue 
enhancing the lives of Marlborough's seniors through prograinining, assistance, support services, 
and more. 

As always, I appreciate Massachusetts Executive Office of Elder Services' partnership with the 
City and know that Executive Director Trish Pope and her staff will put these funds to great use. 
I have included as attachments a letter from Ms. Pope and the notice of grant award forms. 

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me or Trish Pope. 

S~ erely, 

t! 

r G. Vigeant 
or 

Enclosure 

The ~;ity at 6 arlberouyh does nog diseriminaie on the basis o. rage, color natior origin. se,, reiigmr~ age ar dra6ilit~, m emplo;mert or the ~ro:isians of ser,~iees 



_ . 

~~i~~~~1~tY~lKl~~1~ ~~a~~'L'~~1~154'Y~S ~~`,~~~ P;s~lif;i_,11'~'I.B7[hi—C ix_u4 

~~~~r~~'~~r ~~ i~~ 

~t~ ~°k 
`~~C~ ~i1~an reset 
'h~~rtl~~a~~~~h; ~ ~D~~ r ~:~ 

F~~:: ~~~~, ~~~rr~~[~ ~~r~t ~i~~ti~i~~ 

~~.~r 1~1~~+c~r''~~~~~►#o 

~r~ pl~€~s~d' t~ ~a~brrat ~o i~ ~ ~r$~# ~~r~r~ C-r~ tt~~ ~~~~nt ~`~ ~~~:~~~~~~ ~f~~~r~ ~h~ 
'E~~~~►ttr~ ~~a~~ i~~F iEl~~r :~~f~~r~~ T~~ ~ r~~~ ,~~+r:~~~ ~~~~1~~~~ ~fn,~ ~t~.t~~~~1~ ~~:r ,~it~ 
f~r~~i~~ ~~ ~~,~~ r ~~n~~.r ~.~ r~~~f t~~ yin ~ ~~"I ~] t~, , ~~~~u~~ r~~~~t. Tf~i~ 
~~~~nti~l f~r~~ir~~ ar~ii~ ~a~~~a~w~ +~s~ ~~ ~~n~i~~~ t~ p~a~i ~ ~ ~r~~t ,~~t~r ~~ ~~~ s~ ~I~~~ , 
~r ,~a~t~~, tr~~~~~rt~#G~~ ~nt~ ~~t~~ni~~r~~~r~~ ~~ v~r~l9 ~s $r~ri~h~~nt €~pp~a#~e~iti~e~ ~~~ ~~r 
~I~~ee ~~~It~. 

's '~~ I~~~S f~r►~~~~ °t~ ~Ri~i ~~ ~~i~ ~r~~~ t~ ~~r~~i~~~ t~ ~~~~n~~ the ~~~it~+ ~f I`if~ fir ~~r 
~1~~r ~~ I# ~~~~I~~i~~ ~~r~ :i~ ~rl_~~~~yh, 1 ~ra~t ~~~~I~~t~ ~~~~I~ ~►~~a ~~ #h~ ~~~#~ 

~n rel~:

~ r' {~. ,~ 

Ea~~ci~~i~~e E~lr~ctvr 



~IT~' ~F ~M~I~L~~F~~I~~H 
1~1~}TI~E ~F ~ RANT ~'u'~~4F~a 

DEPART~w1Eh1T: :ouncil 4n ~gir~ DATE• 

F~ R 5€~IV RESP~ N~ IB LE Ff3R ~F~,4h,IT E ~tP~ N a TURF P~ir~~i~ R~~~ 

N~.~S+it ~7F ~~I~~t~ r Ft7~.~ F~rin4iln ~.~ •ent 

~R~ih~1TDR: E~F~, 

GR~I~7 P ERIQ[~. ,~~ ~y 1, 2C ~ 9 - ,i~. tic 5d. ~ ~2C 

S~ ~P~ ~F ~i Rr~hIT~ Pr~~; t~m~, ki ~~`S~s~~ I,~b4i1. ~x~':~ ~~ ~~~s~~~ ~~ititi~i~~~r~ti~r~ 

ITEf~1S FU N Q~ D and anri~hmarrl o~~rtuni[i~s 

IS A P~.`SI ~ ION gElh~~ 
L F~E,~TED~: 'fps, Fart-t r~~ 9.us Driver and dart-t me Trar,s~orkatiar ~~c~rdiral~r 

ti~a ber~efit~~• 

If YES {~+'~N FRINGE ~F'~1~t'I'I'~ [iE F~r~lt~ FF~t;F.i t~i~~h1T'~ 

~.R E I~1AT~HI IVY, ~I'-'r` 
~UI~DS RE~4,IRE~~ ~!a 

~F ~,1~TC~F~It~~', I~~ ~1~}N-t~.t~I~ET~.~I~ ;!~1~,~1 I-~4Jf~S =—~ ;PLEASE SPECIFY: 

3-Dec:-1:~ 

IF h~~tTCHIN~ 15 1~1~1'~~~AR.Y ~LE~~E ~aI~+C ~G~'4~Uh~ r Nl;~.iMt-P~ ~N~~ [~~S~RI~iIC'~ OF ~ ITY F~J~lL~~ 
Tt~ g~ la~;E a 

r1NY C~THE ~ E~ F'[~S•JRE Tl} C ITY~ I~Io 

S THEE A ►~ErS.D LI KIE ~~1~ ~ ITIF ~t~LJ ICI L APP f~t:;`.lF~~. ~g ;xoC~'s ~~s gi blc~ ..._ 

DEFA~RiMEMT HE}kf} HIL~9~T ~4~BMlT TME3 FQF~RI, ,~ ~Ct7Pw C~ '~H E t~Rr~~v~ ,4P~1~~4',~~ A~I~ ~ ~~h~~R 
LETEEi3'7C~ THE 6~if~lt€~F~'~ €~FFt~CE RE4UE~fIt~60 THJ4T Thl~ BE *~U@h11Tt'~b 7~J ~IT'f ~~Ltt~~iL 
Ff}I~ APf~RC}~l~4L OF aF~F~RTMEt~T T~0 E~~Eh~~ THE ~UM~D~5 RED EI~Ea F4~t~ TF#E F4~t~I~~~~ [~P 7kl E ~F~~NT 



~E~~1V~~~~~ ~~2~ 
e~r~~ r~.~~~~s o~rtt~YOR 

~/t~~z ~ ~acc~ii=ea~~ 

L~+~ Di~C I ~ f~i~ ~~E AIDE 

140 Main Street 
Marlborough, Massachusetts 01752 ~t~ict~~ ~~za~r-cG 

Tel. (508) 460-3770 Facsimile (508) 460-3698 TDD (508) 460-3610 EXECUTNE SECRETARY 
www.marlborough-ma.Gov 

December 12, 2019 

City Council President Edward J. Clancy 
Marlborough City Council 
140 Main Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

Re: Grant Acceptance —Marlborough Fire Department —Massachusetts Emergency 
Management Agency 

Dear Council President Clancy: 

Please find enclosed for your acceptance a grant for the Marlborough Fire Department from the 
Massachusetts Emergency Management Agency's Emergency Performance Grant Program in the 
amount of $8,900.00, which will be used by the Fire Department to purchase cots, bedding, and a 
storage trailer for the set-up of an emergency shelter. 

I would like to thank the Massachusetts Emergency Management Agency for their support of 
Marlborough's first responders and residents. If you have any questions about the grant, please do 
not hesitate to contact me or Assistant Chief Flynn. 

S' cerely, 4 

A ur Vigeant 
Mayor 

Enclosures 

The Gibs of f~iarl6orough does not diserinirate on the basis of race, eolor. natmr origin. se,:. rehgmn age or disabihi; in empluymPn+ or the proais~ans of ser~~ices 



-.. "~iti~k~G•~ 
CITY OF MARLBOROUGH °~,,. 

r~~ ~ ~., 
'~ ~ -~" ' FIRE D~PARTM~NT __. • ~, 
~° ~ ='`~~=''"` b +` 215 Maple Street, Marlborough, MA 01752 
~., sy ,~-~ ,' 

'...'asp`* P ~~:' Business (508) G24-G986 Facsimile {508) 460-3795 

11/20/2019 

Mayor Vigeant, 
The Marlborough Fire Department has applied for the Emergency Management 

Performance Grant (EMPG) that is offered by the Massachusetts Emergency Management 
Agency (MEMA). The application is for the procurement of the cots, bedding, and a storage 
trailer which was allowed with the funding Gaming from Homeland SecuritylFEMA. The 
Fire Department has been awarded a grant in the amount of $8,900.00. 

Assistant Chief Fredei7 Flynn 



CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 
NOTICE OF GRANT AWARD 

Department: FIRE, Emergency Mana Date: 11/20/2019 

Person responsible for grant expenditur Frederick Flynn, Assistant Fire Chief 

Name of grant: Emergency Management Performance Grant (EMPG) 

Grantor: assachusetts Emergency Management: mese aye u.s. or,s~FEMn 9~a~tr~~a5 P~o~~ded to MErnn eery y 

Grant amount: $8,900.00 

Grant period: Fiscal Year 2020 

SCOp@ Of 
Procurement of cots, bedding and a storage trailer for the set-up of an Emergency Shelter facility. 

granUitems funded 

Is a position being created: 

If yes, can finge benefits be paid from 
the grant? 

Are matching city funds required? 

If matching is non-monetary (man 
hours, etc.) Please specify: 

If matching is monetary please give 
account number and description of city 

funds to be used: 

Any other exposure to city? 

there a deadline for city council approve 

No 

Yes 

N/A 

Matching was satisfied by contract for the BlackboardConnect program 

Account number 11550004-53180 IT Prof &Tech Services. 

No 

No 

Department head must submit this form, a copy of the grant approval, and a cover letter to the mayor's 
office requesting that this be submitted to city council for approval of department to expend the funds 

received for the purpose of the grant. 



-~ . 
~OMV~O~UEALT~i OF MA~S~C~l~JSE`~~ ~ ~~~~~ARD C~~iRA~~' ~~~~ 

This form is jointly issued and published by the cxecuiive O~fice for A~minisiration antl Finance tANF1, the Jffice of the Comatroiier ti.T~i and the i~per.;+~o ~I Services Divisican lt7SD) 
as the default contract for all Commonwealth Departments when another form is not prescribed by regulation or policy. Any changes to the official printed language of this form shall be 
void. Additional non-conflicting terms may be added by Attachment. Contractors may not require any additional agreements, engagement letters, confract forms or other additional 
terms as part of this Contract without prior Department approval. Click on hyperlinks for de(nitions, insUuctions and legal requirements chat are incorporatQd by reference into this 
Contract. An electronic copy of this form is available at wwu~~.m_ass~~os_c under Guidance For Vendors -Forms or wwvr.mass.aov/asd under OSD Forms. 

CONTRACTOR LEGAL NAME: (and dlb/a): MARLBOROUGH, City of COMh70NYt1EALTH QEPAR7tr1ENT hRNiE: Massachusetts Emergency Management 
Agency 

MMARS Department Code: 

Legal Address: (W•9, W-4,T8G): 140 Main Street, Marlborough, MA D1752-3812 Business R~ailinq Address: 400 Worcester Road, Framingham, MA D1702-5399 

Contract Manager. Fred F(ynn Biliinp Address (if differenf): same 

6MaiL• fflynn@mariborough-ma.gov Contract Manager. Carrie Clifton 

Phone: 508.624.6984 Fax: E-fJlail: carrie.clifton@mass.gov 

ContractorVendorCode: VC6000192111 Phone: 508.$20.1407 Fax: Sb8.820.2030 

Vendor Code Address 10 (e.g. "A0001 "): AD_ (MARS Doc ID(s): FY24EMPG190000DMARLB 

RFRiProcurement or Other ID Number: fFY2019EMPG (Note: The Address id Must be setup for EFT payments.) 

X WEW CONTRACT CONTRACT AMENDMENT 

PROCUREMENT QR EXCEPTION TYPE: (Check one opBon only) Enter Current Contract End Date Priorio Amendment , 20_ 

Statewide Contract (05D or an OSD-designated Departmenf) Enter Amendment Amount: $ . (or "no change"} 

Collective Purchase (Attach 05D approval, scope, budget) AMENDMENT TYPE: (Check one option only. Attach details of Amendment cfianges.) 
X Deaartment Procurement {includes State or Federal grants 815 CA4R 2.00) _ Amendment to Scoae or Budget (ABach updated scope and budget) 

(Attach RFR and Response or other procurement supporting documentation) interim Contract (Attach justification for Interim ConVact and updated scopeibudget) 
_ Emergencv CootracR (Attach justification for emergency, scope, budget) 

Contract Employee (Attach Emalovment Status Farm, scope, budget) 
—

Canfract Emalovee (Attach any updates to scope or budget) 

i Legislative/Legal or Other: (Attach authorizing Ianguageljustification, scope and _ LegislativelLegal or Other: (Attach authorizing languagefjustification and updated 

budget) scope and budget) 

The following COMMONWEALTH TERMS AND CONDITIONS (T8C) has been executed, filed with CTR and is incorporated by reference into this Contract. 

X Commonwealth Terms and Conditions Gommonweaith Terms and Conditions For Human and Social Servic=s 

COMPENSATION: (Check ONE option}:The Department certifies that payments for authorized performance accepted in accordance with the terms of this Contract will be supported 
in the state accounting system by sufficient appropriations or other non-appropriated funds, subject to intercept for Commonwealth owed debts under 815 CMft 9.00. 

Rate Contract (No Maximum Obligation. Attach details of all rates, units, calculations, conditions or terms and any changes 'rf rates or terms are being amended.) 

~ X Maximum dbligation Contract Enter Total Maximum Obligation for total duration of this Contract (or newTotal i(Contract is being amended). $8,9Q0.00 

PRORIPT PAYMENT DISCOUNTS (PPD}; Commonwealth paymerts are issued through crT d5 days from invoice receipt. Contractors requesting accelerated payments must 
identify a PPD as follows: Payment issued within 10 days _% PPD; Payment issued wrthin 15 days _ °~ PPD; Payment issued within 20 days _ %PFD; Payment issued within 
30 days _% PPD. If PPD percentages are left blank, ident'rfy reason; _agree to standard 45 day cycle , statutory/legal or Ready Payments (G.L. c. 29.4 23R); X on(y initial 
payment subsequent payments scheduled to support standard EFT 45 day payment cycle. See Prompt Pav Discounts Policy.) 

BRIEF DESGRIPTiON Of COfi17RACT PERFOR~ittNCE or REASON FAR A~IENDMEFJT: (Enter the Co~tracttitle, purpose, fiscal year{s) and a detailed description of the scope 
of performance or what is being amended for a ConUact Amendment. AHach aII supporting documentation and jusMicaGons.) 
Funding for this grant is provided via a Federal Fiscal Year 2019 Emergency Management Performance Grant (EMPG) award, CFDA #97.442 and has a requirad dollar-
for-dollar motch. By signing below, the sub-recipient will perform activities as s#ated in their approved 2019 EMPG application and in accordance with the attached DHS 
Terms and Conditions and MEMA-PMO Special Conditions. 

AFtTICIPATED START DATE: (Complete ONE option only} The Department and Contractor certrfy for this Contract, or Contract Amendment, that Contract obligations: 

X 1, may be incurred as of the Effective Date (latest signature date bebw) and no obligations have been incurred  prfor to the Effective Date. 

2. may be incurred as of . 20_, a date LATER than the ~tfeciive Gals below and no obligations have been incurred ~r  to the EHec6va Date. 

3. were incuRed as of , 20_, a dale PRIOR to the Effec;ivs Date below, and the parties agree that payments for any obligations incurred prior to the Effective Dale are 
authorized to be made either as settlement payments or as authorized reimbursement payments, and that the devils and circumstances of all obligations under this Contract are 
attached and incorporated into this Contract. Acceptance of payments forever releases the Commonwealth from further claims related to these obligations. 

CgNTRAC7 END DATE: Contract performance shall terminate as of June 30.2020 ,with no new obligations being incurred after this date unless the Contract is properly amended, 
provided that the terms of this Contract and performance expectations and obl'gations shall survive its termination for the purpose of resolving any claim or dispute, for completing 
any negotiated terms and warranties; to allo~v any close out or transition performance, reporting, invoicing orfinal payments, or during any lapse between amendments. 

CERTIFICATIONS: Notwithstanding verbal or other representations by the parties, the "Effective pate" of this Contract or Amendment shall be the latest date that this Contract or 
Amendment has been executed by an authorized signatory of the Contractor, the Departmen#, or a later ConVact or Amendment Start Date specified above, subject to any required 
approvals. The Contractor makes all certifications required under the attached Gnntractor Certificafians (incorporated by reference 'rf not attached hereto) under tie pains and 
penalties of perjury, agrees to provide any required documentation uppn request to support compliance, and agrees tha#all terms governing performance ofi this Contract and doing 
business in Massachusetts are attached or incorporated by reference herein according to the folbwing hierarchy of document precedence, the applicable Gammonwealth Terms and 
Conditions this Standard Contract Forth including the instructions and Contractor Ceriificafrons, the Request for Response (RFR) or ocher soliatation, the Contractor's Response, 
and additional negotiated terms, provided that additional negotiated terrns wi11 take precedence over the relevant terms in the RFR and the ContractoPs Response onty H made using 
the process outlined in 801 CMR 2i.~7, incorporated herein, provided that any amended RFR or Response terms result in best value, lower costs, or a more cost effecfive Cflntracl 

~;UTHO ING SIGNATURE F E CONTRACTOR: I~UTHORiZ[NG StGNltTURE FAR THE COMMONWEALTH: ~~~ ~ 

X: ,:.4-c,. r~ % .Date: C~ 1' 3,v1 ~~ X: Y}'~L''~._ . Date: <<!~~ ! ~ 
' (Signature and Date Must e Handwr'tten Ai Time o Sign re) tSignaYure and Date iVlust Be Handwritten At Time of Sigoatiare) 

Prim Name: ' ~~ ~~~ eL ~ ,~.: ; Print Name: David Mahr 

Prin4Ti41e: :-{~`3,~~~~~i~ ~i~<~~ ~f~« c~~l Print'~itle: Chief Administrative0fficer 

(iJpdaied 3/21/2014) Page 7 ofi 14 



G~~ ~~e~~~~.~ ~ 
}~Y ~~,~R;~~S+~ OFFtG~ 

MAYOR 

/~ ` ̀ ~a~z ~ ~acc~Gxeac~ 

1 0 Main Street ~~~ Q£C 9 ~ A ~ 4 ~cuTlvE .4tDE 

Marlborough, Massachusetts 01752 ~~'~~~~ ~~zC~ 
Tel. (508) 460-3770 Facsimile (508) 460-3698 TDD (508) 460-3610 EX~CUTrvE sEC~T.~tY 

www.inarlboroueh-ma.Gov 

December 12, 2019 

City Council President Edward J. Clancy 
Marlborough City Council 
140 Main Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

Re: Grant Acceptance —Council on Aging 

Honorable President Clancy and Councilors: 

Please find enclosed for your acceptance a grant in the amount of $500.00 from Libby Ginnetti. 
The COA recently received a letter from Merrill Lynch Wealth Management which stated that 
Mr. Ginnetti requested the charitable donation to be made from his retirement account. 

Thank you to Mr. Ginnetti and his family for this kind donation. If you have any questions or 
require additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me or Trish Pope. 

Enclosures 

The City of I arl'uorough dies no(diserimmaiz on the oas~, o. race. eolor. nation origin se:~. rehyion age or d~sabih., i~~ emFdoyrnent or the pro;ismns o{ services 



• 

v 
40 New Street ~ ~~s/ , alxlciu. ox 

Marlborough, Massachusetts 01752 
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 

Telephone (508) 485-6492 Facsimile (508) 460-3726 

December 9, 2019 

Mayor Arthur G. Vigeant 
City Hall 
140 Main Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

Re: Gift Donation 

Dear Mayor Vigeant: 

The Marlborough Council on Aging has received a $500.00 gift donation from Libby Ginnetti. 
The COA received a letter fiom Merrill Lynch Wealth Management which stated that Mr. 
Ginnetti wished the charitable donation be made from his retirement account. 

I have attached a copy of the check as well as the accompanying letter. I am requesting the gift 
donation be forwarded to the City Council for approval. Once this donation has been approved 
by the Council, I will send a gift acknowledgement to Janet Brier. I am available should you or 
the Councilors have any questions. 

Sincerely, 

atricia A. Pope G~~ 

Executive Director 

j'-;,: {'fp.' r"~i i~C~P1iL+<~ Iil)L':; i 'i~ i'i°CI'!'I!11 ~~2i! rii~':i7C ~~u?'~~ ~~ i~: ~rj. ~nE; i ~ °r~ii '.~tt il= ~' " P'.~' _ • rl~,; ,. . ~ ru~ ~. ~ y i L. ... i .. .. .L~:~..!i5ii.~ L. l .. ,:ii... '=jiu'i.J'jL'iiE_i..J: f['~EI'~:EIL7it~~l~=.:!i1i U'.'lj~C ~;{'L:!':i tli; !i1 :S,.i Yli: ii:i. 



CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 
NOTICE OF GRANT AWARD 

DEPARTMENT: Council on Aging DATE: 8-Dec-19 

PERSON RESPONSIBLE FOR GRANT EXPENDITURE: Patricia A. Pope 

NAME OF GRANT: gift from Libby Ginnetti 

GRANTOR: Libby Ginnetti 

GRANT AMOUNT: $500.00 

GRANT PERIOD: n/a 

SCOPE OF GRANT/ gift will be used to replace BINGO equipment 

ITEMS FUNDED 

IS A POSITION BEING 
CREATED: n/a

IF YES: CAN FRINGE BENEFITS BE PAID FROM GRANT? 

ARE MATCHING CITY 
FUNDS REQUIRED? n/a

IF MATCHING IS NON-MONETARY (MAN HOURS, ETC.) PLEASE SPECIFY: 

IF MATCHING IS MONETARY PLEASE GIVE ACCOUNT NUMBER AND DESCRIPTION OF CITY FUNDS 
TO BE USED: 

ANY OTHER EXPOSURE TO CITY? No 

IS THERE A DEADLINE FOR CITY COUNCIL APPROVAL: No 

DEPARTMENT HEAD MUST SUBMIT THIS FORM, A COPY OF THE GRANT APPROVAL, AND A COVER 
LETTER TO THE MAYOR'S OFFICE REQUESTING THAT THIS BE SUBMITTED TO CITY COUNCIL 
FOR APPROVAL OF DEPARTMENT TO EXPEND THE FUNDS RECEIVED FOR THE PURPOSE OF THE GRANT 



M E R I~ 1 L, L ~~~ 
A BANK•OFAtvIERICA C~hiPAN`f 

Deborah Gwizd 
Registered RD Assistant 

Merrill Lynch Wealth Management 
1545 lyannaugh Road 

Hyannis,.MA 02602 
5~5-771-9808 

De~erriber 4, 2019 

Marlborough CounCit on Aging Senior Center 
40 New St. 
Marlboro~gh,~MA 01752 

Dear Mar(barou~h Council on Aging Senior Center: 

r. 

Our client, Libby Ginnetti, has requested that a distribution be made payable from his individual 
retirement account to your Organiza#ipn. It is his intention that this disfributi~n b~ a charitak~le gift made 
pursuan# to Sect►on 4Q8(d)S8)~ of the Internal Revenue Cade of x986 {as amende~j..On f~~s.behaif, we 
are pleased to enclose check # ~1~~ L~ ~ ~ ~1 ~~~ in the amount of $ 500. 

Affier receiving this charitable gift, kindly send a gift acknowledgement ~n lane Brier at tlie~addre~s listed 
6efow,~Thankyow, 

Libby Ginrietti 
PQ Boil 577 
Greenland, NH 03840=0577 

Sincerely, 

. ~ 

Deborah Gwi d 
Registered RD Assistant 

As amended by.5ett(on 112 of the Consolidated Appropriations Act, Ztl1G. 

Merrill, its afflllates; and financial advisors do not provide legal, tax, or accountlrig advice. Yau should consult yoar legal andJar tax advisors 

before making any financial decisions. 

Merrill Lynch, Pierce, Fenner &Smith Incorporated (also referred to as ~"MLPF8~5" or "MerrHi"} mikes availably certain investment products 

sponsored, rt~anaged, distributed, Qr provided 6y compaNes that are.affiliates of Bank df America Corporation ("BnfA Cotp."), MLPE&S fs a 

registered broker-dealer, ragisCared investrrient ~dvfser, Member SIPC and a wholly owned subsidiary of 9ofA Carp. 

lnvestinent products; 

Are Not FDIC: Insured I Are Nofi Bank Guaranteed I May Lose Value 
d 2019 Bank of America Corporation. All rights reserved, j AAW5PK8J ~ 388400PM-4519 



:, 

` ~r~;' %̂3 
'B~AIC;of+/Uitedce;corPoracra~~ ~Ihsbursement~~A~ccotimt~ .-c 

"}: • ~, ~' - 
~ 

P O Box 43242 `' ='• ~' ̀ ` 
~`.~.. : ~:~'~:r'~ =L~- :~~ ~ _ ~;;:r=> .t:::, -.Y. ~~' r 64 1278/611 ~ Jacksonville, FL 32231-324~.~ . >,1 _ _ ~ 

- c:- - ..r... 

1j' .~a : - _ - - - _ 

_ 

- '~'• _ 
~~7:: ~; 

~~ 
2% 

1S'.'` 

_ ~a~: - •~To=Ttiebitcer~Of =`::.~ • _ - ~~:~`x~; .. 

'~ J:ry ~' 4 +;~:'y~ :`~`r ~=.-:~,~;;e • :~`MA~'LBO OUCH GOUCIL DN AGING - `,':~:<~-:~:. ::: ~;r; ::: ~~ ~ :9..:~.. :=."~= ...? ``SEN_ 0 ~- - : . I R. .. -r~.. ~;w .CENTER .; 
::y,; 

;fir..;:;': `" . ~~ "'~' -' ~.`MARLBORO.UGH MA 01752 _ "`, 
'!-~ ~,~w' .Y~~_~.4% ~l:'." ~{,, S,'Y t i
3 Q ;~~C ~'>55 '

_.~f `.E... ..,~._..Aa; -.i~,!ptee; ~_ :.K: 'si:~' '~•~.~ .fi :~'~ 
~ 

'~ .4 ~:ly ~ Oy:..̂ +. 

^~ , :~7d: :y,~~'..`p_.: 
_". 

. 
y1 :a 

- :~~„ ;~>9anknEAiriati~'Y.:;~,xx. c,:,• :.~:. .: 
_ 

c 

n■0086709066i~'     



~~ 
~ ' r ~ ~ ~ r

140 Main Street 
Marlborough, Massachusetts 01752 

508.460.3770 Fug 508.4603698 TDD 508.460.3610 
www.marlb orough-ma. gov 

December 12, 2019 

City Council President Edward J. Clancy 
Marlborough City Council 
140 Main Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

Re: Solect Solar Energy Proposal 

Honorable President Clancy and Councilors: 

f~~~~~'.'F~J 

MAYOR 

g~ #~ OTC 1 ?. A ~3~ 41 
c/YCL~2CU/2 c`/L. ~OLLC~//-G'CLIG 

EXECUTIVE AIDE 

~t~icia ~'~aair-~G 
EXECUTIVE SECRETARY 

Following my letter of October 3, 2019 regarding the proposed installation of four solar 
photovoltaic projects on the roof-tops of Marlborough High School, Jaworek Elementary, Kane 
Elementary, and the New Elementary School, enclosed please find a proposed order to authorize 

the City of Marlborough to enter into the relevant agreements associated with these projects: a 
power purchase agreement, lease, and payment in lieu of taxes agreement. The power purchase 
agreement and lease are also contingent on the approval of the School Committee. 

Attached, you will find a template of the agreements. However, a full set of the above-referenced 
documents with e~ibits for each of the four projects will be provided when available. 

My staff and I are available to discuss the projects and agreements. If you have any questions or 
comments, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Si 

L~ 
Vigeant ~ i~~ 

Enclosures 

cc: John Ghiloni, Commissioner, DPW 



~~ ' t t 

That the Mayor is authorized, on behalf of the City, to: (1) execute a power purchase agreement 
("PPA"); (2) execute a related lease pursuant to MGL c. 40, s. 14; and (3) enter into negotiations 
and execute a payment in lieu of tax agreement pursuant to MGL c. 59, s. 38H without further 
action by this body, for purposes an on-site renewable solar energy generating project upon four 
(4) school building rooftops, at the following locations: 

• Sgt. Charles J. Jaworek Elementary School —Rooftop 

Francis J. Kane Elementary School —Rooftop 

• Marlborough High School —Rooftop 

• New Elementary School —Rooftop. 

Said PPA and Lease axe subject to approval by the School Committee. 

ADOPTED 

In City Council 
Order No. 19-
Adopted 

Approved by Mayor 
Arthur G. Vigeant 
Date: 

A TRUE COPY 
ATTEST: 

APPROV AS TO LEGAL FORM: 

City Solicito /Asst. City Solicitor 



POV4~R ~URCHAS~ AGREEMENT 

~'or 

Marlborough High School 

Dated as of 

between 

City of ivlarlborough 
140 Main S~ieet 

Marlborough, Massachusetts 01752 

.And 

Solect Exzezgy Development, LLC 
89 Hayden Rowe Stzeet 

Hopkinton, Massachusetts 0748 

Page I 



CONTENTS 

Section Page 

l DEFINITIONS 4 

2 TERM 4 

3 ACCESS RIGHTS 5 

4 PLANNING, INSTALLATION AND OPERATION OI' PROJECT 6 

5 SALE OF ELECTRIC ENERGY 11 

6 PAYMENT AND BILLING 12 

7 SUPPLEMENTAL POWER, NET METERING, .AND RECS 13 

8 PERMITS, OWNERSHIP OF PROJECT, LIENS, MORTGAGES 14 

9 PURCHASE OPTION; REMOVAL AT END OF TERM I5 

10 SHUTDOWNS; RELOCATION, CLOSURE OR SALE OF SITE 17 

11 TABS 18 

12 INSURANCE 19 

13 COOPERATION, SOLAR ACCESS, FUTURE IMPROVEMENTS 20 

14 PRESS RELEASES 20 

15 INDEMNIFICATION 22 

16 RE~'~ZESENTATIONS AND WA~R~INTIES 23 

17 FORCE MA7EUI~ 24 

18 CHANGE IN LAW 25 

19 PROVIDER DEFAULT AND HOST REMEDIES 25 

20 HOST DEFAULT AND PROVIDER REMEDIES 26 

21 COLLATERAL ASSIGNMENT, FINANCING 1'R~VISIONS 28 

22 LIMITATIONS ON Dt~.MAGES ~ 30 

23 DISPUTE RESOLUTION 30 

24 NOTICES 3 0 

25 MISCELLf1NE0US 31 

GLOSSARY OF TERMS 35 

Wage 2 



EXHIBITS 

EXHTBTT A —
EXHIBIT .f~-1-
EXHIBIT B 
EXHIB IT C —

EXHIBTT D 

EXHIBIT E —

EXHIBIT F 
EXHIBIT G —
EXHIBIT H — 

ENERGY PURCHASE RATES 

PILOT .AMOUNTS 

EARLY TERMINATION .AMOUNTS 
DESCRIPTION OF SITE 

DESCRIPTION OF PREMISES 

DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT 

ESTIMATED ANNUAL PRODUCTION 
INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS 
FORM OF LEASE 

Page 3 



POWER PURCHASE AGItE~N.C~NT 

This Power Puzchase Agreement ("Agreement") is enfiered into as of , 
by and between City a~Marlborough ("~3ost"), and SoJ.ect Energy Development, LLC, ("Soled" 
ox "Provider") a Limited Liability Company Iocated in Hopkinton, Massachusetts (togethex, the 
"Parties"). 

WHEREAS, Host is a member of the PowerOptions Consortium, an energy-buying gtoYip 
purchasing progrann authoxizecl to administer such grogram on behalf of Massachusetts Clean 
Energy Center ("MassCEC"), ozganized by PowerOp#ions, Inc. ("Po~ert~ptians"), a nonprofit 
cozporation ozganized under the laws of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts and the Intertzal 
Revenue Code that assists its xnezxtbers wzth pzocuxing enexgy pzoducts and energy-rela#ed 
services foz facilities they owe and/or operate pursuant to M.G.L, c. ].64, § 137; 

WHEREAS, Provider anal PowetOptions have entered into an agreement dated 
September 1, 20 ~.5 whi.ch has been extended to December 31, 2019 gove~.ning the te~nns and 
conditions of Provider's participation in the PowezOptions Sma11 Solar Program; 

WHEREAS, Host is the owner of the properties located and described in Exhibit C and 
desires to maka a poi-~i.on of such prope~~ies available to Provider fox tha construction, operation 
and maintenance of a solar powered electric genexatirzg Project, and to purchase fiom Provider 
the electxic energy produced by the Pxaject; and 

WHEREAS, Provzder desires to develop, design, ca~struct, or~ii and operate the Protect 
located at and described in Exhibit C, and sell to ~Tost the electric energy produced by the 
Pzoject. 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of fhe premises, the covenan#s set forth herein, 
and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hexeby 
acknowledged, the Parties agree as fflllo~ws. 

l.. DEFINITIONS. Certain capitalized terms used zn this Agreern.ent have the zx~.ea~.ings set 
forth in the attached GLOSSARY Or TERMS. 

2. TERlYI, 

(a) Term. 'This Agreement sha11 consist of an Initial Period and an Operations Period. 
As used herein, "Term" sha11 mean all of the Initial Period and the Operations Period, unless the 
Providex or Host Terminates the AgYeement priox to the end of the Initial Pezi.od ptusua~.t to the 
terms of this Agreement ,but any such termination shall not ternninate any pzoviszons hereof that 
ez~pxessly survive such termination 

Page 4 



{b) Initial Period. The Initial I?eriod will begin on the date set forth above (date of 
sigi~ed Agreement) and will terminate on the eaxlie~ of (i) the Coxurnercial Operation Date az (ii) 
the date the Agreement zs teztninated pLusuant fa the provisions of section 4(b) or 4(d). 

(c) Operations Peziod. The Operations Period will comnxenca on the Coznmexcial 
Operation Date and will terminate at 1 I :59 p.m. on the last day of the month in which the 
twentieth (20th) anniversaty of the Coxnmerciai Opezation Date occurs, o~ such earliez• date when 
this Agreement is tei~rninated. 

{d) Extensions. Twenty-four months pzior to tlae end of the Operations Peziod, the 
Parties wi11 meet to discuss the extension of this Agi'eeinent on terms anal conditions zeflecting 
fhe then current market fox• solar gexlerated electricity and with such other amendments and 
additional terms and conditions as the Parties z~ay agree. Neither Pa~•ty shall be obligated to 
agzee to an extension of this Agreement. 

(e) Early Termination by Host, If Host texzxunates the Agreement poor to the 
Expiration Date, Host sha11 pay, as liquidated damages, the EaY•ly Tezxnination Amount set fo~•th 
on Exhibit B (except as othez~wise p1•ovided in this Section ox Sections 9, 17, or 14, and Provider 
shall cause the Project to be disco~ected and xennoved fiom the Premises. Upon Host's 
payment to Provider of the Early Ternaiz~at~on Amount, the Agreement shall tezminate 
automatically, pzovided that the Pxovider shall continue to have a duty to relocate the Project and 
restore the Premises. Notwit~istanding the faxegoing, Host may (i) tex:tninate this Agreement 
with no liability wha#soeve~ if Provides fails to coz~aznence conshuction of the Project by the 
Constx~zction Staz~t Date ar {ii) if Provider fails to achieve the Commercial Opexa~aon Date by the 
Guaranteed Commezcial Operation Date, be entitled (as its sole iemedy) to Delay Liquidated 
Damages not to exceed $15/kW, plus (if Installation Work had commenced at the Premises as of 
the date of texmination} any casts reasonably incurred by Host to zeturn its Premises to its 
ca~dition prior to commencement of the Installation Work if Provider fails to do so withizx a 
reasonable time. Fu.i-ther, Host may ternvtnate this Agreen~ent with no liability whatsoever if 
Provider fails to commence Commercial Operations by the date that is 64 days ai~e~• the 
Guaranteed Comzne~cial Opaiatio~ Date. The Construction Start Date and Guaranteed 
Commercial ~pezation Date shall be extended on aday-fox-day basis if, notwithstanding 
~'xovider's commercially reasonable effoz~ts, intezeonnection approval is not obtained within 60 
days aftex the Effective Date. 

3. ACCESS RIGHTS. 

(a) Access Specifications. Host hereby grants Provider and its designees {including 
Installer) access to t ie P~•em.ises, for the Term and for so long as needed (but not n~o~e than 1Q0 
calendar days) after texxnination fio remove the Project pursuant to the applicable provisions 
herein, at reasonable times and upon reasonable nat~ce (except in situations whez•e there is 
iinminea~t zisk of damage to pez~sons o~ property), fox the purposes of designing, installing, 
inspecting, opezating, maintaining, repairing, and reinaving the Pxojec#, and any other purpose 

Page 5 



set foz~th in this Agreemen#, and otherwise in accordance wi#h the provisions of this Agreennent. 
Access Rzghts with respecf to the Site include without limitation: 

(i) Vehzoulax &Pedestrian Access. Reasonable vehicular and pedestrian 
access across the Site to the Premises as designated on Exhibit D for purposes of 
designing, installing, operating, xnaintaiz~ng, repairing, and removing the Pzoject. Izx 
exercising such access Provider sha11 reasonably attempt to minimize any disruption to 
activities occurring o:~ the Site, 

(iz) Utilities &Communication. Cables. The xxght to Iocate distxibution utility 
andlor electY7ca1 Tines and communications cables across the Site as designated on Exhibit 
D, The location of any such elect~zcaJ. lines and communications cables outside the areas 
designated on Exhibit D sha11 be subject to Host's appxoval and shall be at locations that 
minimize any disruption to Host's activities occurring on the Site. Access will also be 
pzovzded for Telephone and Internet co:nx~ections on the Pxexnzses fox use by Pzovi~der in 
installing, operating axed maintaining the Prof ect. 

(zzi) Pzavzder (including Installer) aclrnowledges that the Prerr~ises are the site of 
the Host's School, and its Access Rights may be limited as xzecessaay to avoid disruption 
or interference•witb educational pxograint~ning and professional workday. Access rights 
shall cozlform to the Host's access xul es and a construction plan agreed to by the Parties 
prior to the Coxxst~uction Sta~.-t Date. Provider shall comply with alI applicable city 
ordinances and regulations. 

(b) Remote Monita~in~. Host will pxovide an intez~et poxtal. o~ equivalent access by 
means of which Provider will communicate data from the zevenue grade paxfotmance monitoring 
system, Provider will be responsible £ar connecting monitoring equipment for the Project to the 
Internet so that at is possible fox Provic~ex and Host to remotely monitor the Project. 

(c) Access to Premises, For the Term of this Agreement, Host hereby grants to 
Prodder all the rights necessary fox Pxovzdez to use anal occupy paz~tions o£the P~eznis~s for the 
installation, operation, maintenance, repair, and removal of the Pxoject pursuant t~ the te~~rns of 
this Agreement, including ingress and egress rights to the Premises for Provider anal its 
employees, confzactors and subcontractors and access to electrical panels and conduits to 
interconnect or disconnect the Project with the Premises' electrical wiring. Host hereUy 
covenan#s that (i) Provider sha11 have access to the Premises and Project during the Term of this 
Agreement and for so long as needed after tezxnznatzon (but only up to 100 calendar days} to 
remove the Project pursuant to the applicable provisions herein, and{ii) Host shall not interfere 
o~ handle any Provide equipment or the Project without t~nitten authorization fioxn Prodder; 
rovided, however, thaf Host shall at all times have access to and the right to observe the 

Installation Wor1c or Project removal. 

(d) No Interference. Host agrees not to conduct activities on, in or about the Premises 
that have a reasonable likelihood of causing damage or impay.~ment to, or othe~vaise adversely 
affecting, the Project. Lost shall take all reasonable steps to Jimit access to the Project to 
Pxovidez, Installez, ifs employees, eontractoz~s o~ subcontxactozs. Host shall ixnplenlent and 
maintain reasonable and appropriate security nneasures at the Premises to prevent Host's 

Page G 



employees, invitees, agents, confiactoxs, subcon~~actors and other Hurd parties fiom having 
access to the Pzoject and to prevent theft, vandalism or other actions fiom occuxzing that have a 
seasonable lilcelihood of causing damage, impairn~.ent, or other adverse effect on the Project, 
Notwithstaxzdinganythingtothe co;ntrarypz ovi.ded above,Providex ag~~eesthatHostmayco~duct 
inspection,maintenance,and-zepairso£the Site roof and anyHVACorothex•buzldingequiprnent 
thereon as xeaso~~.ably necessary to complywithallwarranties andensuz~ethepY•oper functioning 
thereof, and thatsuch activities shall not be deemed interference. 

(e} Tamporary storage space during installation oz xexnoval, Host shall provide 
sufFzcient space at the Pzexnises for the temporary storage and stagir~g of tools, materials ar~d 
equipment and for the parking of cons~tuctzon crew vehicles and texxxporaty construction trailers 
and facilities r0asonably necessary during the Installation Wark, Operations Period or Project 
removal, and access foz xzgging and material handling. Provider sha11 be responsible fox 
providing shelter and security fog stored zfems during cons~tuction and installation. Hostresetves 
therzghttoxaquireProvidez to changethelocationofthe stored items to improve secui~ty ifin the 
Host's zeasonable discretion, suohitems pose a hazardtopersons otpropaz ty.Upon completion ofthe 
InstallationWorlc,Pravidershallrennove allequipment,tools,materialsanddebrisandxestozetlie 
tempora~tystorageSpacetoitsprevzous condition. 

(~} Recording Provider's Lease, Pravidez may xecoxd (at i#s expense) a Notice of 
Lease i~z~. t1~a land records regarding its Access Rights under this Agreemen# 

4. PLANNING, INSTALLATION AND OPERATION OF PROJECT. 

(a) Site Assessment and Plantun~. During the Initzal Period, Providez shall have the 
right, at its owr~ expense, to assess the suitability of the Pzemises for the Project and shall act 
diligently in conducting such assessment. The assessment shall include the right to inspect the 
physical cozzdztiori of the structures on which the Project will be located; to applq for any 
building permits or other govez~rnental authorizations neeessazy for the construction of #ha 
Project; to airanga intexconr~ections with the Local Electric Utility; to make any applications to 
the approp~~iate Public Uti1rties Conunissron or othez agencies fox receipt of payments for the 
Project iu3dea~ the Applicable Solar Program; to apply to any other governmental agencies ox 
other persons for grants or other detez~tninations necessary for the const~~uctzon of ox recezpt of 
revenues fiom the Project; oz to make any other investigation or determination necessary for the 
financiur~g, consf~uction, operation or maintenance of the Project. Tlie Provider, at its own cost 
shall perfozxn and determine a stx~ttchual analysis of the Host's site by a licensed professional 
s#t~uctural engineer to detexxnine feasibility, safety, and to ensuze the propez install, maintenance, 
and operation of the solar system. Provider shall pz~ovide a copy of s~.-uctural engineering 
a~zalysis #o Host przoz to conuuencement of Cons~uctio:n. 

(b) Termination of Development Activities b ~P ider. At any time duxi~~.g the Initial 
Period, P~•ovidei shall have the right to cease development of the Project an the Premises if: (i) 
Piovider detexinznes the# the Premises, as is, is insufficient to aocormnodate the Project; (ii) there 
exist site conditions ox const~~uetion sequzzemezzts that were not known as of tlxe Effective Date 
and that could reasonably be expected to materially inczease the cost of Installa~zon Work oz 

Page 7 



would adversely affect the electricity produc#~on fiom the Project as designed; or {iii) there has 
been a ~.aterial advexse change in -the rights of ~Iost to occupy the Premises ox provider to 
construct the Pxaject on the Prezx~.zses. If Pzovider gives Host notice of such dete~:rriination, this 
Agree~zent shall texxx~inate effective as of the delivery of such notice without any fiu~thex liability 
of the Parties to each other, provided that (z} Provider shall remove any equipment oz materials 
which Provider has placed an the Site; (ii) Pxovider shall restare any portions of the Si#e 
dzstuxbec~ ~iy Providez to its preexisting condition; (iii) the Parties shall not be released fiorn any 
payment oz other obligations axi.sing under this Agreement przo~ to the delivexy of the notice; az~d 
(iv} the provisions of Section 14, the indemnify obligations un.de~ Section 15, and the dispute 
~esahrtion pxoviszans o£ Section 23 shall continue to apply notwi#hstai~ding the termination of 
this Agreement. 

(c) Commencement of Construction, Modz~cation of Design. At a #ime coordinated 
with the Host during the Initial Period, upon at least ten (10) Business Days notice to Host, 
Pxovidez shall have the right to commence installiu~zg the Project on the Premises. 

(i} As of the date hereof, Provider anticipates ghat the Projec# shall consist of 
the components and shall have the designs set fox-th in E~ibi~ E attached hereto. 

(ii) Notwithstanding subset#fan (i) above, Provzde~ has the right to modify the 
design of the Pzoject, including the selection of the caxnponents in the PYoject, as 
Provider, in. its sale discretion, may determine, provitded, however, that such changes 
shall not result in the Project exceeding fihe nameplate capacity, building footprint, 
location and height sat forth, in Exhibits D and B, without Host's approval. 

(d) Construcfiion Commencement Deadline. If Provider has not commenced the 
installation of the Project an the Premises before the Constxuctzon Start Date (not including any 
days in which a Force Majeura Event existed, or were delayed by the local electric delivery 
company, AHJ, or state regulators), Host may terix~.inate tkiis Agreement by delivezing x~otzce to 
Provider of its intention to terminate this Agreement, and the Agzeenra.ent shall terminate twenty-
one (21) days after Provider's receipt of such.notzce; provided, that if Provider commences 
installation of the Pzoject within such twenty-one (21) day pezxod, this Agreement shall not 
te~~minate, Upon any termination in accordance with fhis Section 4(d) ~eithe~ Party shall have 
any fui-thar liability to the other with respect to the Facility, provided that (i) P ~o'vi.der shall 
remove any equipment or matezials that Provider has placed on the Site; (iz) Pzovider shall 
restore any po~~tiio~s of tha Site disturbed by Providez to their condition prior to the 
cornxnencezxzent flf cons#tuction; (iii} the Patties shall not ~be released ~.•am any payment or other 
obligations arising under this Agreement prior to the delivery of the notice; and (iv) the 
confidentiality provisions of Section 14, the indemnity obligations under Section I5, and the 
dispu#e resolution provisions of Section 23 shall continue to apply notwithstanding the 
termination of this Agreerr~ent. 

(e) Contactors. Pxovzder shall use licensed and insured contractors to perform. the 
work of installing, operating, and xnaintauung the Project. Provider zx~tends to use Installer to 
pezfoxm such work, but may use other eontxactoxs, for all or ~. portion of such work, in Pxovidez's 
sole discretion. Provider shall advise Host of the Instailez przoz to commencement of the work 

Page 8 



on the Site. Pzovide~ shall be xesponsible for the conduct of Tnstailer aid its subconf~actors, ai~.d 
Host sha11 have no contractual ~elatzonsl~ip with Installer ox its subcontractors in connection with 
the work on the Project. Pzovider shall ensure that Installer maintains insurance applicable to the 
Installa~'s activities that satisfy the requirements in ~xl~ibit G, 

(fl Status Reports, Proiect Testing, Commercial Operation. Providez~ shall give Host 
~•egular updates, on a reasonable schedule requested by Host, oil tha pzogress of installation of 
the Project and shall notify Host of when Pxovzdez will cornmenc~ testing of the Project, Testing 
s11a11 be conducted in accordance with guidelines, standards and criteria reasonably accepted or 
followed by pl~otovoltaic solar system in#egrators in the United S#aces. Host shall have the right 
to have its representatives present during tl~e testing pzocess, but subject to reasonable wz~itten 
zules and procedures as maybe established by Provides and Installer. Aftez~ Provider has 
determined, in its reasonable judgment, that the Project meets the requixenzents of and bas been 
approved foz• znterco~vnection by the Local Electric Utility, has been installed in accordance with 
ali Applicable Laws, and is capabXe of producing elect~7city an a continuous basis for at least 
fotiu (A-} continuous hours, Px~ovidez shall notify Host that uistallation of the Project zs complete 
and shall specify the Commercial Opei~atzon Date for the Project, which may be im.~nediately 
upon delivery of such notice to Host, 

(g) Standaid of O ein •anon. Pzovider shall design, obtain permits, install, operate, and 
maintain the Project so as to keep it in good condition and repair, in compliance with all 
Applicable Laws and in acoozdance with the generally accepted pzactices of the electric industry, 
in general, and the solar generation industry, iza paz-kicular. Such work shall be at Provzde~'s sole 
expense. Except for emergency situations or unplanned outages, Provider shall cause the work 
to be performed between the hauxs of 7:00 am and 7:00 pm, Monday through Safu~day, in a 
rna:nner that minimizes interference with Host and Host's employees, visitors, tenants and 
licensees and then customers to the extent commercially practical. Pzavzder shall, and shall 
cause its contractors to, keep the Site reasonably clear of debris, waste material and rubbish, and 
to comply wif1~ seasonable safety procedures established by Host for conduct of business on the 
Sife, 

{h) Hazardous Materials. Provider and Izastaller ale not zesponsible for any Hazardous 
Materials encountered at the Site except to the extent introduced by Provzdez. Upon 
encountering any Hazardous Materials, Pxovitder and Itastaller will stop work in the affected area 
and duly notify Host and, if regtazred by Ap~lieable Law, any Goveironmental Autho~~.ty with 
jurisdiction over the Site. Upon zeceiving notice of the presence of suspected Hazardous 
Materials at t1~e Site, Host shall ta.lce all measures required by Applicable Law to address the 
Hazardous Materials discovered at the Site. Host may opt to zernetliate the Site so That the 
Project n3ay be installed on the Site, ox determine that i~ is not econonazcally justifiable oz is 
othez~wise impractical to remedzate the Site, in which case Host and Providez may agree upon a 
diffe~en.t Iocatiou for the Pioject whezeupon such replacement location shall ba tl~ze Site foz 
purposes of this Agreement. Provider and' Installer shall be obligated to resume work at the 
a~£ected azea(s) of the Site only after Host notifies ~zovidez and Installer that Host has complied 
with all Applicable Laws, and a qualified iu~dependent expe~-~ provides wzitten certification that 
(i) x•emediation has been accomplished as requu•ed by Applicable Law and {ii) all necessary 
approvals have been obtained fiorn any Goveznsnental Authr~rity having jurisdiction over.tlle 

Page 9 



Project or -t}ie Site. Hast sha11 reimburse Provider for alI additional costs incurred by Provider or 
Installer in the installatiton o£the Project resulting from the p2esence of and/ox the rez~aedzatzon of 
Hazardous Matexials, including demobilization and rem~obilization expenses. Notwithstancling 
$b.e p1~C~C~lrig jlT0Y1S10113, Host is not zesponsible for any Hazardous Mateixals introduced to the 
Site by Provider or Installer, nor is Host xequzzed to xemediate an. affected azea if such 
remediati.on is deemed to be economically unjustifiable or othez-wise innpractical. Provider shall 
not introduce to the Site any Hazardous Materials and, in the event that it does so, shall be solely 
responsible and liable foz xenzediatiox~ in accordance with Applicable Law, and puzsuant to the 
direction of the Host and any Governmental Authority with jurisdiction over the Site. 

(i) Site Secuxity. Host will provide secluity for the Pxaject to the extent of its noz~xrzal 
seciuity procedures, practices, and policies that apply to all Host Premises, including ~.e Project. 
Host will advise Provider immediately upon observing any d~m.age to the Pzoject. Upon request 
by Providez, such as P~ovidez receiving dafa indicating irreg~tlasities or interruptions in the 
operation of the Project, Lost shall, as quicklq as reasonably practicable, send a person to 
observe the condition ofthe Project and report back to Provider on such observations. 
Notwithstanding anything to the contrary, except in the case of gross negligence or wiilfiil 
actiozl/inaction on the part o£ Host's security, Provzde~ shall bring no cJ.aim against Lost based 
upon performance of Hast's security personnel. 

(j) Provider System Shut Down. Providez may shut down the Project at any time in 
order to perform required emergency repairs to the Pzoject. At other tzmes, Pzovider shall give 
Host notice of the shutdown as may be reasonable in the circumstances. Provider shall not have 
any obligation to ~ei:txxbuxse Host fog costs of purchasing electricity that would have been 
produced by the Project but fox such shutdown unless the performance guarantee in Section 5(c) 
is not met. Provider and Host will agree upon a reasonable shut down duration. Provides shall not 
schedule shutdovtms during peak periods of electric generation and periods when peak energy 
and demand prices axe charged by the Elecfric Sexvi.ce Pzovider, except as xnay ba required in 
accordance with pz-udent electric industry safety practices in the event of equipment malfunction. 

(k) Meterin.~. Pzovider shall install and maintain a utility grade kilowatt-hour (kVJh) 
ma#er for the meastuement of electrical energy provided by the Project and may, at its election, 
ins#all a utility gradekilowatt-hour (IcWh} meter for the measurement of electrical energy 
delivered by flee Local. El.ecl~ic Utility and consumed by Host at the 'remises. 

(z) Installation, Provider slia11 maintain and test the metes in accordance with 
but not limited to Applicable Law and as provided herein, Provider shall ensure 
that the meter is installed ar~.d calibrated corzectly to manufacturer andloz utility 
specifica#ions during commissioning of the Project. 

{ii) Measurements. Readings of the meter shall be conclusive as to the amo~,u~.t 
o£ elecfzic energy delivered to Host; provided that if the meter is out of service, is 
discovered to be ix~accu:rate pursuant to Section 4(1)(izi) below, oz registers 
inaccurately, measurement of energy shall be determined by estimating by 

Page 10 



reference to quantities measured during peziods oi'similar conditiozls when metez~ 
was registering accurately. 

(iii) Testing and Carrectior~. 

A. Host's Right to Conduct Tests. Each Patty shall have tlae right to 
witness each test conducted by or under the supezvision of Provider to verify the 
accuracy of the measurements anal recozdangs of the xnete~•. Pro-vzder shall provide 
at Ieast twenty (20) days pxior vv~itten notice to Host of the date upon which any 
such testis to accuz, Provider shall pzepare a written report setting fartli the 
results of each such test, and shall provide Host with copies of such written report 
and the underlying supporting documentation not latex• than thirty (30) days after 
completion of such test. Provider shall bear the cost of the annual testing of t1~e 
meter and the preparation of the mete~t• test reports. 

B. Standard of Meter Accuracy; Resolution of Disputes as to 
Accuracy. The following steps shall be taken to resolve any disputes rega~°ding the 
accuracy of the meter: 

(1) Tf either Panty disputes tl~e accuracy or condition of tlxe mete•, 
such Party shall so advise the other Party in writing. 

(2) Provider shall, within thitfiy {30) days after recezving such 
i~atice fiom Host, or Host shall, wi-~in such time after having received such 
notice fiom Provider, advise the other Party in writing as to zts posztzon 
concerning the accuracy of such metex and state zeasons fox taking such position, 

(3) I£the Parties are unable to resolve the dispute through 
reasonable negotiations, then either Party nay cause the meter to he tested by an 
agreed upon and disinterested thixd panty. 

(4) T.f the meter is found to be inaccuzate by not n~oz~e Phan iwo 
percent (2%), any previous recordings of the zx~etex sha11 be deemed accurate, and 
the Party disputing the accuracy or condition of the meter shall beat the cost of 
inspection and testing of the meter. 

(5) 7f the ;mete~t is found to be inaccivate by more than 2% or if 
suci~.metar is fox any reason out o£se~vice or fails to register, Mien (I) Pxovide~ 
shall proxrzptly cause any metez Found to be inaccurate to be: replaced or adjusted 
to correct, to the extent px•acl;icable, such inacettracy, (2) the Patties shall eatimate 
the coxxecf amounts of energy delivered dutitng the periods affected by such 
uiacctuacy, service outage or failuxe to registez as provided u~: Section 4{1)(ii) oz 
(iii), and (3) Providez shall bear the cflst of inspection and testing of the metez and 
reunbu~rse or credit Host if Host was the disputing Panty. If as a xesti~It of such 
adjust~uent the quantity of e~iergy for any period is deczeased (such quantity, the 
"Electricity Deficiency Quantity"), Pzovider shall reimburse or credit Host fez• the 

Page 11 



amount laid by Host ins considexation for the Electricity Deficie~tcy Quantity, and 
shall beaa~ the cost of inspectioza and testing of'the me#er. If as a result of such 
adjusfixnent fihe quantity of energy for any pexiod is i~xcreased (such quantity, the 
"Electricity Surplus Quantity"), Host s1ial1 pay for the Electricity Surplus 
Quantity at the price applicable during the applicable peziod. 

(zv} No Dutv on Host, Notwithstandzng the fozegoing, the Parties acknowledge and 
agree that the Host is unde~~ no xesponsibility ox duty to ascez~tain, fo inspect or to otherwise 
determine whethez the meter or any other part of the Project is aut of sez~vi~ce, is discovered to be 
inaccurate or registers inacet~rate readings; i.s znalfi~nctioning or is otherwise defective, it being 
agreed that at all times such responsibility or duty shall remain with the Provider. 

(v} Operations Manual: Training of Host Facilities Staff 

Wz~in 60 days of Comn~.excial Operation Date, and prior to Host's acquisition of the 
Project if Hast chooses to exeroise the Purchase Option as provided i~ Section 9 hereof, Provider 
shall deliver to Host a current operation, maintenance and parts manual for the Project including 
as-builts stamped by a Massachusetts registezed professiona,I engineer. In addition, in either case, 
Pxovzder will train Host's xepresentative(s) o~ o~ezations and monitoring (for informational 
purposes only) and emergency pa~eparedness and response, it being acknowledged by Host that 
Host shall not operate the Project, except in the case of an emergency where immediate action on 
the part of the Host zs reasonably necessity fore the pzotection of persons or prope~~ty. In the event 
of an emergency where irnzxzediate action on the pant of Host is reasonably necessary fox safety 
reasons, Host may, but is not obligated to, shut down or disconnect the Project and provide 
notice to Pzovzder as soon as reasonably possible, and in at~y event within twenty-four (24) hours 
following such emezgency, but otherwise Host sha11 not be permitted to perform any 
maintenance or repair on the Project. 

(vi} Prevailing Wages. Provider shall pay, and require the Installer and all 
subcontractors to pay, prevailing wages fog the Installation Work on the Projeot, and cozx~ply 
with all Applicable Law related thereto. 

(vii) No Voiding Of Existing Roof Wazranties. Provider shall ensure that the Project 
is designed and consbt~tcted so that no exzsting rood warranty is voided an account of the 
installation of the Project.. Developer shall consult, as zx~ay be necessary, with any company that 
has provided such roof warranty to the Host. Upon request, Host shall provide to Provider a copy 
of any applicable warranty. 

(viii) Dzsplay of Production Monitoring Data. Provider sha11 share wzth Host a website 
that displays Sola~t Prof ect pxoductian data, upon the Commercial Operation Date. 

5. SALE 4F ELECTRIC ENERGY. 

(a) Sale of ~lectzicit~. Throughout the Operations Pez~iod, subject to the teams and 
conditions of this Agreement, Provider sha11 sell to Hosf and Host shall buy ~iom Provider alt 

Page 12 



elactaic energy produced by tha Pz~oject, whether or not Hosfi is able to use all such elect~•ic 
energy. The Point of Delivery of the electric ez~exgy shall be as indicated era Exhibit E, Title to 
and rzsk of loss with respect to the enezgy shall Transfer from Pzovider to Host: at the Point of 
Delivery. Provider shall own the Capacity Value of the Project, The Provzde~ sha11 sell the 
capacity of the Project into the Forward Capacity Market (FCM) by tl~e Iatex of twelve (12) 
n~oz~ths fiom the Conuilercial Operatiozi Date oz fine first date available to pat~ticipate in the 
Forward Capacity Auction (FCA); if i~,ot, the Provider relinquishes ownership of the Capacity 
Value of the Pzoject to t11e Host. The interconnection point of Pzoject with tha Local ~lectzic 
Utility shall be indicated in Exhibit E. 

(b) Pezfo~znance Guarantee. Begiruling on the Coxnn~ezcial Operatia:n Data and as of 
each anniversary thereof, if the Projec#produces less than eighty-five pexcen# (85%) oftl~e 
applicable Estimated Annual Production specified in Exhibit F, unless, and then only to the 
extent tlxat, the failure to meet the Estimated Annual Pzoduction is due to (a) failure, damage or 
dowzltime attributable #o third parties or Host, (b) equipment failure or delayed repair of 
equipment due to tha claims process with the equipment manufac#u~e~• wluch are beyond the 
reasonable control of Pzovidex, (c) a Force Majeure Event, (c1) variability due to weather as 
documented by software used iu calculating ~e Estimated Annual Production, (e) acts ar 
omissions o£Host of anp of rfs obligations hereunder, ar {~ any Host Requested Shutdown, 
Provides Safety Shutdown or Project Relocation under Section 10(a), (b), or (c); in its next 
invoice Provider shall credit Host an amount equal to the product of {i) t]ie positive difference, if 
any, of the average applicable taxiffzate per kWh that Hest would have paid fox full 
requuemen#s, de1tvered elec~tic service fiom its Local Elecf~ic Utility dti.ring such period minus 
the applicable kWh Rate specified in Exhibit A, multiplied by (ii) the diffezex~ce between the 
actual Project Ouiput dozing such 12 month peziod and eighty-five pezcent (85%) of the 
Estimated Annual Production fox such period. 

6. PAYMENT AND BILLING. 

(a) Rotas. Host shall pay Provider fog electixcity produced by the Project at the rates 
set fo~~th in E~ibit A atkached hereto, 

(b} Biilin~• Host shall pay for the electricity produced by the Project monthly in 
a~xears. Pzomptly after the ex~d of each calendar month, Provider shall pz~ovide Host with a~ 
invoice setting forth the quantity of electricity produced by the Project in such rnonfih, the 
applicable rates foz such, and the fatal amount due, which shall be The product of the quantities 
and the applicable rates. 

(c) Invoice Defivexv. Invoices sha11 be in visiting and sha11 be ezther (i) dela~vered by 
3~azzd; (ii) zx~ailed by first-class, registered oz• ceifiifzed rnai1, return receipt requested, postage 
prepaid; {iii) delivered Uy a recognized overnight o~~ personal delivery service; (iv) transn~.rtted by 
facsimile {such txansxnission #o be effective on the day of receipt if received prioz #0 5.00 pm 
local time on a Business Day ox in any other case as of the next Business Day following the day 
of ixansmzttal); ox (v) transmitted by erz~.ail, addressed as follows: 

Page 13 



To Host: City of Marlborough 
c/o Dept. of Public Woxks 
Attu: Facilities Division 
135 Neil Street 
Marlborough, Massachusetts 4X752 

(d) Payment. Host shall day each invoice within thzrty (30} days of receipt of the 
invoice. Payments shall be made by electronic finds t~a~s£ex to an account designated by 
Provider in the invoice ar in a written notice delivered to Host. Any amounts not paid when due, 
including azry az~ounts pxoperly disputed and later determined to be owing, shall accrue interest 
on the unpaid amount at the rate equal to the lesser of {i) 1%per mon~li, compounded monthly or 
(u) the highest rate allowed by applicable law. 

(e) Disputed ~xzvozces. If Host objects to all ox a paz~ti.on of an. invoice, Host shall, 
on ox befoze the date payment of the invoice is due, (i) pay the undisputed portion of the invoice, 
and (ii) pxovide an itemized statement of its objections setting forth in reasonable detail tha basis 
fQr its objections. If Host does not object prior to the date payment of any invoice is due, Host 
sha11 be obligated to pay the fu11 amount of such invoices but Host xnay subsequently object to 
such invoice and, z~ such objection proves to ~be coxxecf, receive a refiind of the disputed amount; 
provided, however, that Host zx~ay not object to ar~y invoice more than eighteen (J. 8) months aftex 
the date on which such invoice zs xendered. The right to dispute oz abject to an invoice, shaXl, 
subject to the time limitation provided in this Section 6{e), survive the expiration or termination 
of this Agreement. 

7. SUPPL~II~NTAL POWER 

(a) Back un and Supplemental Elec~.~zcity. Except as otherwise provided herein, 
throughout -the Team, Host shall be responsible for obtaining all of its requirements for elechic 
energy in excess of the azn.ounts prodaced by the Project arzd day for such service p~ust7ant fo 
contracts with o~ applicable taxiffs of the Local Electric Utility oz othe~~ Elec~xic Service Provider. 
Pxovidez sIaall have no obligation to obtain ar pay for such supplemental or backup electricity. 

{b) ~nterconnect~on and interconnection Fees. Provider shall be responsible foz 
axzan.gizzg the interconnection ofthe Project with Host's Local Electric Utility in a manner which 
includas bi-directional oz "net meteri~ig". Provider shall he responsible far all costs, fees, 
charges and obligations required to connect fihe Project to the Local Elechic Utility dis~ibution 
system, including but not limited to fees associated with system upgrades and operation and 
maintenance carrying charges ("Interconnection Obligations"). In no evenfi shall Host be 
Lesponsible fox any Project Intezconnection Obligations. 

(i) Net Mete~in~. The Parties will. work cooperatively and in good faifih to meet 
alI Net Me#eying zequirements tu~.der Applicable Law, the Applicable Solar Progzam and Local 
Electric Utility tariffs, intruding applicable interconnection and metering requirements (e.g., 
Massachusetts tariff Schedule Z). In the event that the Project produces a production excess, 

Page 3.4 



then the Patties agree that (a) Host shall be entitled to tl~e associated Net Metering Credits, (b) 
Provider shall transmit such Production Excess into the Local Electric Utility system on be~.aif of 
and for the account of Host, and {c) Host (or its designee) shall be entitled to any and all Net 
Metering Cxedits issued by the Local Electric Utility resulting fiom such transmission, 

(c) ,A~plicabla Sola~~ Program Incentives. Provider shall zeceive all payments 
available under any Applicable Solar Pxogram, Host shall provide zeasonable assistance to 
Providez in preparing all applications and othez documents necessazy foz~ Pzovider to receive such 
payments, including designating Pxovidex as tha customer for ptaiposes of the Applicable Solaz 
Program oz assigning payments fiom the Applicable Solar Pzogram to Provide. Tf Host receives 
any payments under the Applicable Solar Program or other programs in zespect of the kxaject, zt 
shall pxorr~ptly pay them over to P~ovzder. Host's obligation to make any payments to P~o~vi.dez 
under this Section 7(c) is limited to any. payments actually received by Host, 

(d} Ownership of Tax Aitrzbutes. Provider (and/or ~'inanczng Party} shall be the 
owner of any Tax Attributes that may axise as a xesult of the ownership and operation of tha 
Pxoject and shall be entitled to transfer such Tax Athibutes to any pexson, Host shall provide 
xeasonabis assistance to Provzdex in ~zeparing all docuxnen#s necessary for Providez to receive 
such Tax Attributes, and if Host is deemed to be the owner of any such Tax Attributes, Host shall 
assign the same (or the proceeds thereo fl to Provider, If Host zeceives any payments in respect 
of such Tax Attributes, it shall promptly pay them Duet to Provider. 

(e} Environmen#al Attributes. Except as otherwise provided foz u:~der Applicable 
Law, ox Applicable Solar Program ititles, or the applicable tat~iff of the Local Eleoixic Utility, 
Pravidex {andlor Financing Pai~y) shall be the owner of any Environmental A#hibutes that may 
arise as a result of the operation of the Pzoject and shall be entitled to tzansfer such 
Environmental Attt~ibutas #o any pez~son. If the Iacal elec~iic company is enticed to the 
En~virozunental Attributes, Provider shall be entitled to incentive o~ compensation provided by 
the Applicable Solar Pzogram in exchange for the Env~onmental Attributes. Host shall provide 
reasonable assistance to P~•ovzde~ in completing all documents necessary for Provider to receive 
such Environmental Attributes, acid if Host is deemed to be the owner of any such Enviroiunental 
Attributes, Host shall assign the sazx~.e (or the pzoceeds the~eo fl to Provider. If Host receives any 
payments iro. respect of such Environmental Attributes, it shall promptly pay them over to 
Provi~dez. 

{fl Capacity& Ancitlary Services. Provider shall be entitled to zeceive any payments 
fort• eJ.ect~ic capacity or ancillaa:y services That nay become available as a zesult of the 
const~uctzou or operation of the Project, Host shall provide reasonable assistance to Pxovidez in 
completing all documents necessarcy fox Providez~ to receive such payments, and if Host is 
deemed to be the owner or provider of such capacity or services, Host shall assign the same to 
Provider. If Host receives az~y payments in respect of capacity or such se~~vices it shall promptly 
pay them over to Provider, 

(g} Neither Paz~ty is a Utility. Neither Party shall asset that the other Party is an 
electric utility oz public service company o~ simi.lar entity that has a duty to provide service, is 

Page X5 



subject to rate regulation, or is othe~~vvise subject to regulation by any governmental authority as 
a result of Providex's and Host's obligations ox perfarmance under this Agreement. 

8. PERMITS, OWNERSHIP OF PROJECT, LIENS, MORTGAGES 

{a) ~'ermits. Provider shall pay for and Qbtain a11. approvals fi~om governmental 
entities ancUor electric utility companies necessary for the constructioza and operation of the 
Project, including land use pez7mits, building pexmits, demolition and waste disposal pei~nits and 
approval. 

(b) Project Ownership Except as pxovided in Section 9, Provider or Financing Party 
sha11 be the legal and beneficial owner of the Project at all times. The Project is per:sonaX 
properly and sha11 not attach to or be deemed a part of, or fixture to, the Site. The Project shall at 
all times xetain the legal status of personal propez~ty as defined under Ai~ticie 9 of the Uniform 
Commercial Code. Host covenants that it will place all persons having an interest in or lien upon 
the real property comprising the Premises, on notice of the ownership of the Project ar~d the legal 
status ox classification of the Project as personal pxopez~ty. Host andlor Provider shall make any 
necessary filings to disclaim the Project as a fixtlzre of its respective Premises az~d Site in the 
appropriate Land Registry to place alI interested patties on notica of tha own.erslazp of the Project 
by Pxovi.der, 

(c) Liens. To the e~#ent permitted by Applicable Law, each Party shall nod directly or 
indirectly cause, create, incur, assume or suffer to exist any mortgage, pledge, lien, (ineiuding 
mechanics', labor ar materialzx~an.'s lien}, charge, secuzity zntezest, encumbrance or claim of any 
nature, including claims by governmental authorities for taxes {collectively iefer~ed to as "Liens" 
and each, individually, a "Lien") on ox with respect to the interests of the other in the Site, the 
Premises, and the Project, and zn the Access Rights granted hereunder. Provider shall, to the 
extent allowed under Applicable Law, have Installer execute lien waivers with respect to any 
mechanic's or mate~ialman's lien againsfi Host's interest in the Site. If permitted under 
Applicable Law, Host will post notices of non-responsibility to notify Installer and others that 
Host is not xespansibJ.e for work pez£arm.ed on tha Project. Each Pax~y shall promptly notify the 
oilier of the imposition of a Lien ozz the pxapez~ty interests of the other Party, and shall promptly 
discharge such lien, pzovided however, that a Party may seek to contest fhe amount or validity of 
any Lien affecting the property of the other Party, provided it taixzeXy complies with alt 
proceduzes for contesting such Lien, posts any bond or other security necessary Linder such 
procedures, and if such procedures do not require the posting of security, the Party establishes 
for the benefit of the other Panty a deposit, letter of credit, oz other security acceptable to the 
otbex Party to indemnify the other Pasty against any Loss which could r0asonably be expected to 
aixse if such Lien is not removed or discharged. 

(d) Non Disttubance Agreements. Host shall pay for and obtain all consenfis required 
for it to enter into and perfoi~n its obligations under this Agreement from its lenders, landlord, 
tenants, and a~ay other persons with interests in the Site. Tf there is any mortgage ox fixture f ling 
against the Premises which could reasonably be construed as prospectively attaching to the 
Project, Host shall pxon~.p#ly upon request oi' Provider, provide an acknowledgement and consent 

Page 16 



fiom. such l.ienholdez•, in form and substazzce zeasoi~ably acceptable to Provzdez (and/or Financing 
Party), statzi~g that tlxe ow~e~ship of tha Project zemains in Providez and further aclar~owledging 
that the Project is personal property of Pzovzder and agzeeing not to disturb the rights of Provider 
in the Project and under this Agreement. If Host is the fee ovtrner of the Premises, Host consents 
to the filing of a disclaimer of the Pxoject as a future of the Prexz~ises in the Ladd Registry. If 
Host is not the fee owner, Host will obtain such consent fiom such ownez of the Premises. such 
acknowledgment and consents, o~ acceptable notzces thereof, shall be zecorded, at Host's 
expezise, iz~ the appropxiate Land Regishy. Host xnay ix~ the fitture mortgage, pledge, at~d grant 
security interests in all oz a portion of ~e Site at~d tl~e improvements thereon, provided the 
mortgagee or other grantee of the encumbrance acknowledges this Agraeznent, the Project, the 
Access Rights granted hereunder, and the priority of Provzder's (and/oz' Financing Party's) rights 
in the Project and the Access Rights. 

9. PURCHASE OPTIDNS; I2.~MOVAL AT AND OF TERM. 

(a} Early Purchase Ot~tion. Host shall have the op#ion to purchase t1~a Project at 
intervals listed in Exhibzt B, consistent with the greater of either (i} the applicable value 
identified in Exhibit B o~• (ii) the Fair Market Value of the System as determined by mutual 
agreement of Host and Pzovider; provided, however, if Host and Pxovzdez cannot agree to a Feu 
Maz~ket Value within twenty {20) days after Host has exercised its option, the Partzes shall select 
a nationally recognized independent appraiser with experience and expertise in the solar 
photovoltaic indushy acting reasonably and in good faith to de#ermine the Fair Market Value o£ 
the Project. If Host desires to exercise this option, it shall no latex than ninety (90) days pzior to 
the applicable annive~sazy date notify Provider of its election to exercise the option, and on or 
before such anniversary date shall pay the purchase price to Provider. 

(b) End of Term Purchase O~~ior~. Host shall have the right to purchase Ilia Project 
fiom Provider at the expiration flf the Operations Period at the then tau Mazlcet Value of the 
Project, No eatliez than twelve months prior to the expiration of such Operations Period and no 
1a#e~• than nine (9} months prier to the expiration of f11e ~pezations Perzod, Host shall notify 
Provide• of its intent to exezcise the option. Within ninety-cue (91) daps of its receipt of such 
notice, Provider shall give Host its appraisal of the Feu Market Value of the Pzojeat at the end of 
the Term. Host may, but is n.ot obJ.zga#ed to, accept such appzaisal.. Tf Host does nod accept such 
appraitsal witlii.n ten (10) dais of receiving the appraisal fromn Provider, the Parties shall meet to 
discuss the appzai~sal. If they are unable to xeac}a agreement witthin twenty (20) days of the 
Hflst's recezpt of the appraisal from Provider, the Parties will engage and share the costs equally 
of a nationally recognized independent appraiser with expe~-~azxce and expertise in the soXar 
photovoltaic industry acting reasonably and in good fazth to deteixnine the Fair Market Value of 
the Project consistent with the terms of'tlie txansactinn. Notwithstanding the foregoixzg, ~ the 
event t1~at Provider enter s znto a sale/leaseback tz~ansactio~x in connection wz~h funding the 
installation of the Project, the pzocess of determining the Fair Market Value of the Project in this 
Agreement shall tie undertaken by a nationally recognized independent appzazser with experience 
and expertise in the solar ~~Zotovoltaic industzy acting reasonably and in good fazth to determine 
the Fair Market Value of the Projecfi and shall be unde~~aken consistently with. the teams of such 

Page 1~ 



tzansaction so thaf the pxocess foz detez~;mining Fair Market Value undex this Agreement sha11 be 
the satx~.e as pzovitded in the agreamexzts fox such salelleasebaek transaction. 

{c} Transfer of Ownership. Upon Host's ~Zotice that it elects to exeecise the option set 
fo~.-th in ezthex Sec~.on 4(a) ar 9{b) above, Provider sha11 prepare and deliver to Host a set of 
records on the operation and mazntenance history of the Pxoject, including a sun~unaxy of known 
defects. Upon payment of the p~a.rchase price,l'rovider shall delivez~, az cause to be delivered, to 
Host a bill of sale conveying the Project to Host. Such bill of sale shall not contain any 
warranties other thaxa a wa:t~anty against anq defects in title axising tluough P:~rovider. Provider 
sha11 use all reasonable efforts to transfer any remaining manufacturex's waazal~.ties on t1~.e 
Project, and any applicable Environmental Attaibutes if legally able, or portions thereof, to Host. 

(d) Operation &Maintenance After Sale. Prior to the effective date of Host's 
puxchase of tha Pzoject under Saotion 9(a) or 9(b), Host and Provider skall discuss entering into 
an operation and maintenance agreement under which Pxovidez sha11 pezfozm a12 or a poxti.on of 
the ope~atzon and maintenance requirements of the Project following Host's p~.uchase of the 
Project. However, neither Party shall be undex an obligation to enter into such an agreement. 

(e) No Survival of Puachase O  ption. The options for Hos# to ~uzchase the Project 
une~ez Sections 9(a) and 9(b) shall not suzvive the termination of this 1~gYeement. 

(fl Removal of Project at Expiration. Subject to Host's exercise of its purchase 
option undez Section 9(a) or 9(b}, upon the expiration or earlier termination of the Agreement, 
Provides shall, at Provider's expense, remove all o£its tangible property comprisuig the Pzoject 
from the Premises on. a x~r~.utually convenient date but in no case J.atex• than sixty (60) days after 
the Expiration Date. The Premises sk~all be returned to its original condition except fox ozdinary 
wear and tear. Tf the Project is t4 ba located on a roof, then in no case shall Provider's removal of 
the Pxo~ect affect the in.#egrity of Host's roof, which sha11 be as Teak proof as it was pzioz to 
installation of Project {other fihan ordinary wear and tear). For puaposes of Provzdez's zexnoval of 
the Pzoject, Host's covenants pursuant to Section 16 shall remain. in effect until the date of actual 
removal of the Project. Provider shall leave the Premises u~. neat and clean order. If Providez 
fa~Is to remove or commence substantial efforts to remove the Project by such agreed upon date, 
Host shall have the right, at its oration, to remove the Project to a public wazehouse or storage 
facility within a reasonable distance fiom the Site, if Provider has iden-ti#"ied same and entered 
into an agreement to pay any and all costs for System storage, and xesta~e the P~em.ises to its 
original condition (other than ozdznazy wea7t and tear) at Provider's seasonable cod. If the 
Provider fails to remove the Project within one hundzed (100) days, Host shall. have the right, 
upon mitten notice to the Pzovidex, to draw on the financial assurance to ~ezzx~.buxse Host for 
zeasanable costs it incurs in rez~zoving the Pzoject and restoring the Premises. 

(g) Decozx~rnzssioning Assurance. No later than the beginning o:f the nineteenth (19th) 
year of the Operations Period, Provider shall establish the Decoz~~issi.oning Assurance, and 
shall select the form and amount of such Deco~xnissioning Assurance, subject to t1~e approval 
of Host, not to be unreasonably withheld, conclitioned ox delayed. failure to timely establish 
ancUox fitnd in accordance v~rith tl~.is para~aph such Decoznmissianzng AssuY~ance shall constitute 

Page 7.8 



a Provider Event of Default, for which the Host sliali be aiatitled to exe~tcise any of tl~e remedies 
fox default affoxded un.dex Section 19 

~g~,Pravidez shall post City's Notice of Non-Responsibility on the Pxezrzises as ~equu•ed 
by the City. 

~0, SHU'T'DOWNS, RELOCATION; CLOSURE OR SALE OT SITE. 

(a) Host Requested Shutdown. Host fiom time to time may request provider to 
tennporarily stop operatzan of the Project for a pezzod no longer than thiz-ty (30} days of a 
pxedetermined date mutually agxeed upon by both the Host and Pxovidez, such ~~equest to be 
zeasonably related to Host's activities in maintaining at~d improving tha Site. Dining any such 
shutdown period (but not including periods of Foxca Majeure), Host vain pay Provzder an amount 
equal to the sum of (i) payments that Host would have made to Providex hereunder fog electric 
energy that would have been produced by the Project during the period of the shutdown; (ii) 
revenues that Provider would have received with respect to tha Project under the Applicable 
Solaa~ Program and any other assistance program wzth zespect to electric energy that would have 
been produced during the period of fine shutdown; at~d (iii) revenues from Envuonrnental 
Attributes and Ta.~ Atixibutes that Pzovider would have received with respect to elect~ie energy 
that would have been pzoduced by the Project during the period of the shutdown. Determination 
o~ the amouzzt of energy that would have been produced during the period of the shutdown sha11 
be based, dtuing the first Operations Year, on estimated Ievels of production and, after the first 
Opera#ions Year, based on actual operation of the Project dLuing the same period in the previous 
Operations Year, unless Pzo~v~idez and Host mutually agree to an alternative methodology, For 
the purpose of this clause, tha Palsies agree that during yeasts 4 through 20 {but not years 1 
thtaugh 3) of the Term of the Agreement, Host shall be affozded a total of fifteen (15) days 
which may be used consecutively or in pe~•iods of at leasttwenty-fora hours each ("A1lowed 
Disruption Tune") during which tiae Project shall be zenderednon-operational by Provider. Host 
shall mot be obligated to make payments to Provider for elecfxicity not received dtuing the 
Allowed Disruption Time, nor shall Host be ~equued to ~eimbutse Provider foz any other lost 
revenue dtuzng the 1~llowed Disxuptzan Time, including any Iast revenue associated with any 
zeduced sales of Environmental Athibutes and Tax At~F7butes, 

(b) Provider Safet~hutdown. In addz~ion to the right of Pzovider to shut down the 
Project fbr maintenance as provided in Section 4(j), Provider xnay shutdown. the Project if 
Provider, in the exercise of seasonable judgment, believes Site conditions or activities ofpexsans 
on a Site, which are not under: the control of Provider, whether oz not under' ~lE C4L1tF0~ Of H45t, 

may interfere with the safe opera#ion of the Project. provider shall give Host notice of a 
shutdown immediately upon becoming aware of the potential £or such conditions or activities. 
Pzovidaz and Host sha11 cooperate and coo~duiate them respective efforts to restore Szte 
conditions so as to not interfere with t11e safe opezatzon of the Project and to reduce, to fhe 
greatest extent practicable, the duration of the shutdown. If a shutdown pursuant to this Section 
10(b) contirnies fog one hundred and eighty (180) days oz longer, Provides may terminate this 
Agreement and require Host to pay the Early Terinii~ation Amount. 

Page 19 



(c) Pxa~ Relocation. Host may request to move the Pzoject to ana#her location on 
the Site or to another site owned by Host, but any such relocation shall tie subject to the approval 
of Provider and Financing Party in each of then sole discretion but not to be unreasonably 
withheld provided the alternate location is st~ucfutaily sufficient and capable of subsfiantial3.y 
equivalent eleci.ric generation. In connection with such xelocatio~i, Host shall execute an 
axnendm.ent to t~.is Agreement reflecting the new location. of the Project but otherwise continuing 
all the terms and conditions of this Agreement for the remaining tezm of this Agreement. Host 
shall also provide any consents or releases requited by Pxavider in connection with the new 
location. Host shall pay all costs associated with the removal and relocation of the Projec#, 
including installation anal tes#ing costs and intezeonnection costs. In addition, duxing the 
Relocation Event, Host will pay Provider an amount equal fo the sum of (i) payments that Host 
would have x~n.ade to Provider hereunder foz electric enexgy that would }gave been produced by 
the Project following the Relocation went; (zi) revenues that Providex would have zeceived with 
zespect to the Project under the Applicable Solaz Pzogram and any other assistance program with 
respect to electric energy th~.t would have been produced following the Rel.ocati.o~. Event; and 
(iii) revenues fiom Envi~anmental Attributes and Tax Athibutes that Provider would have 
received with respect to electric energy that would have been produced by #Ile Project following 
the Relocation Event. Determination of the amount of enezgy that would have been ~xoduced 
fallowing the Relocation Evenf shall be based, during the first Operations Year, on the estimated 
levels of pzoduction and, after the fast Operations Year, based on actual operation of the Project 
in the same period inthe previous Opezations Yeaa~, unless Provider acid Host mut~zally agree to 
an alternative methc~dolagy. 

{d) Premises Shutdown Interconnection Deactivated. In the event Piemises ale 
closed as a xesult of an event fihat is (z) a Force Majeure Event ox (ii) caused by or related to any 
unexcused action ox inaction of Provider, Host shall be excused fvx the pe~iad of deactivation 
from paying Providex for all electricity pzoduced by fihe Project an the Premises and delivered to 
the Point of Delivery. Tf an interconnection with the Local Elec~ic Utility becomes deactivated 
for xeasons that are (z} a Force Majelue Event or (ii) caused by o~ ~telated to any unexcused action 
or inaction of Provider such that the Proj ect is no longer able #o pxoduce electricity ar t~ ansfez 
electzzcity to its respective Premises or to the Local Elecfxic Utility, Host will be excused fox the 
period of Interconnect deactivation ~iom paying Provider fox alI elect~~city pxoduced by the 
Project on the Premises and delivered to the Point o£ Delivery 

(e) Sale of Site. In the event Host transfers (by sale, lease ox othez~wise) all or a 
portion of its interest in the Site, Hos# shall remain primarily Iiable to Provider for the 
perfoznnance of the obligations of Hast hereunder notwithstandzzig such ~iansfez. However, if no 
Host Event of Default has accuixed and is continuing and the tzansfexee is acceptable to Provider 
and Financing Party in their sole discze~.on and executes agreexxaents assuming this Agreen~ent in 
fo~•m and substance satisfactory to Provider and Financing Party in their sole discretion, Hast 
maybe released from further obligations under this Agxeeznent. 

11. TAXES. 

Page 20 



{a) Income Taxes. Provider shall be zesponsible for any and all income taxes 
associated with payments from Hos# to Provider for electric enezgy from file Project. Pz~ovzder 
(as~d/or Fixxa~~cing Party), as ot~vner of the Project, shall be entitled to all Tax Athibutes ~vaith 
zespect to the ~'roject. ~ , 

(b) Sales Taxes. Host shall be responszble for aII applicable taxes, fees, and charges, 
including sales, use, and gross receipts taxes, imposed or authorized by any Governmental 
Authority on the sale of electric energy by Provider to Host. Host shall timely rapoxt, make 
filings fog, and pay any and all such taxes assessed directly against it by any Goverx~nental 
Autlio~ity. Provider shall notify Host in w~itixig wzth a detailed s#atement of such amounts, 
which shall be invoiced by Provider and Host shall reunbttrse Pxovidex foz any and all such taxes 
assessed against and paid by Provider, 

(c) Propert~Taxes. Provider shall be respox~ible, for ad valorem personal property ar 
real property taxes levied against the Project. If Hast is assessed any taxes related to the 
existenoe of the Project on the Pzemises, Host shall immediately notify P~ovidei. Host and 
Provider shall cooperate zn contestittg any such assessment; provided, however, that Host sha11 
pay such taxes to avoid any penalties or intexest on such Taxes, subject to reimbursement by 
Provider. If after resolutao~z o£tha matter, such tax zs imposed upon Host zelated to the 
improvement of real~pzopez~ty by the existence of the Project on tl~.e Site, Provider shall rei~.burse 
Host fox such tax. Provider and Host zz~tend to entez znto a Paym.exzt In Lieu Of Taxes agreement. 

(d) Tax Contests. Each Party has the right to contest #axes in accordax~ca with 
Applicable Law and the terms of encumbrances against the Site. In no event shall eithez Party 
postpone duffing the pendency of an appeal of a tax assessment the payment of taxes otherwise 
due except to the extent such postponement im payment has been bonded ox otherwise secw~ed in 
accordance with Applicable Law. 

(e) Reimbursement Deadline. Any reimbursement of taxes owing pw~snant to this 
Section 11 shall be paid within twenty (20) Business Days of receiving an invoice fiom fi}~e Patty 
who paid the taxes. 

12. INSURANCE. 

(a) Coverage. Host and Provider shall each maintain the insurance coverage set fo~.-~h 
in Exhibzf G in fu11 £axce and e£~'ect throughout the Tez;m. Host and Provider shall else provide 
any additional insurance which may be required from time to time by any J.egal or regulato:ty 
authority affecting the Premises az operation nfthe Pzoject. 

(b) I~lstuance Certificates. Each Party sha11 fitrnish current cez~tificates indicating that 
the insurance zequi~:~ed under #his Section 12 is being maintained, Each Party's insurance policy 
provided hereundez shall contain a provision whereby the insurer agrees to give t~~e other Party 
written notice before the insurance is cancelled or materially altered. 

Page 21 



(c) Certain Insurance Provisions. Eaeh Pazty's zx~suzazace policy shall be vtnitten. on 
an occurrence basis, and Provider sha11 include the Host as an additiflnal insured as its interest 
may appear. Each Panty's insuxer shall wazve all rights of subrogation against the othex Panty 
except in the case of such Party's negligence or willful misconduct. 

(d) Insurance Providers. All insurance maintained hereunder shall be maintai;n.ed wzth 
companies approved to do business in Massachusetts, and rated no Tessthan A- as to Policy 
Holder's Rating in the cux-rent edition of Best's Tnstuance G~.tzde {or w~tth an association of 
cornpax~.zes each of fbe naezxzbe~s of whzch are so z~atec~). 

].3. COOPERATION; SOLAR ACCESS; It'UTURE IMPROVEMENTS. 

(a) Cooperation. The Parties acknowJ.edge that the perfo~~aance of each Party's 
obligations undex this Agreement will fiequently require the assistance and coopezation of the 
other Panty. Each Panty therefoxe agrees, in addition to those provisions in #his Agreement 
speci.£ically pxovidzng fox assistance fiom one Party to the othex, ~k~at it will at all Limas duffing 
ti~.e Texm cooperate with the other Party and provide all reasonable assistance to the othez Paz-ty 
to help the other Warty pei~orm its obligations hereunder, 

{b) Host #o Not Restrict Solaz Access. Host, or any lessee, gxantee or Iicensee of Host, 
shall not erect any structures on, or make other modifications #o, or plantings on, the Site which 
will interfere with the construction, operation or maintenance of, oz solar access of, the Project. 

(c} Adjoinzn~ Pao ezn ales. If Applicable Law axyd existing easements do not ens~,ue 
that structures or plantings on adjoining property will not interfere with the solar access for the 
Project, #hen Host and Provider shall work together to obtain fiom owners of adjoining 
properties any easements seasonably necessary to protect the solar access of the Project. Such 
easements shall run for the bexiefzt of both Hosfi and Provider. Px•ovider shall pay for the expense 
of obtaining such easements, including payments to property owners and legal costs, but tha rafes 
payable by Host for electric energy fiom the Project sha11 be increased by an amount sufficient 
for Provider to fully amoz~tzze such costs, oven a period equal to the lesser of (i) ten years ar (ii) 
the remaining teem of this Agreement without regard to Host's option to purchase the Project. 

1~. PR.ESS RELEASES 

{a) Goodwill and Publicity. Neither Party shall use the name, Made naive, service 
mark, or trademark of the ofhe~ Party in any promotional or advertising material without the 
prior vv~itten consent of such ofher Party. Tlie Parr~~iies sha11 coordinate and cooperate with each 
other when making public ar3nouncements related to the execution and existence of the 
A.greernent, and each Party shall have the i7ght to p~omp~.y review, comment upon, and approve 
any publicity materials, press releases, or other public statements by the other Patty that refer to, 
or that describe any aspect of, the Agreement; rod vided that no such publicity releases oz other 
public statements (except fog fil~ixxgs oz other statexn.ents oz releases as may be required by 
Applicable Law) sha11 be made by either Poi ty without the prior vv~itten consent of the ot~ier 

Page 22 



Party. At no tin.~e will either Party acquire aa~y rigl~.ts whatsoever to any t~ade~narlc, trade name, 
service mark, logo or other intellectual pxope~ty right belonging to the ot~aex Party. 
Natwithstandzng tb.e fazegoing, Host agrees that Provides znay, at its sole discretion, take 
photographs of file installation process of the Pxoject ancUor tlae completed P.zoj ect, and Pzovidar 
shall be pezrr~itked to use such images {ragardiess of rx~edia} in its marketing efforts, in.cl.uding but 
not limited to use uz brochures, advertisexx~ex~ts, websites and news ou#~et or press zelease articles. 
The images shall not include azay identifying information v,~thout Host pe~mi.sszan and t1~e 
installation. site shall not be disclosed beyond the type of establishment (such as "Retail Store," 
"Distribution Center•," oz such other general terms), tha city and state. Only Provzdez has the 
exclusive;fight to claim that (i) electric energy pzovided to Host was generated bq the Pa~oject, (ii) 
Provider is zesponsible for the reductions in emissions of pollution and greenhouse gases 
resulting from the generation of such eleo~xic energy and {iii) Provider is entitled to all cz~edits, 
certificafes, regist~atzons, etc., evidencing or representing auy of the foregoing except as 
othezrovise expressly provided in this Agreement. 

15. INDEMNIFICATION. 

(a) Provider Indemnification. Provider shall indemnify, defend and bold Host and its 
directozs, of~xcers, employees, agents, students, volunteers, and invitees {"Host's Indemnified 
Parties"), hazn~Iess fiom and against all Losses incurred by the Hast Indemnified Panties to the 
extent arising fiom oz.out of the ~allowii~g: (i) any claim for or arising out of any injuzy to ar 
death of any Person of loss or damage to property fa the extent arising o~.tt of negligence o~ 
willful misconduct of Provider or Installez {including any of their conhactors, subcontractors, 
shareholders, directozs, officers, employees, agents, and invitees, and Financing Party); (ii violation 
of Applioable Law by Provide• or Installer (includuag any of their contractors, subcontractozs, 
shazekzolders, dz~•ectors, officers, employees, agents, and invitees, aizd Financing Party); (iii} any 
failtue to properly interconnect or comply with the procedures of the Local Electric Utility oz• 
Applicable Law; or (iv) any failure to properly handle ar dispose of any Hazaz~dous Materials 
brought onto the Site by Provider or Installer or any of t~xeir employees, agents, volunteers, and 
invitees. Such duty to indemnify with iespect to any injuixes to ~exsons or damage to propertp 
arising fiom the ganeratio~~. of electricity fiom the Project sha11 not extend to incidents occui7ing 
on Hast's side of the Point of Delivezy except to the event caused by incidents on Provider's 
side of the Point of Delivery. Such duty to indemnify shall not apply to any action or claim, 
whether in tort (including negligence and s#~ict liability), confxact ox otherwise for any loss, 
injury, or costs resulting from interruptions ins sezwice. Provider shall not be obligated to 
indemnify Host or any Hast Ix~dernriified Panty for any Loss to the extent such Loss is due to tl~.e 
negligence or willful misconduct of Host o~ any Host Indemnified Party. 

(b) Host Indemnification. The Parties agree that Host does not provide u~ this 
Agreement any expzess or implied ii~.de~nnificatzox~s to Provider. Pzavider does not waive and retains 
any rights available to it under M. G. L. c. 258 or otherApp]ioable Law for (i) any claim fox or azzsing 
out of atxy injury to or death of any person or loss or damage to property to the extent arising outof 
Host's zieglzgence orwillful r~aisconduct; (ii) Host's violation of Applicable Law; oz (Iii) the existence 
of or failure to properly handle or disease of anyHazardous Materials oz~ the Site oilier tliat~ 

Page 23 



Haza~~dous Materials bxoug~.t o~ to the Site by Provider ox any of Provider's employees, agents, 
contractors, volunteers o~• visitors, 

(c) Notice of Claixn.s. Whenever any claim arises for zndeznnification undez this 
agreement, the Iuden~nified Pexsoxz shall notify tha Indemnifying Party in writing as soon as 
possible (but in any event prior to tlia time by which. the intea~est of the Indemnifying Pat-~y wz1l 
be materially prejudiced as a result of its failure #o have xeceitved such notice) after the 
Indemnified Person has knowledge of the facts constituting the basis for such claim (the "Notice 
o£ Claim"j. Such Notice of Claim shall specify all facts known to the Indemnified Person giving 
zise to the indemnification xight and the amount or an assessment of the amount of the Xzability 
arising therefioin. 

(d) Defense of Claims. The Tndemnifyix~g P~-ty has the right, bnt not the obligation to 
assume the defense of the matter for which indemnification is sought hereunder. If the 
Indemnifying Party does no# assume the defense, it sha11 timely pay all casts of cflunsel and case 
expenses incurred by the Indennnified Person i~ connection with the defense, when axed as 
inctu~ed. If the Indemnifying Paa-ty assumes the defense, the Indemnified Person has the right to 
hire its own counsel to defend it, but the Indemnified Person shall be xesponsible foz the 
reasonable costs of such counsel. The Indemnifying Party shall not consent to the enfay of any 
judgment or enter into any settlement with respect to the matter for which indemnificatio3i is 
sought without the pxior mitten consent of the Indemnified PeYson (which consent shall not be 
unreasonably withheld) unless the judgment or settiexnerzt involves the payment of tx~.oney 
damages oily and does not require the acknowledgement ofthe validity of any claim. 

(e) ~'avments. At the time that the Indemn.ifyzng Pax~iy makes any indeixuiity 
payments under this Agreement, the indemnification payment sha11 be adjusted such that the 
payment will result in tl~.e Indemnified Person receiving an, inde~n.ity payment equal to the Loss 
after taking into account (i) all federal, state, and local income taxes that are actually payable to 
the Inde;rxu~iified Person with respect to the xeceipt of such payment anal (ii) all national, state, ax~.d 
local tax deductions allowable to the Indemnified Person far any items of loss and deduction for 
which the Indemnified Panty is being indemtufied. 

(fl Survival of Indamni~ication. The obligations of indez~nzaification hereunder slia11 
suzvive termination of this Agzeement. 

16. REPItCSENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES. 

(a) Mutual Repzesenta#aons. Each Party hereby represents and waxrants to the other, 
as of date hereof, that: 

{i) Organization. It is duly organized, validly e~istzng and iz~ good standing 
under the laws of its state of incorporation and of the state in which the Premises aze 
located, respectively, and bas the powez and authority to enter into this Agreement arzd to 
perform its obligations hereunder. 

Page 24 



(ii} No Conflict. The execution and delivery of this Agreement ai d tl~e 
perfo~n.~ance of and compliance witlZ fine pzovisions of this Agreement will not conflict 
with or constitute a bzeach of or a default under (1) its organizational documents; (2) any 
agreeixi.ent oz ofi.~.ez obligation by which it is bound; (3) any Iaw or regulation. 

(iii) Enforceability. (1) All actions required to be talcez~. by or on the pa~~ of 
suak~ Party necessary to make this Agreement effective have been duly and validly taken; 
(2) this Agreement has been duly and validly aufhoz~zed, executed and delivered on 
behalf of such Party; and {3}this Agreement constitutes a legal, valid and binding 
obligation of such Patty, enforceable in accordance with its terms, subject to laws of 
banlu-uptcy, insolvency, reorganization, m.ozatoxiun~ dr other similar laws. 

{iv) No Ma#ei7al Liti atioi~. There axe no count ordars, actions, suits or 
proceedings at Iaw or in equity by or befoze any governmental authoxitq, arbitral t~~ibunal 
o~ other body, or tl~eaten.ed against or affecting it or brought ar asserted by it in any count 
o~ before any asbitaatoz of any kind or before ar by airy governmental authority that could 
zeasonably be expected to have a matezxal adverse effect on it o~ zts ability to pezfoxn~. its 
obligations under this Agxeexnent, or the validity or enforceability of this Agreement. 

(b) Host Representations. In addition to the zepxesentations and warranties in Section 
16{a), Lost hez~eby zepzesents and wazzants to Provider, as of date hereof, that; 

(i) Condition of Premises. Host has pzovided to Provider Host's records of 
the physical condition of -the Premises, for ix~foxxnationally purposes only, without 
certifying acct~acy or completeness. If it is discovezed that the actual site conditions on 
pant of, oz on the entire Premises upon which all ox pant of the Project aye to be installed, 
are inaterially diffezent fiom the zecords presented by Host and from conditions 
reasonably visible to Provider dtuing site visits pzioz to e~eeuting this Agreement, then if 
pzacticabla the rates payable by Host hezeunder shall be adjusted to compensate Provider 
for the cost o~ design and coz~staltction changes and delays incurred to adapt the Project to 
the uzxknown conditions. If such adjustment is not practicable, P~avider shall have othar 
rights undei this Agreement. 

17. FORCE MAJEURE. 

(a) Excuse far Force Majeure Event. Except as provided in Section 17(b) ox 
othez~wise specifically provided in this Agreement, neither Party shall be considered in breach of 
this Agreement or liable for any delay oz failure to cozx~ply with this Agree~n~ent, i:f and to the 
extent tl~at such delay ox failure is attributable to the occurrence of a Force Majeure Event; 
provided that tl~:e Paz-~y clain~zng relief as a result of the Force Majeuze Event shall p~oinptly (i) 
notify the other P~uty in vv~iting of the existence and details of ~lxe Force Majeure Event; {ii) 
exercise all reasonable efforts to ri~inimize delay caused by such Force Majeure Event; (iii} 
xzotify the other Party in siting of the cessation of such Fozce Majeure Event; and (iv) resume 
performance of its obligations hereunder as goon as practicable 1:hereaftez. 

Page 25 



(b) No Excuse for Pavnnent for Prior Services. Excepting a Foxce Majeuxe Event 
which impacts ~buszness oz banking transactions nationally or globally, in which case such 
obligations shall be suspended but not excused, obligations to make payments for services 
pzovided px~.o~ to the Fozce Majeure Event shah not be excused by a Force Majeu~e Event. 

(c) Restoration.. In the event of a casualty event, to the extent that such casualty event 
is athibutable~to the occurrence of a Fozce Maje~ute Event, which destroys all oz a substantial 
portion of the Pzerx~.ises, Hast shall elect, within ninety (90) days of such event, whether it will 
restore the Premises, which restoration ~e~vi11 be at the sale expense of Host. If Host does not elect 
to restore the Pzemises, then Pzovider shall. not restore the Pzoject and his Agreexz~.ent will 
terminate. If Host does elect to restora the Pzemzses, Host sha11 provide notice of such election 
to Provider and Provider shall then elect, within ninety {90) days of zeceipt of such notice, 
whethez az nod to restore the Project, subject to the Parties agreeing on a schedule for the 
~esto~atian of the P~exnises and an equitable extenszon to the,Term of this Agreement. If fhe 
Panties are not able to so agkee ox if Provider does not elect to ~estoxe the Pzoject, Pzavide~ shall 
pzoz~aptly zemove any portions of the Project remaining on the Prerzzises, and thzs Agreement 
shall terminate. If P:~ovidex does elact to restore ~l~e Pzoject, it shall do so at its sole expense. In 
the event of ternunatioxz of thzs Agreement pu~~suant to tkus ~ectzon 17(c), (i.) the Parties shall not 
be released from any payment or other obli.gatzons arising under his Agxeeznent pziax to the 
casualty event; and (ii) the confidentiality pzovisions of Section 14, tha indemnity obligations 
under Section 15, and the dispute resolution provisions of Section 23 shall continue to apply 
notwithstancling tpe terrriination of this Agreement. 

{d) Termination for Force Majetue Event, Notwithstanding anything to the cont~aiy 
in this Section 1.7, if nonperformance on account of a Force Majeure Event continues beyond a 
continuous period of three hunci~ed and sixty~five (365) days, then eithez Patty shall have the 
right to terminate this Agreement upon. thirty {30) days notice to the other. Upon such 
tezminataon, Provider shall be required to decommission and remova the Project fiom fi11e 
applicable Site in accozdance with the provisions of Section 9(~ (unless there has been a casual#y 
event, zn which case tha provisions of clause {c) above shall apply to the removal of tha Project). 
In the event of such a termination of this Agreement with respect to the Project, the Panties shall 
not be released fiom any payment or other obligation aziszn.g undez this Agreement which 
accrued prior to fhe shutdown of t ie Project or the Premises, and the indemnity, confdentiality 
and dispute resolution provisions of thus Agz eement shall sutvive the termination of this 
Agreement. 

~8. CHA.NGE IN TsA'W. 

~i the event there is a Change in Law that is applicable to the operation of the Project, the 
sale of electric ene~tgy produced by the Pzoject, ox any other obligation o~#lie Provider hereunder, 
and cornplranca with the Change in Law results in an inczease in Provider's cos#s to operate 
and/or main#ain the Prajact, Provider wi11 submit to Host and PowerOptions within 60 days a 
mitten notice setting forth (i) the applicable Change in. Law; (ii) the ~nannex in. which such 
Change in Law increases P~avider's costs; and (iii) Pxovzdez's pzo~osed adjustment to il~e then 

Page 26 



applicable and fixture zates foz electric energy in tI~.is Agreame~t 1;o z~eflect such increases in costs, 
Host agrees to an adjustment in tine then applicable and future prices such that the x~ew prices 
compensate Provider fog tk~e total cost increase arising fiam the Change izi Law and said 
adjustment will zemain in effect :foi as long as the costs arising fiom the Change in Law continue 
to be inetured by the P~tovidez; pxovided, however any such increase shall be no greafer than ten 
percent (10%) o~the pzices set forth in Exhibit A for the Term of this Agreement. 

19. PROVIDER DEFAULT AND HOST REMED~S. 

(a) Provident Events o f Default. Provider shall be in default of this Agreement if any 
of the following {"Provider Events of Default") shall occux; 

(i) Miszepresentation. Any zepresentation or wazzanty by Provzde~ undez 
Section 16, is incorrect ar incomplete in any material way, or omits to include any 
information necessary to make such representation or wazxanty not materially rn.isleading, 
and such defect is not cued within fifteen (IS} days after receipt of notice fiom Host 
identifying the defect. 

(u) Abandoz~xnez~t During Installation. Aftex commencement of installation of 
the Project, Pzovidex abandons installation of the Project for thirty (30) days at~zd fails to 
iesume installation within thixty (30) days after recezpt of notice from Host stating that, in 
Host's reasonable determination, Pxovider has abandoned installation of the Pxoject. 

{iii} Failuze to Opera#e. After the Comtnezcial Operation Date, Provider fails to 
opezate the Project far a pe~~iod of 90 days which failure is not due to equipment failuxe, 
oz damage to the Project, act o£ governmental authority ox local electric distribution 
company, or exexcise of Providex's tights under this Agreement, ox othe~~vvise excused by 
the provisions of Sectzon 17(b) (relating to Force Majeure Events); and Providex £ails to 
resume operation within thia.•ty (30) days after receipt of notice fio~n Host stating that, in 
Host's ~•easonable detez•:nunation, Providex has ceased operation of the Project, pxovided, 
however, that the cute period shall be extended by the number of calendar days dtuing 
which Provzde~ zs prevented from talcing curative action if Pzovider had begun curative 
actzon. and was proceeding diligently, using commezczally reasonable efforts, to complete 
such curative actiozz. 

(iv) Obligation Failure. Provider fails to pex£oxm a~iy obligation hereunder, 
such fai~~ue is material, such faihua is not excused by the pzavisions of Section 17(~b) 
(relating to Force Majeiue Events}, and such fazluxe is not cured within: {A) ten (10) days 
if the failure involves a failure to make payment when due ox rnair~.tain requited 
insurance; oz (B) sixty (&4) days if the failwe involves an obligation other ~tlian payment 
or the niainfenance of insurance, aftez receipt of notice fiord. Host identifying ~1ie failure. 

{v) Tnsalvencv, Providez (A) applies fox or consents to the appaint►nezit, ox the 
taking of possession by, a receiver, custodiaal, ixtitstee or liquidator of itself or a 
substantial pox~tzou of its property; (B} admits in wzit~zig its inability, or is genezally 

Page 27 



unable, to pay its debts as such debts become due; (C) makes a general assigbrnent for the 
benefit of its creditors; (D) commences a voluntary case under any bankruptcy Jaw; 
(E) fzles a peti#ion seeking to take advantage of any othez law relating to ba~nlc~u~tcy, 
insolvency, reorganization, winding up, or compositio~a oz zeadjustment of debts; (F) 
acquiesces in, or fails to contest in a timely manner, any petition filed against Pxovider in 
an invoh~taa:y case ~uzadet bankruptcy law o~ -seeking to dzssalve Providez under otk~er 
Applicable Law; oz (G) takes ar~y action authorizing its dissolution. 

(b) Financing Panty Oppor-tunity fio Cuxe; Host Remedies. Upon a Pxovzder Event of 
Default , provided that Provider or Financing Party does not cute such Event of Default by 
Provider, Host may terminate this Agreement, seek to iecaver damages for costs of replaceme~.t 
electricity and pursue any and all other remedies available at law ox equity. 

20. HOST DEI'AULT .AND PROVIDER RENtED~S, 

(a) Host Events of Default. Host shall be in default of this Agreement if any o:Fthe 
following ("~-lost Events o£ Default") shall occur: 

{i) Misrepresentation. Any representation or warranty by Host undex Section 
1b, is incoi~ect or incomplete irz any material way, o~ omits to iizclude any information 
necessary to make such xepresen#ation or warranty not materially misleading, and such 
defect is not cup ed within £fifteen (1 S) days after receipt of notice from Provider 
identifying the defect. 

(ii} Obstruction. Host unreasonably obstructs commencement of installa~.on of 
the Pxoject ox fails to take any actions necessary foz the interconnection of the Project, or 
fails to take electric energy produced b~ fihe 1'rojeet, and fails to coxxect such action 
within fifteen (1 S) days after receiving written notice fioxn Provider with respect to such 
act ox oxnissian. 

(iii) Payment Failure. Host fails to make any payxr~ent due undez the terms of 
this AgxBement, and fails to make such payment within. ten (10) days after receipt of 
notice thereof fiozn Pxovider. 

(iv) ~bli~atzon Failure. Host fails to pexforzn any obligation hereunder, such 
fail~.ue is material, such failuxe is not excused by the provisions of Section 17(b) (zelating 
to Force Majeure Events), and such failure is not cued within; (A) ten {I O) days if the 
failure involves a failure to maintain requixed znsuxance; ox (B) sixty (60) days if the 
failure involves an obligation ether than payment or t11e maintenance of insurance, aftez 
receipt of notice from Pzovidez ide~.~i~yzng the failure. 

(v) Insolvency. Host (A) applies for or consents to the appointment, o~: the 
taking of possession by, a receiver, custodian, tt~stee or 1zquidataz of itself or a 
substarrtial portion of its property; (B) a~rnits in writing its inability, or be generally 
unable, to pay its debts as such debts become due; (C) makes a general asszgntnant for the 

Page 28 



benefit of zts creditors; {D) commences a vohlntary case undez any banlauptcy Iaw; 
(E) files a petition seeking to take advantage o~ any other law ~~elating to banluuptcy, 
insolvency, reorganization, 'VJlilCllllg Ll~, ox' CO~XlpOS1t10ri OY ~eadjustinent of debts; (F} 
acquiesces ixz, oz fails to contest in a tzmely manner, any petition filed against Host in a.1i 
involuntary case tuZder banlc~•uptcy law ox seeking to dissolve Host undez• other 
Applioable Law; oz• (G) takes any action authorizing its dissolution, 

(b) Default Damages. Upon a Host Event of Default, Provider lnay terminate tlus 
Agreement and xequue Host to pay to Pzovider ~e Early Tezmix~ation Amount; or continue to 
operate the Project and sell electarzcity produced by the Project to persans other than Host, and 
zecover fi~om Host any documented loss in zevenues resulting from such sales versus the amount 
of revenues to be eat~ed under dais Agreement; andlo~t pursue other remedies available at law or 
in equity. Tf necessary to sell electzicity to persons othez t~~an Host, Host shall a1~ow Provider to 
add a new meter dedicated to the solar Pxojeet, change tl~:e point of interconnection, andlor will 
support Provider with necessary approvals to change the Schedule Z, After Pibvider's zeceipt of 
such Early Tezzni.nation Amottzxt ~iusuant to this Section 20(b), Provider shall collect no 
additional damages resulting fiom lost zevenues from sales of elechicity fiom the Project. 

(c) Survival of Access Rights and Lease. Upon a Host Event of Default, unless Host 
pays the Early Tez~tnination Amount to Pzovider in fu11 thus tei7ninating this PPA, Provides may, 
in ifs exercise of zen~edies pursuant to Section 2Q(b), make continued use of, azzd Host may not 
terminate: (i) the access rights granted in Section 3 for access to and use afthe Site in connection 
with Provitdex's use of the Premises; and {zi) the Lease referenced in Section 3(~, and Provider's 
use of such rights and zntexests shall continue until the twentieth (2Qt~'} anniversary of the 
Commercial ~peza~ion Date as shall the duties of Provider to decomnl~ssion the facility in 
accordance wit~i Section 9(fl. Provider shall not be obligated to pay any rent or othez 
consideration for the use of such zxghts or interests. 

2X. COLLATERAL ASSIGNIVI~NT, I'INANCING PROVISIONS. 

(a) Financin Azx~angements. Provider shall not sell, transfer or assign (collectively, 
an "Assig~nme~t") this Agreement or any interest therein, without the prior written consent o£ 
Host, which shall not be unreasonably withheld, conditioned or delayed, provided, however that 
Pro~vidar xn.ay mortgage, pledge, grant security interests, assign, ox otherwise encuzx~ber its 
interests in this Agreement to any persons providing financing for the Pioject. Flu-ther, Host 
acknowledges that Provider may obtain. construction financing for the Pzoject fiorn a third party 
ar~d that Provider may either obtain tezzn. financing secured by the ProjecC or sell or assign ~e 
Project to a Financing Party or may arzaz~ge other financing accoinmodatio~s fioni one or more 
£financial institutions and may from tinge to tine ~e~~ance, or exercise purchase options under, 
suc1~. transactions. Host acknowledges that zn connection with such ~iausactions Provider may 
seciue Provider's obligations by, among otl~ez collateral, an assignment of this Agreement and a 
first security inte~~est in the Project. In ozder to facilitate such necessary sale, conveyance, ox 
financing, and with zespect to any lender o~ lessor, as applicable, Host agrees as follows: 

Page 29 



(i) Consent to Collateral Assi~ent. Host hexeby consents to both the sale 
of the Project to a Fi~anczng Pa~.~y and the collatexal assignment to the Financing Panty of 
the Provider's right, title and intexest in and to this Agreement. 

(ii) Rights of Financing Party. NQ~:withstanding any contrary term of this 
Ag~eem.ent: 

(A) Step-Tn Ri ihts, The Financing Panty, as owner of tha Project, or as 
collateral assignee of t~tis Agreement, shall be entitled to exercise, in the place 
and stead of Providex, any az~d all rights and remedies of Pxovider under t~.is 
Ag~eexnex~.# zn. accordance with the te~xz~.s of this Agzeement, The Financing Pat-~y 
shall also ~e entitled to e~ezcise all rights and remedies of owners or secured 
panties, respectively, generally with respect to finis Agkeezx~.ent and the Project; 

(B) Op~ortunity to Cure Default. The Financing Patty shall have the 
xzght, but not the obligation, to pay all sums due under this Agzeexnent and to 
perfoi7n any other act, duty ai obligation required of Provider hereunder or cause 
to be cured any default of Pzovider hereunder in the tinZe and manner provided by 
the teems o£this Agreement. Nothing herein requires the Financing Party to cure 
any default of Pzovi.der under this Agreement ox (unless the Financing Party has 
succeeded to Provider's intexests under this Agreement) to perform any act, duty 
or obligation of Provider u~dex this Agreement, but Host hereby gives it the 
option to do so; 

(C) Exercise of Remedies. Upon the exercise Qf remedies, including 
any sale of the Proj ect by the Financing Party, whether by judicial. proceeding ox 
under any power of sale contained thezein, ox atzy conveyance fiom Provzda~ to 
the Financing Party (or any assignee of the Finan.cixzg Party as deemed b~lovv) in 
Iieu thereof, the Fi.~aancing Party shall give notice fo Host of the transferee or 
assignee of this Agreement. Any such exe;cise of remedies shall not constitute a 
default under this Agreement; 

{D) Cure of Banktuptcv Rejection. Upon any zejec~ion oz other 
termination of this Agreement puzsuant to any pzocess undertaken with respect to 
Providez under the United States Bankrupfcy Code, at the request of Fina~.cing 
Partq made within ninety (90) days of such termination or rejection, Host shall 
enter rota a new agreement with Financing Party or its assignee having 
substantially the same terms and conditions as finis Agreement. 

(iii) Right to Cure. 

{A) Cure Period. Lost will not exercise any right to terminate ox~ 
suspend t1~is Agreement unless it shall have given the Financing Party p~ioz 
wa~itten notice o~ ifs intent to texxninate or suspend this Agreement, as required by 
phis Agreement, specifying the condition giving rise to s~.tch tight, and the 
Financing Party shall not have caused to he cued the condition giving rise to the 

Page 30 



right of tezmination or suspe:~ision within thu ty (30) days aftez such notice oz (if 
longez) the periods pzovided for in this Agreement; provided that if such Provider 
default zeasonably canzzot be cured by the Financing Paz~tq within sl~ch peziod and 
the Finanaiz~g Panty commences a:~d continuously pursues cua~e of such default 
within such period, such period foz cure will be extended for a reasonable peziod 
of time under the cucurnstances, such period not to exceed an additional sixty 
(60) days, The Parties' xespectzve obligations will othe~vrise remain in effect 
during any cute period. 

(B) Contitzuation of Agreement. If the Fanancin.g Party oz its assignee 
(including any purchaser ar transferee), pursuant to an exercise of remedies by the 
Financing Paxty, shall acquire title to ox control of Providex's assets and sl~.all, 
within the time ~eziods described in Section 21(a)(iii)(A) above, cure all defaults 
under t~iis Agreement existing as of the date of such change in title or conhol in 
the manner required by this Agreement and wlaich are capable of cure by a third 
person or entity, then such Person shall no longer be in default under this 
Agreement, and this Agreement shall con~znue in fiall force and effect. 

(b) Financin~y a Thz~:d Party Beneficiaxv. Host agrees and acict~.owledges that 
Financing Panty is a thzzd paity beneficiary of the provisions of #leis Section 21. 

{c) Entry to Consent to Assi ent. Host agrees to {i) reasonably execute any 
consents to assignment ar acknowledgements, provided any such assignment does not impair 
Host's rights under this Agceementand (ii} provide such opinions of counsel as maybe 
reasonably requested by Provider and/or Financing Party in connection with such £financing oz 
sale of the Project. 

22. LIMITATIONS ON DAMAGES. 

EXCEPT AS EXPLICITLY PROVIDED IN THIS AGREEMENT (including, wit3zou# 
limitation, in Sections 10, 19(b) and 20(b)), NEITHER PARTY NOR ANY OF ITS 
INDEMNIFIED PARSONS SHALL BE LIABLE TO THE OTHER PARTY OR ITS 
INDEMNIFIED PERSONS FOR ANY SPECIAL, PUNITIVE, EXElVS~LARX, INDIRECT, OR 
CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES, ARISING OUT OF OR TN CONNECTION WITH THIS 
AGREEMENT. 

23. DISPUTE RESOLUTION. 

(a) Negotiation Period. The Patties sl~.all negotiate in good faith and attempt to 
resolve any clispute, controversy o~ claim at~zsing out of or relating to this Agreement (a 
"DispYrte"} within 30 days aftez the data that a Par€y gives vnitten notice of such Dispute to the 
other Party. 

Page 31 



{b) 7urisdictzon, Venue, and J~try Trials. If despzte the effoxts, zf any, to negotiate, the 
Parties do not resolve the Dispute within the negotiation perzod described above, then each Party 
irzevoeably consents to the exclusive jurisdictzon of the state and federal courts sitting in 
Massachusetts, in connection with any actio~~ related to the Dispute. Each Pa~.~y agz~ees that 
process maybe sewed upon it in any ma ez authorized by law and that it waives all objections 
which rt might otherwise have to such jiuisdzction and pxocess. Fuz-thez, each Party irrevocably 
waives all of its rights to a txial by jury wi#h respect to any such action. 

(c) Survival of DzspuYe Provisions. The provisions of #his Section 23 and Section 25 
shall survive any terzxxix~.ation of this Agreement and shall apply (except as provided herein) to 
any disputes arising out of this Agreeznen#. 

24. NOTICES. 

Delivery of Notzces, AlI notices or other ooxn~xzunica~ians which m.aq be or are xequued 
to be given by any Ya~~ty to any othex Party pursuant to this Agxeem.ent shall be in whiting and 
shall be ezther (i) delivexed by hand; {ii} naazled by fast-class, registered or certified mail, retixrn 
receipt requested, postage prepaid; (iii) delivered by a recognized overnight or personal delivery 
service; (iv) ~iansmitted by facsimile (such transmission to be effective on the day of a~ecezpt zf 
received prior to 5:00 pm local tinge on a business day or in any other case as of the next business 
day following the day of transmittal); or (v) transmitted by email if receipt of such transmission 
by email is specifically acknowledged by the recipient (automatic responses not being sufficien# 
for acknowledgement), addressed as follows: 

If to Host: 

City of Marlborough 
140 Main Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 
Attention.: M~.yoz's Office 

Wzth a copy to: le~(c~,marlboraugh-ma.gov 

Tf to Provider: 

Solect Enexgy Development, LLC 
89 Hayden Rowe Sixeet 
Hopkinton, Massachusetts 0174$ 
Attention: Legal Notices 
Email: 
Facsimile: 

Notices shall be effective when delivered (ox' in the case of ezx~ail, when acknowledged by the 
zecipien~t) in accordance with the foregoing provisions, whethez or not (except in the case of 
email tzanszx~ission) accepted by, or on behalf of, the Paxty to whom the notice is sent, 

Page 32 



Each Party may designate by Notice in accordance with this section to the othe~~ Pax•ty a new 
addz'ess to which any notice may thereafter be given, 

25. MISC~LLAN~OUS. 
(a) Governing Law. This Agreeznez~t s1~a11 be govexned by the laws of the 

Coznmanwealth of Massachusetts including principles of good faith and fair dealing that wa11 
apply to all dealings under this Agz~eement. 

(b) Rules of Jxzterpretation. Section headings are for convenience only and shall not 
affect th.e intexpzetation of this Agxeement. References to sectzons are, u~~ess the context 
othervise xequues, references to sections of this Agreement. The words "hereto", "hereof' and 
"hereunder" shall refer to this Agreex~nent as a whole and not to any particular provision of this 
Agreement. The word "person" shall include individuals; paz~~.exships; corporate bodies 
(including but not limited to corporations, limited pa~~nerships and limited liability companies); 
non-profit corpozations or associations; gavexxuxiental bodies and agencies; and regulated 
utilities. The woad "including" shall be deemed to be followed by the woxds "without 
limitation". In the event of any conflict between the te~.t of this Agreement and the contents of 
an E~ibit 1~ereto, the text of this Agreement shall govern. 

(c) Severability. If any non-rnateixal pa~~t of this Agreement is held to be 
unenforceable, the rest of ~1ie Agreement will continue in effect. If a mateitial provision zs 
determined to be tu~enforceable and the Panty whioh would have been benefited by the provision 
does not waive its unenfaxceability, then the Parties shall negotiate zn good faifh to amend the 
Agreement to restore to the Party that was the beneficiary of'such unenforceable pzovision the 
benefits of such provision. Tf the Parties are unable to agree upon an amendment that t~esto~es the 
Party's benefts, the mattez shall be xesolved under Section 23, and the couz~ will modify the 
unenforceable provision in order to restore to the Panty that was the beneficiary of the 
unezafazceable pzovisioia the economic benefits o£ such provision. 

(d) Atneiidlnent and Waiver. This Agzeement may only be amended by a w~.x~zng 
sigxied by both Parties. Any waives of arly of the teams hereof s11a11 be enforceable only to the 
extent it is waived in a v~niting signed by tJ~.e Party against whom the waiver is sought to be 
enforced. Any weaver s1~a1I be effective only fox the paatzcular event fox which it :'ts issued and 
shall not constitute a waiver of a subsequent occturence of the waived event nog constitute a 
waivez of any other provision hereof, at the seine time or subsequently. 

(e) Assz ~u . Except as provided ire Section 21(a), neither Pai-~y may assign, sell, 
t~ar~sfer or in any otliex way convey its rights, duties oz obligations under this Agreement, either 
in wliale or in paY~, without the prior written co~~seizt of the other Panty which consent shall not 
be unteasozlably witl~.eld or delayed, except the#without consent of Host, Provider (i) inay 
assign its ~ighfs and obligations hereiu~.der to an Affiliate of Pzovider acid {ii) may sell oz 
collatez~ally assign this Agreeme~zt in accorda~ice with Section 21. Fox purposes of this Section 
25(e), transfez does not include any sale of all or substantially a1I of the assets of Provider or 
Host ar any merger of Providez or Host witi~ anot~~ez person, whether or not Pzovider az Host is 

Page 33 



the surviving entity fiom such xnerge~, o~ any other change in control of Provider or Host, 
pxavided any such surviving entity assumes all obligations of Provider o~ Hast, as appropriate, 
unc~ex thzs Agreement. 

(fl No Joint Venture, This .F1.gxeement does not czeafe a joint venture, pa~-~nerslup or 
other fozxn of busixzess association between the Paz-~zes. 

(g) Counterparts. This Agreement nay be executed in two or more counterparts, 
each of which shall be deemed an arigir~al, but all o£which together shall constitute one and the 
same inst~rurnent. Delivery of signature by fax, or scan delivered by email, receipt 
acknowledged, or electronic signature are effectzva to bind a Party hereto, ' 

(h) Relation of the Parties. The relationship between Provider and Host shall not be 
that of paz~tn~rs, agents, or j Dint ventures for one another, and nothing contained in the 
Agreern~ent shall be deemed to constitute a partnership oz agency agreement between ~Iiem fog 
any puz~oses, including federal income tax purposes. Provzde~ and Host, in perfoi~ning any o£ 
their obligatiflns hereunder, sha11 be independent contactors or independent pax-t~es axzd shall 
discharge their conttactual obligations at them own risk. 

(i) CORI. With respect to Projects to be installed at Massachusetts public schools, 
the Host shall have the right to conduct a check of the Criminal Offender Record Inf'armation 
(GOBI) maintained by the Massachusetts Criminal History Board, at~d the Massachusetts Sex 
Offender Record Infozznataon (SORT) maintained by the Massachusetts Sax Offender Registxy 
Board, for any officer or employee of the Provider ar Installer, or of a subcontractor of the 
Provider oz installer, who will work at the Premises. Provider shall pxovide to Host the names 
and identifzcat~on of all such persons. Notwiths#ending any othez provision of the Agreement, 
the Host may xe£use to allow any such employee to wozk on the ~~oject if the Host, ~n its sole 
discretion, determines that such employee is not suitable for work on tl~e project based on the 
results of such CORY or SORI. The Host shall keep such information in a confidential file. With 
respect to l?rojects to be installed at public schools in other s#ates, sirnil~ axizninal offendez and 
sex offender information maintained by the state shall apply, and Host shall have discretion 
regarding employment of such registered offenders. 

(j} Notwithstanding anything in this Agreement to the contrary, Host sha11 have no 
obligation to assign to ~'rovider any right or interest which gives the Provider greater rights ar 
interests in the Premises or ax~y Qther prope~.~ty owned oz con~tolled by the Host than the xights 
and interests contezxzplated in this Agreexx~ent. 

(rest ofpage left blank intentionally — signahues appear on next page) 

Page 34 



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, inte~diu~g to be legally bound hez~eby, Providez and 
IIost leave executed t1~is Power Purchase Agreement as of the date first set foxth above. 

Solect ~nexgy Development, LLC a Massachusetts Limited LiAbility 
Cvz~paz~atio~ 

Name (printed); 

Tztle: 

HOST, City of Marlborough 

FOR THE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 
BY: 

By: Arthux G. Vim 
Title: Manor 
Date: 

DEPARTMENT HEAD: 

By: John L. Ghiloni 
Title: Comnazssioner of P~,iblic Wozlcs 

AI~PTOWLEDGMENT Or LEASE: 

By: Diane Smit11 
Title: City Auditor 

By; Brian Dohenv 
Title: Coinptrollez/Treasurer 

CERTIrICATION AS TO 
PROCUREMENT LAW: 

By: Beverly J. Sleepez, MCPPO 
Title: Chief Procurement Officer 

Page 35 



Procurement Law: M.G.L. c. 164, ~ 134 

APPROVED AS T~ FORM BY LEGAL 
COUNSEL: 

Jason D. Grossf e1d 
Title: City Solicifai 
OR 

Jason M. Piques 
Tula: Assistant City Solicitor 

Page 36 



~Loss~.Y or T~~cs 

"Access Ri Iats" means the rights pz'ovided in this Agreerrxent for Pro~itdez~ and its 
designees, including Installer, to enter upon and cross the Site to install, operate, maintain, xepaiz 
and remove the Project, and to intezco~n.ect the Pzoject with the Local Electric Utility and to 
pzovide water, elecfxxc and other services to the Pzoject. 

"Af~ilzate" means, as to any Person, any other Pe~san which, directly ox indirectly, is in 
control of, is controlled by, or is under cormnon aonhol with,,such Person, Far puz~pases of phis 
definition, "eantrol" of a Person means the potiver, duectly or zi~dixectly, to diz~ect oz cause the 
direction of the managexn.ent aid policies of such Person whetl}ez by coi~tzact or othez~wise. 

"A~ceement" means this Power Purchase Agreement, including all ex~.aibits attached 
hereto, as the same maybe amended from time to tz~xze in accordance v~ith the provisions hereof 

"Applicable Law" means any constitutional provision, law, statute, zule, regulation, 
nzdinance, treaty, ordez•, deerea, judgment, decision, eertificafe, holdzn.g, injunction, zegisha~ion, 
Iicense, fianchise, permit, authorization, or guideline issued by a Croveznmental Authority that is 
applicable to a Party to this Agreexrxent ox t1~e transaction desczibed herein. .A.pplicable Law also 
includes an approval, consent ox zequuement of any Governmental Authority lxaving jurisdiction 
over such Party or its ~ropez-ty, enforceable at Iaw or in equify. 

"Applicable Solar Program" paeans the state laws, 3u1es, aild regulations tl~.at govezx~ tl~e 
solar znceiztivas, tights and obligations ~(e , ., SRECs), as maybe amended fioxntime to time, by 
the authorities having legal jurisdiction where the Project will be installed and where the benefits 
will be realized. 

"Business Dav" means a day other than Saturday, Sunday, or other day on which 
commercial banks in New York City are authorized or requited by law to be closed. 

"Capaci Value" meazas such capacity valua as determined by market rules established 
by ISO-NE. Pzovider is the ovvuer of the capacity value of the Projec# and shall have the right to 
pai~icipafe in TSO NE's Forward Capacity marltet at their drscxetion through an aggregator or as 
an ISO-NE Ma~~ket Participant. The Pz~ovider shall sell the capacity of the Pzoject into the 
Foz~waF~d Capacity Mazlcet (FCIv~ by the later of twelve (12) xnon#hs from the Cou~unercial 
Operation Date or the first date available to participate in the Forward. Capaci#y Auction (FCA); 
if pat, the Pzovidez relinquishes ownership of the Capacity Value of the Project to the Hoyt, 

"Clian~e in Law" weans that af~ez t1.ze date of this Agreeme~~t, an Applicable Law is 
amended, modified, nullified, suspended, repealed, found uz~.constitutional or unlawful, or 
changed oi• affected iza any material zespect by any Applicable Law. Change iy~ Law does not 
include changes in federal oz• state uicaxne #a~ laws. Change in Law does i~lclude matez~ial 
changas in the interpretation of an Applicable Law. 

"Commercial Operation Date" xneaias the date, which shall be specified by Providar to 
Host pursuant to Section 4(d), when the Proj ect is physically complete and has successfitlly 

Page 37 



compJ.eted alJ. perfozn.~anee tests and satisfies tb.e interconnecfiion regmrements a£the Local 
Electric Utility. 

"Canstructron Start Date" means day wzthin 184 days froze the date of this Agxee~ent. 

"Decommissioning Assurance" xn~eans financial security in the form of an escrow 
account, letter Qf credit, bond or other form of secuzxiy reasonably acceptable to the Partzes, in a 
sufficient amount to cover removal of the Project fioxn the Premi,~es and restox~iu~g the Pze~xzises 
to substantially its pre-construction condition existing on the Co encexx~.ent Date, ordinary 
wear and tear excepted, as cexti~ied by an engineer or other qualified professional te~istered to 
practice in the Commonweal#h of Massachusetts.. 

"Delay Liquidated Damages" means the daily paymant of {i) $Q.250/day/kjN if Fro~idar 
fails to achieve the Commercial Operation Date by tl~.e Guaranteed Cam.rnercial Operatioxz Date. 

"Dis ute" m.ean.s a coz~.ixovexsy or clai~z arising out of oz zel.ating to this Agt.~eement. 

"Ear1;~Termination Arr~ount" means an amount determined in accordance with Exhibit B, 
as o~'the applicable anniversary date set forth thezeon, which includes all Lost revenues fro rr~ the 
sale o~• utilization of elect~zcal energy, Environmental.A~tfxibutes, or Tax Attrib~.tes. 

"Electric Service Provider" means any pexson, including fhe Local Eleci~ritc Utility, 
authorized by the State of Massachusetts to provide eleciric energy and related services to retail 
risers of elec~ticity in the area ~i which the Site zs located. 

"Environmental Attributes" means Renewable Enargy Certificates, carbon trading 
credits, emissions reductions credits, emissions allowances, green tags, Green-e certifications, oz 
othez entitlements, certificates, products, oz valuations attributed to the P~ojeat and its 
displacement of conventio~lal energy generation, or any other entitlement pursuant to any federal, 
state; ox local pzogram applicable to renewable enezgy sources, whether legislative ox xegulatozy 
in origin, as amended ~xozn time to time, and excluding, fox the avoidance of doubt, any Tax 
~ttribu#es and the Applicable Solar Pzog~am. 

`Bstznaated Ax~x~.ual Pxaduction" meaxzs the annual estzrr~ate of electzici~y genera#ed by the 
Project for any given year. The Estimated t~nnual Production for each yeas of the Terre is set 
fox-th in Exhibit F. 

"Expiration Date" means the date on which the Agreement te~:minates by reason of 
expiration of the Term. 

"Fair Market Value" means the price that would be paid zn an arm.'s length, flee market 
~ansacti~n, in cash, between an infokmed, willing seller and an in~orrn,ed, willing buyer (who is 
neztk~ez a lessee in possession nor a used equipment ax scrap dealer}, neither of whom is under 
compulsion to connplete the t7'ansactioii, taking into account, among other things, the age and 

Page 3$ 



performance of the Project and advances in solar techz~►olagy, pzovided that i~~.stalled equipxnei~t 
s1~aI1 be valued on air installed basis and costs of removal from a curzent location shall not be a 
ded~.tction from tale valuation. 

"Financing Paxty" means a Pz•oject Lassoz or Lender, 

"Force Majeure Event" means ally act or event that pz~evex~ts the affected Party fioin 
perfozming it ohligatioils in accozdance with this Agreezxient, if such act oz event is beyond the 
reasonable control, and 1~at the result of tl~e fault o~ negligence, of the affected Pax•ty and such 
Party had been unable to overcome such act or event with fhe exercise of due diligence 
(including the expenditure of reasonable sums). Subject to the fozegoing, Foxca MajeLue Event 
xnay include but ate not linutec~ to the following acts or events: {i) nati7ral phenomena, such as 
storms, h~uxicanes, floods, lightning anal earthquakes; (ii) explosions or fires arising from 
light.~ing ax atl~er causes unrelafad to tYie acts or ox~issions of the Party seel~ing to Ue excused 
fiom pezformance; (iii) acts of war ox public disorders, civil dist~.ubances, riots, insiurectzon, 
sabotage, epidemic, teuorist acts, ox zebellion; and (iv) strikes or laboz disputes. Force Majeiue 
Events shall not include equipment failnzes ox acts or omissions Qf agents, suppliers oz 
subcon#rectors, except to the extent such acts ar omissions arise from a Farce Majeure Event. 
Changes in prices for alec~ticity shall not constitute Force Majeure Events. 

"Governmental Autl~ozitY" means any international, national, fedezal, provincial, state, 
municipal, county, regional or local govez~zment, adrnizustrative, judicial ox zegulatory entity 
operating under any Applicable Laws and includes any department, commission, bureau, board, 
administrative agency oz regulatory body of any government, 

"Guaranteed Carnmercial Operation Date" meats 180 days from the Construction Start 
Date, which shall be extended day-by-day for Force Majeure Events and for other events outside 
of Provider's reasonable control. 

"Hazazdous Materials" means a,II hazardous or toxic substances, wastes or othez 
pollutants, including petroleum, pei~oleurn hydrocarbozis or petroleum produots, pe~toleiun by-
products, radioactive mateF~als, asbestos or asbestos-contaizung materials, gasoline, diesel fuel, 
pesticides, radon, urea formaldehyde, Iead or lead containing materials, polychlorinated 
biphezayls; and any other chemicals, materials, substances or wastes in any a~.owrzt ox 
concentration which are now included iii tl~.e definition of "hazardous substances," "hazardous 
materials," "hazardous wastes," "extremely hazardous wastes," "xes~~~icted hazardous wastes," 
"tOXiC SLl~}S~~.TlCOS,'~ "toxic pollutants," "pollutants," "regulated substances," "S~J.1C~ WaS~~S~" OT 

"contarninauts" or words of similar ixngoz~t, under any Applicable Law. 

"Host" means and all successors and assigns. 

"Indeini~ified Person" means the person who asserts a zzgl~t to indemni#"xcatzon under 
Section 15. 

Indemnz£yin~~ty" means the Party who leas the indemnification obligation under 
Section IS to the Indemnified Person. 

Page 39 



"Initial Pai7od" has the meaning provided zn Section 2, 

"I~stalla~zon Work" means the construction and installation of the Pxoject and tha start-
up, testing and acceptance (but nod the operatioxzs and maintenance) thereof, all perfo~•tned by or 
for Provider at the Premises. 

"Installer" xn.eat~s Soled Energy Development, LLC, the person designated by Provider 
to install the Project on the Pzemises. 

"Lan~,d Regist~~" means the office whey e real estate records for the Site axe customarily 
filed. 

"Lender" means pexsons providing construction ox permanent financing to Provider in 
connection with installatzoza of the Pxoject, 

"Lzens" has the meaning provided in Section 8(c), 

"Local Elec~iic Utility" m.eax~.s the entity authorized and z•equixed under Applicable Law 
to provide elect~:tc dishibution service to Hast at the Site. 

"Losses" means any and all losses, liabilities, claims, demands, suit, causes of action, 
judgments, awards, damages, cleanup and zernedial obligations, intez~est, fznes, fees, penalties, 
costs, and expenses (including all attoxx~ey's fees and other costs and expenses incu~~ed in 
defending any such claims or waiters or in asserting ox enforcing any indemnity obligation). 

"Net Metexin~" means the pzocess of measut~ing the difference between electricity 
delivered by a Local Electric Utility to a customer and elect~7city generated by a solar system and 
fed back to the Local Electric Utility, as set forth in Applicable Law. 

"Net Metexin rC edit" shall mean the monetary value of the excess electricity generated 
by a P~•oject, and credited to the Host by the Local Electric 1Utility, as set forth in Applicable 
Law. 

"Opezations Period" has the meaning provided in Section 2. 

"Ope3ations Year" rrzeans a twelve month pezxod beginning at 12;04 am on an 
anniversary of the Commercial Operations Date and ending at 11:59 pm on the day immediately 
preceding th.e next anniversary of the Con~unercial Operations Dats, provided t1~.at the first 
Operations Years shall begin o~ the Comme~caal Operations Date. 

"Part" means eithei Host or Provider, as the context shall indicate, and "Pai~fies" means 
both Host and Provider. 

"Point of Delivery" has the meaning set forth in Section 5{a) and Exhibit E, 

Page 40 



"Premises" zneaxzs the portions of tl~e Site descriUed on L-~xhibit D. 

"Px'o'ect" means ati integrated system for the genezation of electricity fi•oni saiar enez~gy 
cozisisting of the photovalfaic panels and associated equipn~.e~~t to be installed on each of the 
Pxeinises in accoa~dance with #his Agreement. 

"Project Lessor" means, if applicable, any Person to whom Provzder trans£ezxed the 
ownership interest in the Pzoject, subject fo a leaseback of the Pxoject fiorn such Person. 

"Provider" means Solect Enezgy Development, LLC, 

"Relocation Event" means the relocatiozi of the Project, starting at the shutdo~rrn of the 
Project pursuant to such ~eloeation, and ending at t1~e commerezal operatian of tUe Project when 
such relocated Project is reinstalled at a new location, as determined by the Provider zn its 
reasonable disczetian, 

4tRenawable Energ~ifi.cate" o~ "~`C"' means a ce;rtificata, cxedit, allowance, gT80Yi 

tag, oz other t~ansfexabl~ indicia, howsoever entitled, created by an applicable pzogram or 
certif cation authority indicating generation of a particular quantity of enexgy, or product 
associated with the generation o£ a megawatt-hour (MWh} fi o~n a renewable ene~•gy source by a 
renewable energy Project. 

"Site" means the real propez~y described on Exhibit C attached hereto. 

"Tax Attributes" means the investn:~ent t~ credits (includi~~g any grants or payments in 
Iieu thereat} and any tax deductions or other benefits under the Internal Revenue Code or 
applicable federal, state, or local Iaw available as a result of the ownership and operation of the 
P~'oject or the output generated by the Project (including, witthout limitation, tax cz~edits 
(including any grants o~: payanents in lieu thexeo~ and accelerated and/fla~ bonus depreciai;ion.} 

"Team" sliall have the xneanzng provided in Section 2 hereof 

Page 41 



Ex~zzBZT a 

ENERGY PURCHASE PRICES 

As set forth below, fhe $JkWh rate will be established upon. receipt of the SMART Statement of 
Qualification fiom the SIVIAIZT Solar Program Administrator, on behalf of the Massachusetts 
Department of Energy Resources. Upon xeceipt, I'~ovider shall forward a copy to Host, 
confirming the applicable SMART Block and PPA Rate. 

SMART Block 9 SIVIART Block 10 

.1i .12 

~ The pricellcWh xeflects an annual Payment In Lieu o£ Taxes (PILOT) amount in the amounts shaven on Exhibit B. 
Tn the event that the confracted annual PII..03' amount differs from the amount in Exhibit B, the Parties agree #o 
adjust the price/kWh in Exhibit A, "Energy Purchase Pi7ces", to re#lect the difference in tax payments fiom the 
amount assumed in Exhibit B. 

2 The pz ice/kWh reflects 2020 Tnsfa]Iation and the corresponding Federal Investment Tax Credit value. 

Page 42 



EXHIBIT A-1 
Payment Schedule and Amounts 

Fiscal Tax Year 
July 1-June 30 

August 1 
Payment 

November 1 
Payment 

February 1 
Payment May ~. Payment 

Year1 898 898 898 898 

Year2 876 ~ 876 876 876 

Year 3 854 854 854 854 
Year4 832 832 832 832 

Years 812 812 812 812 

Year 6 791 79~. 79~. 79~. 

Year? 771 771 771 771 

Year8 752 752 752 752 

Year9 733 733 733 733 

Year 10 715 715 715 7~.5 

Year 1.1 697 697 697 697 

Year 12 680 680 680 680 

Year 13 663 663 663 663 

Year 14 646 646 646 646 

Year 15 630 530 630 6~0 

Year 16 614 614 614 614 

Year 17 599 599 599 599 

Year 18 584 584 584 584 

Year 19 569 569 569 569 

YearzO 555 555 555 555 

Page 43 



EXHIBIT B 

EARLY TERMINATION AMOUNTS 

Yeas of 
~ stex~ra. Term ~azl Termination Early Purchase 

1 $1,252,578 NIA 
2 $1 200,409 NiA 
3 $939,b15 N/A 
4 $912,59'1 N/A 
5 $844,112 NIA 
6 $774,221 NJA 
7 $702,838 $617,067 
$ $670 014 N/A 
9 $635,5 J. I N/A 

10 $599,225 $505,500 
I1 $561,045 N/A 
12 $520,855 N/A 
13 $480,214 N/A 
14 $437,406 NIA 
IS $392,293 $283,641 
16 $344,733 N/A 
17 $297,295 N/A 
18 $257,888 NiA 
19 $216,870 N/A 
20 $174,175 $48,217 

Page 44 



EXHIBIT C 

DESCRIPTION OF SITE 

Ma~•]bazaugh High Sal;aol 
431 Bolton Stzeet, Ma~~Iborougl~ 

Map 30/Block 12 

Five parcels of land sit~zafed in Marlborough, County of Middlesex, Commonwealth of 
Massachusetts ,Parcel 1, contaixxing 2.b9 acres more o~ less, Parcel 2 containir~.g .41 acres xnot~e 
oz less, Parcel 3 containing 36.29 acres move or Less, Parcel 4 containing 1.8.1.3 aczes more ox 
less, and Parcel s contai~ung 4.52 ac~~es mote or less, all being shown on a plan of land entitled; 

"flan of Land in Marlborough, Masi., scale 1" = 6Q', Date: August 22, 1972," Paul A. Sharan 
Comm. of D.P.W., Surveyed by Highland Land Surveyors, Inc., 24 Maple Street, Marlboro, 
Mass. John D. Costedio, (Reg. Land Surveyor) zecorded with the Middlesex South Regzs~zy of 
Deeds as Plan 1033 of 1973. 

For Tk~e City of Marlboxaugl~'s title, see Order of Taking zecorded with the South Mzddlese~ 
Registzy of Deeds in Book 12507, Page 396. 

Paga 4~ 



EXHIBIT D 

DESCRIPTION OF PREMISES 

The Premises and the Access Ateas shall mean the Site. Locations whe~'e solar equipment wi11 
be installed and accessed including the roofs, exteriox acid intexior walls, tluough to the main 
electxic xoozx~, and exterior areas of the Site depicted in Site Plan below. Tl~e Project will Ue 
combined aid connected to Host's e~sting main electzzc equipment, interconnected to the utility 
network behixzd the existing utilzty metex. 

Site plan -- SED — [Vaarlborou~h High School — 4125 — 299.3 kVll DC — 200 k~lV AC 
431 Bolton st, Marlborough, MA 01752 

; , , :. 

~~~~ ~~IeG~~~~C~~ 
Smart Solar 5ma t I3usirxss. 

Page 4b 



EXHIBIT E 

DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT 

The Pzoj ect will be cornpxised of a series of solar photovoltaic equipmexit and par. is integrated to 
the main electric seiwice at the building, behind the utzlity meter, and intercoxxxxeeted #o t3ae Iocal 
utilities distribution system. Main equipment components of the Project include: 

Roughly 82Q x 365W Tier 1 Solat modules oz equivalent 
Roughly 2 x Sola~Edge solar invei-texs of equivalent 
Ecolibrium ox' equivalent solar racking equiprz~:ez~t 
Rapid shutdown system 
Solar l~Wh metez and monitoxix~.g system, connected to Host-provided zntexnet service 
Combiners, Disconnects, Switches, Pipe and Wire and Balance of System materials integrated to 

Equipment quaxitities, brands, specifications and ratings may cl~ange during cou~•se of the project 



EXHIBIT F 

ESTIMATED ANNUAL PRODUCTION 

Estimated Annual Pzoduction commencing on the Comn~excial Operation Date with 
respect #o System undex the Agr.~eement shall be as follows: 

Yeaz• of 
~ysfezn. 
Term 

~s~imated 
Pxoductian 

cWh 

Year of 
System 
Texan 

EsHzna~ed 
PY~aduetion 
kWli 

1 346,290 11 327,709 
2 344 386 12 325,906 
3 342,491 I3 324114 
4 340,608 14 322,331 
5 338,734 1S 30,558 
6 336 871 16 31.8,795 
7 335,019 17 317,04 
8 333,176 18 315 298 
9 331,343 19 313,564 
10 324 521 20 311,$39 

The values set fo~-~h in the fable above are estimates (and not guarantees), of 
approxunately ho w many kWhs are expecfed to be generated annually by the System. 

2 



ExxIBZT G 

INSURANCE REQUIR.~IvIENTS 

General Liability 

{a} Bath Host and Provides will have a minimum 1eve1 oi' eornmercial general 
liability insurance fox tha term of the Power• Puxchase Agreement of ox~e million dollars 
($1,000,000) £oz each occurzence, and two million dollars ($2,0OO,OQO} in the aggregate. 
Insuz•ance coverage shall be at ieasC as broad as tl~.e Insurance Services Office (SSO) Commercial 
General Liability Coverage "occurzence" fozm, wzth no covexage deletions. Pxovider shall 
znaintaizl an umbrella policy in the minimum an2ount of ($5,000,000} five million dollaxs. 
Provider's insurance shall be p~imaz~y axed non-cont~ibutoxy. 

(b) The Providez's genexal liability insuraazce coverage shall u~zclude broad form 
pzopezty damage liability,'products/completed operations liability and broad foam con~:actual 
liability. The completed opezations coverage shall be n~ainfained fox a peziod of #wa (2) years 
after Substantial Completion. 

2. ~ Workers' Campensat~on 

Hosf will have Workers' Compensation insurance indicating compliance with auy applicable 
labor codes, acts, laws ox statutes, state or federal, at the Site whew the worl~ zs pez:formed. 
Employers' Liabili#.y insurance shall not be less ~tban $1,000,000 for injury or death each 
accident. 

3, Pxopei-~ 

Pzovide:r shall caxry adequate pzoperfy loss insuza~~ce an the Project whic~i need not be covered 
by the Host's pxapezty coverage. The amount at~d tezms of insurance coverage will be 
deternuned at Pzovidex's sole discretion, brit not less than $1,000,000/$2,000,000. 

4. Professional Liability Tz~surance 

Provider or its subcontractors shall ca~~y Pzofessional Liability insurance covering errors and 
omissions, not less than $1,000,000 each occurrence and $1,040,Q00 aggregate limit. 

S. Additional TnsLuazlce P~~ovisioxts 

Host shall fiunish Provider with certificates of insurance a~~zd ez~dorsem.ents of ail required 
insurance as currently maintained by Host, as ii~ay be reasonaUly requested, including £or 



purposes of compliance wi#h any Applicable Law or Local Electric Utility affecting the Pxemises 
or operation of the Pzoject, Insuxance zequared by t3~.e Local Electxic Utility sha11 nat be canceled 
except after (30) days pzioz vvt~itten notice has beexz given to the Local Elecf~zc Utility. 

S. Additional Installation Contractox Requirerxients 

Ins#alla#ion contractors will have valid coinmexczal geneial Izabzlzty, workers compensation, ~d 
business auto insurance as follows: 

Commercial general liability insuzance will be in the follow%ng arx~.ounts: $1,000,000 fox 
each occiurence and $2,000,400 aggregate. 

s Woxkers compensation insurance oz self-insurance indicating compliance with any 
applicable labor codes, laws oz statutes, state ox federal, where Installer performs woxk. 

s Auto covexa~e not less than 1 million dollars {$1,000,000) each accident for bodily injuzy 
and property damage, and 1 million dollaxs ($1,000,000) in the aggregate. 

Excess liability(u~surance on an occturenc~ baszs covering claims (on at feast a following 
fox,nn basis) in excess of the underlying ins~uance for CommezciaJ. General Liability, Auto 
Liability and Employers' Liability with a rninimuzxa. limzt per occurrence of one millza~. 
dollars ($I.,00~,000) and one million dollars ($1,000,000) ire the aggrega#e. The amounts 
of insurance xequixed fog Commercial General Liability, Auto Liability, Employers' 
Liability and Excess Liability maybe satisfied by Installer purchasing covexage in the 
amounts specified ox b~ any combination of primary and excess insivance, so Tong as the 
#oral axr~.ount of inszuance meets the requirements specified above. 

• Installer's insurance shall include tl~.e City of Maalbozough as an additional insured and 
sha11 be primary and non-contributory, 



EXHIBIT H 

ro~tvx or L~As~ 

This Leasa (the "Lease" ox the "Agree:ixient") is .made acid ei~te~ed into as of 
by and between Czty o~Marlborough, Massachusef#s 

("Host"), and Soled Exaezgy Developr~aezzt, LLC, ("Soled" or "Provider") a Limited 
Liability Company located i~ Hopkinton, Massachusetts (together, the "Pax•ties"). 

WHEREAS, Host and Provider have entered into a Pov,~er Purchase Agreement dated 
as of , (the "PPA") and piusuant to such agreement host has 
agreed to provide Provider with rights to access and use cezfiain po~~tions of Host's prape~~ty 
located at 431 Bolton Stx•eet, Mazibo~•ougl~, Massachusetts 01752. All terms used hexeitn 
which are not otherwise defined shall leave the ~eariings set forth in the PPA. 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideratzon o~the prenuses, the covenants set foktl~z herein., 
and other good and valuable aonside~ation, fihe receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby 
acict~.owledged, the Parties agree as follows. 

1.. Pxe~nises and Related Rights, Effective , 2019, Host hereby 
Teases to Pzovidez, in accordance wzth the tezms anal conditions set forth in the Power Puxchase 
Agreement dated on or about the date hereof between Host and Prov:'€der ("PPA" or "Agreement"), 
the Premises. Host hexeby also grants to P~ovide~, fox a pexiod co-terminus with the Lease, a non-
exelusive rigi~t-of way to access the Premises across ar~ tluough any ~urrounduig or nearby 
pz~oper~ies oumed ox leased by I~ost, passage through which is necessary o~ convenient to i~~stall 
ar gain access to the Project or the Premises provided same does not intei~£ere with Host or any of 
Host's contactors, employees, students, invi#ees or public officials. Provider shall be responsible 
to determine, as pa~~ of its due diligence following the Effective Date, the availability and 
suitability of such access. Notwithstanding the foregoi~~g, access to the Premises far the znstallatzon 
of the Project shall be iu accordance with a schedule to be agreed upon by the Panties, and access 
to the Project after ins#allation shall be pezmit~ed only upon advance notice to Host, except in the 
event a£ an emergency posing a -threat to file public health and safety. 

2. Project Construction, Installation and Operation. 

(a) Host hezeby consents to the cons~tuctic~n of the Project by Provider on the 
Premises, including, without limitation, solar panels, mounting substrates oz suppo~~ts, wiring and 
connectio~as, power invei'tei's, service eq~ipmenf, meteril~g equipment and utility interconnections: 
The ~rojeet shale be designed, engineered, anal constructed in accordance with the standards, terms 
and conditions set forth in the Agreement, 

(b) Provider shall also have t11e xigl~t fiom time to time during the terns hereof 
wi#h reasonable care and subject to the standards, terms a~~d conditions of the Agxee~neut; 



(i) to install and operate the Pxoject onthe Pzexnises; 

(ii) to xz~.aintazn, clean., xepaix, replace and dispose of part or all of any Project 
(in the case of replacement and disposal, with Host's written consent), 

{iii) fio add or remove any paa.~ts of the Pzoj ect (with Host's wr7tten consent); 
and 

(iv) to ~ezform (or cause to be performed) all tasks necessary or appropriate, 
as reasonably determined by Provider, #o carry out tha activzties set forth in this Section 2. 

(c} Host acknowledges that the installation of aI1 oz a pox~tivn of the Project will 
iequire installation and physically mounting and adhering parts of the Project to fihe building, 
structure and fixtuies appurtenant to the Premises and consents to such mounting or adhe~zng, as 
applicable, provided the same is done in accordance with and subject to the terms of the 
Agreement, including adherence to ~toofwarranty requirements, Should the installation, operation 
or zemoval of the Pxoject cause damages to the Premises, Pzovi.der shall be respanszble to repair 
the Premzses acco~•ding to the terns of the Agreement to the condition the same were in on the date 
hereof, normal wear and tear excepted. 

3. Proiect and Output Ortvnership. 

{a) Host acknowledges and agxees that Provider ar one of its affiliafies i.s fihe 
exclusive over and operator of the Project, and that all. equzprnent comprising the Project shall 
remain the personal pzope~.~y of Providez and shall not become fixtures. 

(b) Host acknowledges that Providez is the exclusive owner of electric energy 
generated by the Project and owner of aII environmental attributes and tax attributes attributable 
to the Project. 

4. Representations and Warranties, Covenants of Bost, 

(a) Host's Title to premises, Host represents that Host has lawful title to (or a 
valid leasehold interest in} the Pzemises and that, so Tong as Provider is not u~ breach of the 
Agreement and subject to such conditions as are contained therein, Pzovzder shah have quiet and 
peaceful possession of the Premises free from. azzy claim o~ and entity ox person of supe~~ior title 
thereto without hindrance to or interference with oz molestation of Provider's quiet en,~oyment 
thereof, throughout tl~e te~~ncz of thzs Lease. 

{b) No Intezference With and Pzotectian of Project. Other than the activities 
that host presently cond~zcts at and about the Premises, anc~ subj ect to xequuements of Applicable 
Laws and accozding to the teems of the Agreement, Host will not conduct dzscxetionaxy activities 

D 



on, in or about #i1e Preilzises, the Building or tl~e Premises that have a reasonable likelihood of 
causing material damage, impairment or othexwzse matezially and adve~•sely affecting the Project. 

(c) Utilities. Pzovidez shall be zespoilsible for paying for Station Power dtuing 
the tezxn of this Lease, For purposes of this Lease "Station Power" shall mean electrzc enexgy 
consumed in the start-up and opezat~on oftha Pzoject, which is distznct fiozn. tl~a al#er~ating current 
output of the Projecf. 

(d) Insolation. Subject to the requzxements o~Applicable Law, Host sha11 not 
construct or permit to be cons~iucted any struchire oi~ tl~e Piemises that could materially and 
adversely affect Inso~ation levels, or eznzt or pe~~it the ennissiozi of suspended partict~la#e n-~atter, 
smoke, fog oz steam ox other air-bone impediments to Insolation other than those that may be 
emitted fioro the normal opexation of the buildings presently located ozl oz about the Pxeznises oz 
fiom vehiculaz~ traffic. 

(a) Notice. Each Paxty shall notify the othez within twenty-foot (24) hours 
following the dzseovery by it of any material malfunction of the Project or intei7uption in the 
supply o~ electrzcity fiom the Project, Eacli Party shall designate and advise the other Party of 
personnel to be notified in the event of such are emergency. Host shall have no duty or o1~Iigation 
to monitor, obsexve ox check upon the Project oz its operation; Host sha11 have the right, but not 
tl~e obligation, to addz~ess any emergency coi~ditzon: arising from the P~ojec# that Host zn good faith 
believes presents or will likely present a threat to public health and safety; and any good faith 
failure o£Hast to provide the notification requited in this paragz~aph shall not constitute a default 
ox breach of the Agzeexz~.ent by Host. 

5. Rena•esentations and Warranties, Covenants of Provider. 

(a) Hazardous Matez~ials, S~. addition to the other terms and conditions of the 
Agreement conce~azng Hazardous Materials, Provider sha11 not introduce oz use any h.azazdous, 
toxic oz dangerous materials on, in or undez• the Premises in violation of any applicable Iaw oz 
regulation. If Provider became's aware of any such hazardous, toxic o:e dangerous materials, 
Provides sha11 promptly notify Host of the type and location of sucks materials in writing. Provider 
agrees to assume full resporzsibzlity for (atxd pzofecf, indemnify and defend Host against) any 
liability or cleanup obligations for any contamination or pollution a~• breach of envixoxxmentallaws 
related to the use of any hazardous, toxic ox dar~gezous materials on, in or under the Building or 
the Pxemises that aye attributable to the willfixlly negligent actions of Provider. 

(b) Re~ulatoz~Status. Pzavider represents and warrants that it is not a public 
service company, electric company, or electric distribution company as defined under the Taws of 
the commonwealth of Massachusetts. 

6. Te~r~n and Termination. The term of tl~is Lease s~.all be cotermunous with the 
PPA (the "Tenn"), including any extensions thereof, but in no case more fhan thiifiy (30) years 
fiom the date of execution of this Agreement by both parties. Upon expiration ox~ earlier 

7 



termination of the Agreennent, unless the Agreement is extended by agreement of the Patties in 
accordance wz~z any texrn.s allowing for the same in Elie PPA, Pxovider s1ial1 remove the Project 
and any part thereof, at Provider's expense, and shall repair any darz~.age caused by the Project or 
itts removal except fox noz7nal wear and tear and Host shall a11aw Provider access to the Premises 
for such puzposes. Should the Patties agree to transfer Project ownexship through a Purchase 
~1gYeement, Providex will not Lemove the Project fiozn the Premises. 

7. Taxes. Provider and Host sntend to enter in to a Payment In Lieu of Taxes 
agreement. 

S. CasuaILy o~• Condemnation. As provided in Section 17(c} ofthe PPA, inthe event 
the Premises shall be so damaged or destroyed so as to make the use of the Premises impractical 
as determined by Host axed Provider, Host shall determine whether to repair the daxzaage to the 
Premises and retuzn the Premises to its condition priox to such damage oz destruction, subject to 
the availability of imsura~ce proceeds dedicated to such propose, and shall so notify Providex upon 
such determination. In the event of an award related to eminent domain or condemnation of all ox 
paa-t of the Pxemises, each Party sha11 be entitled to take fiom such an award that portion as allowed 
by Iaw for its respective property interest appropriated. 

9. Architectural, En~~z~eerin~, Construction ar AttaxneY's Tees. If Host 
detei~nin:es that Provider is in rnatetial breach of this Lease, Host shall treat such breach as a 
Provider Event o£Default and may proceed zn accordance with the pxovzsions of Section I9(a)(iv), 
subject to any Finat~.cing Party's rights in Secfion 21(~.)(ii) and (iii). 7f Hast or axiy Financing 
Panty, as the case xn.ay be, fails to cute such material breach of this Lease and Host makes any 
e~enditiues, including but not limited to architectural, engineexzng, const~ac~ion or attorney's fees 
or incurs any obligations for the payment of money in connection wzth any Provider material 
breach of thzs Lease„ such costs shall ba reinabuzsed to Host by Provider upon ten (1fl) days 
advanced written notice, i_n. addition to any other damages incux~ed by Provider on account of such 
material breach. 

J.Q. R~eord~n~. This Lease shall not be recorded, but Host and Pzovider s11a11 execute 
a recordable form Notice of Lease complying with Massachusetts Iaw and satist'actoxy ~o Provider, 
to be recorded at Provider's sole expense, 



Iz~z WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed t11is Lease as of the date first 
written above. 

GRANTOR: City of Marlborough 

Name: 

Titla: Mayon 

GRANTEE; Solect Ex~argy Development, LLC 

Name: 

Title: 



SITE and PREMISES DESCRIPTION 

Marlborough ~-iigh School 
431 Bolton Stzeefi, Marlborough 

Map 3QBlack X2 

Five parcels of land situated in Marlborough, County of Middlesex, Commonwealth of 
Massachusetts ,Parcel 1, containing 2.69 acres more or less, Parcel 2 containing .41 acres more 
or Tess, Parcel 3 containing 36.29 acxes more o~ less, Parcel 4 containing 18.13 aczes more or 
less, and Parcel s con#airing 4.52 acres xnoxe or Iess, all being shown on a plan of land entitled: 

"Plan of Land in Marlborough, Mass., scale 1" = 60', Date: August 22, 1972," Paul A, Sharon 
Comm. of D.P.W., Surveyed by Highland Land Suzveyors, inc., 24 Maple Sheet, Marlboxo, 
Mass. John D, Costedzo, (Iteg. Land Surveyor) recorded with the Middlesex South Registry of 
Deeds as Plan I033 of 1973. 

rar The City of Marihozough's title, see Orden of Taking xecorded with the South Middlesex 
Registry of Deeds in Book 12507, Page 396. 

The Pxemises and the Access Areas shall mean the Site, Locations ~vvhere solar equipment wi11 
be installed and accessed including the roofs, exteziox at~d interzo~ walls, through to the main 
electric room, anal a~rterior areas of the Site depicted in Site Plan. below. The Project will be 
combined and connected to Host's existing zn.ail~ electric equipment, interconnected to the utility 
netwozlc behind the existing utility meter. 

Site Plan — SED —Marlborough High School — 4't2b -- 299.3 kW DC -- 200 kW AC 
43t Bo}ton St, Marlborough, MA 41752 

.s~.^ _ _ ~~' hz'~ q__a Lam'". .: ~ ,~ r ~ ; ' ', t,;' •_ . rwiw~iiw~ n'~ 

av an./ 
t3t6 MY*+!u XSV Panda 

PeN d 
hk~usne~ton 

F.Srra Ilvtj find A Ca}-~Yt 
D'nmsrac13+4dt 
LaYM At 6rsk 

f <e.+N. As N r ByU~ry 
iogled On &StM 15'al 

us,~ ur.r 
7.ocY:a on Edaia 1Vu 

Wa E1KtkY 
Row 

1.M , 
[7)St1~'E~a $EIDJItKLS 

Atartsd On EdMa Wa1 

P~7dpNH 
WD75b 

Thai#vawr 

.~/./ 
Da~:03167019 

P~Ssolecfier~ergy -~ .: ~~~~b,.~n 
Sm,Isao.Smy nicks: so'en [wnw.e>o'.H pie e~i.tme,~ 

ne bar.ro 

10 



ATTACHMENT B 

EXISTING ENCUMBRANCES 

11 



FORM OF PILOT AGREEMENT 

12 



AGREEMENT FOR PAYMENT IN LIEU OF TAXES FOR PERSONAL ROPERTY 

441 Bolton. Street Marlborough, Massachusetts 01752 

THIS AGREEMENT FOR PAYMENT IN LIEU OF TAXES FOR PERSONAL 
PROPERTY (this "PILOT Agreement" or "A~reement") is made and entered into as of 

2019 by and between Solect Energy Development, LLC, a limited liability 
company located in Hopkinton, Massachusetts, ~"Lessee"), and the City of Marlborough, a 
municipal corporation duly established and located in the Commonwealth of Massachusetts 
(the "City"). Lessee and the City are collectively referred to in this PILOT Agreement as the 
"Parties" and are individually referred to as a "Party". 

WHEREAS, Lessee proposes to build and operate a solar electric generating facility 
(the "Project") with a nameplate capacity of (299.6 kW DC, 200 kW AC), as determined by 
the final design and engineering plans, on City-owned Property located at the New 
Marlborough Elementary School, Marlborough, Massachusetts as more particularly 
described in Exhibit A (the "Property"); 

WHEREAS, the Parties have entered into a Solar Power Purchase Agreement 
("PPA") and lease, which serves one or more municipal purposes; 

WHEREAS, the municipal purposes of the PPA and Project include the establishment 
of renewable energy facilities and the realization of savings in electricity costs; 

WHEREAS, notwithstanding the above, the Parties acknowledge that under 
Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 59, §2B, the use of City property in connection with a 
business conducted for profit or leased or occupied for other than public purposes, shall be 
valued, classified, assessed and tamed to the lessee in the same manner and to the same 
extent as if the lessee were the owner thereof in fee, and that therefore the Project and/or the 
Property may be deemed subject to personal and/or real property taxes; 

WHEREAS, the Parties wish to avoid uncertainty as to the future personal property 
tax liability attributable to the Project that may be incurred by the Lessee; 

WHEREAS, it is the intention of the Parties that Lessee make payments to the City for 
the term of this PILOT Agreement in lieu of personal property taxes on the Project, in 
accordance with General Laws Chapter 59, §38H (Acts of 1997 Chapter 164, Section 71(b)), as 
amended) and the Massachusetts Department of Revenue (DOR) Guidelines published in 
connection therewith; 

WHEREAS, because both Lessee and the City need an accurate projection of their 



respective expenses and revenues with respect to the personal property that is taxable under 
law, the Parties believe that it is in their mutual best interests to enter into this Agreement 
fixing the payments that will be made with respect to all taxable personal property incorporated 
within the Project for the term of the Agreement; 

WHEREAS, the Parties intend that, during the term of the Agreement, Lessee will not be 
assessed for any statutory personal property taxes to which it might otherwise be subjected under 
Massachusetts law, and this Agreement will provide for the exclusive payments in lieu of such 
personal property taxes that Lessee (or any successor owner of the Project) will be obligated to 
make to the City with respect to the Project during the term hereof; and 

WHEREAS, the City is authorized to enter into this Agreement with Lessee, as the 
culmination of good faith negotiations that anticipate that the payments in lieu of personal 
property taffies over the life of the Agreement will amount to the equivalent, taking into account 
other benefits to be received by the City in the PPA, of the property tax payments that would 
otherwise be determined under G.L. c.59 based upon the full and fair cash valuation of the 
Project. 

NOW THEREFORE, in exchange for the mutual commitments and other good and 
valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are acknowledged, the Parties 
agree as follows: 

1. Payment in Lieu of Personal Pro~erty Taxes. Lessee agrees to make payments 
to the City in lieu of personal property taxes on and after the Commercial Operation Date, as 
defined in the PPA between the Parties, in an annual fixed amount as shown in Exhibit B 
until the expiration or early termination of the PPA, as it may be extended in accordance 
therewith. This Agreement shall expire upon the date that is last quarterly payment due on 
the twentieth (20th) anniversary of the Commercial Operation Date as set forth in Exhibit B. 
Within thirty (30) days following the Commercial Operation Date, a bill will be issued by the 
City to the Lessee, with the amount due and the payment due date noted on the bill (the due date 
of the payment shall be at least thirty (30) days after the date of the bill). Lessee agrees that the 
payments in lieu of taffies under this Agreement will not be reduced on account of a 
depreciation factor, revaluation or reduction in the City's t~ rate or assessment percentage 
and the City agrees that the payments in lieu of taxes will not be increased on account of 
an inflation factor, revaluation or increase in the City's tax rate or assessment percentage. The 
Parties further agree that the annual PILOT Payment shall not be changed on account of 
legislative action fixing, exempting or otherwise setting taxes or payments in lieu thereof for 
photovoltaic solar facilities. To the extent that the as-built capacity of the Project varies from the 
proposed capacity herein, as demonstrated by as-built drawings and equipment specifications the 
annual payment amount owed and due the City sha11 be adjusted by the percentage of increase or 
decrease of the capacity of the Project from the capacity proposed herein. 

2. Payment Collection. The provisions of General Laws Chapters 59 and 60 and other 
applicable law will govern the collection of any payments in lieu of taxes provided for in this 

2 



Agreement as though they were personal property taxes due and payable to the City. The City 
agrees that during the term of this PILOT Agreement, they will not assess Lessee for any 
personal property taxes with respect to the Project or the Property to which Lessee might 
otherwise be subject under Massachusetts law, and the City agrees that this Agreement will 
exclusively govern the payments of all ad valorem personal property taxes and payments in 
lieu of such taxes that Lessee will be obligated to make to the City with respect to the Project 
and the Property for the term. The City agrees that no personal property tomes will be due from or 
assessed to Lessee with regard to the Property or the associated real property other than the 
payments in lieu of taxes described in this PILOT Agreement. 

3. Successors and Assi~. This Agreement will be binding upon the successors and 
assigns of Lessee, and the obligations created hereunder will run with the Property and the 
Project. In the event the Lessee sells, transfers, leases or assigns the Property or all or 
substantially a11, of its interest in the Project, this Agreement will thereafter be binding on the 
purchaser, transferee or assignee. A Notice of this Agreement will be recorded in the applicable 
Registry of Deeds forthwith upon execution. 

4. Statement of Good Faith. The Parties agree that the payment obligations established 
by this Agreement were negotiated in good faith in recognition of and with due consideration 
of the full and fair cash value of the Project, to the extent that such value is determinable as 
of the date of this Agreement, and the other benefits to be received by the City in the PPA in 
accordance with General Laws Chapter 59, §38H. Each Party was represented by counsel in 
the negotiation and preparation of this PILOT Agreement and has entered into this PILOT 
Agreement after full and due consideration and with the advice of its counsel and its 
independent consultants. The Parties further acknowledge that this PILOT Agreement is fair 
and mutually beneficial to them because it reduces the likelihood of future disputes over 
personal property taxes, establishes tax and economic stability at a time of continuing 
transition and economic uncertainty in Massachusetts and the region, and fixes and maintains 
mutually acceptable, reasonable and accurate payments in lieu of taxes for the Project that are 
appropriate and serve their respective interests. The City acknowledges that this Agreement 
is beneficial to it because it will result in mutually acceptable, steady, predictable, accurate 
and reasonable payments in lieu of taxes to the City. Lessee acknowledges that this 
Agreement is beneficial to it because it ensures that there will be mutually acceptable, steady, 
predictable, accurate and reasonable payments in lieu of taxes for the Project. 

5. Additional Documentation and Actions. Each Party will, from time to time hereafter, 
execute and deliver or cause to be executed and delivered, such additional instruments, 
certificates and documents, and take all such actions, as the other Party reasonably requests 
for the purpose of implementing or effectuating the provisions of this Agreement and, upon the 
exercise by a Party of any power, right, privilege or remedy pursuant to this Agreement that 
requires any consent, approval, registration, qualification or authorization of any third party, 
each Party will execute and deliver all applications, certifications, instruments and other 
documents and papers that the exercising Party maybe so required to obtain. Lessee sha11 
provide the City with any reasonable documentation requested by the City in order for the City to 
determine compliance with this Agreement. 

Personal Property Inventory_ Attached to this Agreement as Exhibit C is an itemized 



inventory prepared by the Lessee of the equipment and personal property ("personal property") 
that is incorporated into, and thus to constitute, the Project, 

7. Invalidity. If, for any reason, including a change in applicable law, it is ever determined 
that this Agreement is invalid, then this Agreement shall terminate as of the date of such 
determination, and the Property and Project will thereafter be assessed and taxed as though 
this Agreement does not exist. The Parties will cooperate with each other and use reasonable 
efforts to defend against and contest any challenge to this Agreement by a third party. 

8. Notices. All notices, consents, requests, or other communications provided for or 
permitted to be given hereunder by a Party must be in writing and will be deemed to have been 
properly given or served upon the personal delivery thereof, via courier delivery service or 
otherwise. Such notices shall be addressed or delivered to the Parties at their respective addresses 
shown below. 

To Lessee: 

Solect Energy Development, LLC 
89 Hayden Rowe Street 
Hopkinton, Massachusetts 01748 
Attention: Legal Notices 

To City: 
City of Marlborough 
140 Main Street 
Marlborough, Massachusetts 01752 
Attention: Mayor 

With a copy to: legal@marlborough-ma.gov. 

Any such addresses for the giving of notices may be changed by either Party by giving written 
notice as 
provided above to the other Party. Notice given by counsel to a Party shall be effective as notice from such 
Party. 

9. Applicable Law. This Agreement will be made and interpreted in accordance with the 
laws of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts. Lessee and the City each consent to the 
jurisdiction of the Massachusetts courts or other applicable agencies of the Commonwealth of 
Massachusetts regarding any and all matters, including interpretation or enforcement of this 
Agreement or any of its provisions. 

10. Change of Law. The Parties recognize that at the time of signing of this PILOT 
Agreement, there is uncertainty in the law regarding the level and applicability of property taxes 
with respect to renewable energy generating facilities. The Parties agree that if the 
Massachusetts Legislature subsequently enacts a law establishing a fixed level of payments to be 
made in lieu of property taxes that would apply to the Lessee and the Project, or exempts the 
Project of taxation in the absence of this PILOT Agreement, then the new law shall not 
supersede this PILOT Agreement unless required by law. If, for any reason, including a change 



in applicable law not referenced herein, a property tax is imposed on the Project or the Property 
as a result of the Project, in addition to the payments in lieu of tames due under this PILOT 
Agreement, the payments in lieu of taxes due under this PILOT Agreement shall be decreased on 
an annual basis by the amount of the property taxes actually paid to the City. 

11. Good Faith. The City and Lessee shall act in good faith to carry out and implement this 
Agreement. 

12. Force Majeure/ Casualty. The Lessee and City both recognize that there is the 
possibility during the term of this Agreement that all or a portion of the Property or Project 
may be damaged or destroyed or otherwise rendered unusable due to events beyond the 
control of either Party on account of "Force Maieure" or "Facility Loss" (as those terms are 
defined in the PPA). In the event of an event of Force Majeure or a Facility Loss during the term 
of this Agreement with respect to any portion of the Property or Project that renders the 
Property or Project unusable for the customary purpose of the production of electricity, and 
the Lessee requests a reduction in its payment in lieu of taxes under this PILOT Agreement, 
a pro rata adjustment for the number of days of such Force Majeure or Facility Loss period 
shall be made in the PILOT bill in the next ensuing t~ bill period. 

13. Covenants of Lessee. During the term of the Agreement, Lessee will not voluntarily do 
any of the following: 

a. seek to invalidate this Agreement, or otherwise take a position adverse to the 
purpose or validity of this Agreement, except as expressly provided herein; or 

b. convey, without the express consent of the City, by sale, lease or otherwise any 
,interest in the leased area to any entity or organization that qualifies as a charitable 
organization pursuant to General Laws Chapter 59, §5 (Third). 

14. Covenants of the City. So long as Lessee is not in breach of this Agreement during its 
term, the City will not do any of the following: 

a. seek to invalidate this Agreement or otherwise take a position adverse to the purpose 
or validity of this Agreement; 

b. seek to collect from Lessee any property tax upon the leased area or the 
improvements thereon (including the Project) in addition to the amounts herein; 

c. impose any lien or other encumbrance upon the leased area or the improvements 
thereon (including the Project) except as is expressly provided herein. 

The City represents to Lessee that it has secured all approvals of appropriate officers, boards and 
bodies necessary to duly authorize the execution, delivery and performance of this Agreement 
and its obligations hereunder, 

15. Lessee Represents and Warrants. 

a. It is a corporation or other business entity duly organized, validly existing and 



in good standing under the laws of the state in which it was formed, and if a 
foreign corporation or other legal entity, is registered with the Massachusetts 
Secretary of the Commonwealth, and has full power and authority to carry on 
its business as it is now being conducted. 

b. This Agreement constitutes the legal, valid and binding obligation of Lessee 
enforceable in accordance with its terms, except to the extent that the 
enforceability may be limited by applicable basikruptcy, insolvency or other 
laws affecting other enforcement of creditors' rights generally or by general 
equitable principles. 

c. It has taken all necessary action to authorize and approve the execution and 
delivery of this Agreement. 

d. The person executing this Agreement on behalf of Lessee has the full power 
and authority to bind it to each and every provision of this Agreement. 

e. Lessee is a "generation company" or "wholesale generation company" as those 
terms are used and defined in G.L. c. 59, § 38H(b) and G.L. c. 164§ 1. 

f. The performance of its obligations under this Agreement will not violate or 
result in a breach or default of any agreement or instrument to which Lessee is 
a party or to which Lessee is otherwise bound. 

16. Certification of Tax Compliance. Pursuant to G.L. c. 62C, s49A the undersigned Lessee 
by its duly authorized representative certifies that as of the Effective date it is in tax compliance 
with the tax laws of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts. 

17. Termination by City. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein, the City may 
terminate this Agreement on thirty (30) days written notice to Lessee if: (a) Lessee fails to make 
timely payment required under this Agreement, unless such payment is received by City within 
the 30-day notice period with interest, provided, however, that the City may terminate this 
Agreement if such failure occurs more than three times in any fiscal year even if the failure is 
cured; (b) Lessee materially breaches this Agreement and fails to cure same within thirty (30) 
days of receiving written notice from the City; andlor (c) Lessee's representations in par. 15 
were untrue, inaccurate, or incomplete in material respects at time of execution of this 
Agreement. 

IN WITNESS HEREOF the parties hereto have executed this PILOT Agreement the day and 
year first above written 



CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 

By: Title: 

Printed Name 

LESSEE 

Solect Energy Development, LLC Federal Tax ID#: 27-277-1883 

Title: 

Printed Name 



EXHIBIT A 
DESCRIPTION OF THE SITE and PREMISES 

Marlborough New Elementary School 
441 Bolton Street Marlborough, Massachusetts 

Five parcels of land situated in Marlborough, County of Middlesex, Commonwealth of 
Massachusetts ,Parcel 1, containing 2,.69 acres more or less, Parcel2 containing 41 acres more 
or less, Parcel3 containing 36.29 acres more or less, Parcel4 containing 18.13 acres more or 
less, and Parcel s containing 4.5 acres more or less, all being shown on a plan of land entitled: 

"Plan of Land in Marlborough, Mass., scale 1" = 60', Date: August 22, 1972," Paul A. Sharon 
Comm. of D.P.W., Surveyed by Highland Land Surveyors, Inc., 24 Maple Street, Marlboro, 
Mass. John D. Costedio, (Reg. Land Surveyor) recorded with the Middlesex South Registry of 
Deeds as Plan 1033 of 1973. 

For The City of Marlborough's title, see Order of Taking recorded with the South Middlesex 
Registry of Deeds in Book 12507, Page 396 

The Premises and the Access Areas shall mean the Site. Locations where solar equipment will 
be installed and accessed including the roofs, exterior and interior walls, through to the main 
electric room, and exterior areas of the Site depicted in Site Plan below. The Project will be 
combined and connected to Host's existing main electric equipment, interconnected to the 
utility network behind the existing utility meter. 



Site Plan — SED -Marlborough New Elemen#ary School — 4284 — 299.665 kW DC — 200 kW AC 
441 Bolton Street, Marlborough, MA 01752 

~~~ solectener~y~. 
Smart Soar. Smart Business 

1~ 



1~1:~:11:3Y1~:3 

Payment Schedule and Amounts 

Fiscal Tax Year 
Jul 1-June 30 

August 1 
Pa ent 

November 1 
Pa ent 

February 1 
Pa ment Ma 1 Pa ent 

Year 1 898 898 898 898 
Year 2 876 876 876 876 
Year 3 854 854 854 854 

Year 4 832 832 832 832 

Year 5 812 812 812 812 
Year 6 791 791 791 791 
Year 7 771 771 771 771 
Year 8 752 752 752 752 
Year 9 733 733 733 733 
Year 10 715 715 715 715 
Year 11 697 697 697 697 
Year 12 680 680 680 680 
Yeax 13 663 663 663 663 
Year 14 646 646 646 646 
Year 15 630 630 630 630 
Year 16 614 614 614 614 

Year 17 599 599 599 599 
Year 18 584 584 584 584 
Year 19 569 569 569 569 
Year 20 555 555 555 555 

11 



EXHIBIT C 

Inventory of Personal Property at the Project 

#821 Tier 1 365W solar PV modules or equivalent 

#2 SolarEdge inverters or equivalent 

EcoFoot Equilibrium ballast solax racking system or equivalent 

Combiner, disconnect, breaker, production meter, conduit, wire and remaining balance of system 
materials 

12 



RECEiYED 
GfFY CL~R3~'S ~i FACE 

~J ~C! D3~ ~ YOR 

~~ ~~tfi~rz ~' ~cc~Gr-eac~ 
F•XF"CUTIVE AIDE 

140 Main Street 
Marlborough, Massachusetts 01752 

508.460.3770 Fax 508.460.3698 TDD 508.460.3610 
www.maxlborough-ma.gov 

December 10, 2019 
City Council President Edward J. Clancy 
Marlborough City Council 
140 Main Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

~t~cia ~~a~~ 
F,XF,CUTNE SECRETARY 

Re: Right of First Refusal —Land off Boston Post Road East —Heritage Farm, LLC 

Honorable President Clancy and Councilors: 

As you know, the City of Marlborough is in receipt of a letter dated November 21, 2019 entitled 
"Supplemental Notice of Intent Pursuant to MGL c. 61A, s. 14 to Sell Land and Convert Use" 
referencing Marlborough Assessor Map Parcel Nos. 73-24, 73-26, 73-26A, and 73-28 from Heritage 
Farm, LLC. 

As referenced in the enclosed letter from City Solicitor Jason Grossfield, this notice of intent 
constitutes a bona fide purchase offer for purposes of MGL c. 61A. Pursuant to M.G.L. c. 61A, 
the City has 120 days to exercise its right of first refusal to meet the purchase offer. Upon review 
of the relevant property location on Boston Post Road East and the purchase price of 
$5,150,000.00. I intend to inform the relevant parties to the purchase and sale agreement that the 
City will not exercise the right of first refusal in relation to these parcels. 

Enclosed is a map showing the parcels referenced in the notice. If you have any questions or 
co "fn s:'nlease do not hesitate to contact me. 

Sincerely, 

Ar ur igean 
ayo 

Enclosures 

l 

cc: Board of Assessors, Planning Board, Conservation Commission 



City of Ma~lbo~ough 
Legal Department 

140 Mpnv STxEET 

MARLBOROUGH, MASSACHUSETTS 01752 

TEL (508) 460-3771 F.~ (508) 460-3698 TDD (508) 460-3610 

LEGAL@MARLBOROUGH-MA. GOV 

December 10, 2019 

Hon. Arthur G. Vigeant 
Office of the Mayor 
City of Marlborough 
140 Main Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

JASOND. GROSSFIELD 
CITY SOLICITOR 

JASONM. PIQUES 
ASSISTANT CITY SOLICITOR 

HEATHER H. GUTIERREZ 
PARALEGAL 

Re: Supplemental Notice of Intent Pursuant to MGL c. 61A, s. 14 to Sell Land and Convert 
Use
(Assessor Parcel ID Nos. 73-24, 73-26, 73-26A, 73-28) 

Dear Mayor Vigeant: 

I reviewed the letter from Heritage Farm, LLC to the City of Marlborough dated November 
21, 2019, received on December 2, 2019, entitled "Supplemental Notice of Intent Pursuant to MGL 
c. 61A, s. 14 to Sell Land and Convert Use" referencing Assessor Parcel ID Nos. 73-24, 73-26, 
73-26A, and 73-28 regarding land off Boston Post Road East ("Supplemental Notice"). 

In my opinion, the Supplemental Notice addresses the deficiencies raised in my prior letter to 
Heritage Farm, LLC dated September 9, 2019. Accordingly, the Supplemental Notice (including 
the purchase and sale agreement) constitute a bona fide offer for purposes of MGL c. 61A. 
Therefore, the City's right of first refusal is triggered, and the 120-day period to exercise such right 
has commenced. If the City will not exercise its right, a notice of non-exercise of right of first 
refusal may be executed. 

Please contact me if you have any questions regarding this matter. 

Resp fiilly, 

Jason D. Grossfield 
City Solicitor 



~~ 
~~ 

46-41 `~',~, 
~~ 

59-7 

73-28, 73-24, 73-26, 73-26A 
Marlborough, MA 

1 inch = 556 Feet 

0 556 1112 1668 

Technologies 

December 10, 2019 

47-28 
60-98 ,....- ~60-36 

~~I,~~'~~60-35 
~ ~~+~~ 60-33 

60-96 
60-42 

60-43 

59-9 
60-96B ~ 60-44 60-32 

60-97 ~' 60-22 

59-14 59-10 

60-1 73-29 
~~ 59-11 A ~~~ 

~~ 

59-18 59-17 
59-12 af°~ d 

72-35 ~~ ~,, ! 

59-15 ~ 

~ 73-28 
72 28 

72-36 ~ 

72-38 ~*~ 
72-26 

72-24 

84-106 

84-103 

84108 
,./'~•~ 

73-24 

60-45 
60-23 60-31 

L~ 60-5Q 

r ~ 

60-24 r~ 
ltd 

73-58 ~ 

73-31 ~~ 
73-56 '~q~ 

73-30 „f 
73-35 

73-33 

73-20 
73-17 

73-23 

73-22 
73-16 .~ 

73-15 

73-14 

--'"" t 73_g 73-3 

73-2 73-10 
73-12 

73-1 
85-3 

85-6 

73-44 

73-48A 

J 73-48 

73-52 

—~.~'~~ 85-12 

-4~ 

~̀~'~dy 85-16B 

~ 85-16 85-18 
105-20 ~~=,~~ 85-19 

85-17 85-19 

Data shown on this map is provided for planning and informational purposes only. The municipality and CAI Technologies are not responsible for any use for other purp 
or misuse or misrepresentation of this map. 



City of Marlborough 
~ECE~Y~~ JASOND. CROSSFIELD 

Legal Department ~,~TY ~~~:~~i~~ ~.~rr~~~1'SOLICITOR 

140 MAIN STREET 
JASONM. PIQUES 

MARLBOROUGH, MASSACHUSETTS O 1752 +~~t~ ~y~~ o ~ S~~T CITY SOLICITOR 
i; 

TEL (508) 460-3771 F~ (508) 460-3698 TDD (508) 460-3610 
HEATHER H. GUTIERREZ 

LEGAL C(,MARLBOROUGH-MA.GOV PARALEGAL 

December 9, 2019 

Edward J. Clancy, President 
Marlborough City Council 
City Hall 
140 Main Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

Re: Order No. 19-1007716 -Proposed Zoning Amendment for Wayside Zoning District 

Dear Honorable President Clancy and Councilors: 

In connection with the above-referenced item, enclosed please find the proposed zoning 
ordinance amendment relative to the creation of the Wayside Zoning District, as recommended 
by the Urban Affairs Committee at its December 3, 2019 meeting. 

I have reviewed the proposed amendment and placed it into proper legal form. Please 
contact me if you have any questions. 

Respectfully, 

Jason D. Grossfield 
City Solicitor 

Enclosure 
cc: Arthur G. Vigeant, Mayor 

Jeffrey Cooke, Building Commissioner 
Meredith Harris, Executive Director, MEDC 
Josh Fiala, MAPC 



•' t t 

THAT, PURSUANT TO § 5 OF CHAPTER 40A OF THE MASSACHUSETTS GENERAL 
LAWS, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH, HAVING SUBMITTED 
FOR ITS OWN CONSIDERATION CHANGES 1N THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE 
CITY OF MARLBOROUGH, AS AMENDED, TO FURTHER AMEND CHAPTER 650, NOW 
ORDAINS THAT THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH, AS 
AMENDED, BE FURTHER AMENDED AS FOLLOWS: 

I. Section 650-7, entitled "Districts Enumerated," is hereby amended as follows: 

(1) By deleting from the first sentence the number "13" and by inserting in place 
thereof the number "14". 

(2) By inserting at the end of the list of District types, the following: 
Wayside Zoning District Wayside. 

II. Chapter 650 is hereby amended in 650 Attachment 1 (§ 650-17), entitled "Table of Uses," 
by inserting the highlighted portions and text of Exhibit "A" attached to this order, 
inserting under the heading entitled "Zoning District Abbreviations"anew zoning district 
abbreviation as follows: "Wayside", and beneath the new district abbreviation Wayside 
column the text as shown on said Exhibit "A". 

III. Chapter 650 is hereby amended by inserting a new §40, entitled "Special Provisions 
Applicable to the Wayside Zoning District", as follows: 

§ 650-40. Special Provisions Applicable to the Wayside Zoning District 

Within the Wayside Zoning District, the following provisions govern. Where these provisions 
conflict with other sections of the Zoning Ordinance, the provisions of this section shall apply. 

A. Purpose and vision. The purpose of the Wayside Zoning District is to encourage compact 
mixed-use development that encourages walking and biking with development that will 
enhance compatible land uses and encourage desired growth patterns to improve a 
traditionally automobile-oriented commercial corridor for the benefit of public health, safety 
and welfare, by promoting integrated, pedestrian-friendly, commercial mixed-use 
development including retail, housing, and workplaces within close proximity to each other 
that are consistent with the stated economic development objectives of the City, contribute to 
enhanced streetscape, and designed to further promote livability and quality of life within the 
district. 

(1) Commercial mixed-use development. 

(a) For the purposes of this Zoning District, a commercial mixed-use development shall 
include any eligible use set forth in Subsection E below, which shall be commingled 
into a single structure or multiple structures with other eligible uses on the same 



property. Accordingly, commercial mixed-use developments shall benefit the public 
health, safety and welfare, through the sharing of parking lots and driveway curb cuts, 
to minimize the amount of impervious paved parking area and driveway curb cuts, to 
reduce automobile trips and traffic congestion, and accordingly to improve air 
quality. 

(b) All developments shall be designed to be pedestrian-friendly and that shall include 
site design, building layout, and pedestrian circulation features and amenities in 
compliance with the design standards of this Zoning District. Pedestrian-friendly 
developments shall benefit the public health, safety and welfare, through the 
encouragement of walking and physical activity. 

B. Site plan review. Projects within the Wayside Zoning District shall be subject to site plan 
review as provided in § 270-2, entitled "Site plan review and approval," of the Marlborough 
City Code. 

(1) Applicability. 

(a) In all instances, a development which proceeds within the Wayside Zoning District is 
subject to site plan approval in accordance with § 270-2 of the Marlborough City 
Code. 

(b) Site plan review applies to both as of right and uses available by grant of a special 
permit within the Wayside Zoning District. Site plan review applicability includes, 
but is not limited to, new construction of any building or structure; addition to an
existing building or structure; and. increase in area of on-site parking or loading areas. 
[See § 270-2(3).] 

(c) Site plan review shall be conducted administratively as provided in § 270-2, except 
for uses that are both over 10,000 square feet of building footprint and do not require 
a special permit, which projects shall undergo administrative site plan review with 
final review and approval by the City Council. 

(d) The City Council may elect to vary the dimensional and parking requirements of this 
section by special permit or site plan approval if, in its opinion, such change shall 
result in an improved project and will not nullify or substantially derogate from the 
intent or purpose of this section. This authority continues subsequent to occupancy. 

C. Special permit granting authority. The City Council shall be the special permit granting 
authority within the Wayside Zoning District. 

D. Exclusivity/control. This section of the Zoning Ordinance exclusively controls the 
establishment, development, and design of any development undertaken in the Wayside Zoning 
District and supersedes any other provision of the Zoning Ordinance. In the event of any conflict 
between the provisions of this section and any other provision of the Zoning Ordinance, the 
provisions of this section shall govern and control. 

2 



E. Eligible uses. Except as specifically provided herein, any uses which are not permitted, 
whether as of right or by a special permit, within the Wayside Zoning District under § 650-17, 
Table of Use Regulations, of the Zoning Ordinance, shall be prohibited. Uses allowed as of right 
and uses allowed by special permit are encouraged to be combined as a commercial mixed-use 
development. All uses noted as not permitted shall be deemed prohibited, except where to so 
deem would interfere with or annul any other City of Marlborough ordinance, rule, regulation, 
permit or license, or any state or federal law or regulation. 

F. Dimensional requirements. Dimensional requirements are set forth in § 650-41, Table of 
Lot Area, Yards and Height of Structures," as specified for the Wayside Zoning District. The 
special permit height of 85 feet shall step down to 52 feet when the building is within 50 feet 
setback from a property line that abuts a residential district. 

G. Parking, curb cut and landscaping requirements. Except as otherwise provided in this 
section, parking, circulation and landscape requirements shall conform with the provisions of § 
650-47, § 650-48 and § 650-49 of the Zoning Ordinance. 

(1) Parking locations. 

(a) Parking shall be located to the side and/or rear of all new building structures 
that front on Route 20 East, an existing connecting street, or a new internal 
access streets 

(b) Parking may be provided at ground level, underground, or in a parking garage. 
Parking garages can be freestanding ar as part of buildings dedicated to other 
permitted uses, but must be integrated with the surrounding site plan and 
oriented so as to minimize visual impact of the parking garage on surrounding 
uses. 

(2) Parking access. Where a proposed parking lot is adjacent to an existing parking lot 
of a similar use, providing vehicular and pedestrian connections between the two 
parking lots shall be required. This access shall allow vehicular circulation between 
parking areas without the need to travel on Route 20. This access shall allow the 
unobstructed flow of pedestrians between adjacent properties, businesses, and 
parking areas. A sidewalk shall be provided on at least one side of the driveway. 

(3) Parking requirements. Parking in the Wayside District shall be provided at a 
minimum of 1 parking space per 250 square feet of net floor area for retail and 
restaurant uses. Parking for other commercial uses shall be provided at a minimum 
of 1 parking space per 350 square feet of net floor area. Parking for residential units 
shall be provided at a minimum of 1 parking space per unit. 

(4) Curb cuts. Curb cuts shall be minimized. Vehicular access shall be provided 
through one of the following methods: 



(a) Through the use of a common driveway serving multiple lots, or 
(b) Through the use of an existing side or rear street, or 
(c) Through the reduction in the number of existing curb cuts or the reduction of 

the width of existing curb cuts. 

H. Design standards. In addition to the following design standards which apply to all 
developments within the Wayside Zoning District, commercial mixed-use development that 
includes residential development shall incorporate design guidance from the City of 
Marlborough Multifamily Development Review Criteria and Design Guidelines as adopted by 
the City Council. 

(1) Site layout. 
(a) Site and building layout. Buildings shall be located in close proximity to streets 

with the primary building frontages) oriented to street frontages) and to define 
outdoor spaces in coordination with adjacent buildings located on the same 
property or abutting property. 

(b) Site and parking layout. Parking shall be located to the rear or to the side of 
buildings that front on a street. Where an existing parking lot is in front of a 
building that will be redeveloped, landscaping shall be placed to screen parking 
and enhance the visual appeal of the site and street frontage. Where a new parking 
lot is to the side or rear of a building, but adjacent to a street, landscaping shall be 
used to screen the parking and reduce the visual impact of the parking as viewed 
from the street. 

(c) Site buffer. The setback abutting an existing residential or industrial use shall 
include landscape plantings and features that screen and separate adjacent 
residential or business uses from new commercial mixed-use development. This 
requirement does not need to be provided where adjacent to an existing 
commercial mixed-use development, retail, or restaurants. 

(2) Pedestrian and bicycle circulation. 

(a) Pedestrian circulation. Safe, convenient, and attractive pedestrian circulation shall 
be incorporated into the site plan design. Where appropriate, new pedestrian and 
bicycle paths shall connect the site with abutting sidewalks, trails, amenities, or 
parks to promote pedestrian and bicycle circulation and safety. Where 
appropriate, pedestrian access should be expanded into ashared-use path to 
provide safe, convenient, and attractive bicycle access. Where parking is located 
to the rear of the building, pedestrian access via apedestrian-oriented alley or 
walkway through to the primary street is encouraged. 

(b) Pedestrian connections. Sidewalks shall provide access from internal site uses, 
building entries, and parking areas to Route 20 and between adjacent sites. 

4 



(c) Bicycle amenities. All developments shall include provisions for the parking of 
bicycles at locations that are safely separated from vehicular and pedestrian 
circulation and convenient to building entries. Bicycle racks shall be placed as to 
not obstruct pedestrian walkways or impede the parking area for automobiles. 

(3) Outdoor Pedestrian Spaces. 

(a) Useable Outdoor Pedestrian Space. Buildings and site features shall be arranged 
to create functional public and private outdoor spaces, including sidewalks, 
patios, entryways, courtyards, and other types of spaces. Useable and accessible 
outdoor pedestrian space shall be provided and integrated with the site plan and 
building design. Such outdoor pedestrian spaces shall enhance visual connections 
between buildings, streets, open spaces, and pedestrian circulation. Outdoor 
pedestrian spaces shall be set back from major vehicular ways and be of a scale 
that is appropriate to the anticipated level of foot traffic. 

(b) Location of outdoor seating. Outdoor seating areas may be provided for 
restaurants, cafes, coffee shops, or other establishments with seating and may 
overlap with outdoor pedestrian spaces. Outdoor pedestrian spaces and seating 
areas shall be oriented to street frontage, with side streets and secondary access 
streets the preferred locations, and integrated with the streetscape. Amenities and 
seating shall not reduce the required sidewalk widths or impact pedestrian or 
bicycle circulation. 

(4) Building design. 

(a) Mixed-uses. Wayside Zoning District shall benefit from mixed-use development 
that combines several uses that are allowed as of right or by special permit in the 
district. These uses could be provided in a cluster of separate buildings, or 
combined vertically in a single building. A mix of uses in close proximity shall be 
used to create smaller, walkable clusters that enhance the Route 20 East corridor 
and provide opportunities for residents and patrons to circulate between uses 
without the use of a vehicle. 

(b) Facade step back. A step back in the facade of a building shall occur at the upper 
floors) for all buildings above 3-stories in height. For example, the fourth story 
of a 4-story building shall be recessed from the lower 3-stories of the primary 
facade with a step back. Or, the fourth and fifth story of a 5-story building shall be 
recessed from the lower 3-stories of the primary facade with a step back. 5 feet 
shall be the minimum step back. 



(c) Multiple buildings. In mixed-use developments with multiple buildings, recurring 
forms and materials shall be used to unify the development while establishing an 
overall hierarchy of buildings for visual interest and orientation. 

(d) Define corners. Prominent corners of sites and buildings should. be defined and 
celebrated by the layout and design of the building(s). Prominent building corners 
may use design elements such as towers, arches, unique building massing, or roof 
forms to serve as identifiable and memorable landmarks. 

(e) Roof forms. Gable, hip, mansard, gambrel, stepped, and peaked roofs add variety 
and interest to buildings and shall be incorporated into mixed-use developments. 
Flat roofs may be incorporated into the roof design with other roof forms and 
features. 

(~ Blank walls. Large portions of building facades which are unarticulated or blank 
walls shall be avoided through the careful placement of doors, windows, facade 
features, and transitions in facade materials and finishes. 

(g) Design quality. Building massing and facade design shall be of a high quality with 
well composed and articulated building forms using a variety of techniques to 
create visual interest and character with architectural details, vertical. and 
horizontal projections and recesses, changes in height, roof forms, cornice 
treatments, pilasters, window reveals, materials, colors, and prominent building 
entrances or other design features. 

(h) Building materials. Use of traditional, natural, and sustainable building materials 
such as wood, brick, and stone shall be preferred over other synthetic materials. 

I. Signage. 
(1) Except as otherwise provided in this section, signage shall conform to the provisions 

of Chapter 526 of the City Code, the Sign Ordinance. 

a. Signage plan. A master sign plan for the premises shall be provided for 
review and approval by the City Council, setting forth the types, locations 
and dimensions of proposed signs. 

b. A maximum of two wall signs, individual-letter signs, logo signs or 
projecting signs affixed to a building for each store, business or tenant. No 
sign shall project above the highest line of the roof, parapet or building. 
Each wall sign, individual-letter sign, or roof sign shall not exceed an area 
of 2.5 square feet for each linear foot of the storefront, business front or 
occupied tenant space for each applicable business or tenant advertised. In 
the event that a storefront, business front or occupied tenant space 
occupies more than one front of a building, the longest front shall be 
utilized to calculate the total area per wall sign, individual-letter sign, logo 

D 



sign or projecting sign (up to a maximum of two). The total area as 
calculated herein shall be the applicable maximum area for each sign and 
not split between the two. 

c. Projecting signs shall not project more than six feet from the building, 
subject to approval by the City Council as part of the signage plan. 

d. Signs, logos or cabinets should be externally illuminated where possible, 
otherwise with translucent or transparent faces if no reasonable alternative 
is possible. 

e. Any business, tenant, or storefront may divide any allowed exterior signs) 
affixed to a wall of the building, to which it is entitled or hereinabove 
provided, into separate signs affixed to and parallel to such wall; provided, 
however, that the aggregate area of the separate signs shall not exceed the 
maximum area allowed under this section for a single exterior sign on the 
same front. 

f. A lot shall be allowed one freestanding pole, monument, ground or pylon 
sign for frontage on Route 20 East, provided that each freestanding sign 
shall be subject to the following dimensional and lighting requirements: 
(i) The total allowed illuminated cabinet square feet of signage shall not 
exceed the total area allowed for a freestanding sign as per § 526-9C, 
exclusive of any sign embellishments, structure and address panels located 
thereon; 
(ii) The height of any freestanding sign shall not exceed 30 feet from the 
ground measured directly at the sign base; 
(iii) No freestanding sign shall be located closer than five feet to any 
property line; 
(iv) Signs, logos or cabinets should. be externally illuminated where 
possible, otherwise with translucent or transparent faces if no reasonable 
alternative is possible; and 
(v) Wire frame signs and A-frame signs are prohibited. 

J. Application. 

(1) Special permits. An application for a special permit for a use in a development in the 
Wayside Zoning District shall comply with the requirements of § 650-59 of the 
Zoning Ordinance. 

(2) Site plan approval. An application for site plan approval in the Wayside Zoning 
District shall comply with the requirements of Chapter 270 of the City Code, Article 
II, Permits and Approvals, § 270-2. 

K. Site plan; Special Permit approval review criteria. 
(1) Review criteria. In connection with a special permit and/or site plan application in the 

Wayside Zoning District, such applications shall be reviewed with respect to the 
following additional review criteria: 

(a) Compliance of the design with the Design Standards in the above subsection H; 

7 



(b) Compliance of sidewalks with Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) design 
standards; 

(c) Scale of buildings relative to surroundings and relative to City of Marlborough 
Multi-family Development Review Criteria and Design Review Guidelines; 

(d) Quality of design and materials for building facades visible from public ways; 

(e) Quality of design and materials for public space; and 

(~ Placement of utilities and wiring underground, to the extent practical. 

(2) Submission requirements: 

(a) Site plan depicting proposed development, buildings, parking, vehicular, 
pedestrian, and bicycle circulation, open space; 

(b) Building elevations; 

(c) Landscape plan; 

(d) Lighting plan with photometrics; and 

(e) Site and building signage plan. 

L. Standards for roadways and drainage. 

(1) Roadways. Internal Wayside Zoning District roadways shall be private ways and shall 
be maintained by owners/developers of the Wayside Zoning District and portions 
thereof. Private ways within the Wayside Zoning District, to the extent feasible, shall 
be constructed using the methods and materials prescribed in the City of Marlborough 
Subdivision Regulations, but shall not be required to conform to the dimensional 
requirements thereof, provided that those private roadways shall be adequate for the 
intended vehicular and pedestrian traffic and shall be maintained by the 
owner/developer or an association of owners. 

(2) Stormwater management system. Developments proposed in the Wayside Zoning 
District shall have a stormwater management system designed in accordance with the 
City of Marlborough Subdivision Regulations, the Department of Environmental 
Protection's Storm Water Handbook, and the Standards and the City's Stormwater 
Ordinance (Chapter 271 of the City Code), as amended. The stormwater design shall 
infiltrate all stormwater on site and avoid run-off onto adjacent properties and is 

E3 



encouraged to integrate bioswales, rain gardens, or other surface stormwater 
treatment features that are integral to the function of the site's stormwater 
management and highlighted as a landscape feature. 

M. Amendments. After approval, the owner/developer may seek amendments to the approved 
permits. Minor amendments to a special permit and major or minor amendments to a site plan 
approval may be made by a super majority (2/3) vote of the City Council or by the Building 
Commissioner administratively as to site plan amendments when approval. was granted for a site 
plan. approval administratively in accordance with §270-2. It shall be a finding of the Building 
Commissioner, not subject to dispute by the applicant, whether a requested amendment is 
deemed to be a major amendment or a minor one. In general, a minor modification shall not 
produce more than a material increase in the scale of a project nor produce more than a material 
increase in impact on City services, the environment or the surrounding neighborhood. If it is 
determined that revisions to a special permit are not minor, per § 650-59 of the Zoning 
Ordinance, an application for a revised special permit shall be filed, and a public hearing shall be 
held in the same manner as required for a new application, subject to the fee schedule under 
Subsection C(3) of § 650-59. 

IV. Chapter 650 is hereby amended by inserting into 650 Attachment 2 (§ 650-41), entitled 
"Table of Lot Area, Yards and Height of Structures," for the Wayside Zoning District, 
the text as shown in highlighted format in Exhibit "B" attached hereto. 

V, The Zoning Map described in § 650-8 is amended as shown on the accompanying Map 
(Exhibit "C"). The newly established Wayside Zoning District shall include all or portions 
properties as shown in highlighted format on the Map as existing at the passage of this 
Ordinance, which properties include the following parcels of land (herein identified by the 
Assessors' Map and Parcel Number): 

Map and Parcel Number 

73-43 

73-42 

73-41 A 

73-41 

73-39D 

73-40 
73-39C 
73-44 

73-39B 

73-39A 

73-37A 

73-38 

73-37B 

73-37 
60-38 



60-27 
60-28 
60-29 
61-27 
61-27A 

60-30 
60-31 A 
61-3 
60-30A 
61-12 
61-6 
60-31 
61-2 
61-5 
61-19 
61-25B 
61-31 
61-22A 
62-14 
61-22 
61-30 
61-25A 
61-23 

61-25 

61-21 

61-34 
61-20 

61-2A 
61-17 
61-17A 
62-20 
62-23 
62-2 
62-21 
61-28 
62-2B 
62-13 
61-29 
61-29A 
61-701 
62-24 

10 



61-10 

61-8 

61-1 

61-11 

61-14 
61-28A 
62-2A 
61-9A 
61-15 
61-32 
62-1 

61-700 
61-9 
61-7 

62-22 

48-32 

VI. Section 650-18, entitled "Conditions for Uses," is hereby amended as follows (new text 
shown as underlined, deleted text shown as strikethrough): 

Paragraph (4) Multifamily dwelling. One structure or multiple structures consisting of a 
multifamily dwelling containing three or more dwelling units on a single lot, provided 
that the lot meets all the requirements of Article VII and, in addition, has a landscaped 
area meeting all the requirements of § 650-18A(9)(e). The above provision shall not 
apply to mixed use or multifamily developments within the Marlborough Village 
District. 

2. Paragraph (42) Mixed use development, including multifamily residential uses, shall not 
be subject to special permit provisions for multifamily uses. In the Wayside District. 
multifamily dwelling shall be allowed only as part of a "Mixed use development." Mixed 
use development may include vertically mixed uses in a single building or horizontallX 
mixed uses in which multiple buildings create the mix of uses on a sin ile parcel. Each 
individual building may include a single use with multiple uses occurring next to each 
other and within multiple buildings on the single parcel. 

3. Paragraph (45) Medical marijuana treatment centers: 
(a) Shall only be located within those portions of the B and LI Districts located along 
Massachusetts State Highway Route 20 (Boston Post Road) from the Northborough town 
line to Massachusetts State Highway Route 495, and within those portions of the B, 
Wayside, and LI Districts located along Massachusetts State Highway Route 20 (Boston 
Post Road) from the Sudbury town line to Phelps Street; 

4. Paragraph (46) Adult use marijuana retail; marijuana accessories retail: 

11 



(a) Shall. only be located within those portions of the B and LI Districts located along 
Massachusetts State Highway Route 20 (Boston Post Road) from the Northborough town 
line to Interstate Highway Route 495, and. within those portions of the B, Wa, side, and 
LI Districts located along Massachusetts State Highway Route 20 (Boston Post Road) 
from the Sudbury town line to Phelps Street; 

VII. The effective date of these amendments shall be the date of their passage. 

~•' ~ 

In City Council 
Order No 19-
Adopted 

Approved by Mayor 
Arthur G. Vigeant 
Date: 

A TRUE COPY 
ATTEST: 

12 



EXHIBIT A 
ZOI~]ING 

650 Attachment 1 
12-03-2019 

Excerpt of Table of Use Regulations, including Wayside District —ALL ZONING DISTRICTS ARE NOT SHOWN 
City of Marlborough 

Table of Use Regulations 
(§ 650-17) 

[Amended 5-9-2005 by Ord. No. OS-100713C; 11-23-2009 by Ord. No. 09-1002277F; 
3-11-2013 by Ord. No. 12/13-1005235B; 10-7-2013 by Ord. No. 13-1005481D; 2-10-2014 by Ord. No. 13/14-
1005578C; 4-28-2014 by Ord. No. 14-1005693C; 8-14-2014 by Ord. No. 12/13/14-1005247I; 12-1-2014 by 
Ord. No. 14-1005947C; 11-28-2016 by Ord. No. 16-1006631D; 10-16-17 by Ord. No. 17-1006980B; 11-27-
2017 by Ord. No. 17-100700X; 4-2-2108 by Ord. No.18-1007163-1C; 5-21-2018 by Ord. No. 18-1007163-

2D; 9-10-2018 by Ord. No. 18-1007311C; 11-19-2018 by Ord. No. 18-1007337E] 

KEY: 
All uses noted with "Y" are allowed as of right, subject to any referenced conditions. 
All uses noted with "SP" are allowed by special permit, subject to any referenced conditions. 
All uses noted with "N" are not permitted. 

Zonin District Abbreviations 
Existing Zones Proposed Zone 

RCR B LI NB Proposed 
Wa side District 

Residential Use 
Sin le-famil Y N N N N 
Single-family, attached N N N N N 
1' 

Conversion of detached N N N Y N 
one-family to atwo-family 
2 

Two-famil homes N N N Y N 
Conversion of a two- N SP N SP N 
family dwelling to a three 
3 

Multifamily dwelling (4) N SP N SP SP 
(42) 

Comprehensive Y Y Y Y Y 
develo ments (§ 650-27 
Boarding and lodging N SP N N N 
homes 
Tourist home\bed-and- N N N Y N 
breakfast 
Open space development N N N N N 

650-28 
Trailer mobile homes (5) SP SP SP N N 
Retirement Community N N SP N N 
Overla 650-22 
Residential accessory uses Y Y Y Y N 
6 

Customary home Y Y Y Y Y 
occu ations 7 

(Numbers in parentheses correspond to subsection numbers in § 650-18, Conditions for use as noted in the 
Table of Uses.) 



MARLBOROUGH CODE 
Zonin District Abbreviations 

Existing Zones Proposed Zone 

RCR B LI NB Proposed 
Wayside District 

Yard sales, charitable Y Y Y Y Y 
sales bazaars (8) 

Two residential structures N N N N N 
on a lot less than 80,000 
s uare feet 9 
Artist studio/live/work N N N Y Y 

alle s ace 
Recording N N N Y Y 
studio/live/works ace 
Assisted living facilities N N N N N 
44 
Business Uses 
Convert buildings to office, N N N Y Y 
bank, insurance use (18) 

Commercial kennels and N N N N N 
animal hos itals 
Veterin hos ital N N N SP N 
Commercial kennels N Y N N N 
Ridin academ N SP N N N 
Retail sales and services N Y SP Y Y 
<75,000 square feet gross 
floor area 19 43 
Retail sales and services N SP SP N SP 
>75,000 square feet gross 
floor area 19 43 
Offices, banks, insurance N Y Y Y Y 
and financial institutions 
Schools, for business, N Y N Y Y 
trade, music, dance, and 
television\or radio 
broadcasting studios (but 
not includin towers 
Commercial radio and N SP SP SP SP 
television towers and 
wireless communications 
facilities (20) 
Hotels 41 N SP SP SP N 
Hotels <100 rooms - - - - SP 
Hotels with conference N SP SP N N 
facilities and commercial 
uses 21 
Residential conference N N Y N N 
and training center with 
food and recreation 
services 22 
Recreation center 23) N N SP Y SP 
Private clubs, non rofit N SP N N N 
Clubs (24 N Y N Y N 
Self-service laund N Y N Y SP 

650 Attachment 1:2 iz - 03 - zoi9 



ZONIr1G 
Zonin District Abbreviations 

Existing Zones Proposed Zone 

RCR B LI NB Proposed 
Wayside District 

Medical 
office/clinic 

Y Y N Y Y 

Dental clinics Y Y N Y Y 

Consumer service 
establishments 

N Y N Y Y 

Salesroom N N N SP Y 
Wholesale office or 
showroom 

N N N N N 

Wholesale sale and 
warehousin 

N N N N N 

Commercial eenhouse N Y Y SP N 
Motels N SP SP N N 
Mixed use development 
42 

N SP N SP SP 

Brew ubs N SP N Y Y 
Copy shops, newspaper 
offices 

N Y N Y Y 

Place of repair for cars, 
boats, trucks and farm 
e ui ment 25 

N N N N N 

Places of assembl N SP N SP N 
Outdoor recreation uses N SP SP SP N 
Outdoor stora e (26) N Y SP N N 
Car parking lots, garages 
27 

N SP N N N 

Gasoline filling stations 
28) 

N SP N N N 

Auto service facilities for 
minor repairs, changing 
tires and lubrication 28 

N SP N N N 

Auto sales and service 
25 

N N N N N 

Car wash (28) N SP N N N 
O en air markets 29) N SP N N N 
Sho in malls N N SP N SP 
Soil removal (30) Y Y Y Y N 
Accesso uses Y Y Y Y N 
Funeral homes, parlors 
and mortuaries 

N N N Y N 

Public, private or 
commercial recreation 
establishments, recreation 
grounds or places of 
amusement 

N SP SP SP N 

Restaurant, cafe N Y SP Y Y 
Restaurant with drive-in or 
drive-thru facilities 31 

N SP N SP SP 

Restaurants serving food 
outdoors 31) 

N Y SP Y Y 

650 Attachment 1:3 12 - 03 - 2019 



u _ : : ~ Z~liZ~[K~77~ 
Zonin District Abbreviations 

Existing Zones Proposed Zone 

RCR B LI NB Proposed 
Wayside District 

Restaurants for employee N N Y N Y 
use 
Drive-thru facilities N SP N N SP 
Adult bookstore 32 N N N N N 
Adult video store 32) N N N N N 
Adult paraphernalia store N N N N N 
32 

Adult movie theatre 32 N N N N N 
Adult live entertainment N N N N N 
establishment 32 
Tattoo and body piercing N N N N N 

arlors and sho s 32 
Narcotic detoxification - N SP N N 
and/or maintenance 
facili 
Medical marijuana N SP N N SP 
treatment center (45) 

Adult use marijuana - SP SP SP 
retail; marijuana 
accessories retail (46) 
Medical and/or adult - N SP - N 
use marijuana 
cultivator, independent 
testing laboratory, 
product manufacturer 
or transporter (47) 

Brew pub N Y Y - Y 

Winery, brewery, or N Y Y - Y 
distillery with tasting 
room 
A riculture, Public, and Institutional Use 
Agriculture, horticulture Y Y Y N N 
or floriculture >5 acres 
10 

Forest, woodlots, portable, N N N N N 
woodworkin mills 11 
Livestock fanns > 10 N N N N N 
acres 12 
Farms and poultry farms Y N N N N 
13 

Cemeteries N N N N N 
Hos itals and sanitarium N N N N N 
Correctional institutions N N N N N 
Golf courses, country N N N N N 
clubs and beaches 14 
Charitable and N N N SP N 
hilanthro is buildin s 

Churches and religious Y Y Y Y Y 
buildin s 15 

650 Attachment 1:4 12 - 03 - 2019 



/~►Ii►i; 
Zoning District Abbreviations 

Existing Zones Proposed Zone 

RCR B LI NB Proposed 
Wayside District 

Public recreation and N N N Y N 
conservation 

Day camps N SP N N N 
Public, private and Y Y Y Y Y 
religious schools, 
museums, libraries, parks, 
recreation facilities, 
buildings and playgrounds 
Child-care centers 16 N Y Y Y Y 
Public utilities, not Y Y Y Y N 
including storage yards or 
repair shops 
Public buildin s 17 Y Y Y Y Y 
Water towers, reservoirs Y Y Y Y N 
Floodplain and Wetland Y Y Y Y Y 
Protection District (§ 650-
23 
Water Supply Protection Y Y Y Y Y 
District 650-24 
Convalescent and nursing N N N N N 
homes 
Industrial Uses 

Airports and heliports N N Y N N 
Newspaper printing and N N Y N N 
publishing, j ob printing 

Manufacturing where the N N N N N 
majority of items are sold on 
premises to the consumer 
Transportation terminal N N SP N N 
and freight depots 

Food processing plants N N N N N 
Research, experimental N N Y N N 
labs 33 
Bakery (nonretail) N N N N N 
Lightnon-nuisance N N Y N N 
manufacturing 

Light manufacturing, N N N N N 
using portable electric 
machinery (34) 
Light manufacturing N N Y N N 
incidental to research 

Associatedlaccessory N N SP N N 
research uses (35) 

Manufacturing and/or N N Y N N 
warehousing (36) 

Manufacturing or N N N N N 
warehouse (37) 

650 Attachment 1:5 12 - 03 -2019 



MARLBOROUGH CODE 
Zonin District Abbreviations 

Existing Zones Proposed Zone 

RCR B LI NB Proposed 
Wayside District 

Retail sales accessory to N N N N N 
manufacturin 3 8 
Recreation center, indoor N SP SP SP SP 
and outdoor 
Power laundries N N N N N 
D cleanin N Y N N SP 
D e works N N N N N 
Packaging or bottling N N N N N 
lants 

Electric power substation N N SP N N 
for changing bulk power 
to distribution volta e 
Accessory uses and N N Y N N 
service buildin s 39 
Large tract development N N N N N 
40 

Data storage/ N N Y N N 
telecommunications 
facilities 
Self-service storage N SP N - N 
facility 

Coffee mastery N SP SP - SP 

650 Attachment 1:7 12 - 03 - 2019 



EXHIBIT B 

ZONING 
650 Attachment 2 

11 -12 - 2019 
Excerpt of Dimensional Regulations, including Wayside District —ALL ZONING DISTRICTS ARE NOT SHOWN 

City of Marlborough 
Table of Lot Area, Yards, and Height of Structures 

(§ 650-41) 
[Amended 12-1-2014 by Ord. No. 14-1005947C; 12-19-2016 by Ord. No. 16-1006667D; 

11-19-2018 by Ord. No. 18-1007337E; 12-17-2018 by Ord. No. 18-1007404D] 

Minimum Minimum Minimum 
Lot Minimum Front Yard Rear Yard Maximum Lot 

Frontage Side Yard (feet) (feet) Coverage' 
District Minimum Lot Area feet feet Hei ht 
Retirement 15 acres 250' 25$ 508 — $ 2 '/z stories 50%9
Community 
Residence 

Business B 5,000 square feet 50 253 50 None 52 feet 30%for 
residential; 80% 
for all other uses 

N Limited Industrial 2 acres 200 50 50 50 Distance from 60% 
~ LI Residential Height6,'o 

Zone (feet) 
'sc feet 
W 0 to 150: 30 

151 to 250: 36 

251 to 400: 40 

401 to 500: 52 

Neighborhood 
5,000 square feet 50 10 15-2516 15-2516

2 ~ stories minimum; 
75% 

Business NB 52 feet (max.) 

b 
o ~ Proposed 

52 feet (by-right) 
a o Wayside 5,000 square feet 50 25 30 25 80% 
~ N District 

85 feet** (by special permit) 
A, 

650 Attachment 2:1 ii - i2 - 2oi~ 



MARLBOROUGH CODE 

NOTES: 
` Note deleted. 
2 Applies to all buildings erected on or after January 27, 1969; all others, 10 feet. 
3 Where abutting a residence district or within the Marlborough Village District where abutting an existing structure that has side-facing windows at the 

structure's lot line; otherwise 0 feet. 
4 Except where abutting a residence district, shall be 50 feet. 
5 Except for buildings extending through a block or to a railroad siding. 
6 For the purpose of measuring setback distances for the corresponding height restrictions, an owner of LI or I zoned land may count abutting 

residentially zoned land toward the setback requirement if such land is owned by the same owner. Ownership of the residential land and the LI or I 
land must continue to be held by the same entity. 
However, this frontage need not be contiguous. 

8 No part of any principal building shall be within 25 feet of any exterior lot line nor shall any part of any building be closer to any exterior lot line than 
the minimum side yard requirement which would have been applicable in the zoning district in which the land in question was located before it was 
rezoned into a Retirement Community Residence District. A building may be as close as 25 feet to the front yard line of the exterior lot; provided, 
however, that no said building shall be less than 50 feet from the side line of a public way. 

9 Excluding from lot size any land which prior to development of the site as a Retirement Community would be defined as a resource area as that term is 
defined in MGL c. 131, § 40. 

'o Buildings on a Large Tract Development Lot, which are more than 1,200 feet from a Residential Zone, maybe built to a maximum height of 85 feet. 
" Maximum lot coverage for a Large Tract Development Lot shall be 50%. 
'Z Within the Marlborough Village District, special permits may allow for an increase in height to 80 feet; also, provided that the height of any 

development adjacent to any residential district shall be stepped down and shall not exceed 52 feet. (See § 650-33F.) 
13 Within the Marlborough Village District, special permits may allow for an increase in lot coverage. 
14 Except along the following streets in the Marlborough Village District where zero-foot setback is allowed by right: Main Street, the eastern side of 

South Bolton Street between Main Street and Granger Boulevard, and the northern side of Granger Boulevard between South Bolton Street and Main 
Street. 

15 Except that a special permit maybe granted to reduce this to zero where public safety will not be impacted and the reduction will yield a better design. 
16 15 ft for structures under 35 ft; increases to 25 ft for taller structures 
**The special permit height of 85 feet shall step down to 52 feet when the building is within 50 feet setback from a property line that abuts a residential 
district. 

650 Attachment 2:2 ~~ - ~z - zoi9 



4(~ 35-90 35"9 ~e a~ . . ...~ - ~ - - 3~0 36.78 56-64 36.61 ~~ J6-Z6 ~ 3 Zl X 36-15 
37-Z 

5-9 35-9Z 35-06 
34-8 34-1A JS-94 5-8 '$y, 35-51A J5-49 

35-~6 
]6J5 

76.77 NOS 6.2 
77.9 

34J0 35-99 ~: e 5-e ~d 1~~^~. 36-65 Yy' 36-25 
~46 6-7 36 Z4 37-5 

4-69 a5.9 3 -701 35.91 ~ 35-48 'e ~ 36-85 

a 34-9 
34-51 ~' 5.10 5-102 JS-89 35-47 

36-BD \4,~ 3~-e M a r l b o r o u g h 
~ 4-50 4 5R 35.q 

36.76 36-67 36-73 g~_3

~~ z 48-16'10 
\~~m' JS

-8435.83 
36-81 36.82 56-68 9-II 37-4 ~A' 

47-44 73 4~ W Vllayside District 
47-47 

48-6 
7-3 7-4 

48-Z 1
48-ZO ~ 48-7 

48 2 
49-17 9 ~ 

49-72 
49-13 37A-4 

48-17 48-8 

~~~ ~ 4B-Z3 ~. 8_~ 48-9 
46-3 A 49-ib 37A-10 

477~q5 ~ 3 47-4A 47 5 48-24 '4~\4B" 48.1 49 0 49.11A 49 8 37A-8 ~ _3

46 44 47-1 47-Z d7-3 ~~' 48-IZ 
48-10 Zoning Parcels 

4 -34B ' 48.25 
48-13 48-3 

49-75 
77A-7 

37A-9 tt 

/ 7 ~ 47-4 
9~]6 48-14 48- 

49-3 ~ ~, 

~y 47-1F ~ ~ 7-3 48-27 48-15 37A.5 ~7A.6 
N 47-8 -3 4 v~• 46- ~ ~A 7. 48-28 48-SA 49-9

\ "3 49. 
~ .$ 5 .7 p _ 

~_8 a -3 - ~ 7 

p y 5tiniea` 3 
48.1 49.6 

b 4~ v ~" 47 ~ 4 0+~ 4~ 8 ~" 61-16 49-4 49-1 

47-Z9 
_ 47-6 

4 Z A 4 49-5 

47-27 Z 5 _ Z N 7 
60-34 Q 9 ,~ 49-2 

- 7A Z .~a°4~ 7 47-1 
48-3 62-17 ,p~y° 49-18 

~'~d Z {' 
6 D 60-5 0- S''y~~ 62-76 3` 62-ZS 

47-28 ~ -81 0.7 Y 

60-8 ~ 
'`60-36 i 62-78 

62-4A 60.7
.78 x_87 0.9'6 1 

62-19 
62-4C M,~,,,eooa°~

°

60,]_ ~ B 60-98 60 1 
NOID 

bl-9 6Z-2Z 

60-96 6 86 ~ 4 ~ 60-35 
60.33 61-7 62-3A 6z-4 

6 ~ ~.6 g ~. 7 a cw,W n~.o. 
59-9 

a 5 p. ~ -1 _ 
0- p. 3" 60.42 0. a~"~ 1- 61-32 

6Z 7 ':9? y"61-14 
g 60-43 67.0 a T" 2 Q~ ,w 6Z-6 

6 5 ~ ~ 0"'~ 60" 60-32 61.~BA 61-15 62-3 
Z-6 

60-96B p 5 60. 
60-44 

60.22 
62-21 & a2-7 

60-97 
ba7 - ~7e'em~°" 7A 2.2 2 6Z-73 ~% 
60-71 0 r d1-Z 1- ~-~ ~+,4

60-45 -. 61-5 e P 1 ~ 61-77 2" b0.4 bap 60 ~ ~ .,. 6 p „ n en RovJ Eo~~ 
~D.6] 60-54 0-2 - •Z

60-69 0-4 ,p 6 ~" 6 25A a61-2 20 
3 60- a~ \ .oiti si . 60-30A Z~. 62-11 

~ ~ ~ 0 5 31 1-Z 67.71 
62-14 

60.7 
,~ 

_ {8~ 6 9~ ~ 

73-Z9 6 .66 6.0-4 J 
60-24 p_ 61-Z7A 61-30 bl.]2A -19 6Z-70 a'°qo

5~~ 61-25 ~OOo 

0 60. 0 6 . ~5 6 -22 
62.77 Z. 

6 
9-58 

n~ 73-31 7.56 73 6 62-8 
~~ 61-27 

Parcels 7].JO 
73- 7 - A 61-18 

'~G'AA 33 r` 7J- B 

~\ -37 8 73-5 3
73-48 ~ 

27 3 ~~ 7J-20 77-17 73 D 74-3 

/ 3-Z 
3.%O. 73-Z3 ~ ~' 74-4 4 73-44 74_Z 75-1 

3-2Z 
73-16 74-5 

73-24 -4 
-701 _q5 

~- ~ 3"~ 73-15 ,.,,~~ 3'46 73-48A 
q`.1.° ~ 62-IS 

7~- 
.71J- ~ 79.14 3' ~\ 3-49 ~ ~ ~ 74.E The Informaflon depicted on this map Is for planning purposes only. 

'C~ 74-2A 

~3~_3 0 73-9 73') 7.~ 1 73.48 75~~ Produced by: 

~3~Z = 73-1 _~ B a8a MAPC Data 5ervims 

73.1 73, ~3 ~ 2 
yfi' 7 3 60 Temple Ploce, Boston, MA 02111 ~677~ 933-0700 

BS•3 5~ BS- B '13 Dafa Sources: 
8 - 05 8 ~ Ponds: Town of Marlborough 

5_ ti Roods: Massach~selh Department of Transporlafion (MassDOTJ, 
85-6 86-1 Massochuselts Geogrophlc Information System ~MassG15) 

- 9 5.7 85-12 85 
95 5.12 

-176 
5_7p 86.78 

4-115 
85-16 

85-16B 863 
Dota: ll/1]/2079 

t .,, 85-IB 

F̀9 N 

\ troy 8519 85-19A ~ Q Jr~~ 

BS-17 
97-]A 

e c m Feet 



City of Ma~lbo~ough 
Legal Department 

140 MA~r STxEET 

MARLBOROUGH, MASSACHUSETTS 01752 

TEL (508) 460-3771 FAX (508) 460-3698 TDD (508) 460-3610 

Edward J. Clancy President 
Marlborough City Council 
City Hall 
140 Main Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

LEGAL(c7~,MARLB OROUGH-MA. GO V 

December 10, 2019 

JASOND. GROSSFIELD 
CITY SOLICITOR 

JASONM. PIQUES 
ASSISTANT CITY SOLICITOR 

HEATHER H. GUTIERREZ 
PARALEGAL 

R~.CEiY~t3 
ClT~ C~.~R~"~ ~~~ICE 

~:~TY p~: ~,~i~~ r~1~~,~fl 

~~~~ roc ~ o a ~ 3y 
Re: Citv Council Order No. 19-1007842 

Special Permit Decision, Marlborough Hospital and UMASS Memorial Realty Inc. 
157 & 209 Union Street, Marlborough 

Dear Honorable President Clancy and Councilors: 

In accordance with Chapter 650-59C(13) of the Marlborough Zoning Ordinance, I provide 
this letter as to the legal form of the City Council's proposed findings on the above-referenced 
special permit application. 

Enclosed is a copy of the proposed decision. I certify that it is in proper legal form. 

Please contact me if you have any questions or concerns. 

Respectfully, 

Jay P' s 
As stant City Solicitor 

Enclosure 
cc: Arthur G. Vigeant, Mayor 

Jeffrey Cooke, Building Commissioner 



2019 

NOTICE OF DECISION 
GRANT OF SPECIAL PERMIT 

In City Council 
Order No. # 19-1007824 

Application of: 
Marlborough Hospital and UMASS Memorial Realty, Inc. 

Locus: 
157 and 209 Union Street, Marlborough, MA 
Parcel 56 on Assessors Map 43 and Parcel 192 on Assessors Map 56 

DECISION 
The City Council of the City of Marlborough hereby GRANTS the Application of Marlborough 
Hospital and UMASS Memorial Realty, Inc., with a mailing address of 306 Belmont Street, 
Worcester, MA, as provided in the DECISION and subject to the Findings of Fact and 
Conditions contained therein. 

Decision date: , 2019 

The Decision of the City Council was filed in the Office of the City Clerk of the City of 
Marlborough on the [ ]day of [ ], 2019. 

APPEALS 

Appeals, if any shall be made pursuant to Massachusetts General Laws, Chapter 40A, Section 17 
and shall be filed within twenty (20) days after the date of the filing of this Notice of Decision in 
the Office of the City Clerk of the City of Marlborough, MA. 

A TRUE COPY 
ATTEST: 

City Clerk 



2019 
PAGE 1 

t • 1 1 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

DECISION ON A SPECIAL PERMIT 

Application of: 
Marlborough Hospital and UMASS Memorial Realty, Inc. 

Locus: 
157 and 209 Union Street, Marlborough, MA 
Parcel 56 on Assessors Map 43 and Parcel 192 on Assessors Map 56 

DECISION ON A SPECIAL PERNIIT 
ORDER N0.19-1007824 

The City Council of the City of Marlborough hereby GRANTS the Application for a Special 
Permit to Marlborough Hospital and UMASS Memorial Realty, Inc. (the "Applicant") to alter a 
preexisting nonconforming hospital use and to construct and operate an medical office/clinic use 
at 157 and 209 Union Street, Marlborough, MA, for a women's imaging center, as provided in 
this Decision and subject to the following Findings of Fact and Conditions. 

FINDINGS OF FACT 

1. Marlborough Hospital is a Massachusetts hospital corporation with an address of 
306 Belmont Street, Worcester, MA. UMASS Memorial Realty, Inc., is a Massachusetts 
nonprofit corporation with an address of 306 Belmont Street, Worcester, MA. Marlborough 
Hospital and UMASS Memorial Realty, Inc. are together the "Applicant." 

2. The Applicant is the owner of the property located at 157 and 209 Union Street, 
Marlborough, Massachusetts, being shown as Parce156 on Assessors Map 43 and Parcel 192 on 
Assessors Map 56 (the "Site"). 

3. In accordance with Article IV, Section 650-12.B, and Article V, Section 650-17, 
of the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Marlborough (the "Zoning Ordinance"), the Applicant 
proposes to alter a preexisting nonconforming hospital use and to construct and operate a 
medical office/clinic use for a women's imaging center at the Site (the "Use"). As shown on the 
Site Plan referenced in paragraph 5 below, the Use consists of a 4,060 squaxe foot medical 
office/clinic building, 16 new parking spaces, and landscaped areas, to be incorporated as part of 
the larger Marlborough Hospital campus. 



2019 
PAGE 2 

4. The Applicant, by and through its counsel, filed with City Clerk of the City of 
Marlborough an Application for a Special Permit ("Application") for the Use. 

5. In connection with the Application, the Applicant submitted a certified list of 
abutters, filing fees, and a detailed site plan entitled "Special Permit Plans for Proposed 
Women's Center" by Bohler Engineering, comprised of Sheets 1 through 8, with 3 additional 
boundary and topographic survey sheets, with the last revision date of September 27, 2019 (the 
"Site Plan"), and architectural drawings by LWDA Design consisting of a floor plan and exterior 
views of the building, attached hereto as "Attachment A." 

6. The Application was certified by the Building Commissioner of the City of 
Marlborough, acting on behalf of the City Planner for the City of Marlborough, as having 
complied with Rule 4, items (a) through (m), of the Rules and Regulations promulgated by the 
City Council for the issuance of a Special Permit. 

7. The Site has an area of 861,512 square feet +/- as shown on the Site Plan. 

8. The Site is located in the A-3 Residential Zoning District. 

9. Section 650-17 of the Zoning Ordinance provides that a medical office/clinic use 
is allowed by special permit in the A-3 Zoning District. 

10. The Site's current hospital use is preexisting nonconforming, commencing prior 
to the adoption of the Marlborough Zoning Ordinance in 1956. 

11. The Site is preexisting nonconforming with respect to lot coverage, having total 
impervious areas of 48.2% (the A-3 District has a maximum lot coverage of 30%). The Site Plan 
shows that the lot coverage associated with the Use would be 49.2%. 

12. Pursuant to the Rules and Regulations of the City Council for the City of 
Marlborough and applicable statutes of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, the City Council 
established a date for a public hearing on the Application and the City Clerk for the City of 
Marlborough caused notice of the same to advertised and determined that notice of the same was 
provided to abutters entitled thereto in accordance with applicable regulations and law. 

13. The Marlborough City Council, pursuant to Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 
40A, opened a public hearing on the Application on Monday, November 18, 2019. The hearing 
was closed on that date. 

14. The Applicant, through its representatives, presented testimony at the public 
hearing detailing the Use, describing its impact upon municipal services, the neighborhood, and 
traffic. 

15. At the public hearing, one member of the public spoke in favor of the Use and no 
members of the public spoke in opposition to the Use. 



2019 
PAGE 3 

BASED ON THE ABOVE, THE CITY COUNCIL MAKES THE FOLLOWING 
FINDINGS AND TAKES THE FOLLOWING ACTIONS 

A. The Applicant has complied with all Rules and Regulations promulgated by the 
Marlborough City Council as they pertain to special permit applications. 

B. The City Council finds that the alteration of the Site to contain a medical 
office/clinic use with an increased lot coverage of 49.2% for the Use would not be substantially 
more detrimental to the neighborhood than the existing nonconforming use. 

C. The City Council finds that the preexisting nonconforming hospital use has not 
been abandoned for a period of two years or more. 

D. The City Council finds that the proposed Use is not enlarged to more than 25% of 
the floor and ground area of the preexisting nonconforming hospital use at the Site. 

E. The City Council finds that the proposed Use of the Site is an appropriate use and 
in harmony with the general purpose and intent of the Zoning Ordinance of the City of 
Marlborough when subject to the appropriate terms and conditions as provided herein. The City 
Council makes these findings subject to the completion and adherence by the Applicant, its 
successors andlor assigns to the conditions more fully set forth herein. 

F. The City Council, pursuant to its authority under Massachusetts General Laws 
Chapter 40A and the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Marlborough hereby GRANTS the 
Applicant a Special Permit to alter a preexisting nonconforming hospital use and to construct and 
operate a medical office/clinic use for a women's imaging center at the Site as shown on the Site 
Plan filed, SUBJECT TO THE FOLLOWING CONDITIONS, which conditions shall be binding 
on the Applicant, its successors and/or assigns: 

1. Construction in Accordance with Applicable Laws. Construction of all structures 
on the Site is to be in accordance with all applicable Building Codes and Zoning Regulations in 
effect in the City of Marlborough and the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, and shall be built 
according to the Site Plan as may be amended during Site Plan Review. 

2. Site Plan Review. The issuance of the Special Permit is further subject to detailed 
Site Plan Review by the Site Plan Review Committee in accordance with the City of 
Marlborough Site Plan Review Ordinance prior to the issuance of the building permit. Any 
additional changes, alterations, modifications or amendments, as required during the process of 
Site Plan Review, shall be further conditions attached to the building permit, and no occupancy 
permit shall be issued until the Applicant has complied with all conditions. Subsequent Site Plan 
Review sha11 be consistent with the conditions of this Special Permit and the Site Plan submitted, 
reviewed and approved by the City Council as the Special Permit Granting Authority. 

3. Modification of Plans. Notwithstanding conditions #1 and #2 above, the City 
Council or the Site Plan Review Committee may make engineering changes to the Plans, so long 



2019 
PAGE 4 

as said changes do not change the Use as approved herein, or materially increase the impervious 
area of the Use, reduce the green area, alter traffic flow, or increase the size, shape, or position of 
the building, all as shown on the Site Plan. 

4. Incorporation of Submissions. All plans, photo renderings, site evaluations, briefs 
and other documentation provided by the Applicant as part of the Application, and as amended 
or revised during the application/hearing process before the City Council andlor the City 
Council's Urban Affairs Committee, are herein incorporated into and become a part of this 
Special Permit and become conditions and requirements of the same, unless otherwise altered by 
the City Council. 

5. Storm Water and Erosion Control Mana ve ent. The Applicant, its successors 
and/or assigns, shall ensure that its site superintendent during construction of the project is 
competent in stormwater and erosion control management. This individual(s)' credentials shall 
be acceptable to the Engineering Division of the City's Department of Public Works and the 
City's Conservation Commission. This individuals) shall be responsible for checking the Site 
before, during, and after storm events including weekends and evenings when storms are 
predicted. This individuals) sha11 ensure that no untreated stormwater leaves the Site consistent 
with the State's and the City's stormwater regulations. This individuals) sha11 ensure 
compliance with the approved sequence of construction plan and the approved erosion control 
plan. The Applicant, its successors and/or assigns, shall grant this individuals) complete 
authority of the Site as it relates to stormwater and erosion controls. 

6. Li h~ ting. Exterior lighting at the Site shall be downward facing and shielded to 
minimize impacts on neighboring properties, with a lighting plan for the Site to be reviewed and 
further conditioned during the Site Plan Review process. 

7. Pedestrian Access. As part of the Use, the Applicant shall construct a pedestrian 
walkway from Union Street along the new driveway for the Use, with the final details of the 
walkway to be approved by the Site Plan Review Committee and by the City Engineer. 

8. Recording of Decision. In accordance with the provisions of Massachusetts 
General Laws, Chapter 40A, Section 11, the Applicant, its successors andlor assigns, at its 
expense shall record this Special Permit in the Middlesex South Registry of Deeds after the City 
Clerk has certified that the twenty-day period for appealing this Special Permit has elapsed with 
no appeal having been filed, and before the Applicant has applied to the Building Commissioner 
for a building permit. Upon recording, the Applicant shall forthwith provide a copy of the 
recorded Special Permit to the City Council's office, the Building Department, and the City 
Solicitor's office. 



2019 
PAGE 5 

Yea: -Nay: -Absent: 

ADOPTED 
In City Council 
Order No. 19-1007824 

Adopted: 2019 

A TRUE COPY 
ATTEST: City Clerk 



~~~~J1~I~ ~~ l~ 



LOCATIOI~T MAP 

~~JLe~~~~ ~ n w~~~~ ~~~~~ 

POR: 

PROPOB~D 

~~~~1~` 9~ l~~l~` ~~~ 

UMassMemoria~ 
LOCATION OP SI7'L: 

157 AND 209 UNION STREET, CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 
MIDDLESEX COUNTY, MASSACHUSETTS 

MAP #43, LOT #56 
MAP #5G, LOT #192 

AREA PLAN 

PREPARED BY 

BOHLER 
E N G I N E E R I N G 

S77EGT TITLE SHEL7'N[JDfBER 

COVER SHEET 1 OF 8 

GENERALNOTES SHEET 20F8 

~EMOl1TION PLAN 30F 8 

SITE PLAN 4 OF e 

GRADING f DR~IlUGE PLAN S OF e 

unu'ry ruN s of e 
UNDSCAPE PUN 70F B 

UNOSCAPE N01E3 6 pETAILb 6HEET 8 OF B 

90UNOARY 6TOPOGRgP19C SURVEY (9Y o7HER5) 36HEET5 

SH~ETIND~X

OWNER: 
C!O UMASS MEMORIAL 
30fi BELMONT STREET 

WORCESTER, MA 01604 

ARCHITECT: 
LEVI 8 WONG DESIGN ASSOCIATES 

45 WALDEN STREET 
CONCORD, MA 01742 

SURVEYOR: 
CONTROL POINT ASSOCIATES, INC. 

352 TURNPIKE STREET 
SOUTHBOROUGH, MA 01772 

c7 LES E:[Pr 

•~a• y

Wz $°`4 .. `s~~.. ,.a

~~ ~~~ ~~~o~m 

e~ Fi'~j ̀a Gi~e 
'~4 . 

nn~sioNs 

SET 

SPACIAL 

PERMIT PLANS 

ron 

UMassMemorial 

BOHLERII 

G..84VET~;ING 
rnoFcs ~oeau rmwem 

COVERSHE~T 

a~~.E, ~ II 



GEI~TERAL NOTES GENERAL GRADING &UTILITY PLAN NOTES GENERAL DEMOLITION I~TOTES 

.~g..c~.,.~~.w..~w~e.~,~a~o~~wrw~.~~A~.i,o.,~n.~.~~o~~w.o~m~... 
~~ a.~w~~`~"`. ~~~u~.m.'

wwaim~.i+~~ ~ff0.~"  an~°~a i°ren 
ar'in°e":+a+~m"„`~"m 

.+~eararv~im.rx.r.~mu~~...~.v~arwaameu~m~. 
..:.n~mnmw..auoo.~m.... 

~,~.~,.:::,~` ,e~~~°~ o"~~"°~'~ ~ ~'eff ' ~o~Y~E~,.,wwm.a.~~.~,.,~aK,~a,.,~~,.,,~,.~~,~.,,A~~„~.~~~~~.~E ,~~,. 

~~~,»~~,e~~,.,~~.~w~o~.~A~~~~w AE~«~a.~,,~~.»~,~~~W..~~~~,,..~wr.,R,~a«..F. ,~,~~»~~.a~~e~w" e.~ .,,~ 

. F...<~~~n.,.,~>.,. »<~~~.,.»u~..~,~.~,>.a.~.,.o~~,.~,~w~~~a,.p~.,M,.,~,~.,. ADA INSTRUCTIONS TO CONTRACTOR: 

• C: • 

m~m 
o 
0~0~~ 

~~~ 
~~m 

~~0 
ono 
0~~ 

~I~~~~ 
'O~m~ 
~~~ 
0~0~ 
~0~~ 
~~~~ 
I~~~~ 
~~~~ 
~~~~ 
~~~~ 
m~~ 
~~~ 
I~~~~ 
I~~~ 
~~~~ 
~~m 
moo 
omo 
m~~~ 

c7 ~~ vp@ a ~€"e 

x ~§ f.~~9'd 

1-~ p S
'.~~ yx 

~ ~'6 

W z ~°` ~ ~d 

O c~ ~' .~5 d 

~ ~ p~~ ~~~ 
~~~ s ~E~ 

e -64~ ~~ 5 4 ,~ 
``CCU ~g 4~9:::

REVISIONS 

PERMIT 
SET 

SPECIAL 
P~RbIIT PL9NS 

POR 

V 
UMasMemor(al 

iocnTion or sire 
n~a w w,..~~wo 
~ ass, ~or.~ q 

sr ear 
~ arva wmeoAoucx 

Mioo~so~ couNrr, 

,.~~,~.,~.,. ..~`N~;o»»;o.~~~ ~ ~ ;. 
~~,~~,::,:~:;:~,~.,~,~s~,~,o,~.~.o ,~ BOHLER 

SAM ~~ ~°^ff`a~;.°~°, 6~~~~M, ~ ~:~~~~'~~'~'~°~,"" ~~.."~~ 
www.`e"w~.f'mi.~i 

~a.nu. iw~nfow«a 
w..Wo,aewars~~.wboM.~.~~an~n~o~~w~~~wu,~~~u~..n.~~~~ 

RL+FER TO SITE PLIN FOR 20[~'ING ~y~~ 
„~,,,~,~„n,~,,,d,,,,w„~„a .4N.~I.YSIS TAOLE AND LAND USE/ J.G.,SWE1cLiING 

~uwwmEmw.,vrae.nmcnnx nffm~w.nr..vuxom~.nFur.~~rra.cwrnnm..mx ZONING NFORIDIATION & NOTE4 '.

PpOF699lONALHJGINEfR ''.
K ~.~~~~ REFER TO LANDSCAPE NOTES k '~

u~as ea..Irv.~..m.i~ww.~..o...w.u..~..o..~m.~~ww~~a~o...me.o~..a~.nE~,m. DETAILS SHLET FOR ri'YICAL 

~w ~euan rww ~o ~a.rnm.me mnwnwer~oae~rwuem~sm<w~.aaw xa~ruw.w~w LANDSC.iPL+NOTE3 AND DETAILS .. .. 

nsmmnraEm.e~mma~mnwcewae.Ewe.~emmsmunnnxmcewvaewnxxw.arex emun~rmeincm~ 

GENERAL 
NOTES SHEET 



N ~ ~ ~~~ / ~~ ~~ v ~ a 
~i~,~i~a ~- E ~ / ~r„y x ~s ~r.`sa 9f 

~~ ~~s:=°

~ ~mJ~ 
/' 

re va u~ 

~\. /~ O~ Pik $S'~ y ~E ~~( 

n nu w ~ ~ ~ `~ ~ REVISIONS 
\ ~D p \/_ 

nvrcinTma~ ~g 
`uoxtnl , 4 

~o¢ut \ 
tl

~ ~~m~ L~l ~ , t f 

`~~ ~i ~ '~ ~ ~ s ~w, 
1 Y ~ ~~( ^~ \ / o 

~mwrt~ ~J r 
M̀ ~r1 

~`~~~ ~~~~.~ ~ M oll 

L~ ~~ /'/ `~~ ~,

~'( r ~~ ~ ~ ~~,v' \ PERMIT 

~' d u~µ.i. M, ~'~~ ~`., ~B ~/ 
'" 
~m~~ ~ ~,, ( SET 

(`~1 r 

~ ~wonei ~ \ Amy
~ d 'rs~.as ` ~ ~~ /' \ ~~ iaonl ai~ 

~_ ~~'° 
:~~s,~~ ' R„ ~ - `n~:.,l Lw

~1 ~6 m ~ 
~-M, / 

..aEaSP~CIAL 
'"- ` PLRNSIT PLANS 

~ ~ 1 ~ ^°~ °f ~ 
ww.1 

\~1/ ron

/` LO vAT10?O~SNo 
.4 d ~ v w M ~~ m

~/ ..r. ac 

i BOHLER 

--~ 
~ ~ o0 000`0 ", m/~ ~ ~m~Ro~~~~„z 

,~., .~..w ~, "" ~ ~~.~a ~ 
~.., 

IOlaT STREET' ~~~ ~„~.eonie,E~;~ee~~~.rom 
—a—~—°' 

-,~~ ^—p '— ~ ~ ~^=n —„—°'_°'_..—~ 
-- __ ~~—' ,~.G..StiVLI~LING 

--- T--- 
s~ EE„rt~E. 

.. .. 

p„ I2LPER TO GLI~*ER~i. NOT&S SHLET „ 
'r /, POR DEMOLITION NOTES S DLMDLITION 

~ PLAN 
~ / / TIiIS PL.aN TG IIC LITILI"LGD TOR 

DL\[OLITION/RL•.MO\'AL 
errxuwee PURPOSES ONl1' "' 

[w~ ~M~ ~IOM~ 
C.~ Mron ~. aq~ ~ ~~ 



g \ ~ / `~, 

~̀1 ry

'~ ' 

~.~r, ~ ~~ 
_, 

-, ~ ~ rnor.wm~n~ .a
--- , 

' 
`_____" 

__— 
-- 

moo. ~~uUE"`"~ wm mamw

,w~ 

I i ~ f ~• ~~n'w"~`n.i o w,~o 't 1,«.az , ̀
noo'w.

w"+1 

~ ~ ~~ 

~~~ 
I~.N! 

~m~ 
~~~ 

m 
0~~~ 

~~~~ 0~~~ 
~~~ 0~~~ 

,. . . .. . 0~~~ 

o~~~ 

as ~~-~ _ m~~■ . . . . .
.. ' .. 

m~—~ 
m~—~ as m~~~ m~~■ 
m~~~ 

~A ~y ~ `~ ~ µµ~,.~ I ~ PERMIT 

s..,.mP,~~1 I R,>, 
p m,.,,. 

I,. 

'' ~~ ~I~/ 1 ^~.u, ~ g ,rte""~N ..a.~.:SP~CL3.L 
'°" a ~~s „ ,~,~"„ P~RIvSITPL9N6 

~I ~`II~ I m ~ .v~ ,,,. 
\ iurmi 

~ ~1' ~.u`iw C wwws~ ~ + m~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~^~ FOR 

~~ sWe~~ ' ~ 
~~r~Aaln i

awm: to 0 n'~ 
~~ i ~ xrma~ v 

~`'°O~~°'~t ~ ~~ ` ~ ~4 ~~ ~ 'p UMassMemorfal 

~~`'~mr °i° b 4 ~ ~ ^ 
iMMnnon or sirE 

~ ~ "" m: gym.= ' ~'M~ o~E~~~ 5~`," 
~ ~/ ~°" 3g 3E q` ~ wa .w.. _ 

' I ~ ~ j o ~,~r~ p /'ter '~.''~~ 
~ _~-p 

— — _----- ~, .., ,.. — ~ — ~ Np~E nwo 
— u 

~ 
___1~1NIll°~_~_ __ 

~____ '__ ' 
_._ __ ____ __ ~ _ _ n'xmr '~' _ ~- ~_.m 

-..~-.~~" 
-- _ x~ww.BahkrEn ~neenn .com 

~~__~ __ XN~aZ ~ WR 
i JSPlMS^3L3__— mn. '.ew+.0 n fw~ws m'mv~ / ~ - __ 

tur 

-~— 

~wk~ aetvac~ 

~~~ ~ i"Mia~~r"a~-r .' ~~r.: 
='~' - - J.G..S4G~TtT~;ING 

Kam' / PgoFfssIONALmcIN[I+R 

u 1 "~ OOOOd'~7~0 ~,~ ~^' 

___ 
w_w_ ~~"" V ~ --_ ION Sm~ 

`_ wiH --'~' 

d~o~ —w--_"_--_"__~—___ 
REFER 

EL•'1'FOR NOTES 
TES 

SITE 

• ~—~-~~ wIv' no a, PLAN 
_ ~— .0 THIS PLAN TO BE U77LIZED TOR SITL 

~En r,~wex. _~--~ ~ vỳ~~ LAYOUT PURPOSGS ONLY 
o~y' ' ~ 4~ 

ca! ara. ~.. aq~ 



/ sir / ~> w~ ~~s~~~~ iP 
A' '~' / /'' oo wed - }' jw ;iaa ~i~, ~ ~̀"~w .. 

s t ~ / /y ~'~...~ .~ ~~~;/ ',~ j ~-~.~ 
...,. ~~~ ~i~~'~ X 36 ( ` ~., t ,T~~ O~ c g

' ~~• \~ ` ` ~~``~ ~~~1 ~\~ « ~ /.too- + a '~ aA' / ~ '/ Fr•'w o °•• .~G '

j ~A ~ J .~ ` ~ „ . -~ 1 ~, ' R o~ g~ ""~. ~qm" corm : ;~ ~ n~~s~ovs 

Hv ~, + .~ 

r ~ ,~ ~ Y~ ~ ,,, Kya ,/ 

I / X 05 g 1 / 
~i ~ n:.~ 4~~d ESa 

/ 
ao'er ~ J~}~ wn i ~ ~' / l

' a I / 6 ./ e'~ ~mo..wwn ~o .„~ ~, PERMIT 

~ 1 / 1 
"~,"t"' ~ ~ ~~. i ~~~ '~-.'~ x ~~ 

;~/gym„ i ~ ' ̀ / ser 

\'- .5~:~: ~' ~„~ ' 
~~~ ~ - --- ~ i. ~ et~/ -~' ~~ 

.. 
.SPECIAL 

~~ ~ ~ ..:~~.. ~ ` ~' ~~. ~ r PERMIT PL.~NS

~./ ~J w.a ~ Y§ ~ ~ ~iu ~ -'~I AOR 

.oYY ~~ ~ ~ n ~ j~~' ~j ~ ~~ ' 1~T ya ~~~N

__~ ~ 
x'99 <~;st ,or .m' ..~" 

,.~' M ~' ~ F~ k ~- __~__ ,~g: ~ ~. ,g~ UMassMemoria!
~{ •l w^ % pj y yin ` ~ / ~J ]ACTION OF8ITE 

~~..~. 
~~ w/a-~ ...p"'~' ~L°7 ~ N 4'" ;¢'.$ u~iHeortwc w~nz 

' ~[ _~ ~ .Ao ~~ s ~ »Y 'r~'~~ '6~'+~~ tG~ xvvw.9oh/~ms ~. eAn .rom 

_~" v _--------- ~.; ~-- w" _ := u ; 4u f~.~ UNION STRE o.,_a J.G.,SWE~{bING 
s̀dE+"aa1 ~"':~6 hN~ /FiPh b° ~y~,~r= ~~` V' j' .~,"•—.~' ""' ~~w~os-,eeacm uram „~"'-~ ;' 

`.. 
y~' wN+ / ~, °'~~t~ '~sW~ 4A ~ RF7tt r~0 "__ eNo~. eNcn+EfR 

(~ J F~ ~ '~. .SA 
pax' ;e.~~.n«~ 

\. 
~.~~ 

gt! 4~g 3.9* ;a9 *~ sir ate' i~~ S' # - ~—"' ;,:.~~~,~.~..~;' ..w.~~~.~.r. 
i&~ /''c~\ v ~..... .....• 

NR~ _"~.as_.~—"' 
v?3'~ mime: — ~ 0 

_~-- ~~ € ~d 5 y,.m' THIS PLAN TO BE UTILIZED FOR STTE ~ GRADING & 
''~ ~ ov~r• cxnDtxc rvRrosFs onnv DRAINAGE 

~ / ~ s~'1 / REFGR TO GEI3EILIL NOTES SHGE7' e~w~PL~ 

~ <#b? 
POR GR9DING &UTILITY NOTCS 

~w '~h~M1 b~011. / / ~ 

ax 

Cd w~a. n• ~ 
0 



\ E~' P 
~~ ~ ~0 t: 

/ / ~r1.. 5~ Y •a~~ 
P~ 

~ '.~~~ ' •° ~S 
4 ,— / ,off W Sir o;~T a ~ a

w ~= "' ~~~i~a 
w e a5se~ 0 ~ 

s / ~ ~~ x z v~g W' 'y' ~~ 

\~ /~~ Oct ~~^~~~'&~~~? 33 

>~ 5 °~ 

,N In /-' ~ ~~a~e E 

i o o ~ ~ ~,\ 

~ p o / ~ 

'~ ~ ~,~ ~/ 

p d I ' q\ .4 I ~/~ ~ PERMIT 
~~ / ~ SET 

~ I ~ "~ nm ;ERs;, I o ~/ 

P j ~i ~ ..~,.~.sr~C~nL 
~' J ~ ~ ~1 / .~.~~'. K P~RbIIT PL4NS 

Wc~imio ~ ~ur ,.m 

--------- 
I ~/ r xim~~~ 

FOR ~uva 

I S ' ~ UMassMemoiial

I ------ 
l i 

,~~Ew.Eaw.~m~ 
~~~..,wmP, ~~ .~~~„~~~.,~..~ 

~~~~ / 

Locnrron oo sire 

i 

/
~-,.~.s 

/ 
i 

1 

--- 
6 ~ 

,~w.,mP 
w~ 

~~M o~IXi~oROWN 

~ ~~,.~.,,s:~%; ~ .~, l e..~. a .r~~ ~ _~ ~..... ~ p/` 
n°u°s`sAu~us°Errs' 

~~~ E"' ~, ~~ \ e„ _.~, ~.---- .~ _"- ' — _ _ 
,~~ VL~n ~ BOHLER 

-- ~ -- ""~"" 1 6 »,,. "`~ 
,.~, ~"~p/~ ~, Co.,~., J:G. SVV~TSLING 

,s,~u,n,M,~~.~,~,~,,,, 00000000 ~ ~ 
~„oa,°, a~~' ~.P~ ~ '.. 

a ~R ~ ' .~E~̂ ~ I7rTi0I>TST~.E~T p q-- ~'~p ,_ 
E,~.~~a~,~.,r,,. 

~no~~s ~~~~ 

tea. ,ten, _"—ate«~ _ ~~-- `~ iw~w~oE.,~~~~~uYou~i 
„_»-->~"~"— 

n, 
~ 

- 
yam: 

t~,~ ~ m...n., ~.~,..,, 

,(, iHIS PLAN 7'O BE UTILIZL~D POR 
~~____-- ww n.n, UTILITIES PURPOSESO;VLY UTILITY 

~ ~~x 
.~.~,~,~PLAN 

~ ~tyy' RL~CR TO GEhBRAL NOTES SI~ILIi7' 
~ti' / FOR C2SDING k UTILITY t~'OTGS 0$ / 

CY Mw~ ~.. ap, 



F 
re. .rn e.w., 

Ca~enw.~a 4 

~~l 
c~ ~B y' ~° i ~~ 

a 

W p ga y€  ̀4~~@ ~•~q dl 

x
W '~~~ a$~~9 ~t 

S4 ~bo: p •e s!i~~C w t- ;t 
Od ~'~4`d s~'9 

~~," ~y,rE$'~ 
4 3~t ~~ g a~ 
3"d ~~Sb$~ 

PERMIT 
SET 

l~ ~J 

~~*SPECIAL 
PERMIT PLANS 

FOA 

,/ 

UMasMemorlal 

LOCA]iON OP STCS 
.~ ~ fHa.lo~rte Nlo 

— W.P'.1':B.LM 
15> N!O ]W IINIg1 

~yjy~ ~ Cfry OFMMIBORdGN~ 
WOO~ESIXmW1Y. 

~ A44~CHU5EIT5 

'~''°' ~ BOHLER 

my —"_"tea 
--~~--

L 1 
THIS PLAN TO BL UTILIZED FOR E~~E

L.MDSCAPE PURPOSHS ONLY 

LANDSCAPE 
REFGR LANDSCAPE NOTLS h PLAN 

DETAILS SHEET POR L.SNDSC.IPE 
NOTES 5ND DETAIL6 

wwv: 

O 



LANDSCAPE SP~CIFICATIOA'S — 

STANDARD FOR PERb1ANENT STABILIZATION WITH SOD 

;`~~~ ~~.m~.o~,~~~~~«. M~.,~~~.on»~~~.~~o,.w~o,w,o 
.~.»~.~.oR~.~~o,~.m~b~a~~~u,~,.mw~.M 

~.o::~,«w: ate"` 
s~~~k«.~~~~b.~:. 

m~~ a~~ ~„~.~~~~~e,.~,. 

TREE PLANTING DETAIL I xra

SHRUB PLANTING 
DETAIL x.ta 

GROUNDCOVER 
PLANTING ~*e 

vrtrufnm 
u~~w imrwmiwie mk..l~imn~w.....ia.x~ 

rrm 
s~`.lun~w~.ao~~nm~w..Ky~*a~~.n~rw.wd ~e~u+ 

CONSERVATION/ WILDLIFE SEED MIX 
SPECIFICATIONS 

%~~~t`' 

• 

\;i ~~ ,~::. ~w ,. . . ~, 
~~ 

~K~7~1.'I[~e7i[N'~i t~].~~ 

II„ , ~ 

r'n it it it GPI ~'^• irFn n ir'—'r"S n—i~~r-irG~ ~~ ♦ n n non: ir= .r—n li o n ~ /~~a i n o n. ~Kir i ~i~i~,~i~i` ~ n i n 
i n ~~~~~~~~~~~ Kn i ni nnF~~_ •♦ no n° i

r non it irn it n n n n 

BIOBARRIER ROOT L'ARRILR DETAIL PERMIT 

M.Ts. SET 

TREE PLANTING DETAIL - 

mn`~uvwe» 
won ~~ 

~«f~,~~=~~ ~fSPECIAL 
PERMiT PL.9NS 

as 
UMassMemorlal 
LOCATION OF SITE 

PwA LOT ~SB.WD 

tt CF AI~HLBOHgAiNT

BOHLER 

~.~. ~RVA 

LANDSCAPE 
NOTES & 

DETAILS SHEET 
~w~: 



~= ►,~ 
~V~ . 

~'w"I

~ ~„~~~ 
.~'I uw~'a. ~ 

J 

i 

~cno 

--------L~- 

~,• ̀ ~;;; 
~ ~ti 

~ . ,< 
~ ~, 

~:,~' 17 

P 

.`\ 

~`\ ~ ``\ " xmroN.ue ~ 

~y~A~ ~+`+ ~ REFEPENCE& 

wil..~ur~ ~ ~'9~'Yji~, 4 ~ ,w.emK n

o~,m frw~~m 

mmm~ aP~.~...uammor~ ~ 

aw«i"xu \\~ ~ w~~a~,m.w.a, ~~.aw,~ema~«rw.o~mn.,aEw ,"„~ 

wiu~im 
w,~~a~.~~..~,d.P.ae.,.. w~,~woo~dwrcud.m.ofoumN 

.. ~~ ~~ ~a imp, iew poi:,a.~o..o.wxw.00.n~~e
mna.emrM~~auww~. 

aum':°a~n~.w.+~m~ 
. ~~ / , ~oecxea«we~arioeen 

— — _ — _ _ _ — — 
_rt~o 

.~o~~.or ~.oe.,.w~~~~~w .o~u~ . m> ~xeMouEnumwm 

R'~+ ~ ' .~.~.oroE.o....w ~wor ~..,. ex ~wxxmnorn.,m~ a ~W

.00~~...~.~~..00.w~..~~...n w.. or...iw..~o.«~r~« 
. ~ ' m.. 7nu~m~.wwono.w..~..~me.nwewawo~.~.w.rn...m 

u~u rx~ ~ m. ~•••••n ~,.,r.w..mm,..oHrx 

3°
m `~ Q~ 

.vge7.r ~~ Y ~r~ 
~ ccurtucscnca 

SEE SHEET516 3 OF 3 FORTOPOGMPHIC INFOHMRTON 

se ~~v I t~~F ~'R BOUNDARY kTOPOGRAPfllC SURVEY 

„~.,~ ~` _ _ L. ,„a~„,,,,~,~o,~,„,~, ~yi ~ ,'~y.
, p" 

LJMASS MEMORIAL 
YLL irtt ~A ~ d` W Y. r p MPP ~I. LOT 5E

EET

M~mU I wssniw~[sva~wnusenmiH~xu[wia~i ry~~~ e CT'OF MPRI90ROIIOH. MI~DlE5EX 000NiV 
~__ ~~ \ va ~ ]~'~ LOMMOM4FP1iM OF M/SSACNUSETTS 

----------- X --J ~0~~ .~ o ~ ~,CONTROLPOINT 
Ò, psso cinres, ~Nc. 

~ ~~ 9//9/5 e.vic~vr 
GERRY L. HOLDRIGHT~F~YPLS ^^^^^ ~~~ ~ ~ p ^~ ^^^^^ 

J.R.L 6Y1.]016 1••6V 0}~g0155 1 OF 7 





—~ wa 4 ~~~ , 
i 

~~~ ~i~ 
~~~ f ~ 

~ ~—~~w 
~a ~ f 

~~pw i/f ,.~,.~ 
~ ~~ , 

~( I~ ~~r ~~~ ~ ~~ nPS 

~i W ~̀~ 4,1 

~y xorrorc... 

f ~ w ~ 

S1 5llffi ~n ~ ~' 

R . 

\~\ W~APiI in9 1 ~ 
b 

~~p Iltll ~ .~,W. did ~ ` `~~ 

.^m'~ ~ ~ X ~ o tea. 9~ s w• ~A 

~ mpw ~\ .,i m,i ~ .. .moo veeH 

}v ~ ~ ~ e E 3 lea ~~ _' __ vuervn cancan 

SIIIG ~~ b. i Sll~ 
vav . 

,~ 4Nn \~ 
~. ~ n ~ ~.pn.a Q

a aai ` 4i1 PO RS ~P `~, .n.,. s~f _ n
~
itl ' 

— —~~ xnw 
~1 , fgiY. ~ ~ ~e vim 

...w~~o~.~w~ana~.nw.v~~. 

4'~ D 1 
n 510.tl h knt9 n ~ 5~~ ` ~ , ~o~ 

'` *' ~~t ~ W 4111tl owxuxxrv~ 

nro~a~~i1 ~ ~ ~O' 
9~ Q f yl. ~ / nW ~l ~n~, w r

non ~ m a., 

~~~ `~~~ y 

C3~~vV/~~ITUl'fY ~ Vintl'~ _̀ , 
fM 

~I~ ~~ ~V~~ ~~ . 

~J~7 '~ ~~W RI aux[uewmx 
MK _ —__,~ r/~°ae n amr 

use 

~ ~mal ~~ Pn~ 

~p -- — --- , -- ° ~ ~ ors 

F~ ~y ~a~--vim'_ --~*r.0 l~"'~rvn ~ a~ 
~h,~~ ou icr EE SHEET10F3FOR NOTES AND FEFERENCES 

"'~I ~ ~ ~uia ~~~ ~, ,,~= '~ "'~ ~ UNION STREE 
M.,~„~,

,,yy ~~,+e.~"'~ call. yID ~ ty

~~~ ~"_ __ k111D ~R , 'SIIW /.~yr~ry 
, ~-xole 

BOUNDARYk TOPOGRAPHIC5i1RVEY 

~~„„~,,..,,u.,~,K~~. ,~„~, UMASS MEMORIAI. 
`~~ ones. ~ ~~` .~ ~ 15I ANION STflEEf 

MAP I3. LOT 50 
f ~A ~ wsenwvuunxogrtwpfn xm~~xu[wKieu M ~ x &' CIiY OF MARIBOROIIGH, MI0IXE5ECCWNry 

4~ ~ ~~+ ) o COMMONN£ALTM OF IM55/~CMl15Eff6 

~ A CONTROLPOINT ~s~I~ cwem~wfnm~vmin 
vuoueee. 

xEuoxx waeo~vwi ~ 
1f,~P GRAPFSIC SCALE ~~ ac~~,' ,AO~p ~̀O~ A 5 3 O C 1 AS H S, INC. g@~ a.~~~ ~ 3~ 1d fi ,~~r~ \~ m 

of Muu~.ry d O ~{ 9.VIGEAM ~awrm rix wuxu.w 

~~~ "" ~,.. „mow«.. v,~M..,,~,~~b.,.....M~.,...,,. ~FE~,~ GERRYL.HO~LDICGHT,PLS ~ ~,.~,. M.,.~ 
°ROW 

.~..~ ~.~ ,b.~~ 
{~ J.R.L ~ G.LH. 6t1-]01B 1'~ld 0}~pp~5,5 7 OF J 



~-
w 

157 Unlon Street, Marlborough, MA 01752 _ 11 /12/19 

UMassMemorial 
Marlborough Hospital 

Exterior Views ~ ~ 

UMass Memorial -Marlborough Hospital - lNomen's Enraging Cen4er ~ 



157 Union Street, Marlborough, MA 01752 
10/4/19 

,i uMassMemorial F I o o r P I a n 
Marlborough Hospital 

7JMass Memorial - Mar9borough Hospital - Women's Imaging Center 



City of Ma~l~o~ough 
Legal Department 

140 MAIN STREET 

MARLBOROUGH, MASSACHUSETTS 01752 

TEL (508) 460-3771 Fax (508) 460-3698 TDD (508) 460-3610 

LEGAL(C7~,MARLBOROUGH-MA. GOV 

December 11, 2019 

JASON D. GROSSFIELD 
CITY SOLICITOR 

JASONM. PIQUES 
ASSISTANT CITY SOLICITOR 

HEATHER H. GUTIERREZ 
PAR A1.EGAL 

Edward J. Clancy President ~~~~~~~~ 
Marlborough City Council ~~~.Y ~,~~~~,~ ,~~~#~~, 
City Hall tw~i~i~ Cif' i;~",..~3?~;CUCH 
140 Main Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 2~9 ~~~ ~ ~ ~ ~; ~ ~ 

Re: City Council Order No. 19-1007809 
~ecial Permit Decision, 19 Ash Street, Marlborough ("Trailside Terrace"~ 

Dear Honorable President Clancy and Councilors: 

In accordance with Chapter 650-59C(13) of the Marlborough Zoning Ordinance, I provide 
this letter as to the legal form of the City Council's proposed findings on the above-referenced 
special permit application. 

Condition #9, "Sight Line Easement Area" now incorporates the primary line of sight 
visibility terms from the 2005 easement to the City of Marlborough, as a condition of the special 
permit itself. Upon review of City records, due to unresolved encumbrances in the chain of title 
which could have potentially taken precedence, the City never made payment for the easement nor 
was the easement recorded with the registry of deeds. The inclusion of the language in this 
condition is intended to address the city's interest in visibility at this location. 

Enclosed is a copy of the proposed decision. I certify that it is in proper legal form. 

Please contact me if you have any questions or concerns. 

Solicitor 
Enclosure 
cc: Arthur G. Vigeant, Mayor 

Jeffrey Cooke, Building Commis 
Brian Falk, Esq. 



2019 

NOTICE OF DECISION 
GRANT OF SPECIAL PERMIT 

In City Council 
Order No. # 19-1007809 

Application of: 
119 Ash Street, LLC (David Skarin, Manager) 

Locus: 
19 Ash Street, Marlborough, MA 
Parcel 29 on Assessors Map 43 

DECISION 
The City Council of the City of Marlborough hereby GRANTS the Application of 119 Ash Street, 
LLC with a mailing address of 1 Turner Ridge Road, Marlborough, MA, as provided in the 
DECISION and subject to the Findings of Fact and Conditions contained therein. 

Decision date: , 2019 

The Decision of the City Council was filed in the Office of the City Clerk of the City of 
Marlborough on the [ ]day of [ ], 2019. 

APPEALS 

Appeals, if any shall be made pursuant to Massachusetts General Laws, Chapter 40A, Section 17 
and shall be filed within twenty (20) days after the date of the filing of this Notice of Decision in 
the Office of the City Clerk of the City of Marlborough, MA. 

A TRUE COPY 
ATTEST: 

City Clerk 



2019 
PAGE 1 

1' 1 1 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

DECISION ON A SPECIAL PERMIT 

Application of: 
119 Ash Street, LLC (David Skarin, Manager) 

Locus: 
19 Ash Street, Marlborough, MA 
Parce129 on Assessors Map 43 

DECISION ON A SPECIAL PERMIT 
ORDER NO. 19-1007809 

~'he City Council of the City of Marlborough hereby GRANTS the Application for a Special 
Permit to 119 Ash Street, LLC (the "Applicant") to alter a preexisting nonconforming contractor's 
yard use to an 11-unit residential townhouse project and to convert an existing single-family 
dwelling to atwo-family dwelling at 19 Ash Street, Marlborough, MA, as provided in this Decision 
and subject to the following Findings of Fact and Conditions. 

FINDINGS OF FACT 

1. 119 Ash Street, LLC is a Massachusetts limited liability company with an address 
of 1 Turner Ridge Road, Marlborough, MA (the "Applicant.") 

2. The Applicant is the prospective owner of the property located at 19 Ash Street, 
Marlborough, Massachusetts, being shown as Parce129 on Assessors Map 43 (the "Site"). 

3. In accordance with Article IV, Section 650-12.B, and Article V, Section 650-17 
and Section 18.A(2), of the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Marlborough (the "Zoning 
Ordinance"), the Applicant proposes to alter a preexisting nonconforming contractor's yard use to 
an 11-unit residential townhouse project and to convert an existing single-family dwelling to a 
two-family dwelling at the Site (the "Use"). As shown on the Site Plan referenced in paragraph 5 
below, the Use consists of six buildings with 13 two-bedroom units, 49 parking spaces (26 spaces 
in unit garages and 23 driveway spaces), and landscaped areas. 

4. The Applicant, by and through its counsel, filed with City Clerk of the City of 
Marlborough an Application for a Special Permit ("Application") for the Use. 

5. In connection with the Application, the Applicant submitted a certified list of 
abutters, filing fees, and a detailed site plan entitled "Trailside Terrace, Marlborough, MA, Site 



2019 
PAGE 2 

Plan" by Bruce Saluk &Assoc., Inc, with the last revision date of November 12, 2019 (the "Site 
Plan"), and architectural drawings by Reeves Design Associates, attached hereto as "Attachment 
A." 

6. The Application was certified by the Building Commissioner of the City of 
Marlborough, acting on behalf of the City Planner for the City of Marlborough, as having complied 
with Rule 4, items (a) through (m), of the Rules and Regulations promulgated by the City Council 
for the issuance of a Special Permit. 

7. The Site, which abuts the Assabet River Rail Trail, has an area of 84,379 square 
feet +/- and frontage on Ash Street, as shown on the Site Plan. 

8. The Site is located in the A-3 Residential Zoning District. 

9. The Site currently contains (i) asingle-family dwelling constructed in the late 1700s 
with a floor area of 3,469 square foot +/- (not including basement rooms or open attic space), and 
(ii) a preexisting nonconforming contractor's yard, commenced prior to the adoption of the 
Marlborough. Zoning Ordinance in 1956. 

10. The Site is preexisting nonconforming with respect to lot coverage, having total 
impervious areas of 66% (the A-3 District has a maximum lot coverage of 30%). 

11. The Site Plan shows that the lot coverage associated with the 11-unit residential 
townhouse portion of the Use (Lot 1 on the Site Plan) would be 51 %, and the lot coverage 
associated with the two-family dwelling portion of the Use (Lot 2 on the Site Plan) would be 33%. 

12. Section 650-17 and Section 18.A(2) of the Zoning Ordinance provide that a single-
family dwelling existing at the time of the passage of the original Zoning Ordinance in 1956 may, 
by special permit, be converted to accommodate two families, provided that: 

a. The house contains at least 1,800 square feet of gross floor area, not including 
basement rooms or open attic space; 

b. The lot has an area of at least 10,000 square feet in the A-3 Zoning District; 

c. The appearance and character of asingle-family house is preserved; and 

d. Stairways, unless on the rear of the building, shall be located within the walls of 
the building and, on corner lots, shall be within the walls of the building. 

13. Pursuant to the Rules and Regulations of the City Council for the City of 
Marlborough and applicable statutes of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, the City Council 
established a date for a public hearing on the Application and the City Clerk for the City of 
Marlborough caused notice of the same to advertised and determined that notice of the same was 
provided to abutters entitled thereto in accordance with applicable regulations and law. 



2019 
PAGE 3 

14. The Marlborough City Council, pursuant to Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 
40A, opened a public hearing on the Application on Monday, November 18, 2019. The hearing 
was closed on that date. 

15. The Applicant, through its representatives, presented testimony at the public 
hearing detailing the Use, describing its impact upon municipal services, the neighborhood, and 
traffic. 

16. At the public hearing, one member of the public spoke in favor of the Use and no 
members of the public spoke in opposition to the Use. 

BASED ON THE ABOVE, THE CITY COUNCIL MAKES THE FOLLOWING 
FINDINGS AND TAKES THE FOLLOWING ACTIONS 

A. The Applicant has complied with all Rules and Regulations promulgated by the 
Marlborough City Council as they pertain to special permit applications. 

B. The City Council finds that the alteration of the Site to contain an 11-unit residential 
townhouse community would not be substantially more detrimental to the neighborhood than the 
existing nonconforming contractor's yard use. 

C. The City Council finds that the preexisting nonconforming contractor's yard use 
has not been abandoned for a period of two years or more. 

D. The City Council finds that the proposed Use is not enlarged to more than 25% of 
the floor and ground area of the preexisting nonconforming contractor's yard use at the Site. 

E. The City Council finds that the proposed two-family dwelling conversion meets the 
requirements of Section 18.A(2) of the Zoning Ordinance because (i) the current single-family 
dwelling existed at the time of the passage of the original Zoning Ordinance in 1956, (ii) the current 
single-family dwelling contains at least 1,800 square feet of gross floor area not including 
basement rooms or open attic space, (iii) the portion of the Site available for the proposed two-
family dwelling conversion has an area of at least 10,000 square feet in the A-3 Zoning District, 
(iv) the appearance and character of the single-family dwelling will be preserved based upon the 
architectural drawings provided in Attachment A, and (v) stairways associated with the two-family 
dwelling conversion will be located within the walls of the building. 

F. The City Council finds that the proposed Use of the Site is an appropriate use and 
in harmony with the general purpose and intent of the Zoning Ordinance of the City of 
Marlborough when subject to the appropriate terms and conditions as provided herein. The City 
Council makes these findings subject to the completion and adherence by the Applicant, its 
successors and/or assigns to the conditions more fully set forth herein. 

G. The City Council, pursuant to its authority under Massachusetts General Laws 
Chapter 40A and the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Marlborough hereby GRANTS the 



2019 
PAGE 4 

Applicant a Special Permit to alter a preexisting nonconforming contractor's yaxd use to an 11-
unit residential townhouse project and to convert an existing single-family dwelling to a two-
family dwelling at the Site as shown on the Site Plan filed, SUBJECT TO THE FOLLOWING 
CONDITIONS, which conditions sha11 be binding on the Applicant, its successors andJor assigns: 

1. Construction in Accordance with Applicable Laws. Construction of all structures 
on the Site is to be in accordance with all applicable Building Codes and Zoning Regulations in 
effect in the City of Marlborough and the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, and shall be built 
according to the Site Plan as may be amended during Site Plan Review. 

2. Site Plan Review. The issuance of the Special Permit is further subject to detailed 
Site Plan Review by the Site Plan Review Committee in accordance with the City of Marlborough 
Site Plan Review Ordinance prior to the issuance of the building permit. Any additional changes, 
alterations, modifications or amendments, as required during the process of Site Plan Review, shall 
be further conditions attached to the building permit, and no occupancy permit shall be issued until 
the Applicant has complied with all conditions. Subsequent Site Plan Review shall be consistent 
with the conditions of this Special Permit and the Site Plan submitted, reviewed and approved by 
the City Council as the Special Permit Granting Authority. 

3. Modification of Plans. Notwithstanding conditions #1 and #2 above, the City 
Council or the Site Plan Review Committee may make engineering changes to the Plans, so long 
as said changes do not change the Use as approved herein, or materially increase the impervious 
area of the Use, reduce the green area, alter traffic flow, or increase the size, shape, or position of 
the buildings, all as shown on the Site Plan. 

4. Incorporation of Submissions. All plans, photo renderings, site evaluations, briefs 
and other documentation provided by the Applicant as part of the Application, and as amended or 
revised during the application/hearing process before the City Council and/or the City Council's 
Urban Affairs Committee, are herein incorporated into and become a part of this Special Permit 
and become conditions and requirements of the same, unless otherwise altered by the City Council. 

5. Storm Water and Erosion Control Mana ement. The Applicant, its successors 
andlor assigns, shall ensure that its site superintendent during construction of the project is 
competent in stormwater and erosion control management. This individual(s)' credentials shall be 
acceptable to the Engineering Division of the City's Department of Public Works and the City's 
Conservation Commission. This individuals) sha11 be responsible for checking the Site before, 
during, and after storm events including weekends and evenings when storms are predicted. This 
individuals) shall ensure that no untreated stormwater leaves the Site consistent with the State's 
and the City's stormwater regulations. This individuals) shall ensure compliance with the 
approved sequence of construction plan and the approved erosion control plan. The Applicant, its 
successors andlor assigns, shall grant this individuals) complete authority of the Site as it relates 
to stormwater and erosion controls. 

6. Ling. Exterior lighting at the Site shall be downward facing and shielded to 
minimize impacts on neighboring properties, with a lighting plan for the Site to be reviewed and 
further conditioned during the Site Plan Review process. 



2019 
PAGE 5 

7. Screening for Abutters. As part of the Use, the Applicant shall provide vegetated 
screening along the eastern side of the Site, and sha11 install new or replacement fencing adjacent 
to the property at 212 Hudson Street, to screen the Use from abutting properties, with the final 
details of the landscaping and fencing plan to be addressed during the Site Plan Review process. 

8. Pedestrian Access to Rail Trail. As part of the Site Plan Review process, the 
Applicant shall address pedestrian access from the Site to the abutting Assabet River Rail Trail. 

9. Sight Line Easement Area. As part of the Site Plan Review process, the Applicant 
shall provide a landscaping plan deemed acceptable to the Site Plan Review Committee that does 
not interfere with the sight line easement held by the City over portions of the Site. This Special 
Permit does not authorize any interference with any easement rights, and Applicant acknowledges 
that certain Grant of Easement to the City dated December 7, 2005. As a condition of this special 
permit, the Applicant agrees that they shall maintain the area shown on a plan referenced in said 
easement and also shown in the Plans as the "municipal easement" or "city easement" area for the 
benefit of the City and agree that they shall not place any item on said area that shall be in excess 
of two (2') feet in height. This shall include, but not be limited to, any manmade structure and any 
natural vegetation. The Applicant shall keep any vegetation in said area trimmed to prevent said 
growth from exceeding two (2') feet in height. All vegetation, trees, shrubs, bushes, plants, walls, 
fences and any other item located within said area which exceeds two feet six inches (2'6") in 
height shall be removed. 

10. Trailside Landscaping and Maintenance. The Applicant shall provide landscaped 
areas featuring a variety of flower types along the Site's boundary with the Assabet River Rail 
Trail, with a landscaping plan deemed acceptable to the Site Plan Review Committee through the 
Site Plan Review process. The Applicant shall be responsible for maintaining these landscaped 
areas in a manner deemed acceptable to the Site Plan Review Committee through the Site Plan 
Review process. 

11. Crosswalk Painting. Prior to the issuance of an occupancy permit for the Use, or at 
such later time if authorized by the City Engineer, the Applicant shall repaint the crosswalk of the 
Assabet River Rail Trail on Ash Street in a manner approved by the City Engineer. 

12. Ash Street Traffic. As part of the Site Plan Review process, the Applicant shall 
address any traffic impacts of the Use with respect to Ash Street. 

13. Recording of Decision. In accordance with the provisions of Massachusetts General 
Laws, Chapter 40A, Section 11, the Applicant, its successors and/or assigns, at its expense sha11 
record this Special Permit in the Middlesex South Registry of Deeds after the City Clerk has 
certified that the twenty-day period for appealing this Special Permit has elapsed with no appeal 
having been filed, and before the Applicant has applied to the Building Commissioner for a 
building permit. Upon recording, the Applicant shall forthwith provide a copy of the recorded 
Special Permit to the City Council's office, the Building Department, and the City Solicitor's 
office. 



2019 
PAGE 6 

Yea: -Nay: -Absent: 

ADOPTED 
In City Council 
Order No. 19-1007809 

Adopted: 2019 

A TRUE COPY 
ATTEST; City Clerk 



ATTACHMENT A 



~~ JL ~ ~~L11~1 

CITY COUNCIL SPECIAL PERMIT ~J 

PLANS LISTED ON THIS SHEET WITH REVISION DATES AS SHOWN 

APPROVED: 

CITY COUNCIL: DATE: 

SITE PLAN APPROVAL ~ 

PLANS LISTED ON THIS SHEET WITH REVISION DATES AS SHOWN 

APPROVED: 

ENGINEERING: DAlE: 

BUILDING: DATE: 

CONSERVATION: DAlE: 

FIRE DEPT.: DATE: 

POLICE DEPT.: DAlE: 

BOARD OF HEALTH: DATE: 

~. 
.~ 

,~- 
~i 

l --_ 

~"t, b~ o~~~~r ~~4 

0Q~ 

Iry .rte 

' ~~a~aoe~ 
~Q-~7~ 

o°pQ'/~f ~~~ p~`o 
anD 

~o~~~. 

~~ 
~7~ ~ 4 c~~ ,.~,9 ~ ~~ O .- a 

\ ~l~~,. ,A~ E°~ d o ''' ova 
~'~~q'~f.~9.~~~~~~~.~,~ ~~~~~ r~~4A~CAv~".~ 

• 

DEVELOPER: OWNER: 
119 ASH ST LLC DAVID SKARIN 
#19 ASH STREET //19 ASH STREET 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 
TEL: (508) 207-2875 TEL: (508) 207-2875 

ARCHITECT: CIVIL ENGINEER: 
REEVES DESIGN ASSOCIATES, INC. BRUCE SALUK & ASSOC., INC. 
79 HIGHLAND STREET MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 CIVIL ENGINEERING & LAND SURVEYING 
TEL: (508) 460-0144 576 BOSTON POST ROAD EAST 

MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 
TEL: (508) 485-1662 

SHEET INDEX DATE REVISION DATE 

EX: EXISTING CONDITIONS 9-79-19 ------

C1: LAYOUT PLAN 9-79-19 11-12-19 

C2: GRADING &EROSION CONTROL PLAN 9-19-19 11-12-19 

C3: DRAINAGE & UTILITIES PLAN 9-19-19 11-12-19 

C4: SEWER &WATER PLAN 9-19-19 11-12-19 

C5: PLANTING PLAN 9-19-19 11-12-19 

C6: DETAIL SHEET 9-16-79 ------

C7: DETAIL SHEET 9-16-19 ------

C8: DETAIL SHEET 9-16-19 11-12-19 

C9: DETAIL SHEET 11-12-19 ------

LAND SURVEYOR: 
JARVIS LAND SURVEY, INC. 
29 GRAFTON CIRCLE SHREWSBURY, MA 01545 
TEL: (508) 842-8087 FAX: (508) 842-0667 



a~~ oeEo~R «°~ro.,~ 

b~~ 8
o¢O ~EooK.vK~.,~ 

~,~~ 

O~ ~ N~ 

NMp 

♦10.31' ~V~~ 

LOT AREA= 0 
ZONING DATA: 

~~,379 Sq. Fe t ~ PF91oENCEM] 

• .~.9.~ ~ DEEU BK~SJIf99 PG.N~ ~ ~~~~ 6~~~•~ 

ILUInO y I 

BOEYMOBEt&~Clt.ls 
P~ Y ~BE~T ~%. ]P 

y I ~ NN.i618TOPIE6.i tli 

`i i F PLAN REFERENCE: 
IAH MS(H)YUJ1A 

nw,eoacr nwxu 
.4~o nr wac ioe~ vux sa 

awi ~oac iaeww nx 

~µ  ~M 1a9.aT 
tuv i wJ+. i~ 

~aoac~~rux~m 
tnrvt ~ ~~~ ..1 rw,eDal ]ooxPw,'in 

~ R. xa 21rfN M`~~~~ 
H~ Ar~B~ 

OWNER OF RECORD: 
w.. ~ ,wow~o w. sw,~w 
~...~,~ 

r,aseswna wwuwrxc 

Focus nuP LOCATION: 
(NO SCALE) I /SX gTgEE7IN0 HIIOSON STpEEf 

MMLBOIiOWH. MA 

JARVIS LAND SURVEY, INC ~ EXISTING CONDITIONS PUW 
2e cranon ckM SURVEYED FOR 
~`""e°°ry'~015°s ~is~e WYSK ELECTRIC LLC ra. fsos> e+z-eoe~ - ca.. ~soel eaz-0ss~ 

79 ASH STREET 
11NOERGR0UNO IRILITIE55HOWN HEREON ARE fAMPIIED FROM FlEID LOCATIONS OF STRUGtURE6 'N SE MARLBOROUGH, ANO FROM AVAILABLE pECOpO INFORMATION ON FILE AT THE TOWN ENOINEERINOOFFICE, MASS HgHWAY 
ANO UTILT' COMPANIES. OTHERONDERGROUND UTILITIES AND STORAGE TMIKS M0.Y E%IST.ITSMAIL 0E MAASACHUSETfS 
THE 11E8PON9191LITV OF THE CONTMCTOR TO VEWF1' THE UTILITIES WRNIN THE NtFAOF PROPOSED WOlM 
AND GONTACT'OIGSAFE'ATf-0Ob3]2aM~AT LEASTR HOUR5 PR10R TO NJY EXCAVATKIN, OEMq.RION ~ ~~ ~a~ u~' F 
OR CONSTRUCTION. `^ ~A ~d ~ ~M60 ~e ~. 

BCALE 7 INCH ~ 30 FEET 



.ti x ! 

i~ec~xi t cnixwc n I ~ ~ { 'i 
+sv xuosax n. nv nwmx n. I c x. tmo[ 

`_I'' 4 ~'`_ .. 

---~I 
n ~ sr 

~~ - PgOPOSEp ORY FACE STONE Ofl MCHRECNgpy LONG. MOODUR WALL 

l— J -'-iYlCGNn~x~T~or a yu~y~~~ ~ ~ y 3' ~ /'~ 

LOT~1 n.ae s azx ae w s ovrz•~si~ a ~ . V eI~ 
6).5W SF 

~— w ~~5 

StUNE OPYFILE 

o W~ ' ry

d~ ~! ~ q' 
"s- 4 ~,r —` I ~ 

—~ B ~ zs• 

J 
~'i! ,~ 

~ I r ~ 

~ •.: 
~~~ eta.-"c. ~\ ~ - I ~ + € ~w i I9 \ CB •G, i~, 

~c~ 
ea as x~ + 

SNOM' SIOAAGf(IYP) ~e ~ yBYr./ 1 ~• ';~•; I ' ǹ ..~̀ ` '4~ ~ i ~~ i I ~I ~ N ; ; -n31.15' (B) 
' l'~ \~ f 

c I ~~ s ~,~.~F .. r s 

~~ 

J ^~ / ~ / ~' —L —9- 4a~_8~5 bAt 110;' j ~ ~ i ~ t~.,~ ~ y ~ ~ . i

-~~C0. -• ~ ~ 1 t 

~~, ~°~ I ' aP ` t s ...~ ~ B ~ 
~ ~ V~ 

S~H q.. y 
' 

A ~~ - I ~1 l Ri~yT of ~ ~ ION 
--- .• ~.o. o ~_ ~ 

~~~,. ~; i \.~ u. ,y ~.,.s,. '~-- ,, t

... ..... . .. ....Q 

20 ~"e ti \ \ ~,~1 N 
e A, \ n°seu 3 N~ 1 ~~o~ ;~, 

~ ~"~` 1 ~( 
m 

!> 

' ,~f NOTES: 
BYS~ 

i.) pRaaoseo uxir .wu scxmuic: ~ ~ 

R .v/
`\ / ~O~~ $ R ~ E 

e~suT iaw ~aao nor ~aM+aw c~a.) ~; ~ 
~¢isr aoox rasa• ixo• ii~o iasx(+ua cup) 

xxo r~oox eoa voo ~aaa eao 
~ y 

ATTIC N/A N/A N/A 30a 

•AREA SHOVM PWS 410 SF GMAGE 
• _ALL BIIIL~ING 91ALL BE 25 STdVIES Ofl l£55 

2J AVY YINOfl NOdFlCATQV$ AS OEIEFMINm BY iNE tltt FNGINEEIi,TO TIE ~ ~ 
INPORN~TON SHOlSN UN T1E MPflOYID 91E PLANS 91ALL BE SL9NITiE~ TO TIE 
Ott EHgNEEfl AS A MINOP PLN1 FEN4d1 FOq MPHOVAL PPIOR TO TIE WOPK 
BONG PEIiFOHYm, TIE CdiTRACTdi 41ALL BE PROPEAIY IICENg➢ ANO BONom 

OBTMN STREET OPENING 

- 

~ 

_ 

~ N1T1 TIE dtt Pfllgi TO CpY51H11C110N. N10 91ALL A 
PERNIT PPbfi TO AHY CIXIS1fllICTON N11HIN 1HE 41Y FItl1T OF WAY. J

J.) ALL PHOPOSE~ 9GN~GE 9//~LL COMPLY WIH 1HE FJYSIINC tliY OF MMLHIXi0.1g1 

n

AGN gS11NANCE. 

4.) Wfl~91NGHME k fNl1iMICES 910YM ME AI9JECT N MPPOVAlS BT 1HE tltt ~ 
Ml Wpl PEA TVE HOAO OPENING PEWIT NEg11PENENTS. ~~ 

5J ALL NAIERULS/CCN5IRUCTIXI W1HN T1E tlTY RIgIT-OF-WAY MALL BE IN 
CONFIXiMANCE N11H 1HE CWE aF T1E 4N OF MML90FWGH. ALL FROSIIXi 

N a
~ 

CON11t0. MERSLFES SHALL 0f IN PLA(£ PPoQ9 ttl CONSl1i11C1I0N. EF090N 
CONiR~I SHNL CWid1M TO TVE tltt CgiSEIiVATIIXi CWNI54UN FEWIREIAFNTS 

Q 
i

o ~.~o 
BJ OTY INSPECTgiS REWIflE A NININUY NOTCE OF 1L HWFS PRIOR TO 

INSPECTpi. m j ~ a ~ 

~` ].) pEFEfl TO 1HE giA01NC PLW NOTES C0.VfFANING FA090N CgiIPOL p N i s ~ 

r` BJ REfER TO RIE MLHIlEC15 PIAN FOfl Bllll➢ING MEA k SCpiLE 11GHlING Al10 
9LNAG£. 

~ p
d j(  w m 

j BJ A PRE-CpI51RUCTON MEEPNG IS flEWIHE➢ BEINEEN ME OEVELOPEH, CIXViRACTOP, m u n ~ 
"^~r POLICE INO FlRE ~EPM1NENlS A 1HAfF1C AIANACE4ENT PLMI 41ALL BE SUBMITTED TO 

) 1HE Qtt OfF1GAL5 S GAYS PHIQV TO T1E MEETNC. 

1, 

ZONING SCHEDULE ~ 
W 

' TONE gSINR: RESI~EHLE A-] Z U l 
J iws in. is usrtn tis ~sscaaxs x.v n, rinai }n Q Q Q

~ ~ w~ 
~ W ~m nrtcx9n srNcou~ z 

x: mnrasrn im i r~rasrn wr s ~ ~ ~ 
Iii IAFA 1 

~ ~ 
d]v5W sF ~aA~ Sf ~ w Z ~ 

----- nor martw.~c gym• i . ~• i~~Fas• ~ D a ~ 
~m ea~wee wx (m...~ . s~:. O N m ~ 

--'- Bllll➢ING HEM.Hf (W%.) 2 1/R STORIES 2 1/Z STOflIES 2 1/2 SfOflIES ~ J ~Q 

FltIXt( YMO SfTBILN ~0' ]0.8' SJS' Q ~ 

SIDE YMO SEfBACN 15 Il.e' X5.0 
~ 

~ 

~ 

PEAR YMO SETBACK ]0' ~.]' ]1.9' F--

PARKING SLNFDIRE 

REOUIRE~ rnaposco ~m t VPOPOSEO 

Z 9FDROOM UNITS 1 SPACES/F/LII ] UNRS O] VCH N/A 

---~-- 

1 BEOfl00M UNITS J SPIL6/F/O1 B UNRS 04 FKH 1 IIMR O 

omvEw~r scr~cou~ 
rauuinco rnorosco ~m i PROPOg➢ 

C A. .W. N X 0. .00 

Ei 

s3.00x NIA 

~ ONS~E SfHEEf ROW J14 x s]x N/A 

~~ ~ . . . slli 

oisiu~ce a~~ oprvu m'(wn 

-- uxosurixe scxeouic 
FEAUREI 

-- — ~n 
marrtnce rurvnxc vnoTM u• 

~ SIOE 11NE PLWiWG VAOTI ]' 

T 

SIGHT 1HVNGlE TS' 

TIE IXISiING CWEflAGE IS 66S (%.3(10 5~ 

lLi/1~ rnLOf~tu N 

ss~ m• 
~. S~ m 

7' 7 ~ 
>]5' >]5' j m ". W

4N~r 

Qa~o 

—_' o 

a xo ~~ ~a eo C 

GFMNIC SLALE 



~ 
/ ,

 
~-

U 
,

_ _~
 

~ 
~ 

I
 

~
 

r 
~

 
~

a~
 

,~
Y 

J 

\
~
 

~
/
/
 

~ 
R 

~._.
. 

rl
r.

 
*t

 
1'
 

n
 

i 
G
 ~
 

/
 

a;
 

~
 ̀
 J
' 

\
/
 

!
 ~ 

1
 

~`
 

~
 ~

 
'" 

.a
ss

= 
- 

_ 
.
~

 
,o

' 
~ 

xt
 

~~
~=

 
r._

..J
 

J
 

~
~

~
 

~
'~

/.
. 

~
~

~
 

~
y
i 

—
w

s
—

 
m

 
~

 
1.

 _
. 

/
 

J
 

:~ 
-~-

~~
 

~,
 

+`
 

b
 

Q
 

.
 

-
-
 a

'`
 

~
,'
 

~ 
d .
 

~
~

i 
— 

~
 

i'~ 
~ j
 . 

' 
°" 

a~
 ~ 

_
 

1
 ì

^_ 
~

 ~ 
~ 

~
~

 
~o
 

~
 r

e
f 

-- 

\
.
 %

 
l
 

\
 
I
 

—
,x

rc
m

r§
-£

C
~

 
P
~

 ~
 
i
'
"
~

.
 ~

 
~.

 
~

L
 --

9
I 
`
 ~

I'
 

' ~
,L

.^
_

£
 ~

 
—

 
. I
 _

_
_

 
6 

~~
 a
`
 :~

.P
:.
s
N

 _
' 

'.
_
_
' 
'
_
 

_
 

a`
' 

/
 

`'e
 
i
 

r 
-
-

_ 
~

 
~

 
L

 
_

 
...

.._
.. 

iz
 

~
..

 

l~
+

,:
~

. 
'`
"
~

 
I
 ~

 4
 

~
 

,.
. 

_ 
d1

—
 

• 
—

;
.
0

 '
 

•r
 

~ ~
y
''
 
~

 
` 

.~
. 

._
 

~
~

a
 

_
'r
~

~
E

..
~

- 
._

.~
. 

•~
nc

~w
 .

 
.'
tin

 u
v
s
 n
¢

_
..

 
p:

c)
w

 
..

. 
'-
 

~~
n 

G 
y

a
'~

~
 

°u
v 

de
co

 ~:
ds

ua
ay

m
r 

~ 
f 

~
_
._

 s
 }
 .m

ay"
 --

'~
 

_ 
..-

..~
~.

:a
=r

ac
w

.-
- 

y c
 ~

 a
 ~

 X
 l
l
 

a
 ~

 
"
g
 

~
 ~

~
 a 

N
 ~

 J
 

~
 J

 
V

 

:~
- 

--
-..

.. 
,
 

I 
-~

 
{ 

t~
 

i; 
~~ 

I 
"
"
_
 r
--

i-
_
..
~

 
1

 
~

 
~ 

~
; 

I
! 

,
i 

I 
l 

Y~
 

~ 
I 

_.~
~

 
4
 

e
 

~ 
i 

~ 
~~ 

a 
~

o
~ y~ 

m
~ 

a
~

¢
 

p
 

i
~

 
I 

B
 

~ 
I 

m
 

~ 
~I 

~ 
~ 

~ 
m

 
a 

a
s
 

€ 
EM 

~ 
~

~
 
.N

 a
~~

 ~
 

g 
9. 

cr
 

c 
c 

o
 

a
 ~

6
 

S
 

3.
 

~
 '
~

 
'S

~
 C

g
 

~:
 

.~
 

3
n

 
~

 
S

 

$ 
~ 

a 
~

$
 

ĝ
~
~
~
=̂
_
 
'
z
 

8
v
~
 
0
 

9
-
p+
;
 5
g
e
 a

e 
~
g
 
_
-
 

9
 

~
 S 
F;
 

e 

ro
o
 

n
3
o
 

~
=
 z
e
a
~
~
 '
~
g
s

~ 
s
o
:
s
a
:
=
 
-
 

~
~
~
~
g
o
 

~x
 

s
a
 
e
~
3
 
o'
3
s:
'
 
E
3
o
~
,
^
Y
 

_
 

a
a
~
 

3
~
~
~
'
3
 
'
3
6
 

0
3
 

-
 

e
_
 
~
^
a
 

~
3
 
.
i
 

s
o
3
~
0
~
_
 

S
 

~
v
~

 
~

 
~

-
 

S
d

R
~

'c
 

_
~

3
.e

 ~
~

io
 

s
e

 
o

5
a

 i
e

' 
'°

~
'Y

 
o

 

•
~
 

~
~
'
 

~
~
o
~
 

_
 

3
h
x
~
 

0
3
 .
3
3
 

-
 

S
 

~
 

e
9
 

.
s
 
~
3
c
~
~
'
 

a 
..
 

2
a
9
3
v
4
z
 
£
'
 i
 

s
a
 

'
 

_
;~

 
's _

s
~

g
';
 

a
~ 

.,
 

P
R

E
P

A
R

E
D

 
F

O
R

: 
=

~
'"
"~

~
~

=
. 

P
R

E
P

A
R

E
D

 
B

Y
: 

1
1
9
 

A
S

H
 

5
T

 
LL

C
 

j:-
`- _

•?~
?=~

~. 
G

R
A

D
IN

G
 

P
LA

N
 

B
R

U
C

E
 

S
A

LU
K

 
&

 
A

S
S

O
C

., 
IN

C
. 

}=
 

C
IV

IL
 E

NG
IN

EE
RI

NG
 t
 l

A
N

O
 S

IIR
VE

TI
N

G
 

w
 
`
 

M
A

R
L8

0R
W

G
X

. 
AI

A 
01

75
2 

~.
`;:

~:
; 

.: 
-T

R
A

IL
S

ID
E

 
T

E
R

R
A

C
E

- 
5~

6 
90

5~
O

N
 P

O
ST

 P
D

AU
 E

A
S

t 

I`
 

1
 

~
~

~
~

~
 -~

• 
M

AR
LB

O
RO

UG
H,

 N
A 

01
]S

R
 

~n
~

y
~

'~
 

X
7
9
 

A
S

H
 

S
T

R
E

E
T

 
D
A
T
E
:
 
S
E
P
T
E
M
B
E
R
 
1
9
,
 2
0
7
9
 
~
 ~
 

M
A
R
L
B
O
R
O
U
G
H
,
 
M
A
 



\ 
~

 
,
 

/ 
$ 

• 
p

a
yW

..
 

^
~

..
.~

~
..
~

_
 

N
.K

. 

f I 
\
s
~

-
.—

_
..
_
. 

~~
~a

 

Y
 

/
 

l~
/ 
f
 

r~
 

:,~
~~

~~
 .~

~~
~u

~~
 

N~
~~

~=
'~

x~
~9

o
~

~
 

~
M

~
.w

~
y
o
 

O
N

 

;
M

~
~

~
 

~
' 
'

~Y
io

'Y
ig

 
f
i
 

on
A 

•~
'

~
n
n,

r 
~ 

.~
E

a'
s ~

~ 

/ 

~R
 

a 
g5

~s
 ~

" „u
~o

" *
 

~~
x 

d
 ~

 
•y

j
 j
 

~ 
o 

'"
 
,
 .~,

~.,
o ~

 
L.

 

\
 

m
~
a
 

J 
~

-
 

~
'Q

 
ie

,-~
z 

o~
 

ns
 —

 
D

-c
~

''g
 

ei
a.

ee
x 

p
 

~
 

a
'~

 .t
~

 
9—
 
~

 
'I~

 
~

 
3
 

~E
4

~
~

 
~

 
"~

3 
m

 
\ 

\
 

~
 Y

o
 

~
/ 

<_
--

-
~

 
~`

 
~

~
 1

~
~

/ ~
 
~

J
_I
 

--
--

~ 
~

--1
 

1
r.

~
 

1
 

~
i s

_ '
 V

?
$
'~

 
~

 
p
 

~ 
-r 

r
 ~ 

~ 
:~. 

::.
~ ~

4 
f 
, 

~_ 
r y_~

x 
__ 

m 
J 

x 

\
 

/
e

~~P
f'yH

\J
~

 ~
 

—
~

uJ
~

 

` 
\
 

~ 
~

 
~ 

~
~

 

~
..
~

 
~

 
\
 

~
 ̂y
 o

 
,
`
 

i

_
 ~

 _
~

. 
P.. 

I
N

 
~

 
~P 

Fi
 

-
-
-

c -
 -

~ 
-
-
^
~

 

_ 

1
 -c

I
 

1—

V
 

~
 

~
 

t

1~
..-

' 
I 

~ 
~'

 
_ ~

*
 -
~

 
~ 

~
 '

M' -
.1

1
J~

9 1
j'i

~
.~

_
~~

~
~

.,
..

 

L
. 

_ 
—

~
`w

~
.e
-'
~

 
I 

~
q.

~
"~

 

-
' 

~
 

"
 

"
~

~
 

J
 

-~
-C

S
~

—
 

-
 

B
' 

C
ln

v 
«
 &

' 
G

L
>

N
~

_
 

(F
E

L
 M

E
V

::R
E

N
E

N
n 

_
_

 

_
 
:
o
S
~
_
-
 
a
v
 z
3
n
u
 

s,
,~
m 
y
a
m
 
n
n
 

i
n
n
 

u
 
p
 

~
 

~
=

..
a

5
 
~

 
~

- -
s

 ~
c
 

¢9
~ 

e
s
^
 

W
s 

X
0
2
, 

o
 

~
' 

a
 

~
~

. 

~
9 

'
s 

~
'
 

i~
 

~,
 
! 

a

$
 

j 
~ 

~ 
~ 

I 

i 
I 

y~; 
~ 

i 
k 

0
z•
 ~
 

it
 

j'
 

~
 

o
 

if~
 

~
 
~
 

s 
~ P

"
'
a
=
:
 o
v
¢
.
¢
C
 
X
9
8
8
 
s
a
v
 
~
:
 

~
 
°'

; 
;
3
•

R
-

~'
~ 

p
^ 

~
s 

n
 

4
g

:-
o

j 
Q

 
0

 
j
 

~ 
I 

1~
 

~ 
1 

m
 

s
 

s
• 

~
;a

:_
 

S
2 

'gy 
'_

_
 

9
^ 

m
?

3
F

 
e
~

~
P

o
 

~
~

3
0 
;

3
g
 

~
.^

 
_ 

8
 
a
:
 

n
R
 

_
 

6
 

iI
_

s
'm
 

_
 

~
 ~

$
 

~
' 

8
 

~
 

e
 

R
H

 
~

g
-
 

P
 

,'~-,
 

C
 

'6'
 

C
 

C
 
~

 
e
 
E

'n
g

3
 m

i"
 
'd

n
e
'~

 
`~

o
,^

~
 

°i
~

3
 

3
9

 
_ 

s
9

 
0~

 
3

x
 

Ni
 -

5
 

~
_
:
 

^
m

"
3
^
~
 
~
_
 
:
"
o
i
i
_
~
 
3
3
e
 

n
~
~
 

g
g
8
 

~
 

M
~
 

_
 
~
~
 
o
 
v
 

~
 

~
~
 

o
 
S
e
 

su
e
; 
..

 ~
' ;
 ~

a'
 

c 
".

 e
 

o~
x 

£A
 

r
 
•

Q 
a

~
 ~

. 
e 

e
' 

° s 

's
, 

"~
 

o
~

~
s
,~

 
o 

-
 

3
 

" 
'"
u
'~

- 
s
o

;=
`^

 
a

;~
 

oo
 

~
"`

- 
3 

,' 
3
0
 

~
o

 
x 

~
 

3
.,
-o

 

o
~
 

y 
`_'
 

'
~
$
 

s
u
o
a
~
^
a
 

v
a
8
°
a
F
 
v
s
?
?
 
3
~
~
 

a
 

=
_
 

¢
 
;
a
 

R
t
e
'
 

~
a
 

s 
-
o
R
~
~
~
a
 

=
1
g
e
 

3 
^
o
 

="
a'
s '
 

-
s
 
~ 

a
z

a
 

~ 
=

s
$

5 
"'
 

_ 
e 

~ 

PR
9P

AS
H

 S
T 

LL
C

 
;~

t~
'~

`~
~'

~~
:

'
~
 

D
R

A
IN

A
G

E
 

&
 

U
T

IL
IT

Y
 

P
LA

N
 

BR
U

C
ER

 S
A

W
K

 B
 A

SS
O

C
., 

IN
C

. 

~ 
`
 j
 

~ 

1
9
 
A
S
N
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
 

N
A

N
LB

O
flO

U
G

H
, 

N
A

 
0
1
7
5
2
 

'
 
'
 
I~

~:
 

\~Y
.~~

;,.,
. ~

 
—

TR
AI

LS
ID

E 
TE

R
R

AC
E—

 
CI

VI
L 
EN
GI
NE
ER
IN
G 
t
 l
A
N
O
 
S
U
R
Y
E
Y
I
N
6
 

5~
6 

BO
ST

O
N

 P
O

ST
 R

O
AD

 E
AS

T 
M

AR
LB

O
R

O
U

G
H

, 
N

A
 

01
75

2 

-
 

DA
TE

: 
S
E
P
T
E
M
B
E
R
 
19

, 
2
0
1
9
 

X
7
9
 
A
S
H
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
 

_ 
M

AR
LB

O
R

O
U

G
H

, 
A1

A 
_ 



i ~ -- t_ i i 
i___ _ J ~ I SEWER k WATER NOTES. 

i~"- ~ i _ /~ i 1. The can4actar eM1all ablaln o Slreet OPanin9 Permlt Poor to eny 
'_---~ _ ~ / > r l ~ con~IrucYon ~ItM

1lnever 

CIIY ~9M1l-of-voY. 
C 

i ~ ~ 2. NI naln and a metWel and natrucllan shall canlortn to 
i R tAe City al MaAEorau9M1 rc9Wrem<nl~~(~m S~xt Openirq Pe~mlt). E

IIOftRt J. ~1R t cNL E. iR GISOL N ~M A t I I ~~ ' y ,`...`~"'~ ]. NI xaln onE aerrer canN~ucl~on ~Aoll ba inePeQetl 6Y lM1e tiq al q 

ILBEAIINE mwxe o. ~ NarlbmnugF befrce hcing hacWlled, g 

~3Pf HUUS(AV SC 1 13 XIIUSM ST. e ~ Y H. LYNfIE —_~ ~,, i ~ 4. TM1e CItY aM1nll he no[Ified of Icon R4 M1eun Pear la N< re9Wr<E 
i /1 ASM ST 1 / '~~-~-~ ~naPeeYane. 

~----'- ~ 5. WM1wa sewer and water Ilnee v v, Inebll the .ewer heb~ Ne rek~ 
j~J eervka and p~oHEa IB' minimum seporallan between the pips oNdde 

~e' xpx W'K smcywpE i~ z D Einm ler~. Provide 1 lull lengll~ al sewer pi0e centered al IFe ere~iing. 
~~'~^~~° ~'~ TM1e full le~glM1 of e~rrt pipe eMall be SOF-R6, Spetllication .~SiM OR]41 k r 

~OTp~ ~ 8 OT~p ~p y S 001741' E 
"~ ~'. ~ ~ a n xllh a 190 Ml ml~ng. Cannxl lM1e S~F 15 k S~F T6 pIP~~ uelnq C 3 
w~ a L~ ~ p .,,.. „i.e p ny r.mw, e~ appravaE e4ual. 

~~ 8].500 SF_ _~ I li ~ ~ 6•eThe a ucioea~~all ba P~^Per1Y Iicen~ed and benEe! .IM IM1e CAY _ 
~~3. ~~„"f~nc) ~f--_~----zn__~~ LOT~J2 

.,.. fi u' i ~, pnore ~o~~.vu~uo~. 

p<~ ~~' ~ fi.e]8 Si ,. ~`yy ~ a ~ ~ 7. The eonlmclor ~M1all obtain a Trenehin9 Permit Pner la any 
b ~ ~1. - --•vf~Y- ~ i Benching an puhllc or pMate property. V i 

O.JB k. 
x ~ ~ ( ' SlONESgiYFOLE ~~ ~ ( v' ~' v-' / ('~ B. Irii9allan cannecliene ~FaB Inclu

con
bocMlax and soli elPhon ? 

qw, a ~ ,~ ~ praleNan. GraNE< 4~igalion wive necliona ~~II~ ]Bibb Been aM1avn 

I ~ - ~ ~ } ~ er add calve be~e~ av rcQWred. ProWEe Erlp inigotlon Ilne~ 10~ P<rcnNul~. ~n ~ n

~.`: ~ /~ / ~ N Z 
~. ' a 7 `~ ~1~~ ~ / ` ~ ~ 8. the bused SMH In /uh Si~eet eM1all be e~paeeE Ey IFe cantractai and IM1e A 5 i j ,, ~ m. rt iewuo~ a<k~mm rear m ~o~.w~no~: Ana a~~n~roi meesnir ei m. a 3 

~ ~j suH ,nan n...~wat.e. rn~ sux .non ~ ~.~~m~e ~o e.ae~ .im coy Y B 'L A~ B i - i 'i i acn.a.~n ~i.nai. o..<wa~.a. ~ r& s 

'~ ~ — —s ~ --- m ~ = a 

i ~ _~ ~ ~ i I ~ i —. .— 3yr'-,-~--~ 
i------_'- (""~--_ 

LEGEND awboa 

I(e).420.80 ~ l~U~ ~ I ~ ~ I ~ ~ ..G . - -~~ St~H i ~ — — 3g9 — — Fs. 10' Can~aw m u v~ 
Q ~ I 1l R~ i$.4T 6 ~ 
~`'~ I I ~ I I 1 F~{2l.10 B ` 3~p1' 0 O Serer tr 4nln (ee)~+ (I)~120.10 ' MaMaN IacWiam 

1 {~~ ~ ~~'~` ~~ ate. ">~ I ' ~ I ~ ~d~:—"'~ ~.: ~ ~ ~ _ .mss ~,;c~ — ~„~~a, ~.., r..., 
1Y+" ~ ~w ~ ~ j i F=~'~IG. ]~. fl=d36.38 ~ d Gich 6a~in ) 

r 13I Cl' vi ` I=113.18' ) 

~, 1

Q~J+ `l '`~'• 
fl 42].5 ~ ' ,~ ~ 1 

1 ~ *~b a ~. ~ -t~sw--'•, w ~i ~ s~~ s~i~vc 
a M e co

wa~:".~sFm ~cr ~ W ~ w~l 
sans;m'c .. / ~ \,6' 1r ,~ - —_. eyw -f-1_ _ _ - -- 

-Yi 'i ~ _ - - ;ems- ~- -xai., u~.(...1 ~ W ~~'~. 

C ~ 3 ~a~~ ~ 1 ~' 
a'w_~vns- _ ~ — - 

o ~7 a~w' ~ ~ t ~~ ~ i .. - _ _ 
_.-. i .._ a ce, cai~ (~..) 

D ¢ 
~. 

~ O LS_ i ~ lo-v}-.~. . .~~', ` 4 ;̀ ~ ~ ~ ';r. . . s~ e~~u. cWe N mm 
-1. _s ~u_e

~f ~. ̀ J ~ ' t I ~ ~ ~ ~ ~+~ ~ SMH 2 
No taro Pmpee Q yt~

~ ~ fl 4]0.10 } ~~ 

ART 

D 

^~ ~ _ i 
f 

ry ~~ '~g~ 

SEMFNT ~q)!~ 
~ iu~~ 

~i~ 

;~ 
~;,,~

-_= 

a 

.. W 
OJ ~ 

~N ~~ 
=~o 

as ~°~ 

_3 0 

C4 



_~ .~___~ 
~ ; 
~ ~ 

~/~ 

i - ~ 

-- 
``~✓ ~ 

~ 
-

1 / ~`.~\ 

,`' ~BFAf J~ tP k GNL E lR @ml. N ~H A k i \\ 
~~H "~'--~—~~~~ 

/ r
~' 

`-..-~ 
NBENtINE GIHEME 0. 
t:n miosax n. nia xuomx n. ,~q~rK~ ~ —~ ~ I ~ ~!^` 

.. 

LOT~1 s oz~o ae w OPIS~~' E 
~ 6l.s~ SF ..., . 

li i -(fss .m.) __.~s—'.___I 
__ao--_---~ LOT/2 

~t^ ~. 6.0]9 SF 
~~l ~ 

'~I n ~Wr. i P /1 
y ~ i ~ ° 

m ;.1 
z I"'. V,~i i Z 

I ~i ~. i 

! V

///^^^

~ (035 k.) ~ 
`Y. 1 ~ 1 Pf 

P~OPo om 
"~ ~iE FYFILE $ 

u~ m ~ ~ 
j "'`` 

~~1 ,,' A B A ~—B

i 
O.L. 

d I 
~ ~n~' ~ 

f ~ ~ 

I~ ~i 

Z FH 

j~ 

A ~ — ( 

~ J 
— '~ 

'--1 t 
~ 

t'•! i ! 

`! 
I S ~ w~ B T f1~13b.41' 

t I 3]~0)' 

~ 
~ ~ LMx 

~' J. 
~ 

-"4~̀~ i 1 
a fi.~~' ` R~a36 :d' 

1 — ~ ~ a'~qubCP~t~ ~.~ 
t ,w ~ w ~=aa~.ai~ ~~a~z.ia' !a 

/ / a(~ ~ ~ ~ 

~~~ 

1 RH 

g. m. 

lam, j~ 

N it ~: 
~ \ 

O ( x'19_

' ~ 

gy -- _.'_qN ''~ 

~ 

c ,~i` ;~-_,.~

'a~,-/ l e l ::~ !~ ~ ~9~ — ~WX. 

P

1 flH i t i i 

~; ~ .,,, ° ., .~. q J ~ , N. 
~ ...9M~.0 ~~ 

i .~ 
I

~ j~ 
' ~~ 

1~, 

o 
1BN 

~~L ~Va ~ ~ 
3FH 

J I RM 

~~\.~ Rog \' 
1 N% .. \~,Cq ~ ~~- q ,~ ..,..,..,,, 

w. ~,~ 
may\ IH 

B A 4; ~ 1

v 

~s ~•w 

iL 

s K fRy~ ~~~ ,yy .. .... \J /~~p~ .~^ .w~ 'WO p"iZ '•. .... 
$ 

... J , c ~ ... ....... ..... ...... ... Si ~ ~ ~ z J~ 

I bbt 
``~ F~~~J. 

a~y : 'J~( ~ 

N/ EASEMENT/ j' +~ 

I.

`/ r.~ 

`— _ 

t ~ i1/ + :~ 

ti 
/ ~ ~ ' 1~ 

/^~. 

/~~~ 

i~ 

1 Y% 
3d pF 
30 Ol 
is w 
5 pll 
8 HA 

PLANTING SCHEDULE 

KEY Of! 60T.WICIL NNE CONMON NAWE SRE 

TREES 

BN 2 BEfIlG1 NMJU FNER BWCM 6 fT. 

Pi I PoPUWS 1flENW.010E5 OWMNG ASPEN 6 F!. 

NN 18 WLVS K %NIf SPIRES ]' GWPER 

'w ~ 
~cca nuenuM 
'OCTOBER GLORY 

acroerx aoxr 
RED ~ ~P~ 

JS ~ryU.N OLLIO£M.WS .WEMfµ AFBORVIIAE 6 FT 

JII 1 JIIWPERUS NRGWNNI FASIENN REO LEWt 6 R 

SHRUBS 

RN IS RIIOOODElAflQV AUlE1 NOIHEF~4 61Y 1',l' 

RH 1] flIIOWDENOAGY X 'P.J.M.' P.J.LL RHOWDENORON 1•-1• 

ES JO 
JIINIPFAIIS HORIZOMAIIS 

EMER4O SPRENM' CREEPING .N.WIPER ___ 

PERENNIALS 

Rf s0 FUOBECKU FlILGIOIA 6UCN EYE SUSAN ---

HA JI fp5lA SUN iOtEF.WT HOSIA --- 

Dl 60 HFRMEFIX+ILLIS dri0.Y ---

W ~I P£NNISFNY AlP^ECl/IAONES OWM! FOVMMN GM55 b" 

1 )PHONOE HVtK MULCH OR 1.0,W r SFEO WXEPE SHOWN ON PLW (SEE IECFNO) 
2)PflOYIDE IDMIONK PLW}klGS /iDNG 1HE PNL 1FWl(SEE NOiE x'10). 

~~ 

ca 

_~ 

z~ 

~o~ Qyo 
~ zo 

m Ju° x

o„~=~ 

LLU W~~ 

4 ~ ' PLANTING NOTES: Z w ~ 
-~--___~J a a 

I.) FOP LOA4 k SEED MFRS, PflONOE 4' LAVA INO SEED MIX J ~ 
COMRYINC WffH TOIFANiCE FOF PURITY MVD GERMINATON ESfABLI5NE0 

OF NORTH AVERICA 

~ W

~ ~ BY OfFICW. SEED INILY515 

ZJ PRONOE PIINR aF 5¢E, GENIIS, ~ECIES .WO VMIEIY SiroWN .W~ 

W 

~~l W f' ~ 
~ SCHmtIlEO FOF LWOSGPE WOFK AND COMPLYING WIM 

flEWNEMEMS aF NI51 280.1 'AMEflICNI 
LJ ~ ~ 

~ fANMENWilOHS AVO 
SfN10.WU FaP NlIFSfAY SfOCIt'. 

Z W Z~ Q p 

- 
a.) rwu. river incnnans ro aE ~usrco w Flcin ,as xEccswrc ra 
PPON~E HEpUIRFD OFFSETS TO fANSTPUCIION MPUHfENINCES AYD 

I— N ~ ~ 

Z JlIR1116. EfC i!~ 

4J PW11iNG5 ME 511BJECf TO EWW6E OUE TO NupSEFY STOLK J ~ 
AVMVBhItt. AS MPHOVEO. 

SJ PUNTING M!0 NVflKNANSHN SIULL COMPLY WITH TIE FOLfAWING: 

~ 

-StNfING MhiEPI/LS 10 BE PEAIbJEO f YFM AFTER PWRING. 
-OWNER HEPlMES PUNfS TXAT DIE WIfWN 190 0.1Y5. 

~ BJ MFRS T1AT WILL PFAINHE CONPAClION OF SgLS MiMIN 1HE dilP 

H111~E) ZONE Oi PNUPOSm TPEFS; I.E. PROPoSED SIOEWHI(5 OP PAVEAIFM, 
~~E) SHNL BE CONSIHUCIGD WITH A SRiUCNfUL SOIL SURIBLE FOR TPEE 

CFOWM. SVO SIFIKTMIL SqL IS A 1W0-PNff SYSTEM CONSISIWG OF 
Cu4'-iL~lµ/1'~R~gHFD STONE THE 2N0 PMf CON51 TMOF ROS SILT OR 

E N10 T-Sx aF ORGNIIC NATIEF. E SOIL N10 
. ~~•-~ ~. . 

~'. ~,_ ;: 
STONE MI#TIFF SHALL INCW~E GElSGPE M9HOGEL TILTIFIEF. TIE SOIL 
SHNL CaMPLY WITH CU-SIflULNflII SOIL SPEtlFlCATI0N5 AVNVBLE AT 
BIVllFIieAMFJtE0.00u. OR MPPUVID FAWL TiE SfPIICNfl/~L 500. 

:~ ' ~' ,,,~ 

3~%( C~~~'~:• ~~j~~ 
W.'MT' SM/A1- BE ZI' OFPfH FOF ILL MEAS BENEATH PflOPoSFD 

? 
f~'~~('i~. ~ 

50EWNJ(5 MIO PAVEIAEM K11H TIE THEE OflIP ZONE. ~ :' y y~"~-_i'~ y ~ 

7.) SAVE E%ISTING TREES NANC 1HE NOHIH PH01'kF1Y LINE (IYPJ ~?~1 

8J MECH.Wifl1 EOUIPMFM ON THE GROlINO SIWL 0E SCFEFNFD. 
ELECIPIGL TflNiSFOHMERS F4LLL BE SLNfENE~ WITH P.J.M. 
PHOOO~ENOflON. AZALCA N/0/ Ofl AIAERICNI MBOflMPE 

9J ND TRF£5, BflANCHES INO VE6ETAT~N SHNL BE ALLOWED WHERE R m

—~' 
OBSIHlILfS TIE YISIQN OF A MOTaR1515 ENfEPoNG OR E%RING THE 
PFOPOSm P01➢. OH 1HE PgOPEF1Y 9flWEEN 1NE RW➢ AND lHE 9GHf 

WHERE THE N oNE SNOMN SIVLL 0E USED AS A GUIDE 10 OEtEHNME BSINUCfION IS NOT ALLOWED. TH61Efd1E, ONLY LOW SHPUBS. GROUND 
COVpt ,WU GPASS IS PROPOSED fOfl TIOSE NEAS. m 

i 
10,) iNE ~EVELOPFR SIVII PftONOE PWRINCS HANG THE ANL TIWL 
H.O.W.. A PPOPoSFfI NUflSEflY STOCN LISA OF PVN11NC5 WRHIN TIE 
N.O.W. SWLL BE SIIBMIRm TO THE CITY FOH MPNOVIL pUINl11Y. PVJ(f 
SFl£CIION .WO LOG110N SNNL BE IPPFO4ID 8Y THE GIY PFpF TO 

W

"~ < W 
PLWIWG. p ~ 

~~pv ril O 
aa:¢ .. LEGEND 

Sbped ds Wb 
(FmNed)~ 

Q 

a; ~°., 8.a~ 

~~ 

~ 

an ~a eo 
V 

Q coM..ia sia,wt 
CflMHIC SCALE 



f ~~ rs m a grm .m 
~rn"u. 

nui m~a m~iao~~n cn~ c~u~r wm ~ mm laruw va axo r • vwm 

sanm ~rz e.eaic ~cwm I / 
oa wvo ~ e.wu ..,a 

~ ~u°V°.m`
,a a. ~fi allm.l~ (^~:I, . 

SIIfaO W1fAl1_ 
'3000 P9. 1~~ O[rt B.~C MNKt WF➢NI 

~~. 
'~"" " ~ 

~ WXC1f4001LM 
m~ .. ~ o- ~~ ~ ~:,A~ a~~ ~~m~ M~ ~.~a~ ~.~~ 

~ ~ me. i.n wz - ~.°~im~ -.*~i..'~"m "~~ u ~~. art (iFmixm am avuunxc~ndn ~ ~ / xmxurt ~ s M. ~ ~ ::' ':.r:; xor un ,xx~ s-rc ~ ~iresr e ,wcs ar ew,snrr uo i ~. a 
m v~. 

l ,~arnnxm ~r~~ ~ € aerz vu~ sm¢r (nrd
• ~.wum ~x un 

.. 
:: F ' ~ unw iv[ vxrtf 

uwna 
Rgli RLL BmY G,SI Iq4 NdE 

NOTFI 

~ms u~cs uo aws ue m s xmuo x/ ~w ues 
rnvu ours er aut aox~s 

~row~m 

ava~r sm~ Va uia.q 

~a ~lm[~RM viwmn.~M«el
>P~sl 

• mTnMr r~mn m 

' x~ 
~e~uut~nma5mi .ls 

.aennRn wu 

Ua

z

s mmnni wsp ~nrt e~wa 
xna avw n rnrx 

w~wv a u o~n ~ wxr~n n• Wx.l maaror xr~ 
NtIMXN 

~ 

VALVE CONNECTION 
YO XE1tLr Rvom 

MIP[xu lma 

~~~~~ 
..—..—..—..—. .—..—..—..—.. Ou~i~ 

•*+ TYPICAL ~' ~rn~m cu~ac¢ arauie ,r.~uer < 3' o WATER TRENCH ~r TYPICAL 
i. wnrrc ~smurrs ra ~cax~cr.nxrs mwmuan wemor l~rruw. ~s w uwn~m Ewwl .~000 rs. ri~.y~n m.xr 

~ 

,tl r'= 

~ o EKCAVA710N TRENCH i c.s vw~c wsr camas m unsr ae~ u 
sauna a Ewa n,woxm o-ws 

m J 

"'~ TIPICAL GATE VALVE o N i 

~ 

aU Wo~ 
w~~ 

m u 
xrn ~~ ~xiwi. ~emoico 

- n xos aw xwrt 

~'~"~~n ~ nmi "cxw ~v" ~ 

s  .siwF~'R:1 

a n 3 

-s iK eum. ~iY~~ vru~~c 
xumEs ~a c~nban x~l 

I

~rs n c sem ~m 
~ 

'°,~ ~ 
~~ eY

~ ~t ~~ 
tlNfAFiE tt1lN1 

1 

l~PFn art,malt 

I~.am mu4 Ilmla 

~ 

Pw mrml 

~M4~ ~i 

D11 E-f-IMIIKJ xi m,!g1Q FY'.qL9q]~11 

~YW ~ 

(~l~ 

~~~m n[i an W 

~~ ~ ° rn~,• ; I, ~ Imo, ~m rws ;~ 
~tt'

a 
~ ~ Idf SARA 4M '-R TgFMfO MO svu Rv amwc mi 

~ ~ ~'~ ~ 
m¢m yew 

`~ ' 
W 

J w 
mx~ieosm~°. ~ ~ 

~ ~ ~ ~i 

~K ~:. w.~•~• 

~ 

w~roxum 
r' rx "v"uimm" e Mme a i 

F"' ~ ~ town cwae~ eew~o ruxsr 
•~,mo vs, t~R'. ~'m mar 

~ :. ~ :::::::::::::. 'n."' wm•" 
I:::~<:y::~ ::::i:::~ ::::`:::~::• ~ 

K 
mxw god w ~/s~ w2 ~I 

a,e.~n~ aus~ smi ~e~ vim m 
- me 1~ vi.a.e -u/.w+9 
m~ mi c ~iuo mvwxl 

Q o 
o[h uAmPx — — —' —'— — .lam vA ~ ~ moss 

wY ~ 
1~ 

onu waw u ~mw. 
~ W ~ K 

D Q ~ mxonc Yu 

mmica~w m.Uwrro w~̀r~ "~ Jyrroxr aao~ ~a [~ssm,wm u~i~ cr. ar ~/1' aus~m mrxr~iia 
nxuxmsO1~~x casmmna ox ~.c 

TYPICAL ae~ 
~ ~~ ~~ ~~ mrrcmi ~[ m~ w~~n~a uui~ 

niaoiims 
PLOWABLE FILL 7F2ENCH Q 

i~ ~x w~i one~x mac) 
p~ N~ 
a~a mricim sw a rcamm ~ uexc ocw~a poi ~ ~ ~smwna iaia ~ 

HIDRANT SETTING ~+~ ~ 
WI1H VALVE TEMPORARY 1RENCH PAVING 

~~~~~~~ 
CONSTRUCTION NOTES 

w*.: TYPICAL SECIIIXJ TYPICAL 

"'~' FlNAL TRENCH PANNG ~ ➢° 1~A ~"` ° ~~,~ n~„~ ~' ~ ~s PONY NOIWAiS NU MmcES NIO Nl 9pSGlgT i. exo~a x~mw~ uw vx~c nxrs .M ~.wrx.mm nFruuc m .wAn~m w~u. 
x awmr ams m a r~~e yam vom a mwne uAmm aao¢ " 
1 Ill g1145 OFN NOIf. BACNFlLL MATERIALS 

~xnv~nws x ixc ~~ ~I wPocs a ~o~i~c un~rznK ono vivcs~a[~snxo Wi.o~al ~ w ~. } 
91m mdE~u TM.o~M ~R W~ ea na~Wu c N~. ~o~~on ~a ~,s m+[a[n er d[ 

~ChL BY WUW~dIFA 

<~. ' :'k ' 
1'Y~3~. ~,. 
IY V~~ 
~. 

(SEE SWmUIE T45 
41.~LOCx 

E%IFMO CpICREIE TO y

EYIENO COHfl£IE N ~ 
UNdSNIBD EA0.1H 

~NgSNqBm EIAM 
UNOISIUPBE~ SqL ~ ~"~ 

caMaiEtE 1xNUST 

~ 

aao~ (s¢ sarwic cala¢1E mXUsl' 

~T1E ti RIHIC Pm6 ~ 

R TW MrgaRON NC MAIµFRFN3 
i x4 ~BMMiH n'MOEIE 

~pP,.p~,v m bEµo ww~crta rt v1.ul Nm tb~ixX ulf s~oV i¢ a maax w~ 

LOMPACTON Of BACNFlLL 

\... n ̂  

1HI5 AI.) a0IX (SEE SOEWIE 
• ' sru'ou~0 eo~0 ~w iw5 s~.1 u~raw~v orsmaihn W sccov~c U mss. ua uxn eu~a nwmid~~ r~cim a st 

,• f•:•, RESI1WNFo R11C 9X (e~Nw ~fR~.11mwYE LL nw~~1~R .am4~c uTuttµ~S'lN~LAllb1. ,VLT ~ 
s (e) Irq[ 

wuim Yav ~m~[xw), 

N 

THft115T BLOCK DETAIL -PLUG THRUST 9LOGK DETAIL -TEE e~wa~i~ ~u a raxrtd (ii) va~[s (ix wTMi[~vmn~v ,wo iv[tt~c p~j race 
(w rtau~i ~xd) 6 m~~¢ cwa~crzv Ta vn oP ~,w~w 04191v. E

H. L 5. N. T. i 
GRADING RIXLNC ANO FlNISHING ~ 

THRUST BLOCK DETAIL - STANDAP~ BEND 
THRUST 6LOCK SCHEDULE 

N. T. S Nrv~IbiocN.dw9 
4NN 16u t 4S' ]R V~' NOIES: 

r~~wtxT Q ~ wui x woo woo nurtn m w unraw sous.¢, Artuo ro me rsauxm ixwaEa 

TE ~ ~~ u1~Y ~ ~2i~~~ 9~u~~W~MfA~i ~K '.WYwOE ~Rss ~Na Na~ixs~lx~ i u~x Trcolq 

w V

~ W 

N101tli XWS 1/1' Iff-BM AT ftA1G5 ~) LEES IH TIeIE IAf PEONPN 
PETE iMNSf BLOCK BUMNG 

4 ~_ 

]B~ IEMCIM (41N.) d' 16 4 { µF/, {g} ,yy~yNSt 1FAIPOflMY PAVEMENT ~ p~~ypo 

e' ie s ~ ueo su o 

•. io• ie s a '~ ,ui rrmwcss. 
uEcn wcs tax 

~' .~ ~. 12' 16 8 4 

•~ 

~ 
~~' ~ - eiTMiE ixw ~wo~ ~(

T 1FUPa1MY F~xrw al sl[¢ ev.~we s~.vi uu[v~mx ~nM ME e~av~Lxe 

= ~ O
¢ 

a < ̀ off

0

•i •""• ~c ixausr e~ocK 
PFANANENT PANNC 

a~r.~.v i ~. wxa~rz aw.~ 
THRUST BLACK -VERTICAL BEND 

was ~ d,  M. ~o s~ ~g ~si.~ x , m 
pEw~ pwoTM.m ~ ~a gopc~~w ~~u~~g µ~~ ~ ~ ~ 

m 
~ ro

/~ /+ 

/ ~^ 
~ 

NaLE EXCEPTING OF THE THHUSf BLOCK DEfNL 
fAN5~R11C110N SPECIFlGitONS ANA OETNLS 

x. i. i SHOWN ON h115 SXEEf WERE TAKEN FliOM 1HE - ( n ~u x ax ac-x p p 

s rt ~•vom ~9vm~i xixe r~~cuciir'~rrAwiorr 

`J 
v 

CITY OF NML90ftWGH StAN~MA OETNIS INS 
SPELIFM.NIONS. 

~cuwnu 
eft 

w taut ([a 
ixouwimg nn ~wrz 



-. 

~P,~.~a~ 

~ _ ,~~ ~a~E~w~.o~.,, 
\~~, —~~\\~C.,;., 

AIMP (SFE 
ca ocwi7 BAG DES AIL 

~' T' ~ 
nm e~~c 01XG~ NOTES: 

5 ~ p3 fLM1(£ fRA4E h IAAIE P~MDE GRNIRE CUH6 TNN9TON5 

EAST JOp0Al1 INd1 MUNN9 6~ ox aoTM sloes. 
IF 149-1 SET 

INSTALLATION DETAIL 
N. T. S r. 

~~ ~ q~~ ~ 

/ - SlRrlrax. X05 ib~ ( P~N~) 
m~ 

~ 

PAVEMENT SECTION 
FRAME IN MIXiTM - e envx, w a (. o-~u~~ 

~~x  ̀N~ _ ~*~~r ~ a o-r..~ 

wJusr Fluty uq crUoc vnTl n 
NA%. Of 2 6 OF BRICK 
NASONflY (USE XMO Rm SEWEN 

OP~MOIttM. 
~E IN NLL BEO 

ouuP SIPM 

~ 

~~vi~.a~xc b u w. ~t.~u o-~xil 
- am ~ u + ~u~u o-~~v~) 

~lF.~~ 

W/mA/.wMv.ID(

~[ao-iuN~ai~o-~aes~ 

OEWATERING FILTEF BAG OEfAIL Fig

~ 

Z 

~E~~~ 48' MI pgEWf PEINFOP(F'➢ CONLRflE 
FISEN SECTONS 

REM~VI1 FlroM IrvIEi 

~~ `~Y~~ ~ . WAP SIPI➢ 

'~ .Y_~ 4~ 

i rx.e x. . s. i ee.e~s nxux 

O = ff

~€ 
~ 

' a~e~ 
~ 
6 

I 

~~ 

o~mna 
ug ixc cuuuurox~ er cxwxo-vam~ 
RFSCIIE, INC. 

~ ~~i'y
SIL~u BY ARA1111C 

~,awcS ~xc. 
DP MPRNSU EOWL 

,a r = o 
~ Y z a ~ 

J W a

~
°y

n~ 

Ff. MIN 

~' '~q ~" '' 

I .~,

o I ' 
~ R ~ 

wNZZ ~ 

' ~~.11'~ 

~ Y

~ ao~O~ 
WNOTE: NIN. GRAVFL~ ? „' .a ~ ~ W SFE (0lTNL) ~ U

PAVEMFM MAPgNG COLOfl k = 
:. ..; :. . • ' ~• 

•f ~~~: I k ~ 

0 N ~ 

MATEFVL SW11 CONFOFM TO - ~ ~Y 

SE ANlCD NINWL ON 
CTIONS 1l0]-D1. I~~ MA

CATCH BASIN j 
N. T. 5. CB1NaAbonugh.Owg 

~~S 
GRNES SHOWN ME E ~W) 

~ STOP LINE DETAIL ~ 
'~ *~'~ DRIVEWAY SECTION WU 

SILTSACK DETAIL ~ W ~ 
x. r. a. (n ~ w

J w ~_ ~ ~~ 

~Eco.c\5 
a W ~~ 

TOP COURSE ~ 

6" 
CURB ~ 

~exic unu~ 
/rya a~ioox m~Ea:wj~ 

w ~ Qom

~ U1 mrc 
a ~~ 

—oxnc sews o s ae. 
W 

d' 
~ 

BINDER J~ ~~~wnmE 

~~ 

FltM1E k COVIIi TO BE LEBMON 

~ (3' HIGH 
IETfERS)WaftO "SEWFA' 

SUBBASE 
~ 

~ 
~4 

pn~ ~ 
— u• ,a~usr ra carne vnn~ uirv. z 

Ilfl5E3 IMx. 4 LOUfl5E5 
9RICN ANA MORlMI (USE HMO 

"• 
:~ 

,.: 

N000 ~~~~ 

\ 

~_A '. RED SEWFA BFICN). UY fANIE 

TYPE 2 BERM DETAIL 
a. 

~~pE ~~ ~~~~ ~~ ~~ 
IN NLL Bm OF 40fliM 

' ~ ~ PflECAST CONCHEfE 

.^ 

~ 

, 

~..~ 

~~Y~ ` '~,F''.~ j~-. ... 

N. T. 5. 
4 4 

~ ~—CONE SECTION TO BE SUBSiIRIIE~ 

~, ~,, iP ; r!/ 

~~~~T 
'" `+ curbbiti.dvg STAKED WATTLE DETAIL 

N. J, $, yNyn ,yp n~ N~. p 
WITH A MT ttIP WHFflE HECESSA2'! 

~ T4 NEEf CP.10E HEg11HEY(M5. 

~— 1'-0' MIN. - 4'-0' MUL 
flISEft XCIIONS 

~d a' INSIDE Ok MAXNOIE 

~~ ~ LONSIAUR INVEMEO MLH 

p 
N 

L' REVEAL ~~: \i :i :Ii( :, 

9A, /lf. /A~ 

xo cmm u ~quinm 

~~ 

9 

aiE fM~GW NT lAv[R 

PAYEMpT Y~~r ~ ~ ~ y,~g5g4 ~ gEy,~Pm~ 
~~ 

p

9 
N~. ~.. ~d MYTH HMD FEO SEWED BFICH 

WD AS SRiECHEliS ON mGE 
B' WAX - =: ~ ~ w~~ 

`~'. .:. ~'. -- (emu ,~crrn~~ 
~ ~ 

6 rxmxa m~oe ~ w 

~ 

v o "' 

~ / P119eER B00f Ofl 
A-LON CASNEf -~9 

LL 3 a
y~j Gi 

~ ctuu+r iaic~ ̀  

{ 

t — ~z' - / '-°/*• . 

~ 

ar uumxc rare wossxc 
oaw~m nExr ~ 

,?•~t'i,: ~?~'.'4y 
OtU5NE0 STONE 

a e N 9

~~ OiA'!EL ARBA4 ~ ~ mFHoi 
faX ~s~wu~ 

f"""' 

•- ~. 
Awl eE A uu~~~~~e 

w 
r~+awica mw is ov. 

[ EVOgO 
a,~~~n.~ SEWER MANHOLE 

caur~cim 
tltA~EL Big 

xmc srwr arz mw s Mmem 
srz ew~bM 

~owxA~OFHi TO ME 
N. T. 5. .,,x.e.y 

/1 

OJ GRANITE CURBING DETAIL PIPE CFOSSING DETAIL EROSION CONTROL FOR CUT AREAS 

/ 

N. T. 5. s~.ee,roy.o~.a.y 
x. r. s. x. r. x w~.«. +~ 



SECTION VIEW 

fA.WE k CUVEIi 
(f~ST JOPONI IAN IWRKS 

,•' OMA2]6000001. (fIHMFJ 
i000D05) CQ„fli GSf 
xroxo •onuM 

SIDES 
NPJ 

ruN wew 

DETENTION TANK DETAIL 
N. T. 5. WATER Ol1ALI1Y TANK.OWG 

1.00' 
_TOP OF d4FFlE 

~ 7" ttP (BO7H ENDS) 

6' OftIFlCE~ 

4B' S0 SE! INV (15' OIRLEf) 
0.2]' ~BWE THIN 

7Z' ORIFlCE 
OM (I.O.) 

1 15" RCP 

o.zY 

- 26'-3" - -~ 

SECTION VIEW 

CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE TRANSR 

LEVELED FOUN~A710N AND PROVIDE ALL 
NECESSARY REgUIREMENTS PER 
MANUFACTURER'S SPECIFICATIONS TO 
PROVIDE WATERTIGHT TANKS. 

i.) caxca~: s,aoo psi uwixuu ~cn ae airs. 
1J NL flEINFOHCf11IXf PER ASIM C~]3]. 
].J ttING11E ANO GROOVE JMNT SF.LLFL N1fX BUIYL P61N. 
t.7 F%ISIING PIPE 5ELL5 TO BE COPFD Ofl PIIEGSf FOR 

oMW PIPE SHAWN, 
SJ 115E SHEA CONLflEiE ],000 G/110N TINN6 T.W16 

H-ZO TiUFFlC LOMWC OR .WPPOVE~ EQWL 
6J SFE PVN FOP PIPE IMhAfS 

/
PLN1T THEE 1'-1' /90VE Ek511N0 
LAI➢E AT TRUNK RME .NNL110tl. 
NPN UOVM ttIP t/] dF 611PLN 

~.~ ON XOUlBM1 

PLVlT TOP OF 
LOOSEN X0015 AT QIIER EOfF 
6 flOOIBALL ~~~mYFD 

A~~~ 
-~~ ~~~ 

]' LAYFA OF 91pEWE0 NULLX. 
00 NOT BURY STEMS OR 1p11NK 

~ 
GA~VANI]EO NPN- ~~~ 

B~~ 
ry~ u µ0 LUY T 

1- ~ 

RIS 
BAPo( 4ULW 

AIPIIOUN~PlC 
Gfl1➢E ~ ~ FlN91 CRME 

N~O~Y(~ Rii~ 

~ 

~ mM TM~ ~ 
u~~p~y 

yE Tp_p~y 

pig WhR-IXI CEp ~~ 
cKVN1 SD MPE "T^+-.~.,T-.~-^ 

BAIXFILL INEE ]IT MTI 

2/~ LONA T/JIP~SOL 
UtlIILY N SETR£ 

~~f3: :' 
A~ ~~il,~~~:'1~. 4 ~ ~ ~ 

AT IRO' SPAaNG ~~_ ~_ 
AT 1PUKK N 

'~ Y~f _ 
BAtltFlLL YAM TOPSdL i'POY 
HOLE waD IF NECESSMY aM ~ om ~ 

p.ST~ 
~ 

✓~ ~+~ 
\ _.,: ~ 

1 r Z ~ Z4' XOT-
flE95fANT STAKE 

~~~~~~(~~~~ ~~~ -~ ~ UNOISNR9E0 AI&AILE SEi - FlN19H OiME 

~ 

Ii~~~iF.=.'~~~~~_?~~". ~.i p~pp~g/.yl OIRECRY ql TOP T~ 
^' ~_ N~ ~Q~ ~ 

3 TNES AS WOE /5 
f UNDISNflBEO StlL 

~?;.'.l[: 

~ ~ ~J5~k
ROOIBNL QOPE 90E5 

~~~ ~~ ~ ~?i

s»IIHEIIC M.Y~ .~~ fir- ~a - ~ ~~e ~~ ~ 
~~I'i~ --1}ii ~L~ii ~~ ~ ==1 

IIND ISNft9m A19GP.NE 

NOTE• 
--HqE SHWIll BE 1 

TNES 93E OF XO~i9N1 

STp11Ci1pY1 SOIL SHIM 9E USED BENFATI THEE WdP M~1N 40Pm 90E5 

SHRUB ZONE WfMIN PPOPoSm P~VEU MFIS. SEE NOTE /B ON 

PLANTING DETAIL s"`~` "' EVERGREEN TREE 

N. T. S. Nubp1an11nq.Ep TREE STAKING DETAIL STAKING DETAIL 
N. T. 5. 4ee~laMlnAdrq N. T. S. enrgr~m~bYing.dvg 

~•~'4 

qm 

~w Sa 

k~SVB ntCEA4 ~ tl
~6EE iwueElNO fAVEIt 
oerwU 

rawE a cov¢a 
~ nuns in.~ 

[3 

'q~ 

ti~ 

U«G 
Nab 
a3< 

m~~~s
oNiz u 

6 U W O 

amu~oi 

W01 SCHEDULE 

wai Noon.l 
DIMENSIONS 

~ ~ O 
Wpl/1 ROf 5-/-C {8' 4'-8' 24' 

~i~~~'~Z~l~f1,~~~~~~~~ 

tlmic. 
1)WAIFIi OILWtt INfE1S(Vl011 SW1L 0E BY 
mr~rtcx rHaxccam soLuhaNs 
Z) W01/2 SHALL BE CONfECH YODEL 
StC4501 SfOPYCFl~fOR. 

W 
U 

~ W~ 
~ ~ w 
J W ~i 

F- u ~~ 

~ w ~rc 

W ~ am 
D J 

Q 

F--

..~ t W 

4 ~ F-
Vlup'z N 

~N GO 
<m ~~ .. 

„< a 

•

r. 



\ ' 
~~ i 

■ 

~ ~ ~ ~ 
CC;̀ ~ ~ ~~I ~ ~oee to wun rowum uwa¢ 

~~` 
'~ a 

rEs urv_,ae.so — — ~— — ~ 1 ~ 
PRONOE 5'%5'X1B'(MW )OEPM \` ~ ~ \• ,L'+, ~.:J•.~ ~~..• '• ~ iSOOT SPEC. M1.02.] PoP /( ~ \ / 

.r. .L ~' .N

X RL H F/BRiC Mi~wl 4' tyXJ ONVEL N = 

29J S BOIION MEA WITH ~ ~ ~ 4J U .i>~%~ ~ ~~- flIP HIP CIXIFORNING TO MASSOOf 3 i n 
SHILLS B PM 50E SLOPES 8' IAYEA OF C6YiSE SNiU ~~~'~ ~~~ ~ SPEC. M1.01.](]SS SIYLL BE ]5 tBS. Q

Ofl GflFA1Efl). SA4llE5f STONE SWILL q E Z TO 1 AT El£V.-10&5 a ~ ~, ~ ~ ~\ `~ / ~ ~ Z~N~~ ~'~a~ µTjpry ryp~ (p55 11VN 50 1H5, y ~ oLr 

'~ I ~ ~ ~ m~~ni 

~ _ / CHANNEL—DETAIL W ~ i o ~ 
Sr rfO W ~ /~~. '~ - ~ ~ ` N. T. 5. SWAlLSIONE.dr9 

d W ~ ~ m 
/( U W

> (j~ am~h~ 

~,,, ~` ~ Oi ̀  wnx wui we G ~ ~ ~~ ~ 

\ \^~,, , Tpp ~ _ ~ 4' LOAM h SEED ~yJ 

o..,,\ ~` ~.. \ 
~ ~~ ~ ̀ ' ~ 1/~~/ ~ n,~n;. -=+.-- Et~v.=tioe.s ò I cuss G N ~ w s 

"..~ \ ~ ~ \ ~ ~ / ~.'~ L \ \^ / Imo-24'—.1 12' FREEBOMO n 
SWP1E J W ¢2 J~~ ~ 

~~~. \ \ ~ ~ ~~ \ ~ ~ ~ 2 i~ Z J— 2 EX. Cw~nE a W =rc 

/,~ , \ ,/' w~ ~ 'Z•UYEfl 
01L ~~ 6' SUMP ~ w D ¢m 

M\ ~ J

\~ ~ ~~ ~ 12" (MIN) LAYEfl MA5500T flIP ~ ~~ ~~~~ ~~~, ~ d' 
40 MIL PVC MEMBRANE RPP SPEC. M2.02.3 8' IAYEfl OF COARSE H 

~,~ ~ ~ , 6' GRAVEL "̀W~ (WO ~~L) 
(SEE OVERFLOW SPILLWAY DETAIL) 

.„„~ ~ ~ '~ INFILTRATION BASIN 

h~ ~ N. T.S. 

•,~~• ... \ \ ~ \/,/, i'%fir, ^`.~;f rc
~ r~ ~r~ r:.. 

.; .. 
.v..,. \ \~ \ ~, RYP.J 

~` \ ,/ 4' LOAM Q YEO e.

` ~~ Q ~\ • \,/, \~ ̀~ El. SEE PLAN) 
1 t ~~' it ' \ ~ \ ,. o

~N C> 
xnr+o puc[o aoac w~smm sr[c. o o Q 0 N
M201](JOJ[ >JYBS. ANO 9AAllEST AT ~-. -.. .. . . . . ~ ~ I- - N 
SOlBS.) LONTIiALItli SHALL PFONOE _ ~ _ _ ~ _~ ~ __ ~ _. ~— I 
FlLL BEiNFEN FOtl(5 M7H 51AALLEfl -~ I —~ - ~ ~ { 
STg1E5 ANO IXiA~EL - ~ i ~ ~ ~ ~ '— ~ ~- W 

_— I -~ _! ~-. _ ~ I ~. 1 12" MIN. 

N F I LT R A T I 0 N BASIN 
R~ F~BFIC NIXM ~=~~ _~',-- ~ _J ~ f=' ' ~ ~-_~ ~; f=~ ; j ,s, a ~ W
cer. Hoax. oa cau.~ 

~—i I ~—~ I I— I ~—I ~ ~=~~ix~ ~ ~—I I ~= x 
INSTNL UPSIIiEMI FABf11C I ~— ~ a o i ~,~ „• o,~~~ o~ ~ _I ' '—i ~ I I I I—i ~ I=~ I I—I 11-I 1 1—II I G .. or ooxnsm~,w FABflIC. 

b MIL PVC NEMBNANE 
SCALE: 1 "= 5' i i a -= o 

OVERFLOW SPILLWAY 
n. t. s oe.pniza.y 



T.O. FRd(i

2ND CEILING 

4ND FLOOR 

IST CEILIN4 

YIAIN FLOOf

T.O.F 

T"O. SLQ.~ 

B.O.F. 

#~ ~ lCT~~~ 9999 e ~~~~~/~~~~ll~ 1E~~~~~~~~ i~~~~ ~~ll~ ~~o 
Reeves Design Associates Sept. 29. 

O 8 16 



~~~uu 
~~~ ~~~ ■es~~ 

. ~~~ ~~~ ~...... ....... . .....~ ,...... . 

~~~ _ ~~~1 ~~~~ 

_i 

," 

,I "'I'I'I 
~~ 1~~~~~~1 - 

~"~ 

~s~~o~~sr ■■1 ~~~~~~~~► 111 ■11 ~~-- •u ~. 

#~ ~ ~J~~tt~ 9~~~9 ~ 9~~e ~9~ e ]L~~.~l~~ ~~~1~/~E~~~ ]E~.~~~~~~~ 
Reeves Design Associates Sept. 24. 2019 

r-n n 

O 8 16 

~Q Fanr 

2ND CEILING 

2ND_FLOOR 

157 CEILING 

MAIN FLOOR 

T.O.F 



~ ~, ~ 
.~~e~. ~~~u~~~~o~a~ 

1 , ,,, ,,, 

■ ■ - 

_ _ 

i 

1~' 

~~ 

O „ ~i 

~ii~iii0 ■ ~~ 

... ... 

~~ 

1~~ ~~~ ~ ~~~~~ 

~~- = 11 ~~ 
- ~ VIII 

,,,, ,,,, 

~„~ 

~:E- ■■~ 
~a~~~~~y~~~~s~r~o~u~~~~ ; 

• ~~,,,I•I~,,,I• ,,,• 

~ ~o ~ 

JLDl~~ tt~ ~ lU ~~~~ 
99 }~ e~99 LQ~ 

991[De~99 ~ JL' ~~~~/~~.~~ ~ll~~~~~~~ 1~ 6~ JL~ 

Reeves Design Associates Sept 2~f, 2019 

• 



—SQ. F 

2ND CEILIN4 

Qa ~d 

1ND FLOOR 

_ _ IST CEILING 

t1AIN FLOOR 

T.O.F 

~Q. gLAg 

B.D.F. 

Reeves Design Associates Sept. 29, 2019 

• 



T.O. FR[J~ 

2ND CEILING 

ZND FLOOR 

I5T CEILING 

MAIN FLOOR

T.O.F 

B.O.F. 

~Jl ~ ~lJ ~11~~~ 
99 1 e }~ 99 ~ 99~j99 e ~~~~ ~1~~1~/ V' ~Y ~~~ ~ ~~.l~ll ~~~]~ll ~~~~~.~]~~llnL ~\ JL JL.0 

Reeves Design Associates Sept. 2~}, 2019 

D B IG 



City of Ma~lho~oug~i ~~~~{,.,~~ 
~ .,~~ ~,+r~~ .QS ND.GROSSFIELD Legal Department ~~~. °J~-~~~~~ ~ ~~~(~•~`;~TYSOLICITOR 

140 MAIN STREET JASON M. PIQUES 
MARLBOROUGH, MASSACHUSETTS 01752 ~~~~ ~~'~ ~ ? ~S~¢TANT CITY SOLICITOR 

TEL (508) 460-3771 Fa.~c (S08) 460-3698 TDD (508) 460-3610 xEATxEn x. cuT1ERnE'z 
LEGAL~R,MARLBOROUGH-MA. GOV PARAI_,E GAL 

December 11, 2019 

Edward J. Clancy President 
Marlborough City Council 
City Hall 
140 Main Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

Re: City Council Order No. 19-1007808 
LED Si ~n Special Permit: McDonald's Restaurant 155 Boston Post Road, West 

Dear Honorable President Clancy and Councilors: 

In accordance with Chapter 526 of the Marlborough Code of Ordinances, I provide this 
letter as to the legal form of the City Council's proposed findings on the above-referenced sign 
permit application. 

Enclosed is a copy of the proposed decision. I certify that it is in proper legal form. 

Please contact me if you have any questions or concerns. 

Respectfully ~, ~-
~i :~' 

~~ ~ ~~~~ ~4~(~ ~~P 

Jay~Piques 
Assistant City Solicitor 

Enclosure / 
cc: Arthur G. Vigeant, Mayor 

Jeffrey Cooke, Building Commissioner 
Bethany Leonard 



•'1 t 

DECISION ON A LED SIGN SPECIAL PERMIT 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

LED Sign Special Permit 
McDonald's Restaurant 
Order No. 19-1007808 

DECISION ON A LED SIGN SPECIAL PERMIT 
CITY COUNCIL ORDER NO. 19-1007808 

The City Council of the City of Marlborough hereby GRANTS the application for a Sign 
Ordinance Special Permit to McDonald's (the "Applicant") for the property located at 155 Boston 
Post Rd West, Marlborough, Massachusetts, as provided in this Decision and subject to the 
following Procedural Findings and Findings of Facts and Conditions. 

FINDINGS OF FACT AND RULING 

The Applicant is the lessee of the .property located at 155 Boston Post Rd West, 
Marlborough, Massachusetts, as shown on the Marlborough Assessors Maps as 
Map 78, Parcel 15 (the "Site") and maintains astand-alone fast food restaurant with 
drive-through service lanes. 

2. The Applicant seeks a LED Sign Special Permit, pursuant to Section 526-13 of the 
Code of the City of Marlborough entitled, "Electronic Message Center Signs; 
Digital Display Signs" (the "EMC and Digital Display Sign Ordinance"), to operate 
electronic message center signs (the "Signs") at the Site (the "Application"). 

3. The Signs are two menu boards each of which is no larger than 49.6" by 58" single-
faced digital sign, with a display area of 19.8 square feet (the product specifications 
are attached hereto as Attachment A) and two pre-sale boards 49.75" by 29.125", 
with a display area of 9.9 square feet. The Signs are to be located in the same 
location as the existing pre-sale and menu boards. 

4. In connection with the Application, the Applicant has submitted schematic designs 
of the Site and a sketch plan showing the location of the Signs on the Site (as shown 
in Attachment B). 

5. The Marlborough City Council held a public hearing on the Application on 
November 18, 2019. 

6. The Applicant, through its representatives, presented testimony at the public 
hearing detailing the Signs. No individual in attendance at the public hearing spoke 
in opposition to the Signs. 



BASED ON THE ABOVE, THE CITY COUNCIL MAKES THE FOLLOWING 
FINDINGS AND TAKES THE FOLLOWING ACTIONS 

A. The Applicant has complied with all rules and regulations promulgated by the Marlborough 
City Council as they pertain to application for a special permit under the EMC and Digital 
Display Sign Ordinance. 

B. The City Council finds that the Signs complies with the standards set forth in Section 526-
13.B of the EMC and Digital Display Sign Ordinance. 

C. The City Council finds, pursuant to Section 526-13.B(16) of the EMC and Digital. Display 
Sign Ordinance, that: all other signage on the Site is in compliance with zoning 
requirements; the Signs do not create unnecessary visual clutter or constitute signage 
overload for the lot or surrounding neighborhood or street; the Signs do not substantially 
block visibility of signs on abutting lots; the Signs do not substantially block solar access 
of, or the view from, windows of residential dwellings on abutting lots; the proposed 
illumination is appropriate to the Site and is appropriately located with respect to the 
character of the surrounding neighborhood; the scale and/or location of the Signs are 
appropriate; and the dimensions of the Signs comply with. the area limitations of the EMC 
and Digital Display Sign Ordinance. 

D. The City Council, pursuant to its authority under the EMC and Digital Display Sign 
Ordinance, hereby GRANTS the Applicant a special permit for the Signs, SUBJECT TO 
THE FOLLOWING CONDITIONS, which conditions shall be binding on the Applicant, 
its successors and/or assigns: 

1. The Signs shall be operated in accordance with the EMC and Digital Display Sign 
Ordinance of the City of Marlborough. 

ADOPTED 
In City Council 
Order No. 19-1007808 
Adopted 

Approved by Mayor 
Arthur Vigeant 
Date: 

A TRUE COPY 
ATTEST: 



,. ~-
~ ~ ,: 

1 



~~ COa~GS 

55" outdoor digital menuboard 
02-55-2S/D Outdoor Menu Board 

Permitting Unit Information 

Version 1.0 



Comes 0DMB ~~`-~ ~~~~ ~~~~~ . 
Single screen unit 

Area of display 



Coates ODMB 
Double screen unit 

Area of display Area of display 

~~~~~,: ;~ C 



Coates 0 D M B 
Single screen unit 

[347.16] 13.7 

[740.00] 29.1---~ 

r 



Coates 0 D M B ~~ c~a~e$ 
Double screen unit 

[347.17] 13.7 
~-- [1472.00] 58.0 -j 



Coates 0 D M B 
Power draw 

Max potential draw 5.7A @110V 

c ~L, us 

UL48 Electric sign 

Max potential draw 9.8A ~a 110V 

Coates 



Coates 0 D M B 
Height variations 

Coates sfandord height to meet McD 
screen height requirements 

~n

n 
.a 

Exlsting design hps muHfple fixture pants already built In fa bwckeh and screens 
allow for lowering in 2 additional increments. 

y~ 

1st alternate fixture points allow SOmm/2" drop 

Current Unit 

2nd alternate fixture po(Ms ollow 100mm/4" drop 

m 
m 

0 
N 

.-i 

~ Coates 

lower central pole 
fa 10" +drop 

New Pole 



Display specification 

731,4 [28,8] 

~. j~~~i,i~is. ~ ~ . — — 
~~ 

85 [3,3] 

~ ~ COc~tE'S 

Samsung 550HF 

Diagonal Size 55" 

Brightness 2500 NIT 

Weight 52.6 Kg [118.2 Ibs] 

Mechanical 
Specification 

Glass 5T Tempered Glass 
Bezel Width 24.9mm [0.98"] 

Operation -40°CN50 °C[-40 F N 122 F] 
Temperature 

Certification UL : CUL60950-1 (GO) 



Display specification 
lumen output 

5 

I~ ; ,i/ y L I ~ 

1 ~ ~~ 

T5° ~ ~ ~ ~ 75° 
1 

.. 
', 

'. ,' 

so• ,~ ~ aoo ~. so° 

sao 

45° d5° 

~\ ~ 
/ j ~~ 

? ~ -~ t 

'I ODO 

30' 15° 0° 1fi° 30°
cd/klm_.___._---.... -- -- h = 100°~ 
— - CA • C180 --- C90 - C270 

Fig 1.0 

The attached is the max potential light output of the screen (see accompanying IES file) 

The units have inbuilt ambient light sensors 

These light sensors dim the brightness of the screen based on the light surrounding it 

The screens can dim from'full brightness 2500nit (Figl .) all the way down to 500nit to 
prevent excessive output (glare) in low light and night time environments 



Coates 0 D M B 
Single with additional security glass 

380 

m 
r 
r 

a 
a 

u 
a 

Optional tempered glass security cover 
6mm tempered glass 

~° Coates 



Coates ODMB 
Double with additional security glass 

380 [15] 

Optional tempered glass security cover 
6mm tempered glass 

~~,~ Coates 



Coates ODMB r--, ` 
Additional security glass `V" 



Coates ODMB 
Color specification 

Unit powder coat color Coates dark grey 
Match Pantone: 446C 
Gloss specification: 7-12 units @60deg 

~ C~a~teS 





na N,ar a n,e oar-,~a ~s sin ~ ~, 

v.~-a.0 +w+,~.o e...,~ orv.s 

~ ~ ~ »~ n~~ ".~ , : ~ ~ ~:« A :_::., n, ~ ~ w. 
oEf V, aWSIMtE! nM.[~MV asw~ wwan~s. ~ x u. wur a. na .menwar> vx .wnw ux~w w aw ro wa v em 

3 ~I rfr~ ~ ~ewl 
amt n wM anu pmt a nt O~vK wwc-nw we w[ 

- AMR wa~ lmv++~ wxMY ~ ~ecVm. 
] Wm~ PMq-1~XR~ rtl~PYu pi1B11 ~w1~1eR 

Mf ard~~aal p~oM wp~M NSW. Ill ~ MI~mnP u(~o~ M U~iciWf urn x H 
Fay M fie` w1eoN s ~ urx'a r0'. M' ~ arW. 

~ "n~xiµ[ ia~~iimi nnpa.~peerNo ~tpMy,q~ 

~10M RKCOW MVeg ~Y
Va~ 

a 1MmM~7n~L ~~ W Wb~er n~ WIM IIWrt /a~~~R Yc% M t~~a C 
o~rai 

lP4Y R NwY~q M~mRA V 1K Mwe d M eiw.F 9s R 
IYU ~ ~ IC ~N191 MMIYUI M WW Il0 M ~I[ tll/110 LWY 1[ 1tMf IL"6f 11S W.l~ ar ^' ~~ 

.r 1. a~mFoa~T om i 
waM1 mrt ~orQ My a we. fu ur~IwT~I~P/lpfl 

~' ~ t ~ r 7 ~ xi m ~ w waw ~c rvce v xeann ~i i7ei0 ww. 
a~ nmm o. 

~ ri~mu°n~ip1m~ s w~o.nw~'iai~nur°we m̀wq'w 
~nw. ye r-v wx) 

Mf YNNls1 IMI IbN 11M3~ L i IN ML V F IRY ~ fM I01AI9 M M[ W0. 

~~'~ 

` ~r. ~ o ~« ~. ~ :, ME ~a a ~~ ~ ,,.~..r ,~ ~ ~ .~ 
tw~~ 

i IM2 4YLL ~~~M 

~R I~~v ns,~wta ~m ~.0 e 
u..e ~+. r ~ m. 

mar me 

~ i u w ~ uo- r~ mop. 
+c ~wi-r . ~.n.~nm u° i~."cw~e"YNOp

a,. ma 

~T'JfOi crrEul A l~106 M roo 

~~ 
~~/Y nc fl¢K wn evlil~p~ gy~m' 

i-Y-o" it Y-a' 

~__ ' '~ 

e 

en 4 pax o wa-Mu ue 

r w. 

;~~. 
e - c o ❑ tiviFcrtre ~ mp 

~w 
~~~ ~ 

riY 

mtwa~ 

~ vr~ae~~o~a.s 

~oc*ns ~ 
ema UP~~J~'~`PER 

~J~Of tAM Yq lACC GONOUA DNGRuf 

TANDEIA ERNE—THRl~ 

57eti~AR~~ oID.a .~~ ~R . 
1K ~yq ~my.a.on 

fY1M~~111~1 Wf 1gURkY ~ oN  R[~~ie a ~ m 
ap ro.+n nw M m~ a iwc r.c-epm~p~w IwnPa~ 1I1[~ m4n o, M WO M+MYM M IIItYB 

Rf W u, ~~an~ b NLLfMYl tee[ woa 

~C,~NERAI~NOTES 

~. oaue-.vim u.v.,.,: 
C00. OIT4-ip!! P1L011/~1MM,L POIE NID BIXINU SIGN 
91V11 !E WIW4IEIIf'NIM THE S~NIQWO BUhWR 06bN 

maim MTIiE~tl(d~~ BF naxn 

e m~+a~'.waoaac..ai rmt rnwrc wra..nawn~,.m me 

1 NmY.t ~WP~IVI MeiR'LT]11M{VOt 1R fIM-11P~ YnUR IOPIq 
✓P IW1N NF GO'~I. QNW W,qM Itf~ ~Wlli TNRIIH 1BCG 
~W ~WMId /opY4a 

A flgR PAIMO 4N10Rf k I~hml N an 

~~,~~'~ 

IgTEt 

y~ ~~yq q ~~~iaa 
4 ~~R~ 

yea ~.~ ~w u 

~ ~' 

m ~'~.~'s~~ia.f~'Sa~~~w w°`..'... 

µ r M Mw lwYll mow. 

f • ,~~ 

Approved for Construction 

tJ,e,-I;..~ -N~,.s Ill 

F 
8 

z 

~ODMB 



MC U7➢uI 0! MC OEM-MflU IANES AIpM N MIs~ 
OL1K WIEI11A16 UMhF-'IHR1/ DGSIgI P1tlHCIPIFS. 

,~ 
i b 1~L Ifs w n+c~x wW vwi x u~o .i.~ s ua. 

M 11Y~11 ~Y//~y- - 11a1/~1! 
Ma~~ 

N~ ~M . A-nM~O.t IK1i1~. 

~OG4~1 ~iM~6~ ~DI McAlM

M4' aiAU (lYv.) 

un 

~ ai -~'~'~uro i~ n oa+ w c+°Mi we rw ~ ,o.w 
ha VFw~ rl nv w w ~ x~l M w'-Y. 

O ~Nt NONf 1M /LL 1btt/~A[11Y ID( Pv.2-TFI awPM 

Ke wFTO. RR 
inup~}/ R M fMucM ~f ro~gG 

~wM a~ 
uw. naM ~ ~IMI~wY ~. 

w~nW/ 1'ww. 

0r  vw~wc~ w[ tnma M fa n sc um[-ttti s m Y i~ -o un. 

Q Mw.wv ron uc w.vFswri.a. 

n ~n awt-~ crn a a nxmn .wo.: 
~" ~ orw~v'i~`'~10...'"".nw n.~p 'i.o~ovun~wiwr~ 

~Tbd~tlMf.T KM, ~bP~]'~' ~Mo~Wt.req~ 

fW,̀*Mt~,~-Irtf. q[~wo[. ~n...u~ W.~b~un M 
pYMnM~y.M~ yIM~p 1n{~l~wr W[ waM~N a n~w Ve we 0~}~[mp AR 

M MC IYWIY 
WK~I~~ImRWiw~ b Ei~G~a W4 p YOL 

pa1{nR~ m M wnM or M qw eYw. 
mop m mve n ~~t l~~o+ 

pW_~ n~ NpAR~rw ~~a~V'n~~Np~w~iu~C ~wPlno 
mi01 n[ 

NMU, 

MOM~2= nw.r~Irt~M~1n~. 
MOK M ~al10 TIn.0 11w/' ~nfu 10 

.~ ~ ,~ .~ 
~m~~~ 

V~' nc curt n~ n~.+e~ iea 

Y w+ 

~ u~ 
e-r.on ~rmR ~mv 

~LL 
~,~ 

n-r m r-r 

~pmnF } 

rr 

new 

~, weal w o~wn1xi use 

NI( tea[ 4nUi 1F tU✓ 

f. mi F YN MM-MU 1fluibAo ~a R+lWYN.LY6 
~ "' 1. ~ aoew ,wm~ ~ ~a ~ o, w. 

~a f~ti ~/D 
Y['AV~ Mp ld> /w1 p'tt~~ ~ ~f0? w ~ W awu✓vWm

B Mt d~nw n nt riwu ytw Ewa rawwna e c n r-Y Ir-o' 
r xa V4 

M+~ ~ o~~~o ~ m 
mWmumalaN NM p[ 

[1A~w a Y r~mi wc[ > 

L ~
~ pV'u

 la K'Mc) Mw ~ cM wl~w~Y ~~ t~ w un vm iom 
YIWf. 

~~M ~[W~, h[~W~~ ~~M r

C ~9rAI b11.Mo ]IwUN~K~ a[o ~! ~ ~R fY Mf 

Wte1 Ymwb! NqA' ̀ W ial~o4oN nmrt u~wv aka a 
au ert rw...c+umv~~cu~ vm+wea+ r~ ~r.,u. 

~ aMr .~w~urr rn~o wm ei i'•o. na ~risneuou°~O o wr'~ii r~u m' 

1 i P v [~ 
4 ~Pmu[e~u m 

A' 14 ~1M-MII irMPMu IJ aasYw! ~'/vlmMo mR R^^w^~ 

•• ~ ttV~P ~c01~ ~ V M m~ 
V.l' ROYa 

N~N~I a ,1a~nH~1MM 0f~11~6 ~ ~AMVA Coo
KIPW~¢ M IM~FtlI W 

~ ~PNm. k'~ K~cc alit m ~xY4~Ia wRa ~ 

ww~voWaMM A M f aW~Wol~fos~'I~L~~ 

M avv v~X 1F Gf~~ c~o) Y nW WIWv1 lw~ K 
i' -f r4.wo. Y-Y 

K M f60~pYq¢~ whim xor 
1Nl{ IoM I~SC K WII~. 

Q MI~01 WIWYa 41M Nac 41IMf IPIpM1n PAM 
M'11N II4 > 0.w. rtt w~[c~lwYlh M oenws 

k w lac [m ~nl t r. 

C~ MpM ttM ~pqupG~m ISM W~q~~J[~ No.feiauN a'M 6 m 
~[ MIXiD N NI IMIL d Itl lIIW hL eN0 

A RI emcta Odin nlY1 i[ YOrpm K T~F tpp v ne veoena 

~°1iuu~w m pM
wuw,w i ~+ +:~ze~ 

Mea+r~ .0 

_ ~?~M .~~~~ rt

~n~ 

WLfO.~~____—_ 

UPDATEPER VEN, 
s rea¢ tarmarr oucanr ~~~ 

SIDE BY SIDE DRNF—THRU 

m~n t o ~Tu~• 
i. ORI[-M1I eW1YM 1.0 1pWM: 

A I~K~ ~w~m wR K w Y I~w xce R Min M 
~~ ~~ TI[ ~iwYw' KO YW IX~awMSC d10 If 10 ~< 

YfNu~m ~ivq11 ~1K 911F~P a~~l( ryE-~b Y ~MiPY ~ti b 

~~ ~M InV~f[ CW0 LAN 
~xK 116t~lp 0~1NR~Y p#)~0~ 

/~ ~.w~A[ Ml ~i" I11M NCS w AiM. H 
~jv o1wM4 ~ORG M fmnbm eo0 w ilA-a~V~R a0M0 tl m 

![ IM b 1~~.(pq IIK Y M W. W t Ib.LIW IMF 
~M~~ ~ ~ P to

Ycm~eL~ b 1M [~dN~V~i~N4 

M f mro~ ~ m~ aaN fx0.w w[ 
wsenm w Warspm SSI. 

~FNERAL NOTES 

i. OmV!-tuR ~ eufin¢. 
COA. WIVE-TtltJ NAM/CLUMM~ Poll AHO BOL1AIro SCN 
SIWl BE CON5197df M11H THE SINIMPU BIAlDING ~E9C~l 
oavc-nwu aweMs. 

~n ocsid+c w xnr ems; m 

a caR~ u.mwa'a uu tawnM.~.~ uxwu F~ akK-iMu uauon Pmxa 
Mo M~Mu II[wMFYlH~ Iivf a1uN1. P~~ NSO wr4nC'T~u9V 

r~Non~io A~i~wiulm~N rp Wc~ 
R MM£ IoolWc uMluM ~ IDMtp m~aC 

~ ~¢~ioui~t o1Wa~~ ~rq ~~~sAew~ ~ ~~OwuW 
WN 

~y i

6 COItIR~[lall l0 tTM1WMF M KYaLa1i6 6 11rt 6L[tMvl vTIR/e1M. 

~b~: 
.weer wn<aoa'~ 

w~a 
~t 

~~' w 

D M MFV MWEA ~0 ~~ :~_ 

Approved for Constn~ctbn 
~,~~~, -t-h~..~ m 

ODMB 



A'-10' 

1'.1 tIT• 
L _ ~ 

~T- O ~~-
TOPNEW 

F----- a'-to' 

I MG Of SCppF)1 
W/iM @t7'Ct 

s'-t 518^ a.~w om 
19.s2F 

T.ii S16• 

t'-t0' 

d` 

M'A OF RAEH/ 
wttn e~ 
d➢~`1n 

Md 
(9.~ 

.' S1GN CABINET 
10N BYO ERS. 

LIENV 00ARD 
OE6IGNEP BY~ 
01HERS 

FABRICATED STEEL 
COLUMN 

ASE PLATE 

OPE TO SHED'NATER 

(J) R3 REHAR T6' Cpl: 
(3 M! TDP 5' SUPPLIED 
BUY GENERAL 
EONTRACTOR~ 

~ ~ f~ if) J/4' Qlh X ~~' LONG V 'I 
Jl nricrba.eot,rwi 1 JI. 

7X2'111!4' Wl45F~R 

' (4}ifS ftEBM (EQ SPACED) 
SUPPUE~ BY GENERAL. 

CANTRAC700. 

3' MINfMUM 
CtMI~RETE COVER 

o.ss roa of cor~c 
P,EQV 

~`" our. —~ ~ an ~ 

ELEC•lAICALlILLUMINATION 
DESIGN BY pTHERS, Notes: 

t. TNc k a prolorypkel deelpn ceseU on Ma falowlnq ae~lgn aims ia: 
BWItl4q Cpdr: I0C 2012 
wwr sy.ra Leo ~+an, e.pcw~. c ~~ 

t FamW~on raayeb uauma mll dana 4. The 9llanae oumy preu~v~ cnwMOe wMc4 pia la 
ALL STEEL SIV~LL BE placp~Nnt W c+aWeM. In IfKd~N NM-4A +W+d nxp+kemsNf sfe rol IfM W mKMOna apC~ar 

OIP V NFLEO. deWwlws, qrp snl~u~pe e~rcavatlonana inmrdips7y mNu17NE CLIENT, 
7, CW►nan fwndrUat k D~s~d on s pruumry6r~ ash 4ir+Y wA bsaMq.P~+s~un mi~Ya~m d tS0 w~ 

-,qr /aat.of dppl~~ I~d~kd IkMN ~~B-~N~ ~~1 b iha4irm Lterel IosA~ ia+d not 
sdwwM~fJ~cbd bi s N2' mvYon H yaa re p.rmivad ro os e.+gma uwq Mka e~ bwieko 

~'-~ ~ rz . .weuflfNwgmFo~GwGd~n. 
J. Faind~Nen ~haA nd MIpNad-ay a M the Wp of a Aopa eramHig 3:1 witl+ouL erWagon by A 

wnp~IrA P~donM ErtdM~r. Da no! Maot huMNion M FR 
S. d'oga►N N~N~W mkeFb HlMnk+nw~n+tm280yawfgrptMskv~Bu+01~a00W-
9. 31w1 Nnbrdnp brs~lyA mibm b A6Tk1 AEtJ. Q.ade 60 wtUrddmnYans. Inacordm~n wPh 

A9fMAJOG. WiWGp06 n1nfaamuM.b prd~B~(Ied. 
7. Anclnr DdM`ih~4aMRtA3Th6 Ft5d~165MM 7E Md M~f 6e g~M~Nzdbpsv~lCern~4 
B. Alt•iugWrinMmb~n Y'~ L~ kM' kom:dM~Ofa. 8hM A~Wt tlal mN/ ABTM A9Ct8reds B wfh 

rt~Mtitn~+~ylYYd'wdKJ~ of 4RQ'1tl P+~ SWI NW shN nNN ti9T►1A57 DtWs 6w~A~amFGawrr yield 
Nnnpp~uR9B000~DW- iMJ~mD~. CntnM.rbP~~p~aRmutA.4TIfAJ~ u 

9. 31~N.rslt'le Wllhsnrdi h1tl~ E7QX)C daWodw hy~penrn 9~11(ed in xmAenc~ s~Al1 A4Y8 
stood 'd1~MN1618i~ pee(t/10 pv~fa. 

,a oon.,n.~r~tisrw ~xte „e e. ~.,c ~or.e;.~. Cosa awn.. r*.w nu ma 
std nwl.AB'!7A A163 wd w.ah~n dnY mast A9TM F~,'16 rWin urdrAA kyf~ rhr~p/~ bW! AI 

t4. 'F~'+iear MYt ~
e'tor~~~t7n~ I~px..m~Radu~nmNo'ohe~wha 

phaNs Eikua~ au~te9. orrla me PwM~lian 
oleiat.~a'rw IRfomn~a.~onelb~ry'dE~sar.~«rFww,~kk+eara:inainaeanm~a»~n-gb~r 
s~WlWbp aftlYr tn+roh+re b com~wled ue4W mett~ettquf hipY Y wICsOSiikuO~iDiro. 

tZ. AoydMxt~ortdao Md~aMxn.~ny peh MtMn d+winO wXfa[.pra*wrllha~~amabat Pfn 
englmar voWr tlYe #awiq Si Ita ~r+N'►lY 

1 ]. 7M dcsi0q tltrpideh ort Ms dre»1ng q Nddypkal, and ehwld nNd ha wed N v apndtk dbunUw 
d~emad wilphbhc IhW akr ~M' a rp~P~+K RdeWorrol FsgM1roei 

GRADE 

Approved for Construction 

~.. I M~NAU78 d4U9LE fACE 6EM.lBOAhD 
PROIOTYpM,A7, t8Q MfMi~Mg1'All 

~~~N f 
~~i 

COpTES 
1 i~z W Ai'f~UU~SM'i STKGEt. 9L~A5 904 

`~ f 2 ~Y,~~,.'~~c~'~~{y ~ CHI(.pt3~p. IL tldk77 
~r 

fw. t~Ads y ~, ~ p0EL1. 

~.r~ of 3 1. o H~ER~ o,tLC 
'~fUk4a~,,r~~ 3esHK+k~ia~vr —~sn+F 
v'----...~..f~ I nfNcrM.tE,M a7acM Cr»racra.cwn 

/o>S-'7 



61GM Cr~9 
DESIG BY Eft3.' 

EIECTRICAU ILLUMINATION 

NOBS: 
P~BIGN 8Y OTHERS, 

2.51lE' 
I"' 1'~6 VY —i 1 7hv b s P'dKKYP~ daeb~ earM on ae fMiovNg deWO~ cvtleAn 

~. ~ . -` Q 9u11dkp CaN; IBG 20'12 
Wlne 6yad: 18a MPH. Expoxre C 

W ~ 1'-13H' CaMpay II 

O F, ~ 
2 Fa~daftaa WWpdf 1~fw~nes ed eso ~. The dlaw6k+ Ee~ring p~inwe aMutd Da wlRed prbr ro

ALL s7~L BFi7LL1 BE P~c~m4!d d mnr Via. INNr walb 1M1 NM tl~IM nWlre+trn4 we not mgt and mriONon~ eppen 

Qf YIfW NOT DIP GAL VAF2LZE~. tlMeMifv~ul~ fM~a end yel1M ~KN4a~ ~nE k~d~Ny WMaU THE 0.1EIiT. 
9. C~gwn kundadon 1s baW on s prscwgdw nk IMenl fak heM~B fxaU~xe minMum d ti0 pa( 

0,\ ~/ER ~ G~ loct of daptl~ Iw1e0M 7~Mnt 6e+dit0 ~h+A~ nbJb( [o ~hoMurm 6/aral b~darid imt 
WvawlY a~w0ed M ~~172" moflaf N grvde sn p~mYlMld M W hs!¢rC wkp IwRa patcb~Aalad 

2'-5 ~~. TURN vwe of ens m~vpdwtrq w~ clea M 
--~ ~'- t 73lt6' 4. FaaWeLOn~MWI nol.b~ placed on, a ~t IM by of a ek~pa ~xosedny 3;1 wleroW evebeYon 6y 

canpMw~ P~ofambnai En7kiar. Do rotW+a ~ouMWbn N n1, 

MENFJ 80AAD 5 CMgfh MWl b aYi,gd Yo ~tbin ~~mMlnwxn ZCd~y compe~eFW fverWtlt of3006 pi. 

DESI~NEO 6Y 
6. Sbel Mnforcln0 6.re ahatl tonfam 1o1V.9~id A616, (i~ah o0 r~dh defomWkm~ M aee~ntrw~ 

OlHERB 
J37M Ai~7. WPNdnp~oln6tfWarAenl Y Rd~AIM6. 

i. pntTgrhob WH.sMaf ASTk fiSM C3ntY 96 fM e1vM 6s pYva~iseCM provs'dmnaint 
& Naip+iwl m~nb++s shop W Ras pom dN~al~. 94d.M.bea d~Ml meal ASi7N A6CGti(aJa B mY~ e-

~ mk~urA yNW ~har~h oF'16[iA0 OK 61x101pa N+N m~N A9TRt 1139 G~gdi 8 wM ~ ~,myF~.tl 
~ wergm o13ltbo W. sra argb, aunw:.nd pW. prq meal na'[Ai A7G 

A'-t sH" a skbl vroNk.ru6 us m.ar~Nn E7ax7c .bt6oda-bto.reone m+er~! !n icmNmewm nws 
~ sbnthrcl►nIWn~MsCNt'Mv7+ws-

eQ Saucw~ol baP~ duR~see/STJiI A3YS rut M zM ma1M odors wEW dM~&a. NaevyM~dhds 

6'-11 1/1' N+e1 me+F h4TM ACD9 aldwathKa MNl nWit hST1A'FSJ6 NS~en ufW xA~I~ph3Yergtli hdh. NI 
hlpA MmM~ Adp !MP»e.:igPMindlub+8 pw Tum4PNuk melhodonlw MdW oB~r~rtw. 

it. Thk eigi+ai w11 wX6e iasba~mDMi~bpre~IM'on dle WtWiehe7EM. GrIiN,:or ~rtarCr MWlwkn 
of UL attucwtw Il le INe respoiteibp~yof Itq~ ow~rrs q~ptopae, Wt xtiWlira b rs~n Nmt the 

9.E'k3.ffn0.29' ` r2 Airy' deviwOma Nom tlh Aef19r1i' a+.kambeny peK~Ode drawinp~wlMfeui~ 
FABRICRTEO STEEL empin~ee voltla. UMs tlrsMny+ih~ Pe enWaly. 
COLUAM 3 7/8' t ]. Fha~ dpid6n ondhis Aewk~9 k D~~YP~• and ~liout~ noS be wa4e1 a apedtk d4 ~mfnca 

9 718' 
deeme0 uMabl~ for tl1e1 Nte bf'a arelpMenl Prolesebr~ F,nyfAnf. 

BASE PLATE 

BCOPE TO SFrFO WATER 

{ 

r , f3f ~ ~~ ,~.,1. ~. Approved for Constnaction 
~3 W TOP b' BLIPPLI[U ~~-~.."~j -~is ~~~ 
~t7Y Gf~iERhl 

R ~ R COMT/tACTUI~ 
..-.w...,r. 

~,~, N)~4"OU.X~M1"L(7NG "was-.~.+'..+-ti.. ~:,.`~.,.~+,+ ,•-+~ MtOQhUJ.D'9'8tNGtE FACE hETR1'BOARO 
s-o- .,,~».,~„~.....,~.,.,...~-.~. Pwo~rorrwcn~.~eoMa~.irieTac~ 

TX27ct/t' WPS'NER ~~"~W

(4) N3 fiE9Nt ~E~. SPACEDf 
/ 1 ~~Es

l 114 Y9. AM~Of,aOFi SAiEET. 6UITE JCO 
StiPWI.Il+O 0Y GENF,RA1. ~ 4 . y:~" ~r~ • ~1 er+rc~ca. ~ eoeo~ 

CON iRAt'TOR. F .~l~ 

(--- ---~ runnR.+~rn j~ _.._j ~ i .» ~V_~N3UL7TNC3 
~ CONCRETE C4V6R ~ ~~~iI~ STAffi clF ;?~ 9~~ ~ NOINEERiNp,LLC 

GRANT VIFW O.SU 
RL'Q'U 

CONC. 91Dl V1EYV :cam ̀ ; ~ ORIaP ~~Jfi$ X89 wUE±i1l+~6t 89Ssn/~BBai 
• G s h+UtYVht B. tN J~OW Gcs:HpM1EER.GEW 

~~~ ~~'4~'~ _~_ 4'4tiJt9il 0lVA~~► 
t~Mtt t cent ~7.9i<uc 

._ _ _._. _._ .. ._ __ . __.._~T_~d ~ s! ~ ~ ~ ~......_ ~UrsrMi'7 ~ aurow.n 



s~n.s.. n.mn ownw ~~mowuvs.~uct~ uw~i 
nrc~~ n.m,n .~omn.wu 

auwwe. no~a~ uuwr 
w+na~o vo u.H 
wNOlWO fLE /ff [UENi~ [MT3 

N34MG W!R MC MP ll4W M4gS0U 5iR[f~. Mn~v 
CAf}00, t 10fT 

Ny~M 'Mei:i ArM h ClnMaa M~ NFA M.nT 
ap4M•~ lm IRJ rwu. ~+µu. un „~ s«ntq IR~nt 

mw 1.11E t3s Laoo 1.0a ~.m t av+ ta3 
mLW~ 

orowi~w~a~a 
lH] 1.4t 
i i 

luO4 L)1] A111 iltot 45R 1'SY 

Cg~nn,~e+w~evo~ 

,. nar:r. wF. w.Ml[-fuMSEo,mN[t 
+c.ww 

c.~.m ca..~ ns~ w s„ m Dawn nrauva 
Onoiran 0lN1 MAAT ~hlWw ~!I SflNQM INUIT 

NM nnl Pwl dMM PM`N' W~l q+4 1Fi❑ 

T v4N l~ tin O10 l+~Yi Tit) ~]Y t43 LLu~ G~nl 
r CDl1wM 1f10 1PC ¢1W L.1q r.4D 1:}M d~E! A.MI aln 

p{f IOIi COLORD 
M:7 Sat ear aar xwr !af reupn s.f~.+ V~+Y 

ow~.I~ MUFMt lhCW6 fitt "+MAZfH1 MfA ~iIIAQM fM[M 4wW1Y VA'M!1' GYMA 

awn nM uw~ Na m icy m cn 
NSE MAR 3~! t00e' I C'M 0.~k~ ].il~ CN1 LQt fW nw 

nenID~~~'ak 

tW4`w ~sMfHI iuW Mhif ~W~ C"NA 
nnnw~ 

P.a~F 
µH11~hn *psgS MAC Iq~gr lryeM WM Mtfl !NC%. 

IM7 W [tiw 41 p 
6W MR ilM t.OM 

'.~4`!'4'~ 

1~A 1'~D 

~~fJN~PtlA 

V.EON uAo belt 

wwxrotwo~no~ 

rw~rerwo[ ~oN .n 
.~.,M.~.K. ~..~~ F 
wta~.c• ~caw.arar.nr ~w+~ 
/S15MtQl OASM SM•N.lM L'.FM.~GC 
NMMafI~IMI'RSk4.Kil~'AO[~'M 1•!.qp ~S. N'i 
!! 1q~.OW 
~M ~.tVD ~ 
e,+tn, can 
~ 
w 

1 p n 

wax~rro oern. 
m.c.axewco r s e•~ a 

,~-0 ,n 
STEEL BASE 
PLATE 

n (1) 71a'X4.17 SlOT3 
/ 1M` DUl POIAI~~ t~ ~ 

0.8'r3,9'Y0.70' 
FABRICATED STEEL D
r+~-~N 

N.l 4 kt SHACL BE 
MOl' DIP GN.4AN12ED, 

—i J-.- 3l~'DU HVY 
4!!%f HEX NU7 

~'' ~J (OALV,) 

1 

3'-e" 

z~r 
OIA. 

DfM, X ~{tl' LO+JG 
Nh1+DBU itiU 

(QALV.) 

NFAOEf,) POO Wf 
YxYXt~a• WnSHEfi 

(;dLV ~ 

u O ~/ \.' OU35E
MATE

I 3l1fi 71,18E TO 
r 4' ~ ,' —~ 3f18" OUTE TYP. 
~~~ ~ 

Approved for Construction 

~oFc 
na. 

9.a-xa.s~xo,zo• 
FABWCATE~ SfE 

~ a`/~ ~ cau~u~ 
ruFtr~ sa• axxa-~ar~ 

~ hNCHDR BOLT 4Yl 
FlA7 WASHER 6E 

-srect 
M J~C" 6Asfi' FI:ATE 

• 

~l4" pii1.X44'lONG~ CAISSON 
ANCk'10R BOLT Wl' ~rypR r FOWDATION 

1ECTIONA,+I FIAT Wh9MER8NG1L9 PROJEC GEPAM. 

~`T~iIM~~w~ w1~~M 
„'"j~.'.,.~i'^,,,.~.~ "`..~«+."'.+%-" a,,, AicCJONhLDS SINGLE F,~CE MEMU BOARD 

~. :....~:~"ro.-:°''~=•~"' ~,'~"-•, Prt~7 rVlrwcn~icn ~tPr+~M~srqu 
a 

F "' 4alJ/ ,~ ~ COMES 
r 71aZ W. MnWISON srREEt, SunE ?w 

Q, ~C2Ag~. ~ CY4C°AC~O, IL &1607 

~ Nu.nsnas t * F'SELL 
~ ~ Ot~i8ilLTtNC3 

~sr's srnreoF ; w NC~IhEERINO,LLC 

(~^ 

raq~ew~u.e. rei atiw 



PETITION FOR JOINT OR IDENTICAL POLE LOCATIONS 

NovembEa~.~~ ~l?~~~~~`~ T ,,. t ~, ~a u ~~r ESE 

To the City Council 
of the City of Marlbarough, Massachusetts ~g~$ ~~~ ' S Q ~ i ~ S 5 

MASSACHUSETTS ELECTRIC COMPANY and VERIZON NEW ENGLAND, INC. 

request permission to erect and maintain poles and wires to be placed thereon, together with such 

sustaining and protecting fixtures as said Companies may deem necessary to be owned and used in 

common by your petitioners, in the following public way or ways: 

Bigelow St 

National Grid to install new pole and anchor #30-84. This will be needed to 

remove a pole to tree guy. 

Wherefore they pray that after due notice and hearing as provided by law, it be granted joint or identical locations 

for and permission to erect and maintain poles and wires, together with such sustaining and protecting fixtures as 

they may find necessary, said poles to be erected substantially in accordance with the plan filed herewith marked: 

MASSACHUSETTS ELECTRIC COMPANY and VERIZON NEW ENGLAND, INC. 

Plan No. 29194546 Dated: 11/15/2019 

Also for permission to lay and maintain underground laterals, cables and wires in the above or intersecting public 

ways for the purpose of making connections with such poles and buildings as each of said petitioners may desire 

for distributing purposes. 

Your petitioners agree to reserve space for one cross arm at a suitable point on each of said poles for the fire, 

police, telephone and telegraph signal wires belonging to the municipality and used by it exclusively for 

municipal purposes. 

MASSACHUSETTS ELECTRIC COMPANY 

~. 

By: ,~ 

Manager of Distribution Design 

VERIZON NEW ENGLAND, INC. 

By: ~—~~~~ 

Manager, R.O.W. 



ORDER FOR JOINT OR IDENTICAL POLE LOCATIONS 

November 19, 2019 

By the City Council 
of the City of Marlborough, Massachusetts 

Notice having been given and public hearing held, as provided by law, TT IS HEREBY ORDERED: 
that MASSACI3USETTS ELECTRIC COMPANY and VERIZON NEW ENGLAND, INC. be and 

they are hereby granted joint or identical locations for and permission to erect and maintain poles and 
wires to be placed thereon, together with such sustaining and protecting fixtures as said Companies 
may deem necessary, in the public way or ways hereinafter referred to, as requested in petition of said 
Companies dated the 
19th day of November, 2019 

All construction under this order shall be in accordance with the following conditions:-

Poles shall be of sound timber, and reasonably straight, and shall be set substantially at the points 
indicated upon the plan marked--
Plan No. 291945461 Dated: 11/15/2019 filed with this order. 

There may attached to said MASSACHUSETTS ELECTRIC COMPANY not to exceed twenty wires and 
by said VERIZON NEW ENGLAND, INC. not to exceed forty wires and four aerial cables, and all of said 

wires and cables shall be placed at a height of not less than eighteen feet from the ground. 

The following are the public ways or parts of ways along which the poles above referred to maybe erected, 
and the number of poles which maybe erected thereon under this order:--

Bigelow St 
National Grid to install new pole and anchor #30-84. This will be needed to 

remove a pole to tree guy. 

Also for permission to lay and maintain underground laterals, cables and wires in the above or intersecting 
public ways for the purpose of making connections with such poles and buildings as each of said petitioners 
may desire for distributing purposes. 

I hereby certify that the foregoing order was adopted at a meeting of the City Council 

of the City of Marlborough, Massachusetts held on the day of 

Received and entered in the records of location orders 
of the City of Marlborough, Massachusetts 

Book: Page: 

Clerk of Council 

City Clerk 

2019 



at 

We hereby certify that on 2019 at o'clock, M. 

a public hearing was held on the petition of the 

MASSACHUSETTS ELECTRIC COMPANY and VERIZON NEW ENGLAND, INC. 

for permission to erect the poles, wires, cables, fixtures and connections described in the order 
herewith recorded, and that we mailed at least seven days before said hearing a written notice of the 
time and place of said hearing to each the owners of real estate (as determined by the last preceding 
assessment for taxation) along the ways or parts of ways upon which the Companies are pernutted 
to erect poles, wires, cables, fixtures and connections under said order. And that thereupon said 
order was duly adopted. 

Council of the City of 
Marlborough, Massachusetts 

CERTIFICATE 

I hereby certify that the foregoing is a true copy of a joint location order and certificate of hearing with notice 

adopted by the City Council of the City of Marlborough, Massachusetts, on the day of 

2019 recorded with the records of location orders of said City, 

Book ,Page 

This certified copy is made under the provisions of Chapter 166 of General Laws and any additions thereto 

or amendments thereof. 

Attest: 
City Clerk 



MA~LBQROUGH ASSESSORS 

N ~ 

Il~p 

53 

53 

53 

53 

5] 

53 

81ack Wt SYnit Owner's Nue 

22 NFiBaI.HR IC£NN417t 

23 MCOOIIALD ROSQMAAY L7 QST 

65 TUCKER CANARD V .iR 

B7 PINN SfEPHEt7 C 

116 HAY CRAIG S 

22B 5IH8EGHR KEItN62H N 

Abutters Z2T. Bigelow St direct & across 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 

Co waer'a Naaa xddce~~ 

SANUAA C ttHGBLBR 710 BICHLOH S1' 

336 SI6HLOM ST 

T}RtA M ?f1CKEI! 231 HICEtAM $T 

KA'('EA,6EN PSNH 107 BIGHLOif ST 

275 DIGBLQN S'f 

BAHPAA C KflHHLHR 11tl HICHLO4t S2 

City 9T Lip PirceF LocAtioa 

MAHL80R4UCf1 H71 OI752 Zli HICEI~N SJ' 

MARLBOROt?GN MA OI752 216 AIGEIAYi bT 

MJIRLBOROt1CH M71 0152 ]22 flIC~lAN 51' 

NARLBOAAt7GH MA 01752 2D7 HZGEWN ST 

HARL90R000li ?SA 01752 215 BIGELON SP 

NARl.80AOt1GH YA 01752 Z1Q BIGELON ST 



N 

Exhibit A not to 
The exact location of 
said facilities to be 

established by and upon 
the installation and 

erection of the facilities 
thereof. 

JOINT OWNED POLE PETITION 

~ Proposed NGRID Pole Locations 

O Existing NGRID Pole Locations 

1 ~ Proposed J.O. Pole Locations 

m Existing J.O. Pole Locations 

Existing Telephone Co. Pole Locations 

O Existing NGRID Pole Location To Be Made J.O. 

~ Existing Pole Locations To Be Removed 

A DISTANCES ARE APPROXIMATE 

stall new 
#30-84. 
fed to 
ree guy. 

n~~ionalgrid 
And 

Verizon New England, Inc. 

Date: 11 /15/19 

Plan Number: 29194546t 

To Accompany Petition Dated: 

To The: City Of Marlborough 

For Proposed: JO Pole: 30-84 Location: Bigelow St 

Date Of Original Grant: 



THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 
STATE RECLAMATION &MOSQUITO CONTROL BOARD 

CENTRAL 'MASSACHUSETTS __.. 
MOSQUITO CONTROL P ` ~ '-' 

111 Otis Street, Northborough, MA 01532 -~~14 
Telephone (508) 393-3055 •Fax (508) 393 ~~2~~~ 

www.cmmcp.org 

COMMISSION CHAIRMAN EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 
RICHARD DAY TIMOTHY D. DESCi-TAMPS 

TO: MA Secretary of State, MA Administration &Finance, State Reclamation & 
Mosquito Control Board, CMMCP member Town Clerks &Boards of Health 

FROM: Central Massachusetts Mosquito Control Project 
i imothy D. C~eschamps, Executive director 

RE: 2020 Commission meeting dates 

Date: November 25, 2019 

This notice is provided in accordance with the Massachusetts Open Meeting Law M.G.L. c.30A. 
Please be advised the Central Mass. Mosquito Control Project's Board of Commission will meet 
at 111 Otis St. in Northborough, MA at 11:OOam on the following dates. 

~k January 8 

~ February 12 

~ March 11 

* April8 

~k May 13 

~k June 10 

~k July 8 

~+r August 12 

~+r September 9 

~ October 14 

-~k November 18 

~k December 16 

Any changes to this schedule will be made following the rules outlined in M.G.L. c. 30A or other 
applicable laws. 

Pursuant to 940CMR 29.03(1)(c), meeting notices for the CMMCP Board of Commission will be 
placed on the CMMCP website at this location: http://www.cmmcp.orq/cmmcp-board-
commission at least 48 hours in advance excluding Saturdays, Sundays and legal holidays. This 
notice will include the same content as required by 940 CMR 29.03(1)(b). 

cc: CMMCP Board of Commission 



C~ 

~~E ~COI1~1~01Y~~~Yt~ Df ~.~~~~I '~ ,~~?~c~ 

20i~ GEC -~ 9 P t~~ 55 
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC UTILITIES 

NOTICE OF FILING, PUBLIC HEARINGS AND PROCEDURAL CONFERENCE 

D.P.U. 19-120 November 26, 2019 

Petition of NSTAR Gas Company doing business as Eversource Energy, pursuant to G.L. c. 164, 
S A~ and 220 CIl~ 5.00, fer Ap~rova? of General Increases in Base ~istii'uu~ior~ Rates for iias 
Service. 

On November 8, 2019, NSTA.R Gas Company doing business as Eversource Energy ("NSTAR 
Gas" or "Company") filed a petition with the Department of Public Utilities ("Department") for a 
general increase in gas base distribution rates. The Deparhnent has docketed this matter as 
D.P.U. 19-120, and it has suspended the effective date of the proposed rate increase until 
October 1, 2020, to investigate the propriety of the Company's request. 

NSTAR Gas seeks approval for an increase in base distribution rate revenues of $38.03 million, 
which represents an increase of 19.0 percent in total base distribution rate revenues if approved 
without change. NSTAR Gas has requested to delay implementation of changes in rates to 
November 1, 2020, based on rate increases effective October 1, 2020. The Company was last 
granted an increase in base distribution rates in 2016. NSTAR Gas CompanX, D.P.U. 14-150 
(2015). 

The Company proposes to transfer costs that are currently recovered from customers through the 
gas system enhancement plan ("GSEP") to distribution rates for rates effective November 1, 
2020. Because there is a delay in recovery through the GSEP, however, the Company proposes 
~o iioi fuiiy recover the remaining balance in the (:iSEP until May 1, 2021. 

Additionally, the Company proposes to implement aperformance-based raternaking ("PBR") 
mechanism that would allow NSTAR Gas to adjust its distribution rates on an annual basis 
through the application of a revenue-cap formula and to put in place a set of metrics to evaluate 
the Company's performance. The PBR plan includes two demonstration projects: (1) a gas 
demand response project and (2) a geothermal network project. The Company proposes to 
implement the PBR plan for five years with the possibility for extension. Additional information 
regarding these and all other proposals can be found in the Company's filing. 



D.P.U. 19-120 Page 2 

The Company states that if its petition is approved as requested, the proposed revenue increase 
will have the following effects from November 1, 2020, through Apri130, 2021: 

• atypical residential heating customer using an average 126 therms per month will 
experience an average bill increase of $22.56 per month, or 12.6 percent; 

• atypical residential low income heating customer using an average 123 therms per month 
will experience an average bill increase of $15.48 per month, or 12.6 percent; 

• atypical residential non-heating customer using an average of 14 therms per month will 
experience an average bill increase of $3.53 per month, or 12.4 percent. 

The Company states that the estimated recovery of the remaining balance in the GSEP on May 1, 
2021, would reduce the bill increases customers experience after the Company's proposed rates 
go into effect on November 1, 2020, depending upon their rate classification and usage. In 
addition, bill impacts for commercial and industrial customers will vary depending upon their rate 
classification and level of usage. For specific impacts, please contact the Company as indicated 
below. 

The Attorney General of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts ("Attorney General") has filed a 
notice to intervene in this matter pursuant to G.L. c. 12, § 1 lE. Further, pursuant to G.L. c. 12, § 
1 lE(b), the Attorney General has filed a notice of retention of experts and consultants to assist in 
her investigation of the Company's filing, and has requested Department approval to spend up to 
$550,000 in this regard. Pursuant to G.L. c. 12, § 11E(b), the costs incurred by the Attorney 
General relative to her retention of experts and consultants maybe recovered in the Company's 
rates. 

The Deparhnent has scheduled the following public hearings to receive comment on NSTAR~ 
Gas's filing; 

February 24, 2020 
~egar~ment of Pealslie U±:litsPs 
One South Station, 5th Floor 
Boston, Massachusetts 02110 
Time: 7:00 p.m. 

February 25, 2020 
Worcester North High School 
140 Harrington Way 
Worcester, Massachusetts 01604 
Time: 7:00 p.m. 



D.P.U. 19-120 

February 27, 2020 
Keith Middle School 
225 Hathaway Boulevard 
New Bedford, Massachusetts 02740 
Time: 7:00 p.m. 

March 3, 2020 
Dedham Middle School 
70 Whiting Avenue 
Dedham, Massachusetts 02026 
Time: 7:00 p.m. 

March 5, 2020 
Plymouth North High School 
41 Obery Street 
Plymouth, Massachusetts 02360 
Time: 7:00 p.m. 

A procedural conference in this matter will be held at the Department's office on 
Tuesday, January 7, 2020 at 2:00 p.m. 

Persons interested in commenting on NSTAR Gas's filing may appear at any of the public 
hearings or may file written comments by the close of business (5:00 p.m.) on 
March 6, 2020. 

Page 3 

Any person who desires to participate in the evidentiary phase of this proceeding must file a 
written petition for leave to intervene or to participate in the proceeding no later than the close of 
business (5:00 p.m.) on Friday, December 27, 2019. A petition filed late may be disallowed as 
untimely, unless good cause is shown for waiver under 220 CMR 1.01(4). To be allowed, a 
petition under 220 CMR 1.03(1) must satisfy the standing requirements of G.L. c. 30A, § 10. 

~y pPpcgn ~x~ho S~e~CS t~ 1IltPI~~PP.~ 1?3 tYls matter and also d~Sl~'eS t0 C~:ri11~~1?t Ori t~18 l~tt~i~l~j~ 

General's notice of retention of experts and consultants must file the comments no later than the 
close of business (5:00 p.m.) on Friday, December 27, 2019. 

Written comments, petitions for leave to intervene or to participate, and comments on the 
Attorney General's notice of retention of experts and consultants should be addressed to: Mark 
D. Marini, Secretary, Department of Public Utilities, One South Station, Boston, MA 02110. 
Receipt by the Deparhnent, not mailing, constitutes filing. 

Further, in addition to paper filings with the Department, all documents also should be submitted 
to the Department in electronic format using one of the following methods: (1) by e-mail 
attachment to dpu.efitin~(cr~~zlass.aov and the Hearing Officer, kevii7.cra;iet'~~nlass.aov; or (2) on 
CD-ROM. The text of the e-mail or CD-ROM must specify: (1) the docket number of the 



D.P.U. 19-120 Page 4 

proceeding (D.P.U. 19-120); (2) the name of the person or company submitting the filing; and 
(3) a brief descriptive title of the document. The electronic filing should also include the name, 
title, and telephone number of a person to contact in the event of questions about the filing. All 
documents submitted in electronic format will be posted on the Department's website: website 
at httu:fh~ebl.env.state.nza.usfDPU/F`ileRoomfdock~ts~i~~•rtun~ber (enter "19-120"). 

A copy of the Company's filing is available for inspection during regular business hours at the 
following locations: (1) the Company's offices, 247 Station Drive, Westwood, Massachusetts 
02090; (2) the Cambridge Public Library, 449 Broadway, Cambridge, Massachusetts 02138; 
(3) the Dedham Public Library, 43 Church Street, Dedham, Massachusetts 02026; (4) the New 
Bedford Free Public Library, 613 Pleasant Street, New Bedford, Massachusetts 02740; (5) the 
Plymouth Public Library, 132 South Street, Plymouth, Massachusetts 02360; (6) the Worcester 
Public Library, 3 Salem Street, Worcester, Massachusetts 01608; and (7) the Department's 
offices, One South. Station, 5~' Floor, Boston, Massachusetts 02110. 

NSTAR Gas's filing also is available on the Department's website. To request materials in 
accessible formats (braille, large print, electronic files, audio format), contact the Department's 
ADA coordinator at DPUADACoardinator(a~mass.Qov or (617) 305-3642. Any person desiring 
further information regarding the Company's petition should contact the Company's counsel, 
Danielle C. Winter, Esq. or Matthew C. Campbell, Esq. at Keegan Werlin, 99 High Street, 
Suite 2900, Boston, MA, 02110, telephone (617) 951-1400. 

The Attorney General's notice of retention of experts and consultants is available on the 
Deparhnent's website. A copy of the Attorney General's notice of retention of experts and 
consultants is also available for inspection during regular business hours at the Attorney 
General's offices, One Ashburton Place, Boston, MA, 02110, and at the Department's offices, 
One South Station, 5~' Floor, Boston, MA, 02110. Any person desiring further information 
regarding the Attorney General's notice of retention of experts and consultants should contact 
Joseph W. Rogers, Assistant Attorney General, at (617) 727-2200. 

Reasonable accommodations at public or evidentiary hearings for people with disabilities are 
availably u~en rec~~kes* by contacting t1_?e T>~p~~-tm~~t's ADt~ co~rdir_~~or a± 
DPUADACoardinator(r ~nass.a~v or (617) 305-3642. Please include a description of the 
accommodation you will need, including as much detail as you can. Also include a way the 
Department can contact you if we need more information. Provide as much advance notice as 
possible. Last-minute requests will be accepted but may not be accommodated. Any person 
desiring further information regarding this notice should contact Kevin Crane, Hearing Officer, 
Department of Public Utilities, at (617) 305-3500. 



KEEGAN WERLIN LLP 

ATTORNEYS AT LAW 

99 HIGH STREET, SUITE 2900 

BOSTON, MASSACHUSETTS 02 1 I O TELECOPIER: 

(6 17) 95 I - 1354 

(61 7) 951-1400 

December 5, 2019 

Office of the City Clerk 
City of Marlborough 
140 Main Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

Re: NSTAR Gas Company dlb/a Eversource Enemy, D.P.U. 19-120 

Dear City Clerk: 

On behalf of NSTAR Gas Company dlb/a Eversource Energy, enclosed is a copy of the 
Notice of Filing, Public Hearings and Procedural Conference regarding the above-referenced 
proceeding before the Massachusetts Department of Public Utilities. Please post 'this notice for 
public review in your city/town hall through March 5, 2020. 

Please feel free to contact me with any questions. 

Sincerely, 

~ ~. 

Karen Moriarty 
Paralegal 



RECEt4~~~ 
c~tYr~.~h;~~M e~~~c+~ -, 

~Ol~ pEC 12 A t!~ Oft 
December 9, 2019 

City Council 
140 Main Street 
Marlborough, MA 1752 

Dear City Council: 

Vegetation Strategy 
939 Southbridge Street Worcester, MA 01610 

508-860-6282 mariclaire.rigby@nationalgrid.com 

Incompliance with 333 CMR 11.06, 45 Day Yearly Operational Plan Public Notice, Review and Comment, 
please review National Grid's (New England Power Company and/or Massachusetts Electric Company) 2020 

Yearly Operational Plan (YOP) at the following website (hard copy available upon request): 
https://www9.nationalgridus.com/non html/National%20Grid 2020%20YOP.pdf 

Please review the enclosed YOP maps) that locate the right-of-way corridors and the plotted location of 

known sensitive areas including public and private drinking water supplies. If there are any additional 

sensitive areas located on or near the rights-of-way, please advise us as soon as possible so we may 

establish permanent records and implement appropriate field protective actions. We particularly rely on 

this process to collect corrections to the public wells and to record the location of private wells. 

A copy of the Environmental Monitor Notice is enclosed and published under the Massachusetts 
Environmental Policy Act (MEPA): http://webl.env.state.ma.us/EEA/emepa/emonitor.aspx 

National Grid's YOP details specific information pertaining to the intended 2020 program. Please note that 

the YOP also lists the rights-of-way from the 2019 treatment program incase National Grid needs to 

request a "touch-up" retreatment of scattered locations from our contractor(s). If upon review of the 

previous year's treatments, National Grid finds a sites) within your municipality that need follow-up 

treatments, this letter serves as notification of that follow-up treatment. The individual landowners) will 

be also be notified about this work. Please note that scheduled rights-of-way are subject to change based 

on workp/an constraints. 

This notification also serves as a 21 day herbicide application notification. As detailed in National Grid's 

Five Year Vegetation Management Plan (VMP) and Yearly Operational Plan (YOP), this treatment is 
conducted as a component of an integrated vegetation management (IVM) program that also utilizes 

mechanical and natural control techniques. National Grid's current Five Year Vegetation Management Plan 

(2019-2023) is posted at the following website (hard copy available upon request): 
https://www9.national~ridus.com/non html/National%20Grid%20VMP%202019-2023.pdf 

As described in the VMP and YOP, the program will consist of a late winter-spring mechanical control, cut 
surface (CST), basal treatment, or dormant stem; a summer selective foliage or cut stubble, and, as 

necessary, fall CST, basal, or dormant stem treatments. 

Incompliance with 333 CMR 11.06-11.07, no herbicide applications will occur before the conclusion of the 
45 day YOP review period, the 21 day treatment notice and the 48 hour newspaper notice. At the end of 
these review periods, which can run concurrently, no application shall commence more than ten days 

before nor conclude more than ten days after the treatment periods listed above. 

Marlborough: 4125 



Potential Treatment Periods* 
January 27, 2020 —May 29, 2020 May 29, 2020 -Oct 16, 2020 Oct 16, 2020 —Dec 31, 2020 

CST Foliar CST 

Basal CST Basal 

Dormant stem Basal Dormant Stem 

Cut stubble 

* The exact treatment dates are dependent upon weather conditions and field crew progress. 

Commonwealth of Massachusetts recommended herbicides for use in sensitive areas listed in Section 7 
(pages 13-15) of the YOP will be selectively applied to target vegetation by experienced, Massachusetts' 
licensed/certified applicators that walk along the rights-of-way using backpack equipment. Copies of the 
manufacturers' herbicide labels and fact sheets are also included in the YOP, Appendices 8 and 9. 

The work will be performed by one of the following companies: 

...~___._....._..___ __._. ~ __._..._.~._,...~ _....___...__m____.____. _ ______..~...~..__~..._...._.~ ._.._ ~~_.___M_ _..... ~ _ ~ ___..___._.,._.~_ ;._.___._.__._.___ _.___..~ 
`:Lewis TreeService,Inc. 'Stanley Tree Vegetation Control Service, Inc. ELucas Tree Experts ;Davey Tree Expert Co. s 

.300 Lucius Gordon Drive X662 Great Road X2342 Main Street ~ ~ j12 Northbrook Drive y1500 N Mantua St _ ~ 

:West Henrietta NY 14586 ;North Smithfield RI 02896 Athol MA 01331 Falmouth ME 04105 Kent OH 44240 ~ ..._...., _._. _m__ .~. . ...~.._ . .........__._...._., wu..., ..., _,. ~. ._. ~.._~_ 
(585) 436-3208 u (401) 765 4677v ~ ~ ~I978) 249,-5348. ,(800) 3398873 _.... `800 445 87,33„w~~ _. ~ 

This informational 21-day notification follows Chapter 132B, section 6B of the Massachusetts General Laws, 
333 CMR 11.05-11.07 Rights of Way Management and Chapter 85, Section 10 of the Acts of 2000. National 
Grid's vegetation management program is subject to federal and state regulations only. By statute, local 
permits or rulings are not applicable. 

For inquiries concerning safety of the herbicides, please contact: 
MDAR-Pesticide Division-ROW Coordinator 

251 Causeway Street, Suite 500 

Boston, MA 02114-2151 

Telephone: (617) 626-1782 

Please contact me if you have any questions about the application and monitoring of the vegetation 
management program. 

Sincerely, 

~~ 
Mariclaire Rigby 
Lead Vegetation Strategy Specialist 

Enclosures: Environmental Monitor Notice and Municipal Maps) 

CC: Board of Health, Conservation Commission, Private and Public Water Suppliers 
Massachusetts Department of Agricultural Resources 
Lewis Tree; Lucas Tree Experts; Stanley Tree; Vegetation Control Services; Davey Tree Expert Co. 

Marlborough: 4125 



THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 
EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF ENERGY AND ENVIRONMENTAL AFFAIRS 

~ Department of Agricultural Resources 
251 Causeway Street, Suite 500, Boston, MA 02114 DA 
617-626-1700 fax: 617-626-1850 www.mass.gov/agr ~ MASSACHUSETTS DEPARTMENT 

OF AGRICULiURAI RESOURCES 

CHARLES D. BAKER KARYN E. POLITO KATHLEEN A. THEOHARIDES JOHN LEBEAUX 
Governor ~ Lt. Governor Secretary I Commissioner 

NOTICE 
Pursuant to the provisions of the Rights-of-Way Management Regulations, 333 CMR 11.00, to apply herbicides to control 
vegetation along rights-of-way, a five year Vegetation Management Plan (VMP) and a Yearly Operational Plan (YOP) must be 
approved by the Massachusetts Department of Agricultural Resources (MDAR). National Grid has submitted and holds a 
current VMP, therefore, notice of receipt of a YOP and procedures for public review is hereby given as required by Section 
11.06 (3). 

National Grid has submitted a YOP to MDAR for 2019 and National Grid's YOP identifies the following 
municipalities as locations where the intend to use herbicides to treat their electric Ri hts-of-Wa in 2020: 

,- 
2:020 Munici alities 

,... 

Athol Groveland North Andover Swansea 
Attleboro Ham den Palmer Taunton 
Auburn Hanson Peabod Tem I ton 
Berkl Haverhill Ra Wham Wakef eld 
Billerica Lawrence Rehoboth Wal ole 
Brid ewater Lee Rowe Ware 
Brockton Leicester Ro alston Warwick 
Chelmsford Lenox Salem Webster 
Di hton Leominster Sau us West Brid ewater 

East Brid ewater L nn Seekonk West Brookfield 
East Lon meadow L nnfield Sharon Westford 
Easton Mansfield Sheffield Westminster 
Fitch 'ur Marlborou h Somerset Whitm' n 
Florida Methuen Southbrid e Wilbraham 
Foxborou h Millbur S encer Winchendon 
Gard er Monson Sterlin 
Geo etown Newbur Stockbrid e 
Grey Barrin ton Newbur ort Sturbrid e ~ 

In 2020 National Grid will conduct a selective herbicide treatment program on their rights-of-way as part of an 
Integrated Vegetation Management (IVM) program on transmission and distribution lines. 

The intended vegetation control program will be consistent with the guidelines set forth in National Grid's VMP and 
YOP. Herbicides will be selectively applied to target vegetation by licensed/certified applicators carrying backpack or hand 
held application equipment. 

National Grid will only use herbicides recommended by MDAR for use in sensitive areas for their IVM program. 
Pursuant to 333 CMR 11.04, no herbicides will be sprayed within any designated "no spray sensiti e sites." Instead, 
mechanical only methods will be used to control vegetation in these areas. 

Public notification will be provided to each "affected" municipality at least twenty-one days prior to any herbicide 
application and in a newspaper notification at least 48 hours before the beginning of the spray season. 



In accordance with 333 CMR 11.06 (2), National Grid's YOP includes the identification of target vegetation; methods 
of identifying, marking and protecting sensitive areas; application techniques; the herbicides, application rates, carriers and 
adjuvants proposed for use; alternative control measures, a list of the application companies and YOP supervisor; procedures 
for handling, mixing and loading herbicides; emergency resources including local, state and federal emergency telephone 
numbers; maps of the rights-of-way that include mapped sensitive areas, and herbicide fact sheets and labels. 

PUBLIC REVIEW 
MDAR seeks to verify the location of sensitive areas defined in Section 11.02 and reported in the YOP. MDAR itself 

has a limited ability to survey the geography, land use and water supplies in all the communiries through which rights-of-way 
pass. Municipalities have most of this information readily available, and the particular knowledge with which to better certify 
the sensitive areas in their communities. MDAR, therefore, request and urges the assistance of the "affected" municipalities 
in reviewing the completeness and accuracy of the maps contained ' the submitted YOP. 

The YOP can be viewed on MDAR's website: http://www.mass.govf/eea/agencies/agr/pesticides/vegetation-manaseinent-and-
vearly-operation-plans.html or National Grid's website: hops://www9.nationals-idus.co~n/transinission/c3-8 standocs.asp 

MDAR has established the following procedures for this review: ~ 

Copies of the YOP and this Notice will be sent by the applicant to the Conservation Commission, Board of Health (or 
designated health agent), the Head of Government (Mayor, City Manager, Chair of the Board of Selectman) and appropriate 
water suppliers of each municipality where herbicides are to be applied during the calendar year of 2020; and if applicable, to 
the Natural Heritage Endangered Species Program of the Massachusetts Department of Fisheries and Wildlife, the 
Massachusetts Water Resource Authority and the Massachusetts Department of Conservation and Recreation. Municipal 
agencies and officials will have forty-five days, following receipt of the YOP, to review its map for inaccuracies and omissions 
in the location of "sensitive areas not readily identifiable in the field." 

Municipal agencies and officials are requested to forwar~ the YOP to the appropriate officials) in their municipality 
who are qualified to certify the accuracy of the sensitive areas in icated on the maps. The maps should then be "corrected" and 
returned to the applicant and a copy should be sent to MDAR, at the address listed below, within the forty-five day review 
period. If a city or town needs more time to carry out this review, it should send a written request for an extension to MDAR 
and cite why there is a "good cause" for requesting additional time. 

The applicant is required to make corrections and the corrected maps will be sent back to the city/town that requested 
the disputed changes within fifteen days of receipt of the request. MDAR will decide whether or not the YOP should be 
approved without the requested changes. MDAR will consider the "final approval" of a YOP individually for each 
municipality. 

The twenty-one day public review period of the Municipal Notification Letter may serve concurrently with the forty-
five day YOP review period in order to provide public notifications as required by 333 CMR 11.06-7, if the applicant has an 
approved VMP and if all the requisite city-town offices that received copies of the YOP completed their review and all 
corrections were duly made by the applicant and approved by MIpAR. 

A failure by the city/town to respond to the applicant's submission of the YOP within the forty-five day period will 
automatically be considered by MDAR to indicate agreement by the municipal officials with the sensitive area demarcations 
provided by the applicant in their YOP. 

Any questions or comments on the information provid~ in this Notice and the procedures established for the 
municipal review outlined above should be addressed to: 

Clayton Edwazds, Rights-of-Way Programs 
Massachusetts State Pesticide Bureau 
251 Causeway Street, Suite 500 
Boston, MA 02114-2151 

Any questions or comments regarding the YOP should be addressed to: 
Mariclaire Rigby 
Lead Vegetation Strategy Speci ist 

1 National Grid Vegetation Management Strategy 
939 Southbridge Street,Worces~er, MA 01610 

COMMENT PEROID ENDS AT THE CLOSE OF BUSINESS (Spin) Friday, January 24, 2020 

Page 2 of 2 



?~~`~ ,~' Fa+, . n2aF"ewo'n' ', ~o
cr M. - ~ ~ evens '" _ "".+ 

q'~ 
_ ~ N~} ~.. . , ~7

_ ~ h 

'~ ~ ',~ ~,r: .'" ""''~ ' a .- 
c`O' a~, t 

w`' `•:•~; Sti R _ -fir ~>s i ~ ~o 

_ ~''a4~~ ~ - 4~'~ ~ FfcNn~ntS~
, ~ . ~ y~cit~S~"'~~~ ~<<~t 

~~iJ~.t1~~s .. ~ "' ':' ~ ~~, 
n • ~ . ~p .. ~ . ,' 

.. ~ ij ,., y, f - ~~~ -° ~:~ ,: ~ 
~ ¢1,~ 

- r ~ ~ 
,:.~~ f~ff~F 

n ZCi`. St visla~ ~• ~ k w ~ '+~ :.~+ 

r,i+ ' ' . ff)L'$2' ~ ~,. •~. Z+q~ , g~, °1,jf , ~~ ~, #rCait S? .. a.. "~ 

~k ~. U.r, 4 y3 ,,, VT p .^.. ' • ~{~'Jd w/ r . , ~y~ t. ~L ,l~ r
~a`a. ~x ~.-~~. ry .», .Ot \ ~~ .. ,. '7~~,~ `i., d~I w ait at ~. 

M~ s. C 
t Ci t J:~ q 4j Li d', . ~ r ~i';' 

.,,r5"
,. ~ „Q. 

~ ~ ~ ~ ~ '~ yn~ to\~s~ ~ . .. ~~p~t',~~'~'~ ~ ~ `~ ~~.+~ 'aG~.a~ - 1i~4i1[etl'~ pit _ ~ ~~ 

_~ t k,,,,r, _ $~ ~r~t ajy , ,~'` ~, ~ `~~~re'h Avg ~, to D~-y 
t ~ ~ ~^ ~,,~~ ~~. , 

n. 

~, ~ ~ 
T . _.; Cp~~ < r,p tCp1~ 

b~tyR J` ~x ~y~e°~°"~ ~ ~#'/' i~3'tss. 
L.IS 

:3tgP:St. ~ B~ a P y., k'. ~' 
v 

'~ ~' _~, ~. y~ ~ '~'cp ~ 

Wtuteieir7ce~ 

~, .1y, ~ - -. 'psf i~~, * ~~, ~ ,;~ _~ ~• ~, ~ ~`i;.~ ~ .,.._:.w~5ha~vrriutFAite

#~1 ! "r°~r ., . 
"~rfP ~, . ~~ ,w r ~Y~~ ~, `r~~ .~r ~ J , ,r' 

~aseenda e Ave w 5~ 

. tl c ~ r ~ ~ ~ y ~ U . ,~.~ 
fitf'en 

'i ~o,~ ', 4° ~ ~;C`. ``~ ,.~~1) J f t ~in.3t~ fA~J ?,~ i' ' ~ ti:, ,~ ~" e w~llit~ ^• 

w~, ,.e: ~7e 1Pork ~~ "~eXvn.~ ~̀ ,, „ ~~iva~~SSt' 
y., ~ a =, 

,, 

a ~' y~ 

,~,~° `~"' 
1"~ 

n'fr '`~,~ ~ '°w.c~ ~, "Vdll+aySt i - 9~~ ~ ~`~,r 3a . 

e, ~.,,. y~ . ..... '[ }U ~. ANL9c3Ri GeFt 

~*~ i~a' .~,y 

.;„~°~ ~~~ ~'~r lmmacuiate 
West.;5t - +'s~' ~, ~ ' ~' ~,," ~0~7 C),ea~~ Rd . 

~x i; ~. ~9I r , ~ t t. R' '~ ~ ~~ ♦ , ,t~ C'aueptlnn ~,,~.~ 
w r`:~~r,,i~ r ,̀ CftllEt¢/Y' ~,. .E- ~ r +~l'"~k~ r•^~ '~"'S'R - ' a ~pc,.̀  

.~ef~ 'fir .l x ~ ~-

~ ,fir* .~ ,.~ ~, ~. s ,x..r, e 
r

f r 

' ~. O' M ' ' : ~.:: i ,~~ - , ~~ '" '~, ~ ~ x i. -~; yin F)~ _. t. 
~,' `~ .~ 

„„' ~. . S~thuT ' t. 

°`1 ~ 1 

•Z• Qi 
'.. fir „~~, ̀  t

,, C;~w , ,~ , ,~, t~ , G. 

~" 
,~,_ .~f .~~. : ~ SCR ~t a• _ _ ~£ ~q q •w~ '~ ~'~.+

LIR7LWIN.~'.1:4➢I:IU It inYAf~9J.!!P3 L~J.J'~ b o;m~^. "..~' ~ en. 
~~.,d r~ 

~.
. . 

~ ~~, '~~ ~ ~ ~ e a o ro ,^~l~J Q ' O ~ r oo' 
~a~ _oa - o 0 ~o o .o .o_' o 



~IRICI~ ~'~C)1°~TIoTE~~ 
A T T O R N E Y S A T L A W 

December 12, 2019 

Councilor Edward Clancy, President 
Marlborough City Council 
City Hall 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

c;rY ct ~:~{~a~ ~~~i~F 
~~ ~ ~~ c~~ ~~ ~~, ~~ s~~~~~~c~c~ 

~Q~~ ~~~ ~ ? ~ ~,~ 
R.~Falk 

k O Connell 
100 Front Street 
Worcester, MA 01608-1477 
bfallc@mirickoconnell, com 
t 508.929.1678 
f 508.983.6256 

Re: Vedi Naturals; Special Permit Application for an Adult Use Marijuana 
Retail Establishment; 505 Boston Post Road West (Twin Boro Crossing) 

Dear Councilor Clancy: 

I represent Vedi Naturals LLC (manager Jigar Patel), the prospective tenant of space at 
Twin Boro Crossing, 505 Boston Post Road West (Route 20). On behalf of Vedi Naturals, I 
respectfully submit the enclosed application for a Special Permit for an Adult Use Marijuana 
Retail Establishment at 505 Boston Post Road West. 

The proposed Adult Use Marijuana Retail Establishment would occupy 2,350 square feet 
of existing retail space at Twin Boro Crossing. Vedi Naturals does not propose changes to the 
site beyond internal tenant fit-out. 

Thank you for your time and attention to this matter. 

Sincerely, 

Brian R. Falk 
BRF/ljk 

Encl. 

cc: Client 
Arthur Bergeron, Esq. 

MIRICK~ O'CONNELL, DEMALLIE & LOUGEE, LLP 

WORCESTER I WESTBOROUGH I BOSTON 

www.mirickoconnell.com 
Client Matter 30187/0000]/A6302387.DOC 



CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 
OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK 

APPLICATION TO CITY COUNCIL FOR ISSUANCE OF SPECIAL PERMIT 

Name and address of Petitioner or Applicant: 

Vedi Naturals LLC, P.O. Box 303, Clinton, MA 01510 

2. Specific Location of property including Assessor's Plate and Parcel Number. 

505 Boston Post Road West, Assessors Parcel 88-3 

Name and address of owner of land if other than Petitioner or Applicant: 

Sparte II Realty Trust, Dino Karalis, Trustee, 160 Edgell Road, Framingham, MA 

4. Legal interest of Petitioner or Applicant (owner, lessee, prospective owner, etc.) 

Specific Zoning Ordinance under which the Special Permit is sought: 
/ 650-18(46), 650-32 

Article V & VI Section 650-17, Paragraph Sub-paragraph 

6. Zoning District in which property in question is located: 

7. Specific reasons) for seeking Special Permit 

The Applicant seeks to operate an Adult Use Marijuana Retail Establishment within existing retail space 

at Twin Boro Crossing., 505 Boston Post Road West. 

List of names and addresses of abutter. SEPARATE SHEET ATTACHED 

PETITION IS HEREBY MADE FOR THE ISSUANCE OF A SPECIAL PERMIT BY THE CITY 
COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH AND IS BASED ON THE WITHIN PETITION OR 
APPLICATION AS FILED HEREWITH AND MADE PART OF SAID P ON. 

Signature of Petitioner or Applicant 
Brian R. Falk, Attorney for Applicant 

Address: Mirick, O'Connell. DeMallie & Lougee~LLP 
100 Front Street 
Worcester. MA 01608 

Date: ~ 2—

8~ 4'agc 

Telephone No.~508) 929-1678 



LIST OF NAMES AND ADDRESS OF ABUTTERS 
AS REQUESTED ON THE APPLICATION FOR SPECIAL PERMIT OF: 

Vedi Naturals LLC 
(Name of Petitioner) 

FOR THE ISSUANCE OF SPECIAL PERMIT BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
MARLBOROUGH UNDER CHAPTER 650, ZONING, OF THE CODE OF THE CITY OF 
MARLBOROUGH. 

(Abutters as defined in §650-59, Section 4H, Powers and Procedure of Special-Permit Granting 
Authorities 

9~Pa~e 



Abutters for 505 Boston Post Rd West 400 ft 
MART,BOROUGH, MA 

Map Hlock Lot Unit Owner-a Name Co Owne=-a Name Address City ST Zip Parcel Location 

1 50 BOUNDARY LLC PO BOX 28923 ST LOUIS MO 63132 BOUNDARY ST 

2 MONTEIRO JOHN B MARIA ADELAIDE C MONTEIRO BS WASHINGTON ST HUDSON MA 01749 48 BOUNDARY ST 

4 CLARK ANDREW M CLARK AMY F 493 MAIN ST NORTHBORO MA 01532 BOSTON POST RD WEST 

6 VALARIOTI JOSEPH A C/O DOMENIC VALARIOTI MARLBOROUGH MA 01752 ELM ST 

7 OLESEN DANIEL M 33 BOUNDARY ST MARLBOROUGH MA 01752 33 BOUNDARY ST 

8 VALARIOTI DOMENIC J TR C/0 JOSEPH VALARI OTI MARLBOROUGF[ MA 01752 25 BOUNDARY ST 

9 475 1 DUBEAU MICHAEL R DENISE B CHAMPAGNE 475 NORTHBORO RD WEST #1 MARLBOROUGH MA 01752 475 NORTHBORO RD WEST #1 

9 475 2 MURPHY BRIAN EDWARD 475 NORTHBORO RD WEST #2 MARLBOROUGH MA 01752 475 NORTHBORO RD WEST #2 

9 475 3 YU YI JUNG TR M R REALTY TRUST 18 ALLEN CT NORTHBOROUGH MA 01532-1616 475 NORTHBORO RD WEST #3 

9 475 4 BEYERSDORFER LEONARD E N/0 RODRIGO LEITE & ANNA BANKS 475 NORTHBORO RD WEST N4 MARLBOROUGH MA 01752 475 NORTHBORO RD WEST #4 

9 475 5 COLLINS KAITLYN ANASTASIA COLLINS 475 NORTHBORO RD WEST #5 MARLBOROUGH MA 01752 475 NORTHBORO RD WEST #5 

9 475 6 MEGANATIiAN VIJAY. 475 NORTHBORO RD WEST #6 MARLBOROUGH MA 01752 475 NORTHBORO RD WEST #6 

9 1102 1 FAGAN ANDREW -- 481 NORTHBORO RD WEST #1 MARLBOROUGH MA 01752 481 NORTHBORO RD WEST #1 

9 1102 2 THOMPSON ROBERT W SHEILA THOMPSON 481 NOATH80R0 RD WEST #2 MARLBOROUGH MA 01752 481 NORTHBORO RD WEST M2 

9 1102 3 PICKFORD ASHLEY E 481 NORTHBORO RD WEST #3 MARLBOROUGH MA 01752 481 NORTHBORO RD WEST #3 

9 1102 4 GODDARD ADAM P 481 NORTHBORO RD WEST #4 MARLBOROUGH MA 01752 481 NORTHSORO RD WEST #4 

9 1102 5 METH MICHAEL L ~ DONNA M METH 481 NORTHBORO RD WEST #5 MARLBOROUGH MA 01752 481 NORTHBORO RD WEST #5 

9 1102 6 GERAGHTY JAMES M 21 CENTURY MILL RD BOLTON MA 01740 481 NORTHBORO RD WEST #6 

9 1104 1 MCKINNON DARLENE E 103 OLD CHARTER RD MARLBOROUGH MA 01752 479 NORTHBORO RD WEST #1 

9 1104 2 ALVARENGA ALEXANDRE NUNES ANA NUNES '479 NORTHBORO RD WEST #2 MARLBOROUGH MA 01752 479 NORTHBORO RD WEST #2 

9 1104 3 MADDEN ROY W MARIANNE T MADDEN 479 NORTFIBORO RD WEST #3 MARLBOROUGH MA 01752 479 NORTHBORO RD WEST #3 

9 1104 4 BERRIOS JORGE ZOAEBEL BERRIOS 479 NORTHBORO RD WEST #4 MARLBOROUGH MA 01752 479 NORTHBORO RD WEST #4 

9 1104 5 WERTHEIM GABRIELLE L MILA SHUGOL 479 NORTHBORO RD WEST #5 MARL80ROUGH MA 01752 479 RJORTHBORO RD WEST #5 

9 1104 6 PAUL RONALD R URDOJA PAUL 479 NORTHBORO RD WEST #6 MARLBOROOGH MA 01752 479 NORTHBORO RD WEST #6 

9 1104 7 DIANA BRIAN ENID VA2QUEZ 479 NORTHBORO RD WEST #7 MARLBOROUGH MA 01752 479 NORTHBORO RD WEST #7 

9 1124 1 ROSSI TIZIANA 477 NORTHBORO RD WEST #1 MARLBOROUGH MA 01752 477 NOATHBORO RD WEST #1 

9 1124 2 RUDZINSKI CHESTER F ELUNED T RUDZINSKI 477 NORTHBORO RD WEST #2 MARLBOROUGH MA 01752 477 NORTHBORO RD WEST #2 

9 1124 3 CHINNA DEVENDRA NAIK SUGALI 477 NORTHBORO RD WEST #3 MARLBOROUGH MA 01752 ~ 477 NORTHHORO RD WEST #3 

9 1124 4 ALLAN SUSAN P 477 NORTHBORO RD WEST #4 MARLBOROOGH MA 01752 477 NORTHBORO RD WEST #4 

9 1124 5 JENSEN KRISTINE M 477 NORTHBORO RD WEST #5 MARLBOROUGH MA 01752 477 NORTHBORO RD WEST #5 

9 1124 6 DURAND BARBARA A 477 NORTHBORO RD WEST #6 MARL80ROUGH MA 01752 477 NORTHBORO RD WEST #6 

9 1124 7 ANTKOWIAK TED J DAKOTA ANTKOWIAK 273 WEST ST NORTHBOROUGH MA 01532 477 NORTN80R0 RD WEST #7 

9 1124 B LYNCH WILLIAM C 477 NORTHBORO RD WEST #8 MARLBOROUGH MA 01752 477 NORTHBORO RD WEST #8 

9 1124 9 TALLMAN CHANDRA 477 NORTHBORO RD WEST #9 MARLBOROUGH MA 01752 477 NORTHBORO RD WEST #9 

10 OFLC PROPERTIES LLC 515 NORTHBORO RD WEST MARLBOROUGH MA 01752 497 NORTHBORO RD WEST 

lA ADVOCATES INC 1881 WORCESTER RD FE2AMINGHAM MA 01701 BOUNDARY ST 

24 SEYMOUR LOIS A TR 496 BOSTON POST RD WEST REALTY TRUS 496 BOSTON POST RD WEST MARLBOROUGH MA 01752 506 BOSTON POST RD WEST 

25 HESTER RICHARD M P O BOX 53 MARLBOROUGH MA 01752 520 BOSTON POST RD WEST 

35 GUTIERAEZ ARTURO J TR JOHN A CATALDO TR 200 WHEELER RD BURLINGTON MA 01803 HAYES MEMORIAL DR 

36 DBK REALTY LLC 90 BARTLETT ST MARLBOROUGH MA 01752 1000 NICKERSON RD 

3A KARALIS DING TR SPARTE II REALTY TRUST 160 EDGELL RD FRAMINGHAM MA 01701 493 BOSTON POST RD WEST 

MARLBOROUGH ASSESSORS 

Q _~~. 
sti.. 

r ..... .._ 10. 



SPECIAL PERMIT-SUMMARY IMPACT STATEMENT 

Applicant's Name: Vedi Naturals LLC Address: P.O. Box 303, Clinton, MA 

Project Name: Vedi Naturals Address: 505 Boston Post Road West 

1. PROPOSED USE: (describe) Adult Use Marijuana Retail Establishment 

2. EXPANSION OR NEW: New use in existing space 

3. SIZE: floor area sq. ft. 2;350 ls' floor 2,350 all floors 2,350 

# buildings 1 #stories 1 lot area (s.f.) 87,555.6 

4. LOT COVERAGE: preexisting_%Landscaped area: preexisting 

5. POPiJLATION ON SITE: Number of people expected on site at anytime: 

Normal: 10 Peak period: 25 

6. TRAFFIC: 

(A) Number of vehicles parked on site: 

During regular hours: 10 Peak period: 20 

(B) How many service vehicles will service the development and on what schedule? 

2-3 deliveries per week 

7. LIGHT: How will the development be lit at the exterior? How much light will leave the property 
and enter the abutting property? Preexisting 

8. NOISE: 

(A) Compare the noise levels of the proposed development to those that exist in the area now. 

Same

(B) Described any major sources of noise generation in the proposed development and include their 
usual times of operation. Normal vehicle and customer noise during regular business hours. 

9. AIR: What sources of potential air pollution will exist at the development? None 

10. WATER AND SEWER: Describe any unusual generation of waste. None 

11. HAZARDOUS MATERIAL: List any types of Hazardous Waste that will be on-site. How will 
this waste be stored? Where? How much will be in storage on a daily basis? How will it be 
disposed? None 

"Attach additional sheets if necessary _ _ _. . _ .. 
10~ F'a~e 



CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 

MARLBOROUGH, MASSACHUSETTS 01752 

City Hall 

140 Main St. 

Marlborough, Massachusetts 01752 

Voice (508) 460-3775 Facsimile (508) 460-3723 TTD (508) 460-3610 

President and Members City Council Date: Z ~ ~?

SPECIAL PERMIT APPLICATION 

CERTIFICATION BY PLp~NNTNG DEPARTMENT 

Project Name: Vedi Naturals 

Project Use Summary: Adult Use Marijuana Retailer 

Project Street Address: 505 Boston Post Road West 

Plate: 88 Parcel: 3

Applicant/Developer Name: Vedi Naturals LLC 

Plan Date: December 2, 2019 Revision Date: 

Dear President and Members: 

In accordance with the City Council's Rules for Special Permit Applications, I hereby certify that the 
Site Plan filed with the City Clerk has been reviewed by the Building Department within the limits 
of work shown on the plan, and that said plan meets all prior referenced informational requirements 
of Section 7; that the plan conforms in all aspects to City Code and to these Rules and Regulations, 
and that any necessary zoning variances have been already granted by the Marlborough Zoning 
Board of Appeals, and any applicable appeal period concerning said variances have run. 

Very tru ours, 

/~ 

e frey K. Cooke 
Acting Director of Planning 

11~Pa~e 

Application Fee to submit to 
City Clerk's office 

($500 x 50%) 
$250 



City of Marlborough, Massachusetts 
CITY CLERI; DEPARTMENT 

Steven W. I;errigasl 
City Clerk 

Dear Applicant, 

To ensure that each department listed below receives a copy of your completed Special Permit 
application, please hand-deliver to each department as instructions indicate below. 

PLACE A CAECK-MARK AFTER HAND-DELIVERING THE APPLICATION TO THE 
FOLLOWING DEPARTMENTS AND SIGN YOUR NAME &DATE IT ACCORDINGLY,. 
MAKE.- SURE THIS PAGE IS SIGNED AND RETURNED TO TI3E CITY CLERK'S 
OFFICE WITH THE COMPLETED'APPLICATION. THE CITY CLERK'S OFFICE. WILL. 
NOT ACCEPT TFIE APPLICATION WITHOUT TAE SIGNATURE OF THE APPLICANT 
OR PETITIONER AS INDICATED BELOW. 

1 SET POLICE CHIEF ✓ 

1 SET FIRE CHIEF 
1 SET CITY ENGINEER 
1 SET DIRECTOR OF PLANNING 
1 SET CONSERVATION OFFICER (IF WET NDS AFFECTED) 
1 SET BUILDING COMMISSIONER 
12 SETS OFFICE OF THE CITY COUNCIL~ 
3 SETS OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK v(MUST be Original & 2 Complete Sets) 

{ ~ 2 ~~ 
Signature Date 

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter. 

Sincerely, 

S teaerc 2U. 3f ervti~arz 

Cctr~ CQe~cP~ 

12~P~1`,e 



City of Marlborough, Massachusetts 
CITY CLERI{ DEPARTMENT 

Steven W. I;errigan 
City Clerk 

I certify under the penalties of perjury that I, to my best knowledge and belief, have filed all Municipal tax 
returns and paid all Municipal taxes required under law. 

Company Name 

Sparte II Realty Trust 

Owner Name/Officer Name of LLC or Corporation 

Karalis. Trustee 

Owner/Officer Complete Address and Telephone Number 

160 Edell Road 

Framingham. MA 01701 

Signature of Applicant 

Attorney orL~j.a~~ ofd' nt, if applicable 

Brian R. Falk, Atto  iney for Applicant 
The Special Permit Package will not be accepted unless this certification clause is signed by the applicant and 
the Tax Collector. 

Tax Collector 

13~Fai7e 



e~,~~~ ~ 

BUILDING DEPARTMENT 
140 Main Street 

Marlborough, Massachusetts 01752 
Tel. (508) 460-3776 Facsimile (508) 460-3736 

building dept@marlborough-ma. go v 

ZONING DENIAL 

December 10, 2019 

JEFFREY COOKS, C.B.O 
BUILDING COMMISSIONER 

PATRICK DAHLGREN 
ASSISTANT BUII,DING 

COMMISSIONER 

WILLIAM PAYNTON 
LOCAL BUII,DING INSPECTOR 

RICHARD DESIMONE 
PLUMBING &GAS INSPECTOR 

JOHN CAIN 
WIRING INSPECTOR 

Owner Applicant 
Vedi Naturals LLC. Brian Falk, Attorney 
P. O. Box 303 Mirick, O'Connell, DeMiallie &Lougee, LLP 
Clintom, MA 01510 100 Front Street 

Worcester, MA 01608 
Mr. Falk: 

Your application to operate an Adult Use Marijuana Retail Establishment at 505 Boston Post Road West, 
Marlborough, MA Parcel ID #88-3, located in the Business zoning district (B) is denied as it does not 
comply with Chapter 650-17 of City Code of Marlborough. The "Table of Uses" states that your use 
requested, Adult Use Marijuana Retail Establishment requires a "Special Permit" (SP) issued by the 
Marlborough City Council. 

I have determined that the proposed use "Adult Use Marijuana Retail Establishment" to be located within 
an existing retail space at known as Twin Boro Crossing, 505 Boston Post Road West meets the intent of 
650-32 & 650-18(46) condition of use. 

Your use requested requires a Zoning relief issued by the Marlborough City Council. 

You have the right to continue to the Marlborough City Council (SPGA) for a Special Permit as stated in 
the City Code section 650-59 or you have the right to appeal this decision to the Zoning Board of Appeals 
as per section 650-58. 

An appeal from this denial for a SP may be taken to the Marlborough City Council by filling a 
Notice of Appeal with the City Clerk within 30 days of the date of this denial letter. Further 
information should be obtained from the Marlborough City Council. 

The code in its entirety may be found at www.ecode360.com/MA1056 
In your appeal, you may request a Special Permit (SP). 

Sincerely, 

Je frey Cooke, C.B.O. 
Building Commissioner 
Zoning Enforcement Officer 



`, 

~~' Jil1PS ~:~Y~~~~~~~~r~1~E 
Transforming Education ~u ~~ ~~i~~~~'-11~~~lborough Public Schools 

School Committee 
17 Washington Street, Marlborough, MA 07752 

(508) 460-3509 

Call to Order October i5, 2oi9 

~. Chairman Arthur Vigeant called the regular meeting of the Marlborough School 
Committee to order at 7:3o p.m. at the District Education Center, 1~ Washington Street, 
Marlborough, MA. Members present included Michelle Bodin-Hettinger, Denise Ryan, 
Heidi Matthews, Darren McLaughlin and Earl Geary. Also present were Superintendent 
Michael Bergeron, Assistant Superintendent of Teaching and Learning, Mary Murphy, 
Director of Finance and Operations, Douglas Dias, Student Representative Dorothy Davis 
and Administrative Support Julia Marshall. 

This meeting is being recorded by local cable, WMCT-TV, and is available for review. 

2. Pledge of Allegiance: Chairman Vigeant led the Pledge of Allegiance. 

3. Presentation: None 

4. Committee Discussion/Directives: None 

5. Communications: None 

6. Superintendents Report: 
Superintendent Bergeron updated the committee on staff reorganization, leadership team 
focus and the updated FY2o Goals. He began his report by stating the deadline for the 
staff reorganization is October i6, 2019. Staff members were asked to select their choice 
of position and choice of school and then were instructed to rank which was more 
important or if the choices were equally important. Superintendent Bergeron assigned 
the leadership team a book to read about transformational leadership and used it as a 
prompt for team members to discuss their management/leadership styles. 
Superintendent Bergeron noted that his FY2o Goals have been updated from the last 
meeting and the changes are marked in red., He ended his report by mentioning the 
Superintendent rubric attached will be voted on later in the meeting. 

www. mps-edu. orq 

It is the policy of the Marlborough Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, gender, religion, national origin, color, homelessness, 
sexual orientation, gender identify, age or disability in its education programs, services, acfivifies or employment practices. 



,.:~ 
- ~~a 

~~Y.a~~..,_ 

s+: 

Transforming Education Marlborough Public Schools 

School Committee 
77 Washington Street, Marlborough, MA 01752 

(508) 460-3509 

A. Assistant Superintendent of Teaching &Learning Report 
Assistant Superintendent of Teaching and Learning, Mary Murphy, began her 
report by discussing the two Elementary Science professional development 
sessions offered for teachers this fall and winter. She then updated the committee 
on the Whitcomb School world language/intervention classes; Mrs. Murphy 
reported the statistics of students enrolled in language/intervention courses and 
the logistics of the classes. She explained that multiple data systems determine if a 
student needs ELA or Math interventions, but parents can review the data and 
potentially override the recommendation it provides, choosing to enroll their child 
in a world language class instead. A discussion from the committee began with 
Mrs. Matthews asking why Mandarin is no longer a world language option at 
Whitcomb School. Multiple members of the committee voiced concerns about the 
lack of this option and the resources (i.e. teachers) for this class not being utilized 
while they are currently available to the school. Towards the end of the 
conversation, Chairman Vigeant recognized the Student Representative, Dorothy 
Davis, as it was her first meeting of the academic year. Dorothy commented on the 
importance of students being required to try out different languages and she 
inquired about the fifth graders being moved from the middle school. 
Superintendent Bergeron explained the process and reasoning behind the grade 5 
move. 

~. Acceptance of Minutes: None 

8. Public Participation: None 

9. Action Items/Reports: 
A. FY2o Transfers 

All transfer requests for budget adjustment needs of different 
departments/administrative positions, costs of curriculum and other expenses 
detailed in the attached report were presented to the committee by the Director of 
Finance and Operations, Douglas Dias. 

A motion was made by Mrs. Matthews, seconded by Chairman Vigeant to approve the 
transfers. 
Motion passed ~-o-o. 

www. mps-edu. orp 

It is the policy of the Marlborough Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, gender, religion, national origin, color, homelessness, 
sexual orientation, gender identity, age or disability in its education programs, services, activities or employment practices. 



r~t ~~'.
s;~ 

BPS 
Transforming Education Marlborough Public Schools 

School Committee 
17 Washington Street, Marlborough, MA 01752 

(508) 460-3509 

B. Superintendent Rubric 
Superintendent Bergeron explained how the Superintendent rubric has been 
revamped by the state and requested that the school committee vote on whether or 
not to accept the rubric. Mr. McLaughlin asked if there was room for comments on the 
rubric; Superintendent Bergeron explained that the rubric simply states and explains 
the assessment ratings while the evaluation form will have a section for comments. 
A motion was made by Mrs. Matthews, seconded by Chairman Vigeant to accept the 
rubric. 
Motion passed ~-o-o. 

C. FY2o Superintendent Goals 
Superintendent Bergeron adjusted goal two, added goal four and benchmarked this 
goal based off the comments received. 
A motion was made by Mrs. Matthews, seconded by Chairman Vigeant to approve 
these goals. 
Motion passed ~-o-o. 

D. Acceptance of Donations and Gifts 
Binder Donation. Three-hundred binders were gifted to the school department, to 
be used by students and staff. 
A motion was made by Mrs. Matthews, seconded by Chairman Vigeant to approve the 
donation with gratitude. 
Motion passed ~-o-o. 

Backpack Donation. An anonymous donor brought twenty-six backpacks to the 
Superintendent's Office. 
A motion was made by Mrs. Matthews, seconded by Chairman Vigeant to approve the 
donation with gratitude. 
Motion passed ~-o-o. 

St. Mary's Credit Union Donation. St. Mary's Credit Union donated $150.00 to 
help fund the cost of fresh food for the Cooking and Nutrition class at Hildreth School. 

A motion was made by Mrs. Matthews, seconded by Chairman Vigeant to approve the 
donation with gratitude. 
Motion passed ~-o-o. 

www. mps-edu. orq 

It is the policy of the Marlborough Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, gender, religion, national origin, color, homelessness, 
sexual orientation, gender identity, age or disability in its education programs, services, activities or employment practices. 



~: ~3~ a~~s 
.~... 

~ `` 1~~~~ 

Transforming Education Marlborough Public Schools 

School Committee 
77 Washington Street, Marlborough, MA 01752 

(508) 460-3509 

FY2o Open Science Education Field Test Grants. Stephanie Gill applied for 
and was awarded this grant, which provides funding to support districts participating 
in Open SciEd middle school science curriculum. Path 1, fund code, ii6, supports the 
cost of specialized materials needed for curriculum. 
A motion was made by Mrs. Matthews, seconded by Chairman Vigeant to approve the 
donation of $5,6i3.00 with gratitude. 
Motion passed ~-o-o. 

Path 2, fund code 595, provides funds for the additional costs to allow teachers to 
attend curriculum trainings as well as additional material costs. 
A motion was made by Mrs. Matthews, seconded by Chairman Vigeant to approve the 
donation of $i,45o.0o with gratitude. 
Motion passed ~-o-o. 

io. Reports of School Committee Sub-Committees: None 

11. Members' Forum: 

Mrs. Matthews has reviewed and signed the warrant. 

12.Adjournment: 

Motion made by Mrs. Matthews, seconded by Chairman Vigeant to adjourn at 8:0o p.m. 
Motion passed ~-o-o. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Heicli Matthews 
Secretary, Marlborough School Committee 

HM/jm 
Approved 11/26/2oi9 

www. mps-edu. orq 

It is the policy of the Marlborough Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, gender, religion, national origin, color, homelessness, 
sexual orientation, gender identity, age or disability in its education programs, services, activities or employment practices. 



(~, 

l~ 

E f 

~~~ ~'~~ ~~~ ~- ~ ~~~~'j'~ ~~~rlborou h Public Schools Transforming Education ~~, ~ 2

Call to Order 

School Committee 
17 Washington Street, Marlborough, MA 01752 

(508) 460-3509 

October 29, 2oi9 

i. Chairman Vigeant called the regular meeting of the Marlborough School Committee to 
order at 7:35 p.m. at the District Education Center, i~ Washington Street, Marlborough, 
MA. Members present included Mrs. Bodin—Hettinger, Mrs. Ryan, Mrs. Matthews, Mrs. 
Hennessy, Mr. McLaughlin and Mr. Geary. Also present were Superintendent Michael 
Bergeron, Assistant Superintendent of Teaching and Learning, Mary Murphy, Director of 
Finance and Operations, Douglas Dias, MEA Representative, Rupal Patel, Student 
Representative, Dorothy Davis, and Administrative Support, Donna Marshall. 

2. Pledge of Allegiance: Chairman Vigeant led the Pledge of Allegiance. 

3. Presentation: 
A. MHS College &Career Day. Principal Daniel Riley presented a brief overview 

on the second annual College &Career Day which was held on October 16, 2019 at 
Marlborough High School where programming on PSAT/SAT administration day 
was extended to offer students a broad range of college and career exploration 
opportunities. Mr. Riley introduced three students who took part in the day's 
activities to discuss their experiences. Stacy Sanchez discussed visiting 
Quinsigamond College along with a former teacher. Amy Shanahan talked about 
her experience being onsite at Quest Diagnostics and learning about the process 
preceding a diagnosis. Amanda Spooner also discussed her experience visiting 
Quest Diagnostics. In closing, Principal Riley thanked the committee for their 
continued support and for the opportunities afforded the students at Marlborough 
High School. 

B. MCAS Accountability Report. Assistant Superintendent of Teaching & 
Learning, Mary Murphy gave a presentation on the 2019 MCAS Results and 
Accountability Status Report released by the Department of Education (DESE). In 
her report, Assistant Superintendent Murphy noted that DESE may revise the 
accountability system again in the future. She also reported that all schools made 
progress and that, for the first time since Zoi1, the district had no school in 
accountability status requiring DESE assistance. Assistant Superintendent 
Murphy also discussed the transition to Next-Generation Grade 10 ELA and Math 
tests which were administered for the first time in 2oi9. Superintendent Bergeron 
noted that he is pleased with the steady incremental growth in MCAS scores. 

www. mps-edu. orq 

It is the policy of the Marlborough Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, gender, religion, national origin, color, homelessness, 
sexual orientation, gender identity, age or disability in ifs education programs, services, activities or employment practices. 



~ 4.:.: 
"y~•~ ~ 

~~PS 
Transforming Education N1a r l b o ro u g h P u b l~ c 5 c h o o l s 

School Committee 
17 Washington Street, Marlborough, MA 07752 

(508) 460-3509 

4. Committee Discussion/ Directives —None 

5. Communications —None 

6. Superintendent's Report. Superintendent Bergeron began his report by giving 
recognition to outstanding students at Marlborough High School who received National 
School Development Council Awards. He introduced Zaria Alves (Hildreth School) who 
has made great strides in improving her GPA while utilizing emotional supports to 
manage her mental health, all the while serving as a role model to other students. Zaria 
is an active member of four Hildreth clubs and also founded and serves as co-president of 
the Student Council. She is a leader in the Hildreth community and plans to major in 
journalism and/or psychology at Framingham State University, with a goal towards 
promoting positive platforms for people struggling with mental health issues. 

Superintendent Bergeron recognized Alicia Bibi, who also received a National School 
Development Award. Alicia Bibi, a senior at Marlborough High School, has consistently 
pursued excellence throughout her academic career in Marlborough. Alicia will have 
completed seven Advanced Placement Courses upon her graduation from high school. 
Alicia has also served as Class Vice President for four years, is currently Secretary of the 
Student Council, Captain of the Varsity Soccer team, member of Mimed Chorus and the 
Acapella Choir. All of these accomplishments have enabled Alicia to serve as a positive 
role model for other students. 

The Superintendent also congratulated and recognized Hannah Schooler on being a 
commended student for the 202o National Merit Scholarship Program and for 
maintaining a cumulative 4.81 GPA throughout her high school career. Hannah is a 
member of the HaZamir International Jewish Teen Choir, an active member of the MHS 
Drama Club and is currently enrolled in five Advanced Placement Courses during her 
senior year of high school. Hannah's post-secondary plans are to major in legal studies 
toward the goal of becoming an attorney and, potentially, a judge. 

The Superintendent concluded his report by thanking all community members who 
participated in the Elementary School Community Reader Program, and personally 
thanked Ms. Benedetto, Ms. Hannafin and Ms. Pacific for inviting him to read to their 
students. 

www. mps-edu. orq 

!t is the policy of the Marlborough Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, gender, religion, national origin, color, homelessness, 
sexual orientation, gender identify, age or disability in its education programs, services, activities or employment practices. 



~:i:1 

~ri`-: 
,. ,~ ~L

~i``.: ' ~ ~ ~ ~ 

Transforming Educafiion Marlborough Public Schools 

School Committee 
17 Washington Street, Marlborough, MA 07752 

(508) 460-3509 

A. Director of Finance &Operations Report. Douglas Dias, Director of Finance 
& Operations presented his report, noting that Food Services, while currently having 
a negative balance of -$2,8~2.0o is lower than the negative balance last year at the 
same time. Mr. Dias noted that although the negative balance is lower, balances have 
increased over the past month, due in part to the expiration of last year's eligibility 
statuses as of October ist. If no application was received from families who may have 
been eligible prior to October ist, they would revert back to full pay status. Mrs. 
Hennessy asked whether the School Committee could send lunch applications to 
members previously involved in free/reduced lunch program. Mr. Dias said that that 
the principals are involved in conversation around applications and this could be done 
as well. He also noted a rise in meal participation in FY2o. 

Mr. Dias stated that he and the Superintendent have started working on developing 
the FY21 budget, with the goal being to present the committee two versions of the 
budget request. The first version would reflect what the FY2i budget would have been 
in a regular fiscal year and the second will reflect all of the additional funding required 
to transition to a new elementary school and move to a K-5 elementary model. He 
expects to have a draft of the FY21 budget schedule at the time of his next presentation. 

~. Acceptance of Minutes —None 

8. Public Participation —None 

9. Action Items /Reports 
A. MHS Club Advisor stipend. Superintendent Bergeron requested approval for stipends 

for advisors for the National Business Honor Society and Relay for Life, two (2) coordinators 
for NEASC Accreditation, Assistant Marching Band Director and two (2) Student Support 
(SST) Coordinator positions to be paid out of currently unoccupied Category V stipend 
positions which ran unpaid during the 2o18-1g school year. Marlborough High School 
Principal Dan Riley discussed the various positions, some of which have been occupied, but 
unpaid for long periods of time. 

www. mps-edu. orq 

It is the policy of the Marlborough Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, gender, religion, national origin, color, homelessness, 
sexual orientation, gender identity, age or disability in its education programs, services, activities or employment practices. 



F 

F~ BPS 
Transforming Education Marlborough Public Schools 

School Committee 
17 Washington Street, Marlborough, MA 07752 

(508) 460-3509 

Vice Chair Bodin-Hettinger questioned whether positions would be paid the same amount as 
in Category V stipends and Mrs. Matthews looked for clarification as to whether the request 
was asking that the positions referred to be considered Category V when this is reviewed and 
revisited going forward. A discussion followed regarding discussing this further when 
contract discussions took place. 

A motion was made by Mrs. Hennessy to refer to the request to stipend certain positions to 
negotiations for further discussion and seconded by Chairman Vigeant. 
Motion to refer to negotiations passed ~-o-o. 

A second motion was made by Chairman Bodin-Hettinger to sanction payment of stipends 
this year pending negotiations. Motion seconded by Chairman Vigeant. 
Motion to sanction payment of stipends this year pending negotiations passed ~-o-o. 

B. FY2o Operating Budget'I~ansfers. Director of Finance and Operations, Douglas Dias 
is recommending transfers for balance purposes. Mrs. Hennessy questioned the tutoring cost 
outlined in the supporting documentation. Superintendent Bergeron noted that the tutoring 
cost has typically gone over budget for the past five years. 

A motion to grant approval of the requested transfers was made by Mrs. Matthews, seconded 
by Chairman Vigeant. 
Motion passed ~-o-o. 

C. Acceptance of Donations and Gii~s 

FY2o Coordinated Family &Community Engagement (YMCA) Grant. The 
Early Childhood Center has received a grant from The YMCA of Central Massachusetts 
in the amount of $30,030.00 to be used for contracted services, supplies &materials, 
travel and other expenses during the 2019-2o school year. 
A motion was made by Mrs. Matthews, seconded by Chairman Vigeant to accept with 
gratitude the donation from the YMCA of Central Massachusetts. 
Motion passed ~-o-o. 

www. mps-edu. orq 

It is the policy of the Marlborough Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, gender, religion, nafional origin, color, homelessness, 
sexual orientation, gender identity, age or disabilify in its educafion programs, services, activities or employment practices. 



~~ 
f~ i 

~'~PS 
Transforming Education Marlborough Public Schools 

School Committee 
77 Washington Street, Marlborough, MA 01752 

(508) 460-3509 

io. Public Participation: None 

ii. Reports of School Committee Sub-Committees: None. 

12.Members' Forum: 

Vice-Chair Bodin-Hettinger discussed the interaction between students and business 
people at the Recent College Career Readiness Day at the High School and asked the 
student representative, Dorothy Davis, to discuss hex experience on that day. Dorothy felt 
that she received good insight and beneficial information from the businesses represented 
there to take moving forward. 

Mrs. Bodin-Hettinger also noted that she will be attending a talk on November 25~ from 
930-11:0o a.m. hosted by Assabet Valley regarding the new Superintendent Evaluation 
for School Committee members and superintendents. 

Chairman Vigeant commented that he felt as though students were more conservative 
and realistic in their requests at this year's Reality Fair. He also discussed attending a 
recent Richer PTO meeting where a discussion was held on the number of buses next year 
when the new school opens. There will be additional buses by virtue of the fact that a new 
building is being added. Chairman Vigeant was questioned about the lack of bus 
monitors. Superintendent Bergeron responded saying that monitors are not required 
unless specifically requests on regular busses, but that they are on Special Education 
buses. 

Mrs. Hennessy asked for community support for the field hockey playoff game being held 
the next day at Whitcomb School. 

Superintendent Bergeron thanked Chief Kevin Breen for manning the "Wheel of 
Misfortune" at this year's Reality Fair. 

Mrs. Matthews reminded everyone to vote on Tuesday. She also reported signing the 
warrant. 

Mrs. Matthews made a final comment noting that several members of the School 
Committee will be attending the MASC Conference next week. 

wWW. mps-edu. orq 

If is the policy of the Marlborough Public Schools not to discriminafe on the basis of race, gender, religion, national origin, color, homelessness, 
sexual orientation, gender idenfity, age or disability in its education programs, services, activities or employment practices. 



~~ f~ ~~ 

t ~~W 

~l1PS 
Transforming Education Marlborough Public Schools 

School Committee 
77 Washington Street, Marlborough, MA 01752 

(508) 460-3509 

i3.Adj ournment: 
Motion made by Mrs. Matthews seconded by Chairman Vigeant to adjourn at 8:38 p.m. 
Motion passed ~-o-o 

Respectfully submitted, 

Heidi Matthews 
Secretary, Marlborough School Committee 

HM/dm 
Approved 11/26/2oi9 

www. m,os-edu. orp 

It is the policy of fhe Marlborough Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, gender, religion, national origin, color, homelessness, 
sexual orientation, gender identity, age or disability in its education programs, services, activities or employment practices. 



F'f f''., ' ':.,:. 

": 

[i~ ~~..:~ ~ 

IS~iJ~~~~V 

t~~ / ~+~~~~t
~ ~ f r

Transforming Education ~~~ £} ~~a~~~~~~-~~~ 4~rlborough Public Schools 
nn~~_T7~ ~r~ 1

~choof Committee 
77 Washington Street, Marlborough, MA 01752 

(508) 460-3509 

Call to Order November 12, 2oi9 

i. Chairman Arthur Vigeant called the regular meeting of the Marlborough School 
Committee to order at 7:3o p.m. at the District Education Center, 1~ Washington Street, 
Marlborough, MA. Members present included Michelle Bodin-Hettinger, Denise Ryan, 
Katherine Hennessy, Darren McLaughlin and Earl Geary. Also present were 
Superintendent Michael Bergeron, Assistant Superintendent of Teaching and Learning, 
Mary Murphy, Director of Finance and Operations, Douglas Dias, MEA Representative 
Rupal Patel and Administrative Support Julia Marshall. 

This meeting is being recorded by local cable, WMCT-TV, and is available for review. 

2. Pledge of Allegiance: Chairman Vigeant led the Pledge of Allegiance. 

g. Presentation: 

A. MHS Student Advisory 
Allison Lucas, the iii grade rep, and Hattie Parker, the ion grade rep, updated the 
committee on events going on at the High School. Allison is currently one of the 
captains of the cross-country team at MHS, and she discussed the stresses and 
rewards of being a younger captain. Being a younger captain allows for more room for 
growth next year when she will hold this leadership position again. This opportunity 
has also enabled her to adopt many skills she can use in other areas of her life. Hattie 
Parker followed with her report on the formation of the Mock Trial Club at the high 
school, which is advised by MHS teacher Mr. Jarnis and was started by student 
Marisa Petty. Marissa attended a program over the summer at Yale University that 
included a mock trial club, and she felt that MHS would benefit from adopting the club 
and its practices. Last Tuesday, students held their first meeting, and throughout the 
academic year they will compete against other high schools in mock trials to better 
understand the justice system. Mock Trial Club is open for any student whether or not 
they are interested in pursuing a future degree in law. Both Allison and Hattie 
informed the committee that in order to start a club at Marlborough High School, 
students need to collect signatures from the student body, select a teacher to 
represent/advise the club and then bring this information to the principal to have it 
approved. 

www. mps-edu. orq 

If is the policy of the Marlborough Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, gender, religion, national origin, color, homelessness, 
sexual orienfation, gender identity, age or disability in its education programs, services, activities or employment practices. 



~ BPS 
Transforming Education Marlborough Public Schools 

School Committee 
17 Washington Street, Marlborough, MA 07752 

(508) 460-3509 

4. Committee Discussion/Directives: None 

5. Communications: None 

6. Superintendents Report: 
Superintendent Bergeron updated the committee on the upswing in enrollment district 
wide. In comparison to the numbers over the past ~~ years, the K-5 students are at a peak 
in enrollment currently. The Superintendent looked at predictors of enrollment, and he 
found that annual births in the city of Marlborough do not directly correlate to 
enrollment. The MSBA's projection for enrollment this academic year was lower than the 
actual enrollment number. Superintendent Bergeron doesn't think that analyzing any 
other factors could have more accurately predicted the enrollment. Superintendent 
Bergeron asked Mr. Dias to procure a statistician to help the district predict enrollment 
better than they can do themselves and better than the reports that the district has 
received from other vendors. The Superintendent noted that in order to cover the increase 
in elementary enrollment, he will need to ask for an additional F~I'E to keep class sizes 
reasonable in next year's budget process. Additionally, since more students are accessing 
EL services, they need to make sure that teachers can accommodate these needs at every 
level. 
The Superintendent mentioned a scheduling conflict on March 3Ta and 5~ of 2020. There 
will be a Presidential Primary on March 3, 202o requiring voting at the schools. There is 
a half day scheduled for March 5~, but he may want to close on the 3ra to not interfere 
with the election. Superintendent Bergeron will try to look at a report from the City Clerk 
to see when spikes in voting are throughout the day to determine what scheduling change 
is most appropriate. 
He also made a reminder for MPS faculty to update their contact info to ensure they 
receive the snow calls this year. 
On December 3ra at fpm at Whitcomb Middle School auditorium, MPS, in conjunction 
with the Marlborough Alliance for Prevention and Boys and Girls Club of MetroWest, will 
be hosting Chris Sullivan (former NE Patriot) to speak about his struggles with substance 
abuse. He will be speaking to students during the day at the Whitcomb School and to 
parents at night. 
Superintendent Bergeron ended his report by recognizing the hard work and dedication 
of those that ran the "Trashion Show" at Marlborough High School. 

www. mps-edu. orq 

It is the policy of the Marlborough Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, gender, religion, national origin, color, homelessness, 
sexual orientation, gender identity, age or disability in its educafion programs, services, activities or employment practices. 



~'' x"~'~~~: 

~~~ ~ 

Transforming Education Marlborough Public Schools 

School Commit#ee 
77 Washington Street, Marlborough, MA 01752 

(508) 460-3509 

Chairman Vigeant commented that even if enrollment predictions were more accurate 
and larger than they had been, the MSBA wouldn't have enabled the district to build a 
larger elementary school. Katherine Hennessy asked if the class sizes could be discussed 
at the next meeting. She also mentioned the importance of police presence at the 
elections, and Superintendent Bergeron explained that this is another factor to consider 
in the scheduling changes. 

A. Assistant Superintendent of Teaching &Learning Report 
Assistant Superintendent of Teaching and Learning, Mary Murphy, began her 
report by discussing the November 5~, 2019 Professional Development day. She 
spoke about the sessions that teachers attended, which are listed in the catalog 
attached to her report. At the elementary level, more STEAM units and challenges 
will be implemented in 2020; K-4 teachers will be scheduled in a targeted session 
in January in preparation for this. During the November 5~ Professional 
Development Day, paraeducators and behavior technicians were offered many 
workshops as well. Support staff joined teachers in certain sessions, but they had 
sessions that were exclusively for those holding their positions. 

~. Acceptance of Minutes: 
A. Minutes of the September 24, 2019 School Committee Meeting 

A motion was made by Vice-Chair Bodin-Hettinger, seconded by Chairman Vigeant to 
accept the minutes. 
Motion passed 6-0-0. 

8. Public Participation: None 

9. Action Items/Reports: 
A. FY2o Akiruno Trip 

Superintendent Bergeron explained that the list of dates for the future Akiruno Trip 
are planned. He stressed the importance of this trip to the district and for students. 
The Superintendent asked the School Committee to approve the dates of travel for the 
FY2o Akiruno trip. He also thanked Rupal Patel for coordinating these annual trips. 
Denise Ryan noted that the students are arriving during the Presidential Election this 
year. Rupal Patel stated there were 32 applicants this year for the trip, which is more 
than usual. 

www. mps-edu. orp 

It is the policy of the Marlborough Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, gender, religion, national origin, color, homelessness, 
sexual orientation, gender identity, age or disability in its education programs, services, activities or employment practices. 



r ,~ ,~~ ~~ 
~,,a` .~~ 

BPS 
Transforming Education Marlborough Public Schools 

School Committee 
77 Washington Street, Marlborough, MA 01752 

(508) 460-3509 

A motion was made by Vice Chair Bodin-Hettinger, seconded by Chairman Vigeant to 
approve the FY2o Akiruno Trip dates. 
Motion passed 6-0-0. 

B. Festival Disney 

Superintendent Bergeron recommended that the committee approve Jonathan 
Rosenthal's request for the Festival Disney trip in April 2021 for the Music 
Department at MHS. This trip falls over a holiday weekend, which means students will 
be missing fewer days of school. 

A motion was made by Vice Chair Bodin-Hettinger, seconded by Chairman Vigeant to 
approve this request. 

Motion passed 6-0-0. 

C. Assabet Valley Collaborative Quarterly Report 

Superintendent Bergeron discussed the update of AVC to the School Committee. AVC 
is working on capital projects, looking at the building in Marlborough, a platform lift, 
a roofing project and space to house this program. 

A motion was made by Vice Chair Bodin-Hettinger, seconded by Chairman Vigeant to 
accept and place this report on file. 
Motion passed 6-0-0. 

io. Reports of School Committee Sub-Committees: 
Katherine Hennessy explained that the policy sub-committee is updating policies this 
upcoming Friday, so if there is any policy they should be notified about, then the 
committee should let her know as soon as possible. 

www. mps-edu. orq 

it is the policy of the Marlborough Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, gender, religion, national origin, color, homelessness, 
sexual orientation, gender identity, age or disability in ifs education programs, services, activities or employment practices. 



~~~ ~~ 

BPS 
Transforming Education l~llarlborough Public Schools 

School Committee 
17 Washington Street, Marlborough, MA 07752 

(508) 460-3509 

11. Members' Forum: 
Katherine Hennessy announced that Dessert Theater is at the end of next week on Friday 
the 22nd and Saturday the 23rd at fpm at MHS in the Little Theater; tickets can be 
purchased ahead of time. 
Denise Ryan mentioned that this upcoming Thursday is parent/teacher conferences at 
MHS, and the MHSAll-Nighter Committee is holding a vendor and craft night from 6:00-
8:3op.m. along with a raffle and bake sale at MHS in the foyer during this time. 

12.Adj ournment: 
Motion made by Vice Chair Bodin-Hettinger, seconded by Chairman Vigeant to adjourn 
at 8:05 p.m. 
Motion passed 6-0-0. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Heidi Matthews 
Secretary, Marlborough School Committee 

HM/jm 
Approved 11/26/2019 

www.mps-edu. orq 

It is the policy of the Marlborough Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, gender, religion, national origin, color, homelessness, 
sexual orientation, gender identify, age or disability in its education programs, services, activities or employment practices. 



RECE~~~D 
~tT~' C~~~'~ O~FlC~ 

CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 
CONSERVATION COMMISSION 2jjj~ ~j~~l ~1 A !~; 1 9 

Minutes 
September 5, 2019 (Thursday) 

Marlborough City Hall — 3~d Floor, Memorial Hall 
7:00 PM 

Present: Edward Clancy-Chairman, Dennis Demers, William Dunbar, Karin Paquin, David 
Williams, Allan White, and John Skarin. Also present was Priscilla Ryder- Conservation Officer. 

Absent: none 

Public Hearings: 

Request for Determination of Applicability 

82 Paquin Dr. -Scott Ferrecchia 

Mr. Ferrecchia was present and explained that he would like to rebuild two retaining 

walls on his property which are near the wetland. He explained that as he was doing 

the other work on his property which the Commission has permitted, he discovered that 

the two retaining walls holding up his patio were leaning. He will use a mini excavator, 

skid steer and jack hammers to remove the old wall and he will place it in kind in the 

same location. All excess fill will be removed from the site. After some discussion on 

the current work he is doing, the Commission closed the hearing and voted 7-0 

unanimously to issue a Negative determination with standard conditions for this project. 

Amended Order of Conditions — DEP 212-1156 (continuation) 

85 Dufresne Dr. Lot 2 -West Hill LLC 

Requested before the meeting that this item be continued again until the September 

19th meeting. 

Notice of Intent (continuation 

200 Forest St. AvalonBay Marlborough II - AvalonBay Communities, Inc. 

The commission reviewed the draft conditions and confirmed that there were no 

comments from engineering. The Commission closed the hearing and voted 

unanimously 7-0 to approve the draft Order of conditions as written and amended 

Discussion: 

• DEP 212-949 - Ft. Meadow Reservoir drawdown request - Lee Thomson, President of 
the Ft. Meadow Commission was present and noted that per his letter, the Ft. Meadow 
Commission requests that the lake be drawn down on Nov. 1St this year. It will allow 
more people to be able to enjoy the lake this fall. Ms. Ryder noted that she wanted to 
check with Division of Fish and Wildlife (DFW) to ensure this isn't too late given that 

1 of 3 



Conservation Commission 
Minutes —Sept. 5, 2019 

Page 2 of 3 

frogs and turtles will bury themselves into the muck for the winter. She wanted to 
ensure they will not get frozen when the lake is lowered. The Commission agreed and 
voted unanimousiv 7-0 to allow for the lake to be drawn down on Nov. 1St unless DFW 
advises otherwise. Mr. Thomson will convey same to Hudson as he is attending their 
meeting next. 

• Grand opening Invite —Boroughs Loop Trail -October 4, 2019 at Algonquin High School 

at 3:00 PM. Ms. Ryder asked if any members could attend. Mr. Clancy and Ms. Paquin 
indicated they would be present. 

Letter from Heritage Farm LLC -Notice of Intent to MGL, c61A & § 14 to sell land and 
convert use, dated August 6, 2019. Response to Mayor required. The Commission 

reviewed this request and noted that a map should be included in the letter to the 
Mayor noting the areas of wetland associated with this lot. When considering the 

wetland, floodplain and riverfront area for these parcels, a small portion (5 acres or so) 
appear to be left for any development. Ms. Ryder will draft a letter for Edward Clancy 
to review, noting that there are these natural "wetland restrictions" on the property 
and also noting that it would be good to preserve a portion of the property for open 
space and wildlife and watershed protection. 

Certificate of Compliance 
• DEP 212-1002 off Cook Ln. -Request to release of an Order of Resource Area 

Delineation (GRAD). Ms. Ryder noted that usually ORAD's are not recorded, so they 

don't need to be released, however the previous owner recorded it and they are looking 

to clear the title. DEP has indicated the form to use for this purpose. The Commission 

voted unanimously 7-0 to issue a full Certificate of Compliance for this ORAD permit. 

Violation Notices: 

• 175 Maple St.-DEP 212-1010 
Dan Campbell from Level Design group was present representing the owners. He 

explained that in Nov. 2008, they requested a full Certificate of Compliance, but there 

were still a few things to do, however the building was sold, and the new owners did not 
follow up to finish anything at that time. Recently the current owners have been 

looking at refinancing and realized that a Certificate of Compliance was still needed. 

The owners reviewed the Order of Conditions and did some landscape cleanup. 
Unfortunately, it was very aggressive landscape cleanup and removed lots of trees. Ms. 
Ryder noted that she met on site on August 8, 2019 and discussed the original plan and 

what to plant and let the area naturalize. She showed the Commission photographs 
from her recent site visit showing everything were cleared down to the stream channel 

with a few large trees saved. 



Conservation Commission 
Minutes —Sept. 5, 2019 

Page 3 of 3 

The Commission reviewed the conditions from the original order and noted that 

maintenance of the area and removal of invasive plants was included, and that any 

future work in the area must require a discussion with the Conservation Officer before 

work was to begin. After some discussion and review of the draft violation notice to be 

provided to Mr. Campbell, the Commission asked that a planting plan and a plant 

maintenance plan be provided for the next meeting. Mr. Campbell indicated that Jovice 

Hastings LA would be preparing the plans and they should be ready for the next meeting 

and will show all the stumps of the trees removed and would plan to replace all of that. 

Approximately 62 trees were removed and several shrubs. The Commission continued 

this item to their next meeting. 

Correspondence: 

• Letter from Middlesex Conservation District, dated Aug 12, 2019 RE: Erosion Control 

Field Day Oct. 1, 2019 (Tuesday) 

Other Business: 

• 421 Bolton St final inspection 8:30 Tuesday AM. 

Next Meeting - The next meeting will be Oct. 3~d, as there will be no quorum for the Sept 19, 

2019 meeting. 

Adjournment -There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 8:45PM. 

Respectfully submitted, 

~- ̀  ,~y~ 
Priscilla Ryder ~ 

Conservation Officer 



R~Ccl~~~ 
viTY ~!_C~~°5 ~f~fCE 

CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 
CONSERVATION COMMISSION 2~1~ ~~~ z ~ q t~; j ~ 

Minutes 
October 3, 2019 (Thursday) 

Marlborough City Hall — 3~d Floor, Memorial Hall 
7:00 PM 

Present: Edward Clancy- Chairman, William Dunbar, Karin Paquin, Allan White and John Skarin. 
Also present was Priscilla Ryder, Conservation Officer 

Absent: David Williams and Dennis Demers. 

Public Hearings: 
Request for Determination of Applicability 
23 Grogan Path-

Nate Schroeder of C.M. Chartier Contracting, was present and represented the owner 

Stephen and Kathy Powers who were also present. Mr. Schroeder explained that they 

would like to remove the existing deck and add a new concrete patio that is slightly 

larger than what exists"today. All work is within the existing lawn area and more than 

20' away from the wetland. After some discussion, the Commission closed the hearing 

and voted unanimously 5-0 to issue a Negative Determination of Applicability with 

standard conditions and a note to be careful of the irrigation system when doing this 

work. 

Notice of Intent 
615 Williams St. —Garry Carrot, Williams St. Holdings LLC 

Volovia Costa of Goddard Consulting and Bruce Saluk of Saluk and Associates were both 
present and represented the owners. He reviewed the details of the Notice of Intent 
(N01) explaining that in 2018, the Commission issued an Order of Resource Area 
Delineation to verify the wetland locations and confirmed that the stream was 
intermittent, which was determined in 2013. The proposal is for aone-story industrial 
building and associated parking and utilities. No work is in the 20' no disturbance 
wetland buffer zone, some work is within the 100' buffer zone. They have designed the 
project to meet the DEP standards for ORW, as this stream flows into the Sudbury 
Reservoir. 

Mr. Saluk explained the layout of the building and parking spaces and the onsite septic 
system. Mr. White noted that he does not agree with a septic system being so close to 
the stream and expressed his concern about viruses that can travel. Mr. Saluk noted 
that 1.4 acres of impervious surface is proposed, the stormwater system is designed to 

Page 1 of 4 



Conservation Commission 
Minutes —October 3, 2019 

Page 2 of 4 

infiltrate some of this runoff through water quality units and deep sump catch basins. 
Excess water will discharge across a level spreader. The walls will be 9' tall at the closest 
point to the wetland. The Commission noted that the wall location must be staked in 

the field prior to clearing to assess its location in relation to large trees to determine if 

these can be saved. 

The Commission asked for details on the wall construction and site construction 

sequencing, which were provided on the plans and includes temporary sedimentation 

traps etc. A fence is to be placed between this project and the adjacent residential 

property with some substantial tree and shrub planting to help soften the look, much of 

the planting is on the residential side of the fencing. 

This will be a light industrial building with some assembly and storage. There are floor 
drains in the design which will drain to 6000 gallon holding tanks to capture any 

materials washed in. An ongoing maintenance plan to keep this working will be 

required. 

The chairman opened it up to the audience for comments. 

• Larry Heron an abutter in the adjacent Crane Meadow community noted that he 
would like to talk to the owner about having the association buy the land and 
put a solar array on the property to generate renewable energy. 

• George (?) also an abutter at Crane Meadow community asked how many units 

and how many people are expected in this building. Mr. Saluk indicated 10 units 
are proposed. 

There being no further questions or comments from the audience or the Commission 
the hearing was closed. Ms. Ryder was asked to draft a set of conditions for review at 
the next meeti 

Amendment to Notice of Intent 
85 Dufresne Dr. —West Hill LLC — 212-1156 

Dale MacKinnon for Guerriere and Halnon Inc. was present representing Fafard Real 
estate Inc. He provided a revised plan showing the changes made to the plan based on 
comments from the engineering department. They have changed the drainage pipe, so 

it discharges to the side rather than the back under the proposed fill. They have 
adjusted the area to only the location that was previously to be disturbed approved on 
the 3/8/19 plans. A retaining wall will follow the base of the fill area as shown on the 
plan and will be an extension of the wall previously approved for the house. He also 
explained the only change from the previous plan is the retaining wall to allow the yard 



Conservation Commission 
Minutes —October 3, 2019 

Page 3 of 4 

to be flatter and more usable. The wall is 3' high and will be 50' long. The Commission 

noted that the track record on this lot is not great. The site is not yet stable, and no 
work has been done since last winter when the foundation was incorrectly installed. 

Several members of the Commission expressed frustration at the increased impact this 

additional yard area will cause and felt that this lot was marginal to begin with and 

should be built as approved in March. After some additional discussion, Mr. MacKinnon 

asked if the Commission would be willing to vote to approve the small wall and fill as 

presented. The Chairman asked for a vote to move the questions, which was approved 
5-0. Then the Commission agreed 5-0 to deny the project as presented with this 
requested amendment and noted that the plans approved in March would still hold. 

The Commission asked Ms. Ruder to draft up a denial for review at the next meeting. 

Violation Notices: 
175 Maple St. —wetland clearing violation 

Nick Facendola of Level Design Group was present. He noted that they had received the 
violation notice regarding the excessive vegetation clearing near the stream. They were 

asked to prepare a planting plan which they provided to the Commission for review. 
The plan shows 128 new plantings, some which will be clustered. Ms. Ryder said she 
reviewed the plans and the planting choices were acceptable. The existing channel is 

mortar and stone near the bottom of the channel, so the vegetation is shown on the 
upper parts of the channel. He also explained that there is a large patch of knotweed 

and they have come up with a plan to mow the knotweed and keep it in check for 
several years to see if they can keep it from spreading. They plan to provide a ►one-term 
maintenance plan when then request a Certificate of Compliance to close out this 
 project• This plan will include the long-term maintenance, a plan showing what was 
planted, the invasive species to be controlled and how to do that and a statement about 
the area being allowed to naturalize. The existing stumps in the ground are to be left in 

place and should be allowed to re-sprout. The plants chosen should be the disease 
resistant varieties of dogwood — it should be a mixed variety. After further discussion 
the Commission voted unanimously 5-0 to approve the planting plan and to allow the 
work to proceed ASAP to allow for plenty of time for the plants to acclimate before 
winter sets in. They also voted 5-0 to ratify the Enforcement Order that had been 
issued. Mr. Facendola thanked the Commission and indicated they would get right on 
it. 

Sudbury St. Sewer Project 212-1104 

Ms. Ryder noted that muddy water was discharging from the "filter" systems they have 
set up and silt has accumulated in the wetland area that will need to be cleaned up. Mr. 



Conservation Commission 
Minutes —October 3, 2019 

Page 4 of 4 

Frank Fruci of P. Gioioso and Sons, Inc. has been asked to attend the meeting to explain 
what happened and the remedy that is in place to prevent this from occurring again: 
Amhet was present, he explained that unfortunately the dewatering system was 
overwhelmed with muddy water and was not able to filter it once it reached capacity. 

They have ordered a frac-tank, will change out stone regularly, use dirt bags, and will 

monitor all pumps. Once the system is getting too full, the pumps will be turned off. 

They will monitor these very diligently and will make sure this doesn't happen again. He 
assured the Commission that he does take environmental protection seriously and 
water quality and they will get it under control. The Commission thanked him for 

coming in and noted that further violations will be met with higher fines and more 

enforcement, which the Commission hopes they don't have to use. Ms. Ryder will 

continue to monitor the project, Ms. Paquin noted that she doesn't live far and will also 
keep an eye on it. 

Correspondence/other business: 
The Commission reviewed the following documents and voted unanimously to approve and 

place on file. 

• MACC- Fall Conference 2019 -Karin Paquin indicated she would attend 

• Environmental Notification Form (ENF) —170 Simarano Dr. —Green District —Comments 
due Oct. 15, 2019. Ms. Ryder will review the document and make comments if needed. 

• 339 Boston Post Rd. —letter from Legal Dept. dated Sept. 9, 2019 RE: Notice of Intent 
Pursuant to MGL c. 61A s.14 to Sell Land and Convert Use. 

• E-mail dated September 16, 2019 RE: Request for Proposals —SVT, seeking projects for 
AmeriCorps land Stewardship Coordinator or the Regional Collaboration Coordinator. 

• Grand Opening of Boroughs Loop Trail is scheduled for Oct. 4 from 3-4; Chairman 
Clancy, and Ms. Ryder will be speaking along with other community representatives and 

state representatives. 

Next Meeting -The next meeting is scheduled for Oct. 17, 2019 

Adjournment - There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 9:16 PM. 

Respectfully submitted, 

~. 2y~ 
Priscil Ryder 
Conservation Officer 



CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 
CONSERVATION COMMISSION 

Minutes 
October 17, 2019 (Thursday) 

Marlborough City Hall — 3rd Floor, Memorial Hall 
7:00 PM 

~~.c~;~ ~~~~c~ ct~~r c~..~; .,,, ~~,~~~,~c~ 

?.~19 tiC~~12~ A t~~ 18 

Present: Edward Clancy —Chairman, William Dunbar, Karin Paquin, Allan White, John Skarin, David Williams, 
and Dennis Demers. Also present•was Priscilla Ryder -Conservation Officer. 

Absent: none 

Public Hearings: 

Request for Determination of Applicability 

101 Violetwood Circle —Kristine Cassetta 

Kristine Cassetta and her father were present. She apologized for not knowing about the 20' buffer 

zone. She had noticed the markers and had stayed on the upland side of the markers. Ms. Ryder 

noted that she had seen the patio and noted that it was encroaching on the 20' buffer zone. After 

meeting with the home owners, she realized they had never been informed about the wetland 

boundaries etc., this is something to be discussed with the Condo Association at some point soon, so 

these mistakes can be avoided. Ms. Cassetta explained that they have already removed the patio to 

be outside the 20' buffer zone as measured from the wetland markers in the field. They have removed 
all fill and returned the area to the natural ground and will stabilize it with vegetation. Ms. Ryder will 

go out and check the site to ensure it is in compliance. Ms. Cassetta also asked to remove two large 

pine trees which are beginning to lean over towards the house, they are within the 20' buffer zone. 

After some discussion about the removal of materials and trees. the Commission voted unanimously 7-
0 to issue a negative determination with standard conditions and approval to remove the trees. 

Draft Conditions: 

• DEP 212- 1214 615 Williams St. —Draft Conditions 

The Commission having closed the hearing at the last meeting reviewed a set of draft conditions for 
this project. The Commission voted unanimously 7-0 to issue the order as drafted. 

• DEP 212-1156 85 Dufresne Dr. —Draft Denial 

The Commission reviewed and discussed the draft denial letter as provided by Ms. Ryder. They also 
noted that the site has been sitting unstable for an entire year and needs to be stabilized with some 
type of jute matting or other material, so that it will not erode over the winter. Ms. Ryder will check on 
the status of the project and required stabilization. After further discussion, the Commission voted 
unanimously 7-0 to issue the Denial for this second amendment as written. 

Page 1 of 2 



Conservation Commission 
Minutes —October 17, 2019 

Page 2 of 2 

Certificates of Compliance: 

• DEP 212-178 114 Prendiville Way — re-issue a full certificate. Ms. Ryder noted that the original 

certificate had not been recorded and needs to be reissued to clear the title to this property. The 

Commission voted unanimously 7-0 to re-issue a full certificate for this property. 

• DEP 212-178 & 212-224 - 27 Stetson Dr. (Lot 12) - This is a Gristmill III home and the Orders of 

Conditions were never released from this house. This lot has no wetlands on it. The Commission voted 

unanimously 7-0 to issue a full Certificate of Compliance for this property. 

• DEP 212-1189 - 421 Bolton St. —Benchmark Senior Living. — Ms. Ryder noted that they were still 

constructing the walking path and needed to clean a few catch basins. The Commission continued this 
to the next meeting. 

Violation update: 

• Sudbury Sewer DEP 212-1104 Ms. Ryder noted that the project is under control, a very large baker 

tank is on site and being used and is working. She will keep an eye on the project, as will Ms. Paquin as 
she is close by. 

• 175 Maple St. DEP 212-1010 Ms. Ryder noted that nothing has happened on this property to date, 
nothing planted as required. The Commission asked that she follow up and confirm that they have 

paid their fine. 

• 178 Simpson Rd. —Request for Determination of Applicability — Ms. Ryder noted that the homeowner 

at 178 Simpson Rd. still has not stabilized the slopes, per her inspection at the request to add a pool. 

The Commission asked that he be asked to attend the next meeting in order to define the stabilization 
methods and set dates. They also suggested he get an engineered plan as the fill brought in is much 

more than originally anticipated to flatten out the yard. Ms. Ryder will send a letter explaining same. 

Other business: 

• Desert Natural Area conservation land - Ms. Ryder noted that the Sudbury Valley Trustees has received 
funding to do another "prescribed burn" on their property at the Desert and wanted to be sure the 
Commission is on board with another burn on the Marlborough section to restore the pitch pine scrub 
oak forest. The last burn was in spring 2014. The experts are recommending another prescribed burn 
to rejuvenate this declining habitat. The Commission noted that they were in support of this plan and 
would like to see some mans of the areas to be burned. Ms. Ryder will provide. 

Next Meeting -The next meeting is scheduled for Nov. 7, 2019 

Adjournment -There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned 8:15 PM. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Priscilla Ryder 
Conservation Officer 



CITY OF MARLBOROUGH ~~G~i~F~ 
CONSERVATION COMMISSION £E _~, ~,~ ~~~.~ ~~~~~~ 

Minutes Le i ~Y T~ ~=~r~ E =~'~t~U~N ~, 
November 7, 2019 (Thursday) 

Marlborough City Hall — 3rd Floor, Memorial Hall 2~~9 IBC 1 O P I' 09 

Present: Edward Clancy- Chairman, William Dunbar, Karin Paquin, Allan White, John Skarin David Williams 
and Dennis Demers. Also present was Priscilla Ryder-Conservation Officer. 

Absent: None 

Approval of Minutes- The minutes of September 5, 2019 were reviewed and unanimously approved as 

written. 

Public Hearings: 
Request for Determination of Applicability 
39 Red Spring Rd. —Robert Durand 

Robert Durand, homeowner, was present and explained that the existing porch is very old and needs 
to be replaced, the front foundation of the house is now plywood and he plans to replace it with 

concrete block wall like the rest of the foundation. He noted that the work will be 41' from the lake at 
the closest point. The foundation will have a 4' foundation footing. He would like to do this work 
while the lake is down to avoid encountering groundwater. The Commission asked what he'd do if he 
did encounter groundwater and noted he'd need to use a sediment trap — made of silt fence and hay 
bales - to filter the water before it returned to the lake. All excess material would need to be moved 
away from the water and up near the roadway. After some discussion, the Commission closed the 
hearing and voted unanimously 7-0 to issue a negative Determination of Applicability with standard 
conditions and dewaterin~ conditions as noted above. 

Request for Determination of Applicability 
180 Farm Rd. - Michelle Brownlee 

Raina Gagnon of Hancock Engineering represented the owner Michelle Brownlee, who was also 
present. Mr. Gagnon explained that they propose to construct a detached garage within the 100' 
buffer zone to the wetland. A portion of the existing driveway will be removed to accommodate the 
new building, so some impervious surface will be added, but some will also be removed. The work is 
70' away from the closest point to the wetland. The Commission asked questions about drainage onto 
the adjacent property, and how the driveway will drain. All excess materials will be removed from the 
site. After some discussion, the hearing was closed; and the Commission voted unanimously 7-0 to 
issue a Negative Determination of Applicability with standard conditions for erosion controls and 
notification 

Page 1 of 4 



Conservation Commission 
Minutes —November 7, 2p19 

Page 2 of 4 

Notice of Intent 

107 Simarano Dr. —Green District —Andrew Montelli Post Road Realty LLC 

John Shipe of Shipe Consulting representing the owner Andrew Montelli was present, along with Joe 

Peznola of Hancock Engineering; and Scott Goddard of Goddard Consulting. Mr. Shipe explained that 
the owners are proposing to construct 3, five (5) story residential buildings containing 475 units and 

770 parking spaces. They did receive an Order of Resource Area Delineation (GRAD) to establish the 
wetland line this past summer. Mr. Goddard will explain the impacts to the wetlands and Mr. Peznola 
will review the drainage system proposed. 

Mr. Goddard reviewed existing conditions and the wetland boundaries, he noted three areas where 

wetlands would be impacted. 1) at the entrance off Simarano Dr. the roadway needs to extend into 

the 20' buffer zone with a retaining wall to hold up the roadway. 2) the stormwater outlet structures 

and rip rap extend into the 20' buffer zone. 3) two boardwalks are proposed that will be anchored into 
the 20' buffer zone in order to span the wetland. The first crosses over a small stream and over the 

impoundment of the farm pond about 300 sq. ft. of the 20' Buffer Zone will be impacted. Mr. Peznola 
explained that the second boardwalk requires handicap accessibility and has some retaining walls 

which also serve as footings/anchors to the boardwalk which are within the 20' Buffer Zone. Mr. 

Dunbar asked if everything could be moved out of the 20' buffer zone all together, the span could be 
longer, and it avoids the need to impact this "no touch" zone. Ms. Ryder noted that the 20' buffer 

zone is important as a corridor for wildlife which is one of the reasons the buffer is a no touch zone. 

Chairman Clancy requested more detailed information on the boardwalk construction and design and 
the location of the high-water mark/100-year flood for this brook. The Commission wanted to be sure 
the structure can handle the higher storm events, and that the walkway won't inadvertently cause a 
"dam" within the stream during large storms. Or conversely that it will not be washed away. They 

asked that these two areas be marked in the field and to do a site walk to check these two areas out. 

Mr. Peznola explained the drainage system. Each phase will discharge to its own detention basin. 
Phase 1-includes the largest detention basin. He explained that the discharge points are at the 20' 
Buffer Zone and to stabilize this area, the 20' Buffer Zone is impacted with stones to dissipate the 

discharge velocities. The basins are designed to be infiltration basins. Phase 2 -The basin also has a 
stormtech isolator row before it discharges into the basin, to allow the basin to be cleaner to infiltrate. 
After some discussion, the Commission asked that Mr. Peznola look at all the discharge points and 
spillways to determine if any or all of them can be pulled out of the 20' no disturb buffer zone. These 
will be evaluated. 

Mr. Peznola reviewed the walls along the edge of the 20' buffer zone. On Site 1-they will use modular 
block walls with geogrid if more than 4' high. The smaller blocks are easier to build and have less 
impact on the ground. Mr. Clancy asked if the very tight pinch points have enough area for erosion 

controls. A x-section of these areas should be provided to show how this will all fit. The 20' no distu rb 
is just that, no disturb. Mr. Peznola acknowledged that and noted that all walls 4' or higher would 
need to be engineered and get a building permit. 



Conservation Commission 
Minutes —November 7, 2x19 

Page 3 of 4 

Mr. Peznola showed the walls on site 2 and also noted that the large fill area might be removed, they 

are contemplating a dog park in this location, but may opt for something smaller, in which case they 

can leave this area in its natural state. He showed the erosion control plan, the Commission asked for 

a construction sequencing plan (color coded preferably) showing what will happen first, second etc. 

Mr. Peznola indicated they don't usually want to yet in that much detail and prefer the contractor to 

come in to discuss those specifics. The Commission however wanted to see something on the plan. 

The Commission discussed the detention basin construction and material to be removed, suggested 

stump grindings be kept on site as they are good for erosion control, the grass pavers shown on the 

plan are to be eliminated as this is ORW and this application in an ORW is not acceptable to DEP so 

they are to be removed and the parking spaces reduced to 677 total spaces, the fire lanes, as they get 
used less frequently are permitted to be grass pavers. Mr. Williams asked about snow storage 

locations, and salts/sand storage areas. Mr. Peznola indicated the snow storage locations are shown 

on the plans and no salt/sand will be stored on site. There was discussion about easements needed for 

drainage to detention basins, and dumpster locations (which will be inside buildings). After further 

discussions about showing large trees on the plans to better understand what is being removed and 

what is being replaced, the Commission asked that landscape plans be reviewed at the next meeting. 

The Commission asked to do a site visit on Friday Nov. 15th at 2:00 PM at the date on Simarano Dr. 

The Commission will meet at the site visit and the hearing was continued to Nov. 21St

Certificate of Compliance 

• DEP 212-1189 -continued request 421 Bolton St. Benchmark Senior Living - Ms. Ryder noted she has 

done a walk through, the walkway on Stevens St. side is complete, all drainage has been inspected and 
is working. She is waiting for O&M plan to include with Certificate of Compliance and for the catch 

basin on Poirier Dr. to be swept and cleaned up. Other than that, all conditions have been met. She 
recommended that the Certificate of Compliance be issued, and she will hold it until these items are 

addressed. The Commission voted unanimously 7-0 to issue a full Certificate of Compliance and asked 
Ms. Ryder to hold until items noted above have been delivered and addressed. 

Violation Updates: 

• 178 Simpson Rd. —Joseph Biaszza 
Mr. Biaszza sent an e-mail noting he could not attend this evening, so he was not present. Ms. Ryder 
shared some photos with the Commission and noted that she had provided a violation notice to the 
owner stating he needed to provide information on slope stability to the Commission. The Commission 
noted that the slopes should be stabilized sooner than later and asked the Mr. Biaszza provide 

information on stabilization and be asked to attend the next meeting too. Ms. Ryder will follow up. 

Correspondence/other business: 

• Memo From DCR, dated October 9, 2019, RE: Sudbury Watershed Deer Hunt -the commission 

reviewed the letter and the map provided 

• E-mail from DCR Division of Water Supply Protection — survey on passive recreation 



Conservation Commission 
Minutes —November 7, 2019 

Page 4 of 4 

• 249 Lakeshore Dr. — Ms. Ryder received a plan showing a slight reconfiguration of the wails along the 
shoreline for this house. In order to remove and replace the walls, which have existing jogs and curves 
in them, the owners would like to straighten the walls for ease in construction. The slight change in 
design affords the Lake 13+ sq. ft. of additional land under water so there is no loss but a gain. The 
Commission approved the minor modification and asked Ms. Rvder to communicate same to owner 
and that then could proceed. 

• 186 Reservoir St. - Ms. Ryder noted that the owner has requested another change to the plans and 
removal of two large trees behind the house. Chairman Clancy has indicated to the owner that she 
should file for an amended Order of Conditions for full review of the changes. Ms. Ryder indicated she 
had already sent an e-mail saying same. 

~ 175 Maple St. — 212-1010 - Ms. Ryder indicated that she has been in touch with the management 
company and they are working towards getting a planting and maintenance plan complete but have 
not been asked for a date of installation. She will inquire. 

Next Meeting: The next meeting is scheduled for November 21, 2019. 

Adjournment: There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 9:20 PM. 

Resp ctfully submitted, 

'Priscilla Ryder y ,~ 
Conservation Officer 



CITY OF NIARL~ORO'~~~ 9 
CONSERVATION CO~~✓~9~~90N 

Minutes 
November 21, 2019 (T~urSday) 

~L~~~~~~rougFo City Hall — 3rd Floor, 9VEerr~c 
7:00 P9~! 

,~..,~, g:- -,~ ~,-

Present: Edward Clancy-Chairman; David Williams, John Skarin, Karin Paquin, Allan White, also present was 
Priscilla Ryder-Conservation Officer 

Absenf: Dennis Demers and William Dunbar 

Approval o~ ~.~de~a~~~~: The Commission reviewed the minutes of October 3, October 17, and November 7, 
2019 and approved them all unanimously 4-0 as written. 

Public Hearings: 
Request for Determination of Applicability 
41 Ahern St. - Agnaldo Silva 

Mr. Silva who is the contractor representing the owner (also named Silva) was present. He explained 

that they want to replace a deck and a portion of a garage foundation, work is within 100 ft . of a bordering 
vegetated wetland. The Commission reviewed the plans and GIS map and the work in relation to the 

adjacent wetland at the bottom of the hilt. Ms. Ryder indicated she did a site inspection and found the 

work will be in an already existing lawn area and is a replacement of the current deck and foundation. 

The Commission asked that all excess materials be removed from the site. After some discussion the 
Commission closed the hearina and voted unanimously 5-0* to issue a negative determination with 
standard conditions. 
(*Commissioner Allan V~ihite arrived at the beginning of this hearing) 

Notice of Intent (continuation) 

107 Simarano Dr. —Green District -Andrew Montelli- Post Rd. Realty LLC 

Joe Peznola of Hancock Associates; Eric Rains, the landscape architect; John Shipe of Shipe 

Consulting and Scott Goddard of Goddard Associates were all present. dV1r. Peznola reviewed the 

changes to the plans o~nade after the last meeting which included: 

Site 1-Boardwalk was adjusted, so fiootings and anchor are outside the 20' wetland buffer zone. 

Footings will not be in the path of water flow, it will span the banks. They will create the trail nearest 
the pond as a woods trail, natural tread. They would like a condition in the permit that this should be 
field located with the Conservation Officer to meander around trees etc. 

Site 2 —the boardwalk has a ramp on site 2 that was reconfigured. Again, the boardwalk will span the 
banks of the stream and can be adjusted in the field to help protect existing trees. All work except for 
the helical piers are to be located outside the 20' buffer zone. 

Dog park —there will be some grading in the dog park area. Mr. Clancy noted that this was the area 
observed during the site walk that was filled with invasive non-native plants, so clearing this area would 
be a benefit. The Commission discussed clearing beyond the limit of work to remove invasive and 
discussed a site walk prior to clearing to determine the limits of this type of "restoration" in the field. 
This would require along-term maintenance plan for the "restored" area to be sure the invasive plants 
(which are very aggressive) are kept under control and eventually eliminated. IVIr. Clancy also asked 

Page 1 of 3 



Conservation Commission 
Minutes —November 21, 2019 

Page 2 of 3 

about the monitoring well that was observed during the site visit near this dog park area. He asked for 
more information on the well, when it was installed and for what purpose. Mr. Shipe said he would 
investigate it and provide data at the next meeting. 

Site 1 drainage area -The drainage system outlet structures were moved outside the 20' buffer zone as 
requested. 

Site 2 drainage area - In this location the elevation of the discharge pipe is such that the dissipation 
riprap from this discharge pipe does need to be within the 20' buffer zone, however, this can be field 
located to avoid trees in the buffer zone. 

Site 3 drainage area -which drains the road has a similar elevation challenge, so the rip rap needs to 
be within the 20' buffer zone to prevent erosion. 

Mr. Peznola then reviewed the boardwalk surFaces which are designed to allow for light penetration. 
They will need to provide final construction drawings with more details. 

Mr. Rains, the landscape architect reviewed the landscape plan for this project. He reviewed the 
species of trees and shrubs to be used, how the patio area with the pools would be landscaped and the 
perimeter plantings of the trees. They have chosen canopy trees that will over time provide shade. 
They will be planting around the dog park area as well. After much discussion on the landscaping, the 
Commission asked that along the border to the 20' zone, additional plantings be added as needed; this 
can be determined once things have been cleared. The areas below the retaining walls and edge of 
work should be reviewed as well as the area on Site 2 between this project and Stonegate. Mr. Rains 
will add a note to the plans which will bubble out these areas and note that trees will be added as 
needed and determined by the Commission. The Commission also discussed snow storage and noted 
that the storage must be on pavement and not in the woods, as plowed snow usually contains lots of 
trash and debris and deicing agents. They will show other snow storage areas or remove from site. 
There will be no deicing materials stockpiled on the site except in small quantities for walkways etc. 
Additional plantings around the parking lots where there are no islands need to be added. Mr. Rains 
indicated that some of these areas are ledge, so they could put in smaller trees, but larger trees will not 
work. They will add notes to the plans. 

The Commission reviewed the construction sequencing plan and tracking pads etc. They noted that 
the standard condition to require the contractor to meet with the Commission at a regular meeting 
should be included in the permit. 

Ms. Ryder noted that no DEP #has yet been issued and would recommend not closing the hearing 
until that has been received. Mr. Goddard indicated that he had spoken to DEP and they were hoping 
to get the number out shortly. 

After further discussion, the Commission continued the hearing to the December 5, 2019 meeting_ 



Conservation Commission 
Minutes —November 21, 2019 

Page 3 of 3 

Project Updates: 
• 178 Simpson Rd. Joseph Biaszza - Mr. Biaszza did not show. The Commission asked if he had 

provided anything in writing as requested, Ms. Ryder indicated nothing was submitted. The 
Commission expressed dismay that this item couldn't be discussed to come to some resolution. The 
permit he has will expire in January and he will need to refile for a new Notice of Intent permit. He will 
need to have a survey plan showing the slopes as they are and the new slope location. They asked 
Ms. Ryder to issue an Enforcement Order notifying him that the work needs to stop until there is a new 
permit allowing him to proceed following a specific approved plan. Ms. Ryder will notify him. 

Correspondence/ Other Business 
The Commission reviewed the following items and voted to approve and place on file. 
• ADDA Farms Letter — RE: Felton Conservation Land, annual hay yield. 
• Open Space and Recreation Plan —Review maps and discuss priorities- update to be provided at Dec. 5th 

meeting. 
• UMass Amherst- New publication- "Forest Carbon: An Essential Natural Solution for Climate Change" 
• DEP 212-1156 - 85 Dufresne Dr. — Ms. Ryder and Mr. Clancy went to do a site visit at this site as they want 

to move forward and start construction of the wall. They met a Fafard representative who said they would 
re-stake the wall location for inspection prior to doing any work. Mr. Clancy noted that this lot is now the 
dumping ground for soil, piping, curbing etc. This will need to be cleaned up. 

• 212-1037 —Lot 14 Boivin Dr. Ms. Ryder noted that a revised plan that fits into the approved footprint, has 
been submitted and that they will be starting on that lot soon. 

Next meetings: The Commission noted they would hold the Dec. 5th meeting, but due to a lack of quorum 
they would not hold a meeting on Dec. 19th. The following meetings will be January 2"d or 9th 2020. 

Adjournment -There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 8:37 PM. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Priscilla Ryder 
Conservation Officer 



City of Marlborough Meeting Minutes ~~~~ ~ ~~~'' 

Meeting: Council on Aging Board of Directors Meeting 

Date: November 12, 2019 

Time: 8:30 am 

Location: Sr. Center Conference Room; 40 New Street; Marlborough, MA 

Attendance: Joseph Bisol, Jim Confrey, Marie Elwood, Pat tallier, Judy Kane, 

Jeanne McGeough, Michael Ossing, Trish Pope, Leslie Biggar 

Excused: Brenda Costa 

Called to order 8:30am. 

Approved October minutes. 

Director's Update: 

1. Green house almost completed: 

a. They have been working in the rain. 

b. Brigham Trust will be used to pay for benches. 

c. Vegetables used for "farm to table". 

d. Green house helpers will get left overs. 

2. The Board agreed that Sign Up for large parties and events will be open to Marlborough 

residents only for the first three days of Sign Up. 

3. Veteran's Day Luncheon w/ Sgt. Daniel Clark scheduled for November 13th: 

a. Free to 30 Veterans was sold out. 

b. Hudson Sr Center could not fill all seats. 

c. Sudbury Sr Center could not fill all seats. 

4. Our Newsletter is mailed to 1700 seniors. 

S. Festival of Trees will be for Marlborough residences groups only. 

6. Shine is filled: 

a. Thought of adding additional day. 

b. Offer Shine at Needham &Framingham. 

7. HVAC system is being looked at as we can only adjust the blowers not the heat. 

8. Bingo Board was replaced with smaller wall board. 

Baypath Update: 

1. Minutes handed out from Joe Bisol. 

2. Christine's position needs to be replaced. 

3. Information is given to Seniors or family members: 

a. By other seniors. 

b. By their Doctor. 



4. Not enough people to serve the Baypath needs. 

5. The average person does not know what Baypath serves. 

6. We can put Baypath flyers in the lobby. 

7. We can add information to City web site. 

8. Information is given out at the Health Fair every year. 

9. Problem getting new help. 

10. Meals on wheels should be ethnically planned. 

11. Joe will email the Baypath PDF to the COA board members. 

12. Meals on Wheels and Heart to Home both deliver meals to seniors' home: 

a. Heart to Home meals are not large enough and cost more than the donation for Meals 

on Wheels. 

b. Heart to Home delivers breakfast, lunch and dinner. 

c. Meals on Wheels delivers lunch/ dinner only. 

Transportation Report: 

1. Report from Jeanne McGeough will be added from Trish. 

2. Last month was busier than normal. 

3. Fish is also getting slammed. 

4. Transportation schedule is in newsletter. 

5. Our bus will be used in the Veteran's day parade carrying Senior Veterans. 

Old Business: 

1. If anyone is interested in joining COA Board members, have them get in touch with Jim Confrey. 

2. There was a complaint with the Halloween3 Party with the portion of the potatoes on each 

plate. 

3. Each Yoga class has room for 25 people: 

a. There is a waiting list for those who drop out of the class. 

b. People sign up by putting their name in the class bucket, then 25 names are drawn. 

i. Sign up for the new session will be on December 30tH

ii. Yoga classes run on and 8 week session and exercise class run on a 12 week 

session. 

iii. Seniors are able to sign up for an ongoing class if there is available space. 

c. Teacher has the say of how many seniors in each class. 

i. All teachers agree on 25 seniors per class. 

ii. Teacher is liable for the seniors in each class and must have insurance. 

iii. Teacher gets own subs. 

Next Board Meeting is December 10, 2019 at 8:30am in the conference room at the Senior Center; 40 

New Street; Marlborough, MA. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Leslie Biggar, fill in 



Marlborough Historical Commission Meeting Minutes 
October 17, 2019 
City Hall 140 Main Street Council Committee Meeting Room ~~~~~~~~ 

Attendees: Robert Fagone, Melanie Whapham, Brendan Downey, Andrea Be~$~~~e r~,~~~i as 
Evans (Associate Member) 
Absent: Alan Slattery, Pamela Wilderman (Associate Member) ~~9 ~~~ ~ ~ ~► t! ~ ~=8 

Meeting called to order 7:09PM 

1.) No meeting held in September; no minutes to approve 
2.) Pamela informed the commission by email that there was an automobile accident at 32 Mechanic 
St. Original Building facade damaged. This property is part of the Monument Square Local Historic 
District. However, the Local Historic District exists without any current governing body. Whose 
responsibility does this fall under? Discussion. Andrea to send note to city solicitor cc mayor: is this in 
MHC purview or should there be a separate body governing the district. Vote to send letter: Unanimous. 
3.) Chair met with the Mayor on 10/9. Part of a regular up-dating session. Bob shared current 

Commission initiatives: House signs; Scenic roads; Mayor offered mailing services to the 

Commission where appropriate since we have no budget; Demo delay order progress covered: Emphasis 
placed on the need for the Demo Delay Project and the role of the Historical Commission as "advisory" 
only. Chair mentioned he was still interested in getting a realtor or architect to serve on the board as 

vacancies occur. 

4.) Historic House Signs Project. Discussion: 

a.) Using the schools as a source of labor and materials probably won't work because of the school's 
own agendas, testing-points and exam schedules. Need to engage a professional sign maker. 
b.) Pick a pilot neighborhood, for example Church Street. Letter campaign, outreach, neighborhood 
meeting, offer to supply local residents with signs. 
c.) a motion was made to engage Church Street as our initial targeted neighborhood. Motion passed 
unanimously. 
d.) Mayor earlier confirmed money could be available in his budget to produce a reasonably small 
number of signs. 
e.) Chair will work out a process to move this project forward in small neighborhood "chunks." 

5.) "Scenic Roads" and signs. State Regs. based solely on shade trees and ancient stone walls. 
MGL.Chp 40 § 15c. None of our Council approved scenic roads are marked as such. Mayor asked to 
make sure they are still "scenic". Lots of questions here. Perhaps we can put on the back burner for the 
time being. But "signage" is a priority with this Historical Commission as our motto indicates: 
Preservation by Education. 

6.) Demo Delay Order progress. Melanie will update the current draft based on feedback from the 
building commissioner's comments. Again, positioned to mayor as inclusive, not restrictive. MHC will 
act in an advisory capacity only. This project is still considered MHC Top priority. With City-wide 
elections coming up, we should work toward completing this after January lst. Andrea will refresh the 
PowerPoint presentation and circulate to commission members. 
7.) Motion to adjourn. Seconded and so moved 8:19PM 

Respectfully submitted, 
Brendan Downey 



MINUTES lA 

MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD ~~~~f~•~~ 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 ~r(~' ~;~ ~t~~;'~ ~FFfCE 

Cail to Order 4tpc~ob'er'''L~;;~(~~~~~1~1~ 

The Meeting of the Marlborough Planning Board was called to order at 7:00 pm in Me~~DF~al ll,'3~c! ~o~1~it~j~ 

Hall, 140 Main Street, Marlborough, MA. Members present: Barbara Fenby, Phil Hodge, Sean Fay, George 
LaVenture, Chris Russ and Matthew Elder. City Engineer, Thomas DiPersio, and Planning Board Administrator, 
Krista Holmi, were also present. 

1. Meeting Minutes 
A. October 07, 2Q19 

On a motion by Mr. LaVenture, seconded by Mr. Russ, the Board voted to approve and file the meeting 
minutes of October 07, 2019. Motion carried. 

2. Chair's Business 
A. Set Public Hearing Date —Council Order Number 19-1007738C, Proposed Zoning Amendment Section 

650-8, 269 Mechanic Street. Proposed change from Limited Industrial to Residence B. (Assessor's Map 
56, parcel 126, plus a small area behind the parcel within an easement area.) Attorney Norris Present. 
November 18, 2019 was chosen for the hearing date. 

B. Set Public Hearing Date —Council Order Number 19-1~07716A, Proposed Zoning Amendment, Section 
650-7, entitled "Districts Enumerated"; Section 650-17, entitled "Table of Uses"; New Section, Section 
650-40, entitled "Special Provisions Applicable to the Route 20 East (R20E) Zoning District. 
December 2, 2019 was chosen for the hearing date. 

C. Open Space/Recreation Plan Update 
Chairperson Fenby informed the Board that the Open Space Committee will accept final comment on 
the City's open space plan. The plan was developed during the last year, and they anticipate releasing 
the report in March of 2020. The Board will invite Conservation Officer Ryder to an upcoming meeting 
in the February timeframe to review the work prior to publishing the report. 

Approval Not Required 
A. Engineering Review, ANR Application: Filomena Connor, Pau) Connor, Paul DiTuliio; Engineer: 

Connorstone Engineering, Inc. 10 SW Cutoff, Northborough, MA 01532; Description of Property: 
Middlesex South Registry of Deeds, Book 19669, Page 89; Book 20809, Page 350; Book 40262, Page 318; 
Book 40726, Page 371. Lots and description of property. Lots located between 297 DeSimone Drive & 3 
La Rose Drive. 
Mr. LaVenture read a portion of the October 16, 2019 favorable recommendation letter from Assistant 
City Engineer Collins into the record. Prior to taking the vote, Chair Fenby asked City Engineer DiPersio 
to review the driveway easement on two of the new lots, Mr. DiPersio explained that the plan creates 
an Access and Egress Easement over Lot-1 and Lot-2 to correct a driveway encroachment for Lot-4. The 
driveway leading to the barn on Lot-4 (23 La Rose Dr.} is on a portion of both Lot-1 and Lot-2. On a 
motion by Mr. Elder, seconded by Mr. Russ, the Board voted to endorse and file the referenced plan of 
land believed to be Approval Not Required under the Subdivision Control Law. Motion carried. 

4. Public Hearings (None) 

Subdivision Progress Reports (City Engineer, Updates and Discussion) 
A. Goodale Estates- Kevin Gillis, Managing Director, Northborough Capital Partners, LLC 

i. City Engineer DiPersio began by reviewing the proposed roadway profile. The plan prepared by 
Bohler Engineering shows a slightly higher profile than the original plan. 



City Engineer DiPersio said the new profile changes the grade from 3% to 4.5%, which is still within 
the design criteria of the City's regulations. The new road profile would be about 1' higher. The 
Board asked the City Engineer if he had any concerns about the proposed grade. Mr. DiPersio said 
the new vertical grade allows greater utility coverage. This new grade will further protect the water 
line. The Board agreed. The Board wondered whether there were enough materials on site to 
change the grade. Mr. Gillis indicated that about 1' of gravel is needed at the base of the roadway, 
but other sections of the roadway are where they need to be. On a motion by Mr. Fay, seconded by 
Mr. Elder, the Board voted to accept and file the new roadway profile prepared by Bohler 
Engineering. Motion carried. 

ii. Letter from Kevin Gillis regarding subdivision extension request (Blight Determination, Tax Status, 
New Schedule) Current expiration: 11-24-19 
Mr. LaVenture read the October 16, 2019 extension request letter from Mr. Gillis, who seeks a one-
yearextension on the Goodale Estates subdivision approval. Mr. LaVenture reviewed the required 
extension supplements which included the following: The 10-16-19 letter from Code Enforcement 
Wilderman confirming the site is free from blight; The 10-17-19 email from Collector, Eileen Bristol, 
indicating that the property taxes are up to date; The revised subdivision completion schedule. 

Mr. Gillis said that the current priorities are getting a roadway base layer completed, continued 
catch basin construction and the installation of fencing around the catch basin. Mr. LaVenture 
noted that relocating the access road was not included in the new schedule. What impact will that 
have on the schedule? Mr. Gillis was not concerned about that. He said that work on the left side of 
the property (the area of the temporary access road) will continue once the base layer of the 
subdivision road is complete. Mr. DiPersio commented that the two are closely related, since once 
there is pavement down, the site's drainage will completely change. He did feel that the completed 
portion of the detention basin does have some capacity to accept runoff now, but the basin work 
should continue. 

Mr. Fay expressed concern with the lack of progress in the past year. He speculated that approving 
a one-year extension without the developer meeting benchmarks could result in history repeating 
itself. Mr, Gillis acknowledged that he is a banker, and that subdivision development is not his 
specialty. He is similarly concerned with the delays but is committed to making meaningful 
progress. Mr. Russ asked Mr. DfPersio how much "actual work" time is necessary to complete the 
subdivision? (roadway and utility infrastructure) Mr. DiPersio estimated three months of concerted 
effort. On a motion by Mr. Fay, seconded by Mr. Elder, the Board voted to accept and file the items 
under 5A ii and to extend the subdivision approval on the Goodale Estates Subdivision until 06-30-
20. Motion carried. The Board will monitor progress from now through spring. For the benefit of 
the neighborhood, the Board is expecting meaningful progress from the developer. 

B. Howe's Landing —Release of Tripartite Agreement 
Mr, LaVenture read the 8-30-19 letter from Attorney Paul Galvani, While the subdivision bond was 
reduced to zero at the Planning Board meeting on 9-23, the release of the Tripartite Agreement was still 
outstanding. Ms. Fenby asked if Legal had reviewed the release. Ms. Holmi confirmed yes, The Legal 
Department confirmed the release was in proper legal form. On a motion by Mr. Fay, seconded by Mr. 
Elder, the Board voted to accept and file the correspondence and to sign Exhibit "B", Certificate of 
Release for the Howe's Landing development. 

6. Preliminary/Open Space /Limited Development Subdivision Submissions (None) 

7. Definitive Subdivision Submissions (None) 

8. Signs (None) 

2 



9. Informal Discussion (None) 

10. Unfinished Business (None) 

11. Calendar Updates 
A. Goodale Estates Subdivision Extension Approval until June 30, 2020. 
B, Public Hearing -Council Order Number 19-1007738C, Proposed Zoning Amendment Section 650-8, 269 

Mechanic Street. November 18, 2019 
C, Public Hearing -Council Order Number 19-1007716A, Proposed Zoning Amendment RT 20 East Zoning 

District. December 2, 2019 

12. Public Notices of other Cities &Towns (None) 

On a motion by Mr. Elder, seconded by Mr. Russ, the Board voted to adjourn the meeting of the Planning 
Board. Motion carried. 

/kih 

Respectfully submitted, 

,~,' 

George aVenture/Clerk 

3 



MINUTES 
MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD 

MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 
Call to Order 

1B 
f?~C 1YEl~ 

C~T`~ r! ~~K'S ~~FfC~ 
November 18;+~1~~<~~~4.1~#~ 

The Meeting of the Marlborough Planning Board was called to order at 7:00 pm in Memor~~Ma~t~~rcTF~oo~i~~~ + 7 
Hall, 140 Main Street, Marlborough, MA. Members present: Barbara Fenby, Phil Hodge, George LaVenture, Chris 
Russ and Matthew Elder, Absent: Sean Fay. City Engineer, Thomas DiPersio, and Planning Board Administrator, 
Krista Holmi, were also present. 

1. Meeting Minutes (None) 

2. Chair's Business 
A. Chair Fenby informed the Board of a request by First Colony Crowley Drive One, LLC. An ANR 

submission at 92 Crowley Drive is planned for the 12-02-19 Planning Board meeting. The project on the 
adjacent lot has been previously reviewed in Site Plan Committee. First Colony respectfully requests 
that the Planning Board refer the ANR plan to Engineering. Ms. Fenby asked City Engineer DiPersio to 
comment on the substance of the ANR. Mr. DiPersio said the matter was a straightforward land swap 
between parcels of commonly owned property. The land swap would not adversely affect the existing 
building on Lot #3. The ANR is intended to accommodate a portion of the parking lot for the planned 
retirement community next door. On a motion by Mr. Russ, seconded by Mr. LaVenture, the Board 
referred the plan to Engineering for review and recommendations. Motion carried. The applicant is 
required to formally present the ANR plan at the Planning Board meeting on 12-02-19. 

3. Approval Not Required (None) 

4. Public Hearings 
A. Council Order Number 19-1007738C, Proposed Zoning Amendment Section 650-8, Boundaries 

Established; 269 Mechanic Street. Proposed change from Limited Industrial to Residence B. (Assessor's 
Map 56, parcel 126, plus a small area behind the parcel within an easement area.) Attorney Michael 
Norris present. 

Chair Fenby opened the public hearing. Mr. LaVenture read the public hearing notice into the record. 
Chairperson Fenby provided instructions to those in attendance. The hearing was conducted in the 
following stages: 1) Presentation 2) Those speaking in favor 3) Those speaking in opposition 4) 
Comments and questions from Board members. 
Presentation: 
Attorney Michael Norris of 171 Locke Dr. is back with a slightly modified request for a zoning 
amendment for the property at 269 Mechanic St. The new zoning amendment includes an additional 
area in the rear of the building, because the building extends beyond the rear property line. Attorney 
Norris showed the location of this encroachment. The property is currently between two zones, the 
front half of the parcel RB (Residence B) and the abutting area to the north is LI (Limited Industrial). The 
proposed use is to convert the warehouse to condo units after rezoning the entire parcel to RB, 
Speaking in Favor: 
No person spoke in favor of the proposed amendment. Ms. Fenby closed that portion of the hearing. 
Speaking in Opposition: 
No person spoke in opposition to the proposed amendment. Ms. Fenby closed that portion of the 
hearing. 
Questions and Comments from Board Members: 
Given the proponent for the zone change does not own the property, Mr. Elder asked Attorney Norris if 
he is within his rights to request the zone change. 



Attorney Norris indicated he had consulted with City Solicitor Grossfield, and Solicitor Grossfield had 
confirmed that the petitioner was within his rights. That Legal determination wasn't shared with the 
Board. The proposed zoning amendment was changed to include the portion of the building that was 
encroaching into City property. The existing deed also contains a maintenance easement. Mr. Russ 
asked Attorney Norris if his client intended to add on to the building. Attorney Norris said no, there are 
no plans to increase the building footprint. The Board would like to hear from the City Solicitor on the 
following points: 1) Does the proponent have the right to rezone a property or a portion of a property 
that is not owned by the proponent. 2) Can the new owner legally redevelop the property even though 
the property lies, in part, on city property. On a motion by Mr. Elder, seconded by Mr. LaVenture, the 
Board voted to refer the preceding questions to the City Solicitor for comment. Motion carried. 

5. Subdivision Progress Reports (City Engineer, Updates and Discussion) 
A. Goodale Estates- Goodale Estates- Recording of Open Space Deed (Bk 73647 page 403) 

On a motion by Mr. Mr. Hodge, seconded by Mr. Russ, the Board voted to accept and file the recorded 
deed for the open space parcel of Goodale Estates Subdivision. Motion carried. 
City Engineer DiPersio updated the Board on site progress. The binder layer is now down. Granite 
curbing is on site, but not installed. The owner must request a bond to secure the completion of the 
subdivision and obtain lot releases or make any conveyances. 

6. Preliminary/Open Space /Limited Development Subdivision Submissions (None) 

7. Definitive Subdivision Submissions 

A. Definitive Subdivision Application: Richard and Joan Lavoie, 24 Clearview Drive and Richard Archibald, 
18 Clearview Drive. Engineer: Robert Parente, 118 Deerfoot Rd., Southborough, MA 01772. 
Description of Property; 18 and 24 Clearview Drive, Marlborough, MA 01752. 

Mr. Parente was present to introduce the definitive subdivision submission at 18 and 24 Clearview Dr. 
The applicant is seeking approval of the plan under subdivision control law including a waiver for the 
frontage of house #18, which is less than the required frontage of 100 #eet for the A-3 zoning district. 
The plan will remedy an encroachment issue between the two properties. December 16, 2019 was 
identified as the next available date for the public hearing on the subdivision application. The hearing 
will be advertised for December 16, and abutters will be notified by mail. On a motion by Mr. Elder, 
seconded by Mr. Russ, the Board voted to accept and file the application. Motion carried. 

B, Definitive Subdivision Application: Marlborough/Northborough Land Realty Trust c/o The Gutierrez 
Company, 200 Summit Drive, Suite 400, Burlington MA 01803. Engineer: Connorstone Engineering, 
Inc., 10 Southwest Cutoff, Suite 7, Northborough, MA 01532. Description of Property: Middlesex South 
Registry of Deeds Book 31932 Page 445. (Property described as 10.6 acres located at the northeast 
corner of Ames St. &Forest St.) 

Vito Colonna of Hancock Associates and Scott Weiss of The Gutierrez Corporation were present for the 
introduction of the definitive subdivision application, Mr. Colonna explained that the submittal is 
essentially the same plan as the Commonwealth Heights plan that was previously approved in 2007. 
There are minor changes from the original plan including changes to the granite curbing, updates to 
stormwater standards and updated utilities, Mr. LaVenture read the 10-24-19 cover letter from Mr. 
Colonna to the Board detailing the project overview. On a motion by Mr. Russ, seconded by Mr. Elder, 
the Board voted to accept and file the letter, Motion carried. 

Mr. Elder addressed the room and disclosed that while he is not an identified abutter, he lives in 
proximity to the project. He has reached out to the City Solicitor's Office to seek guidance on whether 
he has any conflicts in participation or voting on this matter. 

2 



8. Signs 
A. Communication from Code Enforcement Officer, Pam Wilderman, Re: Doble Engineering, 123 Felton St. 

Mr. LaVenture read the 10-23-19 letter from Code Enforcement Officer Wilderman into the record. Ms. 
Wilderman's letter stated that upon further review, Doble's building size allowed for a sign "bonus 
area". A Planning Board variance for sign square footage was not required. 

9. Correspondence 
A. Invitation to Planning Board Members "The Branches "Grand Opening —Nov. 19 

On a motion by Mr. Elder, seconded by Mr. LaVenture, the Board voted to accept and file. Motion 
carried. 

10. Unfinished Business (None) 

11. Calendar Updates 
A. 18 and 24 Clearview Definitive Subdivision Public Hearing —12-16-19 7:00 pm 
B. Commonwealth Heights Definitive Subdivision Public Hearing —12-16-19 7:10 pm 

12. Public Notices of other Cities &Towns 
A. Town of Sudbury {3 Notices} 
B. City of Framingham (13 Notices) 

On a motion by Mr. Elder, seconded by Mr. Russ, the Board voted to accept and file the notices. Motion 
carried. 

On a motion by Mr. Elder, seconded by Mr. Russ, the Board voted to adjourn the meeting of the Planning 
Board. Motion carried. 

/kih 

Respectfully sub fitted, 

George LaVenture/Clerk 

3 



TRAFFIC COMMISSION October 30, 20~~~~~~~ 

GIT~ ~LE~~'~ GFF1C~ 

CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 
OFFICE OF TRAFFIC COMMISSION 

140 MAIN STREET 
MARLBOROUGH, MASSACHUSETTS 01752 

Traffic Commission Minutes 

The Regular Meeting of the Traffic Commission was held on Wednesday, October 30, 
2019 at 10:00 am in Memorial Hall, 3rd Floor, City Hall. Members present: Chairman -
Police Chief David Giorgi, DPW Commissioner John Ghiloni, Fire Chief Kevin Breen 
and City Clerk Steve Kerrigan. Also present: City Engineer Tom DiPersio, Assistant 
City Engineer Tim Collins, Officer Andy Larose - NIPD Traffic Services Unit, City 
Councilor Katie Robey and Monica Lucey, Dean of Faculty &Academics for Hillside 
School. Minutes taken by Karen Lambert, MPD Records Clerk. 

1- Minutes 

The minutes of the Traffic Commission meeting of Wednesday, September 25, 2019. 

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED: 
TO APPROVE —All in Favor -Accept and Place on File. 

2 -New Business 

2a) Eon Main Street —Review of Traffic Management Plan. 

Tim Collins sent an email to Chief Giorgi advising that building demolition and utility 
removal/installation would begin on Main Street on November 12th. He also provided 
specifics on the closing of the sidewalk and parking spaces in front of the site. They 
would also need to close specific parking spaces on the opposite side of the street while 
working on the utilities. Traffic would need to work around the project. He also included 
a diagram of the area for clarification. 

The discussion involved just the demolition phase at this point. They will be using a 
claw to knock down the building and everything that comes down will be contained on 
the lot. No explosives are to be used. 



TRAFFIC COMMISSION 2 October 30, 2019 

Mr. Collins advised that the developers wanted to start sooner, however, they were 
unable to because of the Horribles Parade and the Veterans' Day Parade. 

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED to APPROVE the Traffic Management 
Plan as outlined by Mr. Collins. ALL IN FAVOR. 

2b) Hillside School —Dangers on Robin Hill Street. 

Several representatives from Hillside School have expressed concern regarding this issue. 
Monica Lucey, Dean of Faculty &Academics, was in attendance. She said that students 
have to cross Robin Hill Street to access buildings on the opposite side. A big concern is 
between 8 and 9 pm when students are crossing to go back to their dorms. It is very dark 
and cars fly down the street. There is an existing crosswalk, however, they would like to 
see another one further down the road closer to the dorms. Tim Collins brought up an 
aerial photo of the school along with photos of the current crosswalk from both the 
eastbound and westbound approach. Mr. Collins advised that the tough part is that there 
are no sidewalks here. 

Ms. Lucey agreed that there is no sidewalk and that students cut through a path in the 
grass to get to the two dorm locations. She explained that the classroom side is currently 
under construction as they are building a new dorm. The project will last about 1 1/2
years. When the project is complete, students will no longer be housed in the dorms 
across the street. 

Speed is also a major concern. Ms. Lucey said that they would like to see a School Zone 
established here with a reduced speed limit. Currently, there is nothing denoting that this 
is a school zone and there are also no speed limit signs. Officer Larose advised that he 
did a speed study here using the portable speed signs. The speed limit is 30 mph. The 
study showed that the 85~' percentile on the westbound side was traveling at 27.4 mph. 
The average volume was 554 cars, which is actually lower than. he was anticipating. The 
highest speed was 45 mph. The highest volume was at 7:00 am and 7:00 pm. Officer 
Larose found that vehicles on the eastbound side (heading from Northboro toward 
Bigelow Street and the mall) were traveling slightly faster on average. The 85th 

percentile was 31.2 mph with a maximum speed of 47 mph and an average volume of 
617 cars per day. The green area on the graph shows those traveling at the speed limit or 
less. Chief Giorgi. asked if the volume goes down as the day progresses. Officer Larose 
found the highest volume to be between 3:00 — 5:00 pm. 

Tim Collins advised that the State has to approve a School Zone. One of the 
requirements in the warrants is that there is a crosswalk where children can safely cross, 
however, to safely cross there must also be sidewalks. He pulled. up a copy of Chapter 
7E —Official Standards for School Zones, which outlines the required warrants and speed 
limit signs. It also states that the speed limit in a school zone is 20 mph and must contain 
the specific hours the speed limit is in effect or "when children are present". The state 
may require that a sidewalk be installed before adding a new crosswalk and approving a 
School Zone. 

Chief Giorgi also asked about signage that would at least indicate that a school is ahead. 
Dean Lucey advised that there is a sign on each side that states "Entering Hillside School 



TRAFFIC COMMISSION 3 October 30, 2019 

— Please Drive Slowly". John Ghiloni said that the City should make a request to the 
State now to create a School Zone in the area and see what they say. Tim Collins advised 
that he does not see any problem with adding a crosswalk and appropriate signage since 
this is all a temporary situation. The students will no longer need to cross the street to 
get to their dorms once the dorms are constructed. 

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED to REFER to ENGINEERING to install the 
crosswalk and appropriate signage and make a formal request to the State for the creation 
of a School Zone in the area of Hillside School. 

2c) Request to review "error default" mode on lights at Granger/Main/W. Main. 

This request came from a local resident who was involved in an MVA at this intersection 
when the lights were not operating properly. The current default mode is for flashing 
yellow for Main St. and flashing red for Granger and Mechanic. She is requesting that it 
be set to flashing red in all directions due to the limited visibility from Granger looking to 
the right onto Main St. 

Tim Collins advised that this situation with the lights only occurs when the power goes 
out. Normally, red means stop and yellow means stop and. proceed with caution. He 
advised that not everyone seems to know the "rules of the rode" and they don't know 
what to do when they come to this situation. He pulled up a page from a manual 
explaining what to do at a four-way stop. Specifically highlighted on the page was "at a 
four-way stop, vehicles must go in the order they were stopped. The first to stop is the 
next to go. If in doubt, give the right-of-way to the driver on your right." If the lights 
were flashing red in all directions he thinks it would be too confusing as to who is 
supposed to proceed first. 

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED to REFER to Sgt. Attaway to get back to 
the resident and advise as to the discussion. ACCEPT and PLACE ON FILE. 

2d) Request for No Parking signs near Intersection of Pleasant &Elm. 

Chief Giorgi received this request in an email from Councilor Juaire. Tim Collins 
reviewed. that this same request has already been discussed and approved. The regulation 
is in place but the signs were never installed due to a backlog in the sign department. He 
advised that the No Parking signs are now in place. Councilor Robey said she drove by 
there this morning and saw cars clearly parked in front of the No Parking signs. 

Chief Giorgi said that this could possibly be because the signs are so new. Officer Larose 
said that he can talk to the management at the apartment complex on the corner and leave 
notices in the window or near the mailboxes so that people will know about the change. 
Notices can't be placed inside the mailboxes because they are locked. 

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED to REFER to the POLICE DEPARTMENT 
for ENFORCEMENT. 

2e) Follow up on Parking Ban exception for Monument Ave. 



TRAFFIC COMMISSION 4 October 30, 2019 

Chief Giorgi received an email requesting an update on this issue since the winter parking 
ban will be starting soon. The issue was previously removed from the agenda until the 
issue regarding the License to Encroach was dealt with for 26 Monument Ave. In her 
email, the resident said she was aware that the License to Encroach was revoked and that 
this was done in an effort to provide parking for both 24 and 26 Monument Ave. 
However, there is still not enough parking for everyone living on the street. She said 
there are a total of 5multi-family homes here and only one has enough parking available 
for the residents to be able to park off the street during the winter parking ban. She is 
again asking if they can use the cul-de-sac at the top of the street for parking during the 
winter. 

Tim Collins pulled up a copy of the original letter requesting the exception. He also 
explained again that the City Council has revoked the License to Encroach. He also 
pulled up a photo of the area for reference. Commissioner Ghiloni said that he "is 
struggling with the exception". There are many areas of the city where there are not 
enough driveways for all vehicles. During a snow emergency, when the parking ban is in 
effect, the plows would not be able to clear the cul-de-sac if cars were parked all along 
the edge. On a street like High Street, the plow can go straight down the road and push 
the snow to the end and then the residents come out to dig out from the plows. If there 
were cars parked in the cul-de-sac he questioned where the city was supposed to put all 
the snow which would normally be pushed up onto the lawn. 

Steve Kerrigan said that a lot of people use the lot for the Senior Center to park. Mr. 
Collins added that there is no overnight parking allowed here though. Many residents 
have to move their cars to the parking deck for overnight parking during the parking ban. 
Commissioner Ghiloni said that when people don't move their cars for plowing, it creates 
problems for hours and hours later. For the most part, the parking ban is not an issue, 
however, in a snow emergency it is a big issue for snow removal when cars are not 
moved. 

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED to REFER to Chief Giorgi to respond back 
to the resident regarding the discussion. Residents have to take the appropriate measures 
when the weather dictates. ACCEPT and PLACE on FILE. 

2f) Request for left run arrow at Landry onto Ret. 20. 

The Traffic Commission received a letter from a local resident describing how dangerous 
it is to try to proceed across Rt. 20 from Glenn Street when "9 out of 10 cars will come 
out of Landry Street onto Rte. 20" without yielding the "right of way" to those going 
straight. Tim Collins pulled up a diagram of the intersection for reference. He reviewed 
that the "rule of the road" is that if you are turning left you need to wait and yield to those 
going straight across. He explained that Rte. 20 is a state-owned road and that the City 
does not have control over this roadway. He also said that if any change is made to the 
light, the entire intersection would need to be upgraded to current day standards at the 
same time. It is not as simple as just changing a bulb and program. It would be a very 
expensive project for many reasons. It was also discussed that at the intersection of 
Stevens St. and Lincoln Street there is a sign that says, "Yield to Green on Arrow". This 
sign had to be installed by the State. 



TRAFFIC COMMISSION 5 October 30, 2019 

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED to REFER to Sgt. Attaway to get back to 
the resident and explain what was discussed. 

3-Old Business 

3a) Parking Issues on John Street around the playground area. 

Update: Tim Collins pulled up a diagram of the area with the proposed No Parking signs 
and Caution Playground Ahead signs. They are still not clear as to exactly where the new 
crosswalk will be located. 

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED to TABLE until the St. Mary's Plan is 
finalized. 

3b) Crosswalk Concerns on Stevens Street near Lodi Road. 

Update: Tim Collins advised that the proper signage is now in place. 

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED to REMOVE from the AGENDA. 

3c) Request for a Truck Exclusion on Stevens Street. 

Update: Tim Collins is still trying to work on the truck count but has been having 
problems with the counters. He is working with the counter company and our IT 
Department to get them working properly. 

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED to TABLE until the truck count is 
completed. 

3d) Crosswalk request /parking issues on Dicenzo Blvd. 

Update: Chief Giorgi created the regulation for the two new crosswalk locations on 
Dicenzo Blvd. at Lilac Circle and Target/Home Depot and presented it for a vote. Tim 
Collins also advised that the edge lines will be painted but the City needs to hire a 
contractor to do it because it is a long area and the DPW only has a push machine. He 
thinks the crosswalks should be able to be installed before the winter. 

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED to APPROVE the regulation for the two 
new crosswalk locations. Steve Kerrigan will advertise the regulation. ACCEPT and 
PLACE ON FILE. 

3e) Issues concerning the Commercial Motor Vehicle Restriction on various 
roads. 

Update: Tim Collins advised that the new signs have been installed as well as 
completion of the other action items on the list from the last meeting, such as moving 
signs to better locations. He passed out a diagram indicating where signs were placed 
and the specific wording used on the signs. 



TRAFFIC COMMISSION 6 October 30, 2019 

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED to REMOVE from the AGENDA. 

Chief Giorgi asked to suspend the rules to discuss an item not on the Agenda. 

Request for No Parking —Mechanic Street. 

Chief Giorgi advised that he received an email from Officer Connors on this issue. He is 
requesting if it would be possible to have the east side of Mechanic Street posted as No 
Parking from Lincoln St. to Witherbee St. during the evening commute. He has seen the 
area become "impassible for periods, including pockets of gridlock". 

Tim Collins brought up a photo of the area for reference. There is a citywide ordinance 
in place which states there is no parking allowed within 20 feet of in intersection. There 
are also signs there indicating time limit parking, however, they are partially hidden 
under the canopies of the building. There is also a market there where trucks park in the 
road to make deliveries. They are possibly staying here longer than necessary. 

Chief Giorgi asked if it would be possible to move the signs away from the building and 
place them closer to the street so they will be more visible. Tim Collins said that the 
signs were set back closer to the building so they would not interfere with the sidewalk 
plow used in the winter. Commissioner Ghiloni agreed that the signs do need to be 
moved closer to the curb in order for the parking restriction to be enforced. All agreed. 
Steve Kerrigan asked if it would be possible to add wording to the sign that would 
indicate No Parking from 4-6 pm to help alleviate congestion. 

Officer Larose said that this must be more of an issue in the evening as he has not had a 
problem with this area during the day. 

Commissioner Ghiloni asked if the group could monitor the area more closely over the 
next month and report back at the next meeting. Chief Giorgi advised that for now he 
would like to see the existing signs moved closer to the curb so that the restriction can be 
enforced. 

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED to REFER to the DPW to move the 
existing signs closer to the curb and to the POLICE DEPARTMENT for 
ENFPRCEMENT. 

That there being no further business of the Traffic Commission held on this date, the 
meeting adjourned at 10:57 am. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Karen L. Lambert 
Records Clerk 
Marlborough Police Department 

List of documents and other exhibits used at the meeting: 



TRAFFIC COMMISSION 7 October 30, 2019 

-City of Marlborough Meeting Posting for Traffic Commission Meeting on 
Wednesday, October 30, 2019 including meeting agenda. 

-Draft of Traffic Commission Minutes from Wednesday, September 25, 2019. 
-Email from Tim Collins to Chief Giorgi, dated 10/24/19, Re: E on Main Street —

Traffic Management Plan (including diagram). 
-Email from Jennifer Lagor, Associate Director of Administration at Hillside 

School to Chief Giorgi, dated 10/17/19, Re: Hillside School —Dangers on Robin Hill 
Street. 

-Email from Sgt. Attaway to the Traffic Commission (forwarded by Karen 
Lambert), dated 10/17/19, Re: Hillside School. 

-Email from Sgt. Attaway to the Traffic Commission (forwarded by Karen 
Lambert), dated 9/18/19, Re: Agenda Item for October Meeting ("error default" on lights 
at Granger/Main/W. Main. 

-Email from Councilor Juaire to Chief Giorgi, dated 10/15/19, Re: Pleasant and 
Elm Street Intersection. 

-Email from Sam Slattery to Chief Giorgi, dated 10/16/19, Re: Parking Ban. 
-Copy of a letter from Pat McClay to the Traffic Commission, dated 9/29/19, Re: 

Request for left run arrow at Landry onto Rte. 20. 
-Copy of Regulation to add two new crosswalk locations on DiCenzo Blvd. (1 at 

Lilac Circle and 1 at Target/Home Depot). 

Additional Handouts: 
-Aerial photo of Hillside School Area. 
-Photos of Westbound and Eastbound approaches to school crosswalk, including 

Advance Warning Signs and Crosswalk Signs. 
-Copy of MA DOT Highway Division information on Chapter 7E —Official 

Standards for School Zones with Section 7E-s School Zone Speed Limit Signs 
highlighted in yellow. 

-Copy of Section 4D.30 Flashing Operation —Signal Indications During Flashing 
Mode. 

-Copy of requirements regarding Four-Way Stops —who has the right of way? 
-Diagram of John Street around the playground with proposed No Parking Signs 

and Advance Warning Signs for the playground. 
-Engineering Diagram of project at South Bolton Street and John Street. 
-Diagram of Truck Exclusion Warning on Farm Road. 
-Diagram of Truck Exclusion Warning on Boston Post Road East. 
-Wording for Truck Exclusion signs with specific description of placement. 



fit o ark r u 
Zoning Board of Appeals ~`~~~~~D 

140 Main Street ~ ~ ~~ ~1 ~~~'~ ~~~ ~~ N 
Marlborough, Massachusetts 0175 

1~9 DEC - 3 P 3~ 4 9 
Tel. (508) 460-3768 

Minutes 
November 26, 2019 

• Location: 17 Beauregard Circle (continuation) — Zoninq Board of 
Appeals Case #1461-2019 

Applicant: Thomas Potter 

Date of Appeal: Sept. 20, 2019 

Location of Subject Property: 17 Beauregard Circle 

Petition: Thomas Potter desires to construct a 16 ft. x 15 ft. covered porch and 
a 14.5 ft. x 15 ft. deck at the rear of his house, and to expand his current 
driveway at 17 Beauregard Circle. Map 18, Parcel 154, located in Zoning District 
A-2. The proposal does not comply with Chapter 650-41 "Table of Lot Area, 
Yards and Height of Structures", Chapter 650-48 "Off Street Parking" and 
Chapter 650-49 "Driveways and curb cuts" as follows: 

1. Total required maximum Lot Coverage is 30% vs. the proposed 35.9% 

2. Expanded driveway, Chapter 650-48C(5b-1) Required minimum setback 
of 5 ft. vs. proposed rear right side setback .8 ft. 

3. Proposed driveway expansion attached to the right side of the house. 
Chapter 650-49(2c) no driveway shall be located within 5 ft. of a building, 
except for driveway intended for drive-up window service. 

Meetings: The Zoning Board of Appeals held a public hearing on October 22, 2019 at 
7:30 PM at Marlborough City Hall, 3~d Floor-Memorial Hall, with a continuation hearing 
on November 26, 2019 at 7:00 PM. 

Members present: Paul Giunta-Chairman, Ralph Loftin, Thomas Pope, Thomas Golden 
and Robert Levine. 

Also, present: Thomas Potter, applicant. 

Page 1 of 2 



Zoning Board of Appeals 
Minutes —November 26, 2019 

Page 2 of 2 

The applicant, Mr. Potter, submitted a revised plan dated Rev. 11/25/2019. (copy in 
Board's file) On the revised plan, the applicant has eliminated the expansion of the 
proposed driveway at the side of the garage as suggested by the Board. 

As a result with the elimination of the proposed expansion of the driveway, and calculating 
all existing and proposed structures (including deck) on the lot, Lot Coverage is currently 
at 32.7% vs. the minimum required 30%. 

Existing on the lot is the house and an existing shed which sits on a slab. Being proposed 
is an elevated open deck, and a proposed enclosed porch. 

Hardship: The applicant stated hardship is due to the shape of the lot and having less 
area than a conventional residential lot. This house is located within an Open Space 
Subdivision, in which the house lots are smaller and everything on the lot is included into 
the lot coverage calculation. The shape of the lot is an odd rectangular shape. Because 
of this, his open patio and enclosed porch exceeds the minimum required 30%. 

The Board stated they would like the Building Department to review this revised plan, 
dated November 25, 2018 before the Board voted on this petition. With the applicant's 
consent, the public hearing was continued to December 10, 2019 in order for the Building 
Department to reviews said revised plan. 

A motion was made by Thomas Golden, to continue the public hearing to December 10, 
2019 in order for the Building Department to review the revised plan dated November 25, 
2019. Ralph Loftin seconded the motion. 

The Board voted 5-0 to continue the public hearinq to December 10, 2019 in order to vote 
on said petition and review some draft conditions. 

Being no further business, the public meeting was adjourned. 

Respectfully submitted, 

~~~~~c~~ 
.,~1'J Paul Giunta ~ 

Zoning Board of Appeals 
Chairman 


	4: 1-1
	5: 1-2
	6: 1-3
	7: 1-4
	8: 1-5
	9: 1-6
	10: 1-7
	11: 1-8
	12: 1-9
	13: 1-10
	14: 1-11
	15: 1-12
	16: 1-13
	17: 1-14
	18: 1-15
	19: 1-16
	20: 1-17
	21: 2-1
	22: 2-2
	23: 2-3
	24: 2-4
	25: 2-5
	26: 2-6
	27: 3-1
	28: 3-2
	29: 3-3
	30: 4-1
	31: 4-2
	32: 4-3
	33: 4-4
	34: 5-1
	35: 5-2
	36: 5-3
	37: 5-4
	38: 5-5
	39: 6-1
	40: 6-2
	41: 6-3
	42: 6-4
	43: 6-5
	44: 6-6
	45: 6-7
	46: 6-8
	47: 6-9
	48: 6-10
	49: 6-11
	50: 6-12
	51: 6-13
	52: 6-14
	53: 6-15
	54: 6-16
	55: 6-17
	56: 6-18
	57: 6-19
	58: 6-20
	59: 6-21
	60: 6-22
	61: 6-23
	62: 6-24
	63: 6-25
	64: 6-26
	65: 6-27
	66: 6-28
	67: 6-29
	68: 6-30
	69: 6-31
	70: 6-32
	71: 6-33
	72: 6-34
	73: 6-35
	74: 6-36
	75: 6-37
	76: 6-38
	77: 6-39
	78: 6-40
	79: 6-41
	80: 6-42
	81: 6-43
	82: 6-44
	83: 6-45
	84: 6-46
	85: 6-47
	86: 6-48
	87: 6-49
	88: 6-50
	89: 6-51
	90: 6-52
	91: 6-53
	92: 6-54
	93: 6-55
	94: 6-56
	95: 6-57
	96: 6-58
	97: 6-59
	98: 6-60
	99: 6-61
	100: 6-62
	101: 6-63
	102: 6-64
	104: 6-66
	103: 6-65
	105: 6-67
	106: 6-68
	107: 6-69
	108: 6-70
	109: 6-71
	110: 7-1
	111: 7-2
	112: 7-3
	113: 8-1
	114: 8-2
	115: 8-3
	116: 8-4
	117: 8-5
	118: 8-6
	119: 8-7
	120: 8-8
	121: 8-9
	122: 8-10
	123: 8-11
	124: 8-12
	125: 8-13
	126: 8-14
	127: 8-15
	128: 8-16
	129: 8-17
	130: 8-18
	131: 8-19
	132: 8-20
	133: 8-21
	134: 8-22
	135: 9-1
	136: 9-2
	137: 9-3
	138: 9-4
	139: 9-5
	140: 9-6
	141: 9-7
	142: 9-8
	143: 9-9
	144: 9-10
	145: 9-11
	146: 9-12
	147: 9-13
	148: 9-14
	149: 9-15
	150: 9-16
	151: 9-17
	152: 9-18
	153: 9-19
	154: 9-20
	155: 9-21
	156: 10-1
	157: 10-2
	158: 10-3
	159: 10-4
	160: 10-5
	161: 10-6
	162: 10-7
	163: 10-8
	164: 10-9
	165: 10-10
	166: 10-11
	167: 10-12
	170: 10-15
	171: 10-16
	172: 10-17
	173: 10-18
	174: 10-19
	175: 10-20
	176: 10-21
	177: 10-22
	178: 10-23
	179: 10-24
	180: 10-25
	181: 11-1
	182: 11-2
	183: 11-3
	184: 11-4
	185: 11-5
	186: 11-6
	187: 11-7
	188: 11-8
	189: 11-9
	190: 11-10
	191: 11-11
	193: 11-13
	192: 11-12
	194: 11-14
	195: 11-15
	196: 11-16
	197: 11-17
	198: 11-18
	199: 11-19
	200: 11-20
	201: 11-21
	202: 11-22
	203: 11-23
	204: 12-1
	205: 12-2
	206: 12-3
	207: 12-4
	208: 12-5
	209: 13
	210: 14-1
	211: 14-2
	212: 14-3
	213: 14-4
	214: 14-5
	215: 15-1
	216: 15-2
	217: 15-3
	218: 15-4
	219: 15-5
	220: 16-1
	221: 16-2
	222: 16-3
	223: 16-4
	224: 16-5
	225: 16-6
	226: 16-7
	227: 16-8
	228: 16-9
	229: 17-1
	230: 17-2
	231: 17-3
	232: 17-4
	233: 17-5
	234: 17-6
	235: 17-7
	236: 17-8
	237: 17-9
	238: 17-10
	239: 17-11
	240: 17-12
	241: 17-13
	242: 17-14
	243: 17-15
	244: 18-1
	245: 18-2
	246: 18-3
	247: 18-4
	248: 18-5
	249: 18-6
	250: 18-7
	251: 18-8
	252: 18-9
	253: 18-10
	254: 18-11
	255: 18-12
	256: 18-13
	257: 18-14
	258: 18-15
	259: 18-16
	260: 19-1
	261: 19-2
	262: 20
	263: 21-1
	264: 21-2
	265: 21-3
	266: 21-4
	267: 21-5
	268: 21-6
	269: 22-1
	270: 22-2
	271: 22-3
	272: 22-4
	273: 22-5
	274: 22-6
	275: 22-7
	276: 23-1
	277: 23-2
	169: 10-14
	168: 10-13


